
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
GOUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

August 11, 2020 - BOARD AGENDA

Government Center Board Room

The Governor of the State of Minnesota has issued Executive Order 20-01 Declaring a Peacetime Emergency
and Coordinating Minnesota's Strategy to Protect Minnesotans from COVID-19. Based on these conditions,
the Chair of the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has determined that the requirements of Minnesota
Statute 13D.021, Subd. (1) have been met and it is not practical or prudent for all members of the county board
to meet in person. Therefore, on April gth, 2020 the Aitkin County Board Chair signed a Determination related
to COVID-19 part of which allows that the public, as well as some or all members of the County Board to join
County board meetings remotely.
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code):126 999 0092;
(meeting password): 82233299

9:00 1) Bill Pratt, County Board Chair
A) Gallto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
G) Board of Gommissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval ofAgenda
E) Gitizens' Public Gomment - Comments from visitors must be informational in

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person. The County Board generally will
not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the
information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character
assassination at a public Board meeting.
Anyone, whether attending in person or virtually, wishing to speak during the
public comment period should notify the County Administrator's office at218-927^
7276 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Gonsent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Gorrespondence File July 29,2020 to August 10,2020
B) Approve July 28,2020 Gounty Board Minutes
G) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
D) Approve Commissioner Vouchers
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Property Tax Overpayment
F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Road & Bridge
G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Camping Refund (COVID)
H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Camping Refund (COVI D),

FSA, PEIP
l) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Elan Paid 7123120
J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Gamping Refund (COVID)
K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - FSA Claims
L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Elan Paid 7 123120 Allocated
M) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - LLCC Gredit Card Fee's
N) Approve Primary and General Election Recount Agreements
O) Approve LLCG - Additional GOVID Protections and Protocols

2l



P) Adopt Resolution: Gounty VSO Operational Enhancement Grant Program

9:03 3) Jessica Seibert - Gounty Administrator
A) Peter Alexander - Gensus Update
B) Approve Ghange Order
G) Organizational Agreement Options for Rum River 1W1P Policy Committee

9:38 4l Dan Guida - Sheriff
Al 2021 Budget Presentation

10:00 5) John Welle - County Engineer
A) Public Hearing - ADA Transition Plan for Public Rights of Way
B) Approve 2019 Annual Report

10:30 6) Rich Gourtemanche - Land Commissioner
A) Proposed2021 - Land Dept. Budget
B) Collaborating with USDA - LCCMR - PNCML Grant Discussion

11 :00 Break

11:10 7l Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
A) Administrator Updates
Bl 2021 General Government Budget Presentation
C) Appropriations & Dues Discussion
D) CARES Act Fund Discussion
E) License Genter Update

12:15 8l Committee Updates

12:45 Adjourn



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD
)-ts

July 28,2020

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this day of July,2020 at 9:01 a.m. at
the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Commissioners J.
Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte, County Administrator
Jessica Seibed, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr, Board Chair William Pratt
absent.

Motion made by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried,
all voting yes to approve the July 14, 2020 amended agenda. ltem 2P Approve
Norseman Motorcycle Club Proposed EAW was removed and moved to item 2.5 and re-
labeled Authorize Environmental Services Director to Sign EAW; ltem 6D Approve
Temporary Move of Jury Trials to Crow Wing County;

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

July 28,2020

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 28th day of July, 2020, at 9:05
a.m. as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members
present: Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Don Niemi, Anne Marcotte, and Laurie
Westerlund. Others present included: H&HS Director Cynthia Bennett, Accounting
Supervisor Carli Goble, Public Health Supervisor Erin Melz, County Administrator
Jessica Seibert, and Assistant to the County Administrator Angie Sahr. AIK Community
Health Board Administrator Maggie Rothstein, Riverwood Healthcare Center Chief
Medical Officer David Taylor, and Rivenruood Healthcare Center CEO Todd Sandberg
who attended via video conference, and Jennifer Eisenbart, Aitkin lndependent Age.

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members present voting yes to approve the July 28,2020 Health & Human Services
Board agenda.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the June 23,2020 Health and Human Services
Board minutes.

Bills

Carli Goble, H&HS Accounting Supervisor noted that there were no irregular items in
the bills this month.

Commissioner Marcotte inquired into how many people we were paying for that are in
adult treatment centers?

Carli replied that we had four individuals in the DHS-MSOp program.

Callto Order

Approved Agenda

Health & Human
Services

Page 1 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried,
all members present voting yes to approve the bills.

Review/Approva I of Co ntracts/Ag reem e nts/Appo intments

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the appointment of Jennifer
Sheets, citizen of Commissioner District 2, to the Health & Human Services Advisory
Committee.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the appointment of Michelle
Brodhead, citizen of Commissioner District 4, to the Health & Human Services
Advisory Committee.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by CommissionerWesterlund and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the Delegation Agreement
between Aitkin County and the Aitkin, ltasca, and Koochiching Community Health
Board.

Health & Human Services Director Report, Cynthia Bennett, ACH&HS Director

Directors Update

Cynthia began by stating that her update focused on COVID-19.

She mentioned that there is no question that everyone is tired of COVID-19 and allthat
has accompanied it, but we cannot abandon our resolve to beat this disease. We
cannot ignore it, wish it away, or pretend it is not happening we grow tired of winter and
it still happens we need to dealwith it and COVID too. Managing this disease willtake
moxy, grit, and fortitude. We are nearly six months into this pandemic with no end in
sight. lt will take tireless work from scientists, business leaders, politicians, as well as
each and every citizen to beat it. She stated the facts: American's are getting sick,
Americans are dying, and Americans are experiencing a drastic change in how they
live their lives.

Cynthia relayed that from a scientific standpoint there are, basically, five things we need
to do to manage this pandemic.
1. Slow the spread.
2. Produce and distribute enough personal protective equipment (PPE) so that

everyone is protected.
3. Enhance our capacity for testing and utilize all viable resources for testing.
4. Place a strong emphasis on contact tracing because we need to understand the

patterns of it, how it progresses, and how it impacts various population.
5. Develop and distribute a safe vaccine.

Cynthia went on to mention that There are a lot of varied opinions out there regarding
how to manage this disease and right now we need to rely on the people who are our
content experts, that includes epidemiologists, statisticians, infectious disease Dr.'s
and virologists. We also need to look to trusted sources for information, CDC, MDH,
our local health care iders and Public Health.

Page 2 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020

She suggested we put this into perspective, we are required to wear a seatbelt when
driving, not text while driving, smoking is not allowed in in public spaces and we need
to dispose of our garbage in a specific manner. All behaviors to protect others and
ourselves. We are not refusing to do these things, why we would refuse to do things
like wearing a mask, social distancing, or limiting our time in a public space so we can
help protect each other. She pointed out that we cover our cough and sneeze into our
sleeve to stop the spread of germs and with COVID we are being asked to do
something that is just a little more advanced in stopping the spread of germs.
Cynthia then turned the update over to Erin who introduced our guest speaker.

COVID-19 Update, Erin Melz, Public Health Supervisor

Erin began by welcoming Dr. David Taylor to engage in a question and answer session
regarding COVID-19.

Dr. Taylor began by giving an overview on the status of COVID-19 in Aitkin

He said we have not had a serious surge in the state or in the county. lt is a very
contagious disease, more than the seasonal flu, but not as deadly as previous
coronaviruses we have seen such as SARS. Coronavirus is a very common virus and
actually is responsible for common colds and is the second most common cause of
colds behind the rhinovirus. We have encountered this virus a lot, but this particular
strain is new to the world.

They have discovered many treatments for the disease, but not a cure yet. The
treatments have improved the survivability rate for the disease if people react strongly
to the disease.

Erin began asking her questions.

1. Erin asked if masks are really effective in prevention, if they were unsanitary, or if
there were any risks with wearing masks?

Dr. Taylor admitted being skeptical of wearing masks at first because of a 2015
British medicaljournal article related to the flu that stated masks caused increase
infection. When they began looking, in the March-April time frame, at what to do
about masking and whether it would help with COVID-19 they looked to different
countries where masking is more prevalent and that seemed to help in areas such
as Tokyo, where there is a denser population, to prevent the spread of the disease.

Masking itself is not dangerous to citizens in day to day activities. We have
occupations where people wear more restrictive masks all day at work and they
don't suffer any ill effects from it.

2. How does COVID-19 compare to infectiousness and severity with other common
respiratory infections like the flu? Can we assume everyone will become infected
at some point?

This is not a seasonal flu. There are other flus that have been as dangerous or
have historically killed more people, such as the Spanish Flu. ln 2019 the seasonal

Page 3 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
flu killed 40-60,000 people, but that was over the whole course of a year. On April
1't we had seen around 5,000 deaths due to COVID-19 and by June 1"t we had
over 105,000 deaths, 100,000 people died in two months.

It is not the seasonal flu, but it also is not Ebola, where if you get it there is a very
low risk of survival from it. lt is more selective in how it affects underlying health
issues and that is what makes it so dangerous.

The real issue, beyond the death toll, is how it bogs down the healthcare systems.
lf someone gets the seasonal flu and needs to be hospitalized from it, they usually,
even in severe cases, only spend a few days in the hospital and possibly a couple
of days in the lCU. A person who needs hospitalization from COVID-19 spends,
on average 12-14 days in just the lCU, on top of the other days in a regular hospital
room. By having patients in the ICU's for so long it causes those resources to not
be available to others, without COVID-19, to not be able to use them. lt is, however,
very important to remember that even at 0.05% mortality rate we are talking about
a death rate of 500-700,000 deaths in the US. Those are numbers we have not
seen since \/A //ll.

We are not sure about whether COVID-19 will infect everyone in some form at this
time or not. The problem is we do not know enough about it yet. We don't know
how long immunity lasts once you have contracted the disease and recovered. lt
could be 3-6 months and even then we don't know if it willjust be a milder version
of it or if it will be full blown COVID-19 again. The biggest thing we can hope for is
a vaccine to be developed. But along with that we also don't know how the vaccine
will work, whether it will be like a Polio vaccine and keep you from contracting the
disease at all for as long as you live or if it will be like the seasonalflu vaccine that
you have to get every year and still doesn't guarantee you will not get the disease,
but that it will be a milder case if you do.

3. Will we help build our immunity if we don't wear a mask and is there anything we
can do to raise our immunity to the disease?

It could be possible to build your immunity by not wearing a mask, but you are kind
of playing a game of Russian roulette, in that you can't control how much of the
disease you are exposed to at one time and that you don't know how your body will
react to it. You could be risking hospitalization or even death if you do this.

The other part of immunity that we don't talk enough about is the things we can do
to help us from possibly getting a more severe case of COVID-19 is things like
eating well, Vitamin-D, getting well rested, and exercising can all help our bodies
be prepared to fight the disease better.

4. What signs and symptoms are you seeing most frequently and how have they
changed over time. ls this consistent around a region or a state and is Rivenruood,
specifically, seeing more people presenting with COVID-19 like symptoms?

At Riveruvood, we are seeing an increase in numbers of people with symptoms but
that he thinks that is due to a couple of other viruses that are out there right now,
but he foresees having the same issues when the seasonal flu season arrives this
fall.

Page 4 of 10



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
The symptoms still include fever, shortness of breath, loss of smell, and loss of
taste. We are now also seeing some diarrhea, cough, fatigue, and muscle aches
presenting themselves.

5. What is positivity rate and why is this an important metric in monitoring COVID-19
activity?

lf you did 10,000 test per day and always did 10,000 tests per day you could just
go by the numbers, but since the testing rate has changed over time and continues
to change you really need to go by what percentage of your total tests are you doing
that turn positive. When a low number of tests are positive it means it's not really
in your community or state. When the rate starts to increase it gives you a good
idea that you are starting to see it more around in your communities and state.

6. What criteria is Rivenruood using to consider testing individuals?

It has changed so much as we now have more access to tests than we did when
this first started, but right now we will test anyone who has symptoms. lt will be the
sent out test that goes to another lab to do the testing, but they will get tested.
There just are not enough of the rapid, 45 minutes to an hour, tests around. He
wishes they could test everyone who wants one but they still do not have the testing
kits available to do that.

7. We know that masking is not a replacement for social distancing, but if social
distancing is recommended and works why do we also need to wear masks?

There are a couple of reasons. Social distancing is really an educated guess that
comes from this idea that if you cough or sneeze that droplets are thrown out of
your mouth. These droplets can only travel so far before gravity and air resistance
force them to the ground, which is where the six feet came from. Now it is looking
like this disease is more spread by aerosols, microscopic droplets, floating around
in the air which makes the six feet distance not as effective as was initially thought.
The best way to be really safe, of course, is to not interact with others, but that puts
us back to sheltering in place and shuts the economy back down and we do not
want to do that if we don't have to. So we have added the mask to lessen our
chances of these microscopic droplets making it to us.

Commissioner Niemi thanked Dr. Taylor for taking time out of his busy schedule to
attend today and asked about how COVID-19 deaths are reported and if the hospital
receives more if it is reported as a COVID-19 death versus another cause of death?

Dr. Taylor responded that no they do not receive any more money than normal for a
death that is related to COVID-19 compared to one that is not. The thing he had heard
was that the insurance companies were not requiring patients to pay anything for
COVID-19 related hospitalizations, that they were covering the bill loTo/o. The hospital
gets the same amount either way it is just a matter of who is paying for it.

He added that he finds it very concerning that it is being reported that hospitals are over
reporting COVID-19 deaths and that is most certainly not true and that the numbers
may actually be under reported due to testing reliability and other factors.

Page 5 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
Commissioner Wedel asked about what necessitates the use of a ventilator with
covrD-19?

Dr. Taylor responded that it has a very unique effect on your lungs and affects the
oxygenation throughout your systems. With COVID-19 he has seen patients with a 70-
80% oxygen saturation (O2) rate, which is normally in the high 90's or 100o/o, that are
up and walking around without feeling any effects from that when they should be light
headed or feeling faint. But the lower 02 rates are causing damage to their bodies and
lungs. The ventilator is a last resort to help the lungs get a rest and repair themselves
by taking much of the load from them.

Commissioner Wedel followed up by asking about the supply of ventilators at
Riverwood specifically.

Dr. Taylor said that Riveruvood is sitting ok with ventilators for our size of hospital. We
have two state of the art ventilators, much like you would find at HCMC or the Mayo
and along with that they have many other basic ventilators to handle a worst case
scenario for a little while until they were able to move people to a higher level of care
facility.

Commissioner Marcotte said that she had heard a federal official state that if you die
from something other than COVID-19 but test positive after death for it that you are
marked as having died from the disease and wondered if this was true.

Dr. Taylor remarked that he rejects that idea, although admits he could be wrong,
however he finds it very hard to believe, ethically, that any doctor would report the
cause of death as anything other than the actual cause.

Quarter 2 2020 Fiscal Report, Carli Goble, H&HS Accounting Supervisor

Carli went through her financial report PowerPoint presentation

Commissioner Marcotte inquired into the lower travel and insurance costs and was
wondering if it was due to the video and telehealth visits we are now doing and if so if
we would try to continue these practices post COVID-19?

Carli responded that most of that is due to waivers we were granted from DHS and
that they will be in place until June 30,2021. lnevitably it will be up to DHS if they
allow us to continue those practices or if we will be required to meet face to face
again. She also added that the numbers in that column are also so low as to the fact
that we are not charged for our annual motor pool usage until the end of the year, so
that will make it go up at that time.

Committee Reports

H&HS Advisory Board Update

There was no meeting but Commissioners Wedel and Westerlund inquired into
whether we would be meeting again soon.

a remarked that we would be havi another meeti on ust 5 2020 and

Page 6 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
that we hoped to have it in the Board room

CARE Board Update

Commissioner Westerlund said that they had met and went through their planning
process with Beth Leif. She also mentioned that they were having a produce
distribution on July 30th and gave Shawn Speed a pamphlet to be distributed via email
to those who would benefit from it to get the word out.

Lakes and Pines Update

Commissioner Niemi mentioned that they did meet but he was having some trouble
connecting to the meeting but they discussed their state audit and that if there was
anything else he would brief the board at the next meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:29 a.m.

Next Meeting - August25,2020

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows. A) Correspondence File
July 14, 2020 to July 27 , 2020; B) Approve July 14,2020 County Board Minutes; C)
Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $904,595.29; D) Approve Commissioner Vouchers:
General Fund $96,190.97, Reserves Fund $1 1,535.62, Road & Bridge 941 ,755.46,
Health & Human Services $8,316.49, Debt Service 9163,282.51, State 91,080.00, Trust
$6,349.80, Forest Development $8,075.19, Capital Project $3,300.00, Long Lake
Conservation Center $929.13, Parks $6,414.13 for a total of $347 ,229.30; E) Approve
Auditor's Vouchers: General Fund $133,510.00, Road & Bridge $29S,S5S.15, Agency
$62,694.00, for a total of $491,759.15; F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Sales/Use Tax,
DieselTax: General Fund $312.24, Road & Bridge $1,114.52, Trust $1.61, Forest
Development $0.96, Parks $465.01, for a total of $1,894.34; G) Approve Auditor's
Vouchers: Road & Bridge $174,964.67; H) Approve Auditor's Vouchers: General Fund
$11,468.75; l) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Mtg. Reg Tax, State Deed
Tax: General Fund $0.05, State 93,562.65, for a total of $3,562.70; J) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oidsiCorrections - Elan Paid 7lgl20. General Fund $3,652.27; K) Approve
ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims: General Fund $517.19; L) Approve
ManualWarrantsA/oidsiCorrections - Camping Refund (COVID), NNSF Partial Refunds
(COVID), FSA Claims: General Fund $376.75, Long Lake Conservation Center $410.00,
Parks $100.00 for a total of $886.75; M) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections -
Elan Paid 719120: General Fund -$1,509.37, Road & Bridge 9445.00, Health &
Human Services $677.92, Forest Development $356.46, Long Lake Conservation Center
$29.99 for a total of $0.00; N) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Stop Pay
Check: Taxes & Penalties $158.00; O) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections -
NNSF Refunds (COVID), Registrations: Long Lake Conservation Center $90.00; Q)
Approve Guidelines & Procedures for MN Government Data Practices Act; R) Approve
Highway Department Office Expansion/Renovation Update; S) Adopt Resolution: Final
Contract Payment - Contract No. 20194; T) Adopt Resolution. COpS Hi ring Grant Award;

Resolution: Donation to Aitkin Veteran

Citizens'Public
Comment

Consent Agenda

Page 7 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Marcotte and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution Final Contract Payment -
Contract No. 20194.

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20194 has in all been completed, and the County Board being
fully advised in the premises.

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does
hereby accept said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and
authorize final payment to Anderson Brothers Construction of Brainerd LLC in the amount
of $33,168.48.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Marcotte and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution for COPS Hiring Grant
Award.

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Justice has awarded Aitkin County COPS Hiring
Grant funds in the amount of $125,000.00 which will be used to hire one officer in the
Aitkin County Sheriff's Office; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County recognizes the $1 16,245 match requirement for the COPS
Hiring Grant and has secured the matching funds, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the County Administrator be, and is hereby, authorized to sign
documents related to the acceptance of the grand funds on behalf of Aitkin County

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Marcotte and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution Donation to Aitkin County
Veteran Services.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

Dale E Wayrynen American Legion Auxiliary, McGregor MN. $100.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows

Dale E Wayrynen American Legion Auxiliary, McGregor MN Aitkin County
Veteran Services

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.
NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Resolution
#20200728-067
Final Contract
Payment -
Contract No.
20194

Resolution
#20200728-068
COPS Hiring
Grant Award

Resolution
#20200728-069
Donation to Aitkin
County Veteran
Services

Page 8 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members present voted to approve Authorize Environmental Services Director to sign
the EAW.

Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner discussed with the Board Forfeited Tax Sale
Apportionment.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members present voted to approve Aitkin County CARES for Business Grants.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members present voted to approve Award Aitkin County Broadband Grants.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation - Recall LLCC
Employees from Furlough/Layoff.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation - Authorize
Hiring One 67 Day Temp Front Desk Attendant.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voted to approve Personnel Committee Recommendation - Authorize
Four 67-day Temps for Sheriff's Office Extrication Team.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
o Census numbers down for Aitkin County
o Furniture update in new building
o Met with City Clerks about CARES Act funding
o SHPO - Front courthouse steps
o Budget meetings with staff
o Pathways meeting
o lnter-Agency meeting with courts
o Technology for courts for video meetings
o Policy Fellow's program
o Building update

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator discussed 2nd Quarter 2020 Budget Review and
Coronavirus Relief Fund with the Board.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members present voted to approve Temporary Move Jury Trials to Crow Wing County.

Authorize
Environmental
Services Director
to sign the EAW

Forfeited Tax Sale
Apportionment

Aitkin County
GARES for
Business Grants

Award Aitkin
County
Broadband
Grants

Recall LLCC
Employees from
Furlough/Layoff

Authorize Hiring
One 67 Day Front
Desk Attendant

Authorize Hiring
Four 67-day
Temps for
Sheriff's Office
Extrication Team

Gounty
Administrator
Updates

Temporary Move
Jury Trials to
Crow Wing

Page 9 of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD July 28,2020
The Board discussed: East Central Regional Library, Personnel Committee, Facilities
Committee, Mississippi Headwaters Board, Mille Lacs Watershed, Planning Commission,
HRA.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to close the meeting at 1215 p.m. under MN Statute 13D.05
Subd. 3(b) Attorney Client Privilege

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to reopen the meeting at 12.26 p.m.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting al 12:26 p.m. until Tuesday, August 11,2020
at the Aitkin County Government Center.

William Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Board Discussion

Closed Meeting

Reopen Meeting

Adjourn

Page 10 of 10



t

$.r?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Bt11t2o2o

Title of ltem: Electronic funds transfers

2u
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Electronic funds transfers thru 0810312020

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wj_,th tax and shipp!1g? $
/s fhr's budseted? l__l ves LJto

Yes No

P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUN DS TRANSFER

Thru August 3,2020 Board Meeting August LL,2O2O

Date Amount Reason

7/Lslzo
7 /17 /20
7/2O/2O

7/22/20
7/23/2O
7/24/20
7/24/20
7/24/20
7 /27 /2O
7/28/20
7/3O/2O

7/3t/20
7/31/20
7 /37/20

s9o.o0
s10.oo

51s8.00
s2,098.46

S3,186.18

S50,364.25

S3,s93.zs

S3,891.s6

s32s.00

59,zqzlq
s46s.76

s33,168.48

52,zqs.ls
5582,040.20

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants
Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants

Manual Abstract

Commissioner Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants

Auditor Warrants

PayrollAbstract

S690,879.53



D
WLCl
8/4/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Page Break By: I 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

3:38PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit Ust: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

I

;:



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

O DEPT

999999000 Segar/Rich
01- 000- 000- 0000- 23 1 7

999999000 Segar,/Rich

0 DEPT Total:

I DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin County
ffi

I?:I IHTIGBATIII
E ll n*tr.rclr,t rYf Tttn

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Application Refund

Undesignated

Commissioners

Synopsis 6/23/2O

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

86222

t5240

r5240

10200

AT&T Mobility
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

Accr Amount

46.O0
46.OO

46.OO

67.50
67.50

76.46
76.46

910.80

910.80

35.01

32.30
67.31

2020- 006085

1 Transactions

I Vendors

786370
1 Transactions

287298817699

1 Transactions

Unavailable Rev- P&Z Recording Fees N

1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

Transportation & Travel & Parking N

Telephone
Telephone

5 Transactions

Attorney Services

ipads/computer

Mileage Jan- June 2020

01/02/2020

Marcotte Mifi
Wireless service- Wedel

N

N

Y

Y

Marcotte/Anne Marie
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6330

10200 Marcotte,/Anne Marie

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 001- 000- 0000- 62s0
01- 001- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wireless

1 DEPT Total:

t2 DEPT

9007

9007

Dotty/Melanie Rebecca
0r- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

DottyA{elanie Rebecca

9323 JiIl Avery
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

9323 Jill Avery

06/23/2020
1 Transactions

98s803 s849
9858084467

4 Vendors

N

N

2 Transactions

1,122.07 Commissioners

Court Administration

01- JV- 20- 181427.O5
427.O5 1 Transactions

54.50
54.50

01- P4- 99- 194

1 Transactions

9046 Loffler ComFanies

Copyright 20f 0- 2020Integrated Financial Systems

Attorney Services



WLCl
B/4/2O 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

-

l?:l $"'T[GRATTD
Eil FrH t'tctAt- SYsrtlrs

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Telephone N

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6250
9046 Loffler Companies

L2 DEPT Total:

DEPT

783

&pr Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Phone June 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

40

Accr Amount
26.40
26.40

48.83
48.83

31.68
26.40
58.08

9.59
12.86
22.45

236.OO

48.83
48.83

507.95 courtAdministration 3 Vendors

Auditor

20.36
86.28

FAX BOARD CONTRACT CHARGE 2164298I
COPIER CONTRACT 21655787

o7/20/2020 0a/19/2020
2 Transactions106.64

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone
License Center- Phone

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

7 Transactions

Services, Labor, Conftacts

Canon Financial Services, Inc
0l- 040- 02r- 0000- 6231

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5398 CDW Government, Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6231

5398 CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 040- 000- 0000- 62s0
01- 040- 02 1- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 640s
86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPT Total:

DEPT

s 398 CDW Government, Inc
ol- 042- 000- 0000- 623 1

CDW Government, Inc

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Phone June 2020
Phone June 2020

00001085

00001085
2 Transactions

42

RUBBERBANDS - #54 AND 1178 1082643- O

TAPE, MOISTENER 311783.0
2 Transactions

Auditor

Treasurer

RSA Authentication Mgr Support

4 Vendors

ZLQ315

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 00001085

5398

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
or- 042- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

N

N15.84
15.44 'l Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



m
WLCI
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

l-r l$rtGnATCD
Eil r${ANCtargYsrfi'{l

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT Total:

DEPT

s398

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Treasurer

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
2 Vendors42

Accr Amount
64.67

162.75
162.7 5

63.37
63.37

27.O4
27.O4

43 Assessor

RSAAuthenticationMgrSupport ZLQ315

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 00001 085

1 Transactions

Envelopes 1082 591- 0

1 Transactions

Wireless service 9857784862
1 Transactions

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Telephone

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Telephone

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts N

COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COMD Related Expenditures

s398

CDW Government, Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 043- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wireless

43 DEPTTotal:

44 DEPT

783

N

35.O1

35.O1

N

Canon Financial Services, Inc
07- 044- 000- 0000- 623 1

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
ot- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
07- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

ZAAj7 Assessor

24A.7A

24A.7A

69.99
s94.32
279.96

12.OO

956.27

26.40
26.40

4 Vendors

Central Services

Copier Contract

07 /o1 /2020 07 /31 /2020
1 Transactions

Oxivir Wipes

Wipe kit buckets w/ refill
Oxivir Wipes

Microfiber Cleaning Cloth
4 Transactions

Phone June 2020- Soil & Water 00001085

1 Transactions

2 1 680s68

3630187
3630189
3 6301 97

3630228

N

N

N

N

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
oI- 044- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

N

Copyright 2O1O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

?!I INTIGRATII}
EiI slr*AHcIAr sYtTrrAS

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts N

Services, Labor, Contracts

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

10 Transactions

Programming,Services,Contracts N

Programming,Services,Contracts N

Computer Supplies & Software N

Telephone

4 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3334 MCIT

oI- o44- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

3334 MCrT

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 62 3 r

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services

86235 The Office Shop Inc
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

lo4s2

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Cenual Services

Information Technologies

IPAD

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

1 10.OO

1 10.OO

1,300.00
1,300.oo

23.25
41 1.85
435.10

3,076.55

38.75
38.75

227.85
227.85

254.OO

254.OO

EDP#1 - COVERAGEINCREASE 4223

05/06/2020 01/o1/2021
1 Transactions

WAN Services - June 2020 DV20060406

1 Transactions

Comm Corr - gloves, sanitizer IO8O727- z

FABRIC PANEL- LICENSE CTR AREA 1082445- 1

2 Transactions

N

N

N

44

49

6 Vendors

x07252020
1 Transactionst0452

5398

5398

88880

88880

AT&T Mobility
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

AT&T Mobility

CDW Government, Inc
01- 049- 000,0000- 6231

CDW Governnent, Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402
Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

1 Transactions

APC RBC43 BATTERY CARTRIDGE 12958

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies
0l- 049- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

49 DEPT Total;

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6231

31 .68
31.68

N

SS2.2A Information Technologies 4 Vendors

Administration

3Z.SS RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

Copyright 2Ol.O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

52

Services, Labor, Contracts N



WLCl
8/4/20 3:3BPM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5398 CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

52 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

0r- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Ai&in Independent Age

RpI

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

ffirlr turfcnATroEl rtpt*cr*rsYsTrAts

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

32.55

36.97
36.97

60.oo

54.00

63.O0

63.OO

240.OO

32.55
32.55

69.52 AdmiYrisEation

00001085

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

06/13/2020
78).57r

06/20/2020
782693

Telephone

2 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Attorney Services

7 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Phone June 2020

Help wanted

06/03/2020
Help wanted

06/10/2020
HeIp wanted

06/17 /2020
Help wanted

06/24/2020

N

53 Human Resources

7793t6
06/06/2020

780593

06/27 /2020
4 Transactions

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ3l5
1 Transactions

Phone Jule 2020 0000108s

1 Transactions

County Law - June 2020 66

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

5398

5398

9046

9046

CDW Government, Inc
01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6231

CDW Government, Inc

Loffler Companies
01- 053- 000- 0000- 62s0
Loffler Companies

15.84
15.84

N

N

Y

I34I2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PII.I
01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6232

13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLI

53 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230

55.00
55.OO

343.39 Human Resources 4 Vendors

Elections

270.OO

251 .2s

AD # 1061295 - PRIMARY BALLOT 1061295
N)#1061272- PRIMARYELECTION 78637I

N

N

60

Copyright 20IO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/4/20 3:3BPM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

-

?:T IHTTCNAftD
Eil nu,rxg*rsvsnfis

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

RpI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

AD#1061521 - PRIMARYBALLOT 786373
AD #1061523 - PRIMARY BALLOT 786374

4 Transactions

1010

1010

11051

11051

t 3129

City Of Aitkin
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
City Of Aitkin

Department of Human Services
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6231

Department of Human Services

Accr Amount
18.7 5

213.75
B'l 3.75

2,762.47
2,762.47

157.36
'l 57.36

6,244.73
222.70

1,170.57
842.88

4,161 .25
12,646.13

231 .45
21 .9a

253.43

16,633.14

120.00
120.OO

274.33
218.33

SIDEWALK SIGNS, SANITIZER, PPE 07/30/20
1 Transactions

JUNE 2O2O MAIUNG SERVICES A3OOICOl2OgI

1 Transactions

PRIMARY BALLOTS AND FII.ES 33654
PRIMARY ABSENTEE BAIIOTS 33697
PRIMARYTESTBALLOTS 33699
GATHER ORDER #SG- 1O5O 514518
GATHER ORDER #SG- 995 / FRETGHT 514518

5 Transactions

Election Expenses - COVID Related N

Services, Labor, Contracts

Ballots & Programming
Ballots & Programming
Ballots & Programming

Ballots & Programming
Ballots & Programming

Election Expenses - COVID Related N

Office & Computer Supplies N

13 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies N

N

13129

SeaChange

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
0r- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
0t- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
SeaChange

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
0r- 060- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

60 DEPT Total:

DEPT

89471 Aitkin Co 4- H Council
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

Aitkin Co 4- H Council8947L

t0452 AT&T Mobility
0i- 090- 000- 0000- 62s0

10452 AT&T Mobility

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

1 Transactions

326.99 Copier Contract 21680570

07/o1/2020 07/31/2020

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

N

N

N

N

N

90

PAPER MATE FTAIR PENS

PAPER

Elections

Attorney

3 plat books

CelI phones

1082643- I
t082744- O

5 Vendors

287287384077 Telephone

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

NOffice & Computer Supplies



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

I General Fund

5398

s398

9046

9046

9489

9489

90 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9373 ESRI

01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 196- 0000- 6231

ESRI9373

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

13613 PRIA
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6240

13613 PRIA

6101 West Cenftal Indexing, Llc
01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 19s- 0000- 6231

6101 West Central Indexing, Llc

100 DEPT Total:

Aitkin County
ffi

I'i:l tNTtofi rtD
IiiI FINAilClrLS}TTfrtI

Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

CDW Government, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s
CDW Government, Inc

Loffler Companies
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Amount
326.99

130.20
130.20

68,65
68.65

3,198.33
3,198.33
6,396.66

1 Transactions

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 00001085
1 Transactions

Testing for pretrial defendant 12289120206

1 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213 6

N

N

N

N

100

60.03
60,o3

984.20 Attorney

Recorder

6 Vendors

9386s499
93865499

2 Transactions

0000108s

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 578

1 585

6 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Reco N
Services, Labor, Contracts- Recorder'r N

Telephone

Dues

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Reco N
Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Reco N

15.84
'1 5.84

ATCGIS Maint
ATCGIS Maint

Phone.lune 2020

Membership Dues

ICRS - May
ICRS - June

60.oo
60.oo

155.52
1.44

156.96 2 Transactions

6,629.46 Recorder 4 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

1TO DEPT

6 Transactions



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m

rT:I IH.I'GG*ATID
ts:l DtHAilcrugYsr€l$

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Phone

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating

12 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5398 CDW Government, Inc

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

5398 CDW Government, Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

&pI Warrant Description
Service Dates

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ3l5
'l Transactions

XXL gloves

Easy Trap Duster
Mop Bucket

Phone June 2020

Courthouse

New Addition
CH Building Coord
Glarco
Old Coulty Garage

Courthouse
lA Tool

36301 97

3630228
3630229

3 Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

0506823754

1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0200000s I 1001

0200050109016
02000501 86004
02000s0202003
0300000509007
0300050188007

Accr Amount

48.83
48.83

1 15.50
155.44

68.OO

338.94

10.56
10.56

61'l .07
611.07

N

N

N

N

9046

9046

9692

9692

Loffler Companies
01- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 50

Loffler Companies

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporatior

N

N

50 Public Utilities
01- I l0- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
0r- 1 l0- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
3950 Public Utilities

110 DEPT Total:

t20 DEPT

5 398

5398

CDW Government, Inc
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6231

CDW Government, Inc

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01- 1 20- 000- 0000- 65 1 I

464I Holiday Credit Office

39

3,558.24
106.83

129,05
29.37

34.26
270.43

4,124.14

N

N

N

N

N

N

6 Transactions

5,137.58 Courthouse Maintenance 5 Vendors

Service Officer

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

1 Transactions

Fuel- VetVan- June2020 1400000136034
'l Transactions

32.55
32.55

41 .27
41 .27

N

9046 Loffler Companies

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil



WLCl
8/4/20 3:3BPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

F:I I}.ITEGRATTD
liil r tuirrlct,tt sYf rflnt

Page l0

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Telephone N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250
9046 Loffler Companies

Accr

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

3 5 18 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor,/The
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

3 518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor,/The

120 DEPT Total:

r22 DEPT

111

111

Aitkin Co Soil & Water
oI-1,22- 000- 0000- 5306
Aitkin Co Soil & Water

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
ot- I22- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5398 CDW Government, Inc
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 62 3 r

5398 CDW Government, Inc

13066 Hargrave,/Bryan
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

oI- I22- 000- 0000- 623r
1-3066 HargraveTSryan

464I Holiday Credit Office
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 6s 1 1

BPI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Phone June 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

Amount
15.84
'1 5.84

100.oo
100.oo

202.79

'l 35,621.50
135,621.50

68.25
68.25

166.12

166.12

113.93
1 13.93

3,500.oo
3,500.00
7,O00.oo

Vet Van cell phone

06/21/2020

Notice of Hre 7 /2O

Copier Contract

07 /o1 /2020

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

9859 I 385 58

5 Vendors

7844sO

2 I 6805 67

13.13

'l 3.13
07 /20/2020

1 Transactions

1,/4 pg Display ad7/7/20 41347

1 Transactions

Service Officer

Planning & Zoning

2O2O AQUATIC ISP AID

Telephone

Printing, Publishlng & Adv N

5 Transactions

Invasive Species State Grant 477A.19 N

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programm N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programm N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrnm Y

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programm Y

N

o7 /31 /2020
'l Transactions

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315
'l Transactions

7 /20- 7 /31 (10 days)

7/6- 7/17 (10 days)

2 Transactions

87.10 Fuel - P&Z 1400000135321

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

NGas And Oil



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

ffi
I?!I INTTGRATID
EII F tr{,{NctAt sYf Tgr*$

Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
464L Holiday Credit Office

14832 Kufifqj / Stephen
or- t22- 000- 0000- 6350
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

0t- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
01- t22- 038- 0000- 6330
ol- I22- 038- 0000- 6330

14832 Kufif4j / Stephen

11990 Lange/David
0t- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

ot- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
11990 Lange,/David

BpI
Accr Amount

87.10

1 Transactions

144,6c2.33 Planning & Zoning

Per Diem
Per Diem
Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Boa,/Pc Mileage

BoalPc Mileage

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

Telephone

Per Diem

Refunds & Reimbursements

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl N

80.00
90.00
70.o0
71.30
51 .77

29.90
352.97

PC mtg/onsite -

PC mtg/onsite -

PC mtg/onsite -

onsite mileage -

onsite mileage -

onsite mileage -

July
June
May

July
June
May

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

80.oo
125.93
205.93

26.40
26.40

50.00
50.oo

650.00
650.OO

80.00
46.00

126.00

PC mtg,/onsite - JulY
onsite mileage - JuIy

Phone June 2020

PC meeting 7/20

Application Refund

PC meeting/onsite
Mileage - July

Iabels, sealer, batteries

6 Transactions

2 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

0000108s

2020- 00608s

1082474- O

13 Vendors

Y

Y

9046

9046

55r6

55 16

999999000

999999000

t3424

13424

Loffler Companies
or- r22- 000- 0000- 62s0
Loffler Companies

Paquette/Jeremy M
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 6350
Paquette/Jeremy M

Segar/Rich
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 6820

Segar,/Rich

Sonnee/Dennise J
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0
oI- I22- 038- 0000- 6330
Sonnee,/Dennise J

N

Y

N

Y

Y

86235 The Office Shop Inc
oI- t22- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc
94.13
94.13

I22 DEPT TOTAI:

copyright 2oIo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

21 Transactions



WLCl
8/4/20 3:3BPM

I General Fund

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

L23 DEPT

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

I23 DEPTTotal:

200 DEPT

863 59

Aitkin County
G

I?:I INITGftATEO
Eil n*,tucr.tr sY$Tf rtt$

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Aitkin Co Attorney
01- 200- 039- 0000- 642s
01- 200- 039,0000- 6425

Ai&in Co Attorney

Amount

2s0.00
250.OO

25o.oo Coroner

1,275.OO

1,275.OO
2,550,00

23.25
23,25

645.82
645.42

123.43
123.43

172.20
172.20

3.99
3.99

'l 53,15
153.15

Wamant Description
Service Dates

Coroner

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

June month-ly services contract I 193

1 Transactions
Coroner Fees

I Transactions

Gun Permit E\.penses

Gun Permit Expenses

Auto & Trailer License

Services, Labor, Contracts

Supplies

Telephone

Enforcement

1st Q Gun Permit Consultations
2nd Q Gun Permit Consultations

2 Transactions

renew #2I7 tabs 329XZW 07/23/20
1 Transactions

squad computers

1 Vendors

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

302613

1 Transactions

9820738

1 Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

287258495419 Telephone

01601 7092 Equipment

N

N

86359

II7 Aitkin County Sheriff
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6374

LL7 Aitkin County Sheriff

15239 AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

1775 Galls LLC

01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
L775 Galls LLC

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6231

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic

2925 L&MSupply,Inc.
01- 200- 0r9- 0000- 6409

2925 L&MSupply,Inc.

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 200- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

12553 MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

disposable cuff cutters

Nexgard 121#

bisquits

Phone June 2020

N

N

N

Y

N

N

N1,716.54 a/c compressor, condenser #207 17333

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Car Maintenance



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
G

?:T INTGGNAITD
tsll rrur*cnr stsrrms

Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Rp!

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

12553 MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6272

84L72 Riverwood Healthcare Center

13864 Sandberg/Kristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 61 50

13864 Sandberg,/Kristi

Accr Amount
1 ,716.54

880.00
880.OO

1,000.00
1,OOO.OO

1,719.99
792.OO

176.00
34.95

2,722.94

510.OO
5',| o.oo

42.16
16.09
98.25

61.69
765.65
a27.34

285.00
2B5.OO

Pre-employphysical- deputy 70016043

1 Transactions

Health ins - Aug 2020

1 Transactions

Physical Examinations

Health Insurance- Employer

Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment

Services & Labor (lncl Conftacts) N

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Wrecker Service

6

N

N

N

4681

4681

Streichers
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610

01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
Streichers

tactical pouches

tactical pouches stun gun
duty helmet
batons (5)

2020 Radar Certification

floor mat Sue, envelope, sciss

envelope, scissors

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

r1440232
n440342
I1440830
I1441 589

7988

1083032- 0

1083032- 1

N

N

N

N

1 3005

13005

8623 s

86235

Tactical Solutions
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

Tactical Solutions

The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s
The Office Shop Inc

N

N

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

2 Transactions

oil change, rotate tires #210 53535

4 tfes, oil change #204 53668

2 Transactions

20- 1775 forfeiture 39r37
1 Transactions

deputy gas 66503607

N

N

1 1936

I 1936

9302

9302

TJ Towing
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 63s9
TJ Towing

WEX Bank
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 1 I
WEX Bank

4,775.20
4,775.20 1 Transactions

Copyright 2O1O- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13848 WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

r5239

1 s239

AT&T Mobility
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 62 50

AT&T Mobility

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
or- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

3950 Public Utilities
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

9302 WEX Bank
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 65 I I

9302 WEXBank

5l7l Willey's Marine Inc
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

5L7I Willey's Marine Inc

202 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

14005 American Tower Corporation
or- 252- 000- 0000- 623 l
American Tower Corporation14005

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 623 I

Aitkin County

-

I?!I IHTSGRATTD
tsil nxmrcr*grsr$Its

Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIET

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

20- 1728 forfeiture
20- L77O forfeiture

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

220.OO

205.OO

425.OO

16,912.11

32.98
32.94

31,98
31.98

26.O4
26.O4

747.22
787.22

1,520.97
1,520.97

2,399.19

356.44
3s6.44

07- 14- 20

07- 17- 20

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

Y

Y

2 Transactions

Enforcement

Boat & Water

#208 squad pc

1 Transactions

Sheriff wiper blades B&W 40162245
1 Transactions

B&W

1 7 Vendors

287258495419 Telephone

B&W Maintenance

0200063119006 Utilities

24 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

252

1 Transactions

B&W gas 66s03607

1 Transactions

replace gear case, water pump 52498
1 Transactions

Boat & Water

Corrections

Jacobson tower lease

5 Vendors

407450005

1 Transactions

1O1.52 dispatch copier lease 2r642982

Gas And Oil

B&W Maintenance

5 Transactions

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Descrintion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

m
ral rHncmTtD
Ell r*rmtcr.m sYrrurrs

Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Amount
101 .52

943.90
943.90

265.00
265.OO

33.47
430.40
463.87

525.00
525.OO

73.93
73.93

353.82
353.82

983.06
983.O6

5 398

s398

9262

9262

1775

CDW Government, Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 623 I
CDW Government, Inc

CM Squared Embroidery
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
CM Squared Embroidery

RSAAuthenticationMgrSupport ZLQ315

1 Transactions

employee clothing 192
'1 Transactions

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Clothing Allowance

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Telephone

Utilities & Heating

Utillties & Heating

Office & Computer Supplies

Groceries

Groceries

Y

L775

Galls LLC

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
Galls LLC

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.
01.- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6231

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc,

9046 Loffler Companies
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62 s0

9046 Loffler Companies

3 160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

371.2 Office Depot
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

37L2 Office Depot

3789 Pan- O- C,old Baking Company
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
01.- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

2 inch duty belt
3 shirts, 3 pants Hines

shelter tower

Jail/STS

booking toner

groceries
groceries

01 6003 5 s9

ot6049407
2 Transactions

00001 085

1 Transactions

34- 54- 015- 01
'l Transactions

505 22 1458
'l Transactions

t04442735001
1 Transactions

N

N

20- 1634 jet holding cell lines 18536

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 N

N

N

N64.51
64.51

55.72
49.42

10002420198010
10002420205007

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

I General Fund

Aitkin Counfy
ffi

E:I ININCRAXED
E:l rtturltcnrsYtramit

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

tI947

1T947

3950

Phoenix Supply
0I- 252- 000- 0000- 6424
Phoenix Supply

Amount
105.54

375.63
375.63

48.69
9,084.00

734.78
I,467.47

1,259.07
995.76

2,254.83

1,000.00
1,O00.oo

toothpaste, shamp, san napkins 20514

1 Transactions

Inmate Supplies

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating

Groceries
Groceries

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare N

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

21 Transactions

Telephone

Operating Supplies

N

39s0

Public Utilities
0r- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

0I- 252- 000- 0000- 6254
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6254
Public Utilities

9295 Reinhaft Foodservice
0r- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
0l- 252- 000- 0000- 641 8

9295 Reinhart Foodservice

9499 Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc
ol- 252- 252- 0000- 6406

9499 Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc

9302 WEX Bank
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6330

9302 WEXBank

252 DEPTTotalr

253 DEPT

1 5239

Sheriff Emerg Storage

New Jail 2

New Jail

groceries
groceries

phone cards

transport gas

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

STS air card

Husq 5 gal mix, 16" cover

0200000507004
03000005 1 1002

03000005 1201 6

3 Transactions

3026 1 3

309406

2 Transactions

D- 24807
'l Transactions

66s03607

1 Transactions

L6 Vendors

2872584954t9
'1 Transactions

I s8s9

1 Transactions

00001085

N

N

N

Y

Y

1 5239

AT&T Mobility
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

17,931 .23

32.98
32.98

196.71
196.7',I

71.40
71.40

N

N

N

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
01- 253- 000- 0000- 640s

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

9046 Loffler Companies
0l- 253- 000- 0000- 6250 S.2B Phone June 2020

Copyright zOfO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'1 Transactions

109.66 Sentence to Serve 3 Vendors

5.24
5.28

General Crime Victim Grant

Phone June 2020

5.zB General Crime Victim Grant 1 Vendors

Community Corrections

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffi
l::I INTSGNATID
Eil FtHAllclilgYtTE$rs

Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

3 Transactions

Telephone N

1 Transacuons

OfficeEquipmentRental/Contracts N

Software License Fees

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

Rpt

253 DEPT Total:

255 DEPT

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
01- 255- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

255 DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 257 - 000- 0000- 6342

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5398 CDW Government, Inc
ot- 257 - 000- 0000- 6249

5398 CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01,- 257- 000- 0000- 6220

9046 Loffler Companies

14088 Patras/MichaelR.
or- 257- 258- 0000- 6302

14088 Panas,/MichaelR.

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
ol- 257- 267- OOOO- 6274

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

257 DEPT Total:

DEPT

464r Holiday Credit Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 651 1

1 Transactions

521.39 CommunityCorrections 5 Vendors

Environmental Health (FBL)

62:6 Fuel - FBL 1400000135321

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Accr Amount
5.28

140.67

140.67

130.20
130.20

00001085
1 Transactions

257

Copier Contract

o7/20/2020 oa/19/2020
1 Transactions

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

Brake pads for sobriety court
1 Transactions

Urinalysis Testing

2 1 6805 73

02239920206 Drug Testing Fee

5 Transactions

52.41
52.81

N

N

N

6

57.69
57.69

140.02
140.02

N

390

Gas And OiI



WLCT
B/4/2O 3:38PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi
llll rNrlcf,J{r[D
Eil Ftt'lAtlCl*l SVSTtllS

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

epr

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4641 Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

2763 Country side Sanitation
0l- 391- 060- 0000- 6360

2763 Countryside Sanitation

Accr Amount
62.76

26.40
26.40

89.16

1,357.00

1,357.OO

10.56
10.56

30.40
30.40

48.16

48.16

Phone June 2020

Environmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

Monthly Recycling

0000108s

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

Telephone

2 Transactions

Recycling Contract

Telephone

Gas And Oil

Telephone

4 Transactions

Office & Film Supplies

N

9046

9046

3s03

3503

6097

6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT TotaII

DEPT

23 53

Loffler Companies
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

NeffAerry B.

01- 391- 000- 0000- 651 1

NeffAerry B.

Verizon Wireless
01- 391- 000- 0000- 62s0

Idexx Laboratories, Inc
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

Idexx Laboratories, Inc

NBS Calibrations
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6231

NBS CaUbrations

06/01/2o2c,

Phone June 2020

Mileage 7/9/2O

Neff cell phone

06/03/2020

06/30/2020
'l Transactions

o7 /o2/2020
'1 Transactions

0000108s

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

9B5785 1 759

Y

N

N

N

N

N

391

392

1,446.12 Solid Waste

175.80
175.80

194.OO

194.OO

4 Vendors

Water Wells

Vessels w/st and sb 200pk 3068153971
1 Transactions

Service/Calibrate scale 121218

23 53

1 2169

12169 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



-

WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

392 DEPT Total:

500 DEPT

1495

Aitkin County
Audit Lisr for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIET

E t!$ftcn ild{t
Eil nulxcrrrsrsrr*ts

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Water Wells

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
2 Vendors

Accr Amount
369.80

1 1 8,349.00
'l 18,349.OO

5.24
5.28

16.24
16.2A

5.2A
5.28

1495

East Central Regional Library
01- 500- 500- 0000- 6801

East Central Regional Library

Library And Historical Society

ECRL - 2nd half of 2020 Appr 2020- 01

1 Transactions

RSAAuthenticationMgrSupport ZLQ315

1 Transactions

Phone June 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

Library Appropriations

I Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

Tourism Miscellaneous

I Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

2 Transactions

N

N

601

500 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 601- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

601 DEPT Total:

700 DEPT

10337

118,349.Oo Library And Historical Society I Vendors

Extension

Phone.June 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

5.2A Extension I Vendors

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,RC&D,Tol

Aitkin Co Tourism Grant f 93

1 Transactions

Promotion,AEOATran,Airport,Rc&D,T, 1 Vendors

Economic Development

1,OOO.OO

1,OO0.00

1,OOO.OO

N

ro337

Mille Lacs Driftskippers
01- 700- 909- 0000- 6800
Mille Lacs Driftskippers

7OO DEPT Total:

7tT DETTI

s398

5398

CDW Government, Inc
or- 7tt- 000- 0000- 6405

CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

7Ll DEPT Total: Zj.56 EconomicDevelopment

339,905,89 GeneralFund

N

N

I Fund Total:

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

2 Vendors

181 Transactions



m
WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

F:I INTT$&TTID
tsll r$rAHcr^rsvsrEitr

Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9316 BOWDEN/JEFF

03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
9316 BOWDEN/JEFF

I5I39 DEGERSTROM/JEFFREY

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857
15139 DEGERSTROM/JEFFREY

9318 OLSON/TERRILEE

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

9318 OLSON^ERRILEE

O DEPT Total:

301 DEPT

86222

RpT Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Undeslgnated

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0

Accr Amount

30.00
30.oo

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
03- 30i- 000- 0000- 6241

Aitkin Independent Age

500.00
500.oo

DEPOSIT REFUND

1 Transactions

30.oo
30.oo

E.911 SIGN REFUND

1 Transactions

s6o.oo Undesignated 3 Vendors

R&B Administration

ADA TRANSITION PTJBUC NOTICE 1062846

1 Transactions

E- 911 SIGN REFUND DIJPLICATE
'l Transactions

CONTRACT CHARGE

1 Transactions

WATER

1 Transactions

OFFICE SUPPL]ES
'1 Transactions

R&B Administration

R&B Engineering/Construction

WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT

2 I 6805 64

506506

1082825- 0

4 Vendors

Charges- Individuals

Culverts

Charges- Individuals

3 Transactions

Fees/Prof/Misc

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

67 .14
67.14

21 .14
21 .14

162.82
162.42

44.40
44.40

1085 5

108ss

86235

8623S

C 'lligan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Cu tligan

The Office Shop Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
The Office Shop Inc

301 DEPT Total:

DEPT

913 9

295.50

145.00

BABCOCK/DAVID
03- 302- 000- 0000- 64r1 N

302

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Safety Footwear



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

t:l rHtEGRiffD
tsil rrrr ltctlrsYtrt*rf

Page 2l

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula
9139 BABCOCK/DAVTD

1818 Glen's Sign Dezine
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449

1818 Glen s Sign Dezine

302 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Tire Shop

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

195

r0452

LO452

86467

AT&T Mobility
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

AT&T Mobility

Accr Amount
145.OO

50.00
50.o0

45.00
45.OO

32.98
32.98

1gs.oo R&B Engineering,/Constmction

R&B Highway Maintenance

TIRE REPAIR

3OX3O PROJECT SIGN

PAUL'S IPAD SERVICE

REPAIR PARTS

REPA]R PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

FILTERS

FILTERS

PALISADE DIESEL

FAX: HWY OFFICE

PHONE: HWY OFFICE

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

0- 060008
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 Transactions

22604

1 Transactions

JULIAUG
1 Transactions

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies Y

2 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

N

86467

Auto Value Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Auto Value Aitkin

I4O52 Best Oil Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13

I4O52 Best Oil Company

8175 Centurylink
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8175 Centurylink

163 CharterCommunications
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

163 CharterCommrrnications

14887 CintasCorporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

32.98
15.99-
89,82
64.44
60.68

231.93

287266L04878X0 Utilities

40t6r723
40161810
40162079

40r62079
401 62 I 66

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Utilities

N

N

N

N

N

1,255.41
1,255.41

33.30
33.30

N

N

N

N

140.76
140.76

O- 022823071920 Utilities
1 Transactions

262.27 SHOP IAUNDRY 4056928941

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

15 INMGNATID
Eil nr*,tncHr sYsrrlrs

Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

BpI

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L4887 CintasCorporation

176 City Of Palisade
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6825

L76 City Of Palisade

Accr Amount
262.27

4,224.73
4,224.73

Service Dates
1 Transactions

2020. 2O2I MUNICIPAL MAINT

1 Transactions

12'BAND
18'BAND
36" ANNULAR CULVERT

15" ANNULAR CULVERT

15'BAND
12" ANNTIIAR CULVERT

36'' BAND

24'ANNULAR CULVERT

18" ANNULAR CULVERT

24'' BAND

1 O Transactions

MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPLIES

1 Transactions

Maintenance Agreements N

lllS

1115

Contech Engineered Solutions
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1s
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 1 5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sls
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sl s

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 1 s

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

Contech Engineered Solutions

205.44

66.03
1,628.01
4,194.7 5

623.66
4,067.71

73.37
2,879.31
1,369.74

125.78
15,233.80

13.95
13.95

Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts

Culverts
Culverts
Culverts

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

20978639
20978639
20978639
20978639
20978639
20978639
20978639

20978639
20978639
20978639

16052

2I8- 752- 659I
2L8- 768- 4481
2L8- 845- 2607
320- 592- 3580

4 Transactions

Shop Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

8622 Frontier
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

8622 Frontier

1818 Glen's Sign Dezine
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

1818 Glen's Sign Dezine

12190 ITS, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s16

12190 ITS, Inc

N

71.79
71.79
71.79
91.79

307.16

JACOBSON

MCGREGOR

PAUSADE

MCGRATH

N

N

N

N

320.00
62.00

382.OO

150.OO

150.OO

E.911 SIGNING

TRUCK LETTERING

2 Transactions

TRAFFIC CONTROL. Sl CHIP SEAL 9613

1 Transactions

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Y

Y

N

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Inregrated Financial systems

Signs & Posts



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
G

t:l IHTICR*TCD
ts;l rnt'txcnr SYsrtr'rs

Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8101 Kris Engineering Inc

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
8101 Kris Engineering Inc

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

91187 Lake Counby Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

9LI87 Lake Country Power

7899 Locators & Supplies, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

7899 Locators & Supplies, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

9046 Loffler Companies

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

9L79 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

IO72O Nuss Truck Group Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

IO72O Nuss Truck Group Inc

70412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

LO4I2 O'Reilly Auto Parts

3950 Public Utilities
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

85.82
91.O3

s6.83
49.62
49.00

332.30

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Amount

1,897.36
1,897.36

536.71
536.71

95.05
95.05

89.9s
89.95

638.98
638.98

47.76
47.76

32.O4

86.40
40.73
40.65

199.82

JUN/JUL JACOBSON

JUN/JUL SWATARA

JUN/JUL CSAH 14

JUN/JUL CSAH 6

JUN/JUL CSAH 6

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

Phone June 2020

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

FILTERS

AITKIN SHOP SIJPPLIES

HWY 210 W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP WATER

HV\tr 210/169 E & CR 12

HVW 47 & CR 12

1878,461390 Shop Maintenance

33641

1 Transactions

1400073000
t4094640t
141 979801

141 979901

143093s02

5 Transactions

0286218- IN

1 Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

846667

1 Transactions

61 29686P

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

02- 00059455- 00

02- 00063335- 00

02- 00063388- 00

02- 00064092- 00

4 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities



WLCl
8/4/20 3:3BPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

'5 
INTI{iRAT]D

EiJ rtuAr*ctil gYsrE rrS

Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc

8208

8208

90805 Temco
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Temco90805

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin

I2I25 Titan Machinery
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

I2L25 Titan Machinery

8605 Wayne's Sanitation Llc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8605 Wayne's Sanitation Llc

9642 WEXBANK
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13

9642 WEXBANK

303 DEPT Total:

DEPT

8694 Departuent of Transportation
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

732.50
2,338.10

93.91
3,',I 64.5',I

2,173.O8
2,173.OA

71.39
1 10.OO

181.39

190.00

69.00
259,OO

103.51
103.51

52.53
52.53

138.BB

3,789.73
3,928.61

TIRE

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

GARBAGE: MCGRATH

REBATE MISTAKE

GASOLINE

3 Transactions

317- 41645

1 Transactions

2 5099

2 s099

2 Transactions

IA18062
IAl8120

2 Transactions

14251310 GP

1 Transactions

306665
1 Transactions

6/8- 7 /7 /2O
6/8 7/7/20

2 Transactions

28 Vendors

P0001 1808

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Iltilities

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

57 Transactions

1071 1 I
1071 I I
ro7r42

Y

Y

N

Royal Tire, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Royal Tire, Inc

Y

Y

N

N

N

N

N

36,01 4.25 R&B Highway Maintenance

R&B Capital Infrastructu-re

TRAVEL EXPENSE N14.39

307

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Professional Services



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

3 Road & Bridge

L4944

Aitkin County

-

?t thrr[c8ATtD
E;J FtNANcmt sYsTxJrtI

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
8694 Deparment of Transportation

307 DEPT Total:

308 DEPT

14944

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'1 Transactions

Amount
14.39

14.39

221 ,120.OO
221 ,120.OO

7,920.OO
7,920.OO

R&B Capital Infrastructure

R&B Equipment & Facilities

67OG JD GRADER

McCoy Construcuon & Foresby, Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600
McCoy Construction & Foresty, Inc

1 Vendors

I 99345 5

2 Vendors

1 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Facilities

Capital Outlay- Facilities

2 Transactions

69 Transactions

N

N

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

1 Transactions

ACHD REMODEL- DESIGN DEVELOPMEN 205960
1 Transactions

229,O4O.OO R&B Equipment & Facilities

266,119.14 Road & Bridge

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/4/20 3:3BPM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

257 DEPT

3950 Public Utilities
05- 257- 000- 0000- 62 54

257

400

Aitkin Counfy
G;:t lrfrcr]ft TID

E:l rt nrr.rct,tt svsrtrrts

Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Community Corrections

Electric Bill
06/16/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Arnount

296.87

296.47

13.95

13.95

310.82

23.97

146.48
13.O2

159.50

2 Vendors

Public Health Department

23.97 PH Contract Charge- July '20 21,680572

o7 /o1 /2020 07 /31 /2020
'1 Transactions

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ31 5

2 Transactions

03- 00000513- 03 urilities- Gas and Electric

3917- 5 Building & Structure Related Expendi N

2 Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

N

3950 Public Utilities

9091 The Sherwin- Williams Company
05- 257- 000- 0000- 660s

9091 The Sherwin- Williams Company

DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5398 CDW Governnent, Inc
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6239
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6239

5398 CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6250
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6250
05- 400- 440- o4to- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

3950 Public Utilities
05- 400- 440- 041.0- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

9091 The Sherwin- Williams Company
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6605

10.14
2.53

63.37
76.04

Gray Paint

o7 /16/2020

Community Corrections

Phone June 2020

Phone Jule 2020
Phone June 2020

Elecilic BilI

06/16/2020

Gray Paint

o7 /16/2020

07 /16/2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

07 /16/2020
'l Transactions

0000108s
00001085
0000108s

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone

N

N

N

N

N

377.42

377.42

03- 00000513- 03 Utilities- Gas and Electric

3917- 5

N

17.75

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Building & Structure Related Expendi N



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
G

T:I IHTICRATEI'
Eil rtx.urcnr sYsrfi,rs

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
9091 The Sherwin-Williams Company

400 DEPT Total:

420 DEPT

5398

5398

CDW Government, Inc
os- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239
os- 420- 640- 4800- 6239
CDW Goverrunent, Inc

I 1051 Deparbnent of Human Services
05- 420- 610- 4100- 6011

05- 420- 620- 4100- 601 1

11051 Deparnnent ofHuman Services

9046 Loffler ComIranies
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 s0

05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 50

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

3950 Public Utilities
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

9091 The Sherwin- Williams ComFany
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6605

420

9091 The Sherwin- Williams Company

DEPT Total:

DEPT

655.08 Public Health Department 5 Vendors

Income Maintenance

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ3l 5

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

3 Transactions

14.7 5

634.00

652.75

MAXIS MFIPRECOVSTATE A3OOMXOI2OBI

06/01/2020 06/30/2020
MAXIS GRH RECOVERIES A3OOMXO12O8I

06/01/2020 06/30/2020
2 Transactions

Phone June 2020
Phone June 2020
Phone June 2020
Phone.lune 2020

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

03- 00000513- 03 Utilities- Gas and Elecftic

Building & Structure Related Expendi N

Amount
17.-t5

81.38
26.86

65.1 0
173.34

Warrant Description

Electric Bill
06/16/2020

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

8 Transactions

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees,/License Fees

County Share- Afdc,/Mfip

County Share - Ga

N

N

N

N

N

20.91

5.23
58.09
31.68

1 15.91

0000108s
0000108s
00001085
00001085

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

782.65

742.65

36.77

36.77

N

07 /16/2020
1 Transactions

Gray Paint

07 /16/2020
391 7- 5

1 Transactions

j,761.42 Income Maintenance 5 Vendors

Social Services

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

430

11 Transactions



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Aitkin County

-

TlI IMTTGRATED
tsil rrxrncrer g$Ttlrs

Page 28

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/Ucense Fees

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Phone Jule 2020

Phone June 2020

Phone June 2020

Eledric Bill
06/16/2020

00001085
00001085
00001085

3 Transactions

5398 CDW Government, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239

5398 CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
Loffler Companies9046

3950 Public Utilities
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

9091 The Sherwin-Williams Company
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6605

9091 The Sherwin- Williams Company

430 DEPT Total:

5 Fund Total:

Accr Amount

179.03
41.50

220.53

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ3I 5

RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

2 Transactions

N

N

32.32
8.08

132.06
172.46

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

03- 00000513- 03 Utilities- Gas and Electric

391 7- 5 Building & Structure Related Expendi N

4 Vendors 7 Transactions

28 Transactions

N

N

N

1,241 .44

1,241 .44

54.32

58.32

N

o7 /16/2020
1 Transactions

Gray Paint

07 /16/2020
1 Transactions

1 ,692.7 5 Social Services

4,42O.O7 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/4/20

10 Trust

92L

3:38PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

11 15

Aitkin County

-

l5 tNTtcRATtD
Eil f lH r.rcrAtsY$TtHs

Page 29

Account/Formula Descrip:ti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Co. Development

Culverts

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

11 15

9373

9373

9046

9046

Contech Engineered Solutions
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6515

Contech Engineered Solutions

ESRI

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6231

ESRI

Loffler Companies
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Accr Amount

9,756.84
9,7 56.44

3,198.34
3,198.34

5.28
s.28

10.56

12,965.7 4

850.OO
850.OO

AICGIS Maint

Phone June 2020
Phone June 2020

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

I 7 property valuations

Tire repair
3 tires
Tire disposal

Cell phones

20956856

1 Transactions

93865499

1 Transactions

0000108s
00001085

2 Transactions

3 Vendors

1 Transactions

59973
59979
60006

3 Transactions

287257204209

1 Transactions

Culverts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone
Telephone

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

923

921 DEPT Total:

DEPT

1092s Aitkin Co Assessor's Office
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office10925

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

Io4s2 AT&T Mobility
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5398 CDW Government, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s

158.21 Copier Contract

o7 /o1 /2020
2 1 6805 7l

154.21
o7 /31 /2020

1 Transactions

81 .38 RSA Authentication Mgr Support ZLQ315

copyright 2010- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

N

15.OO

309.00
5.00

329.OO

Y

Y

Y

501 .48
501.48

Office Supplies N



WLCl
8/4/20

10 Trust
3:38PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5398 CDW Government, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

15229 Thompson/Dennis J
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6330

1.5229 Thompson/DennisJ

10930 Tidholm Productions
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

10930 Tidholm Productions

923 DEPT Total:

926 DEPT

5173

51 73

926 DEPTTotal:

10 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
ffi

?!T INTICRATID
Eif rt *rrxcl^r sYf rEJrts

Page 30

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Bp! Warrant Description

Phone June 2020

Service Dates
'l Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

81.38

73.93
73.93

25.47
25.87

79.95
79.95

00001085

1 Transactions

Telephone

Transportation & Travel

Office Supplies

10 Transactions

Law Books

Law Books

2 Transactions

l6 Transactions

N

N

Y

Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408
10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408
Thomson Reuters- West Pubushing

mileage to LLCC

1 Transactions

#10 envelopes (500) 1383 9163

1 Transactions

Z,O99.AZ Forfeited Tax Sales 8 Vendors

Law Library

1,388.44
857.42

2,245.46

West Information charges 842566703

West Complete Library Subsc 842659637

2 Transactions

1 Vendors

N

N

2,24s.86 Law Library

17 ,311 .42 Trust

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/4/20 3:38PM

1l Forest Development

Vendor Name
No, Account/Formula

925 DEP-T

87

87

Aitkin Co Highway Dept
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

l1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Co Highway Dept

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
T2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

14386 ParadigmAutomotive
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
I 1- 92 5- 000- 0000- 6590

14386 Pxlndigm Automotive

1 5370 Sullivan Jr,/Barry D
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

Sullivan JrlBarry D15370

925 DEPT Total:

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
1 1- 939- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

939 DEPT Total:

11 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
re

l::I IFI$ORATED
ts:l flN ilcrAt cvsrtMt

Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Accr
BPI

a

Amount

305.91
303.62
609.s3

860.68
860.68

61 .44

73.O2

332.05
466.s1

600,00
1,050.O0
1,650.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

Calcium Chloride - GIA

Grader Blade Edges

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Repair - JD 8251 54

LOF, Plug tire - #315
LOF, Air filter - #049
LOF, mount/balance tire

4264

2 Transactions

2 19s63 5

1 Transactions

9360
9363

#046 937r
3 Transactions

4 Vendors

287257204209

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

8 Transactions

Telephone N

1 Transactions

9 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

Hand release TSI- brushing #7
Hand release TSI- brushing #4

2 Transactions

3,sa6.72 ResourceManagement

County Surveyor

Cell phones

Y

Y

939

41 .79
41 .79

41 .79 County Surveyor

3,628.51 Forest Development

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WI.CT
8/4/20 3:38PM

14 Capital Prqject

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

949 DEPT

8175 Centurylink
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

8175 Centurylhk

949 DEPT Total:

L4 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 32

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

297.47

297.47

297.47

297.47

CONSTR TRAILER PHONEANTERNET 3 13645966

o7/11/2020 08/10/2020
1 Transactions

Courthouse Addidon I Vendors

Capital Project

Services, Labor, Contracts

L Transactions

I Transactions

N

copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
B/4/2O 3:38PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

521 DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

s2L

19- 521- 000- 0000- 62s4

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

DEPT TotAI:

Fund Total:19

Aitkin County
ffi

;:I INTIGRATfD
E;l ptpu*ct*r svsrllrl

Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Amount

106.01

106.01

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Copier Contract

07 /o1 /2020
2r642984

o1 /31 /2020
1 Transactions

Electric - Directors Residence 27- 13- OO4- Ol

05/27/2020 07/O1/2020
Electric - Energy Center 27- 13- OO5- 02

05/27/2020 07/01/2020
Electric - Dining HaII 27- 13- 006- 01

05/27/2020 07/O1/2020
Electric - NSL 27- 13- O07- 03

05/27/2020 07/O1/2020
Electric - Parking Lot 27- 13- 008- 01

05/27/2020 07/O1/2020
Elecuic - Staff Residence 27- 13- 009- 01

os/27/2020 07/01/2020
6 Transactions

2 Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

7 Transactions

7 Transactions

N

57.38

311.7 4

364.56

263.30

40.00

133.09

1,170.O7

j,276.08 LLCCAdministration

1,276.08 Long Lake Conservation Center

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/4/20

2l Parks

520

88628

3:38PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

88628

epl

Aitkin County
G

t?!t lNnGnArlD
Bil rlrlrflftusYsrfr{i

Page 34

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6405

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Accr Amount

68.00
68.OO

120.O0

120.OO

120.OO

360.OO

1 19.95
'l 19.9s

7,280.OO
7,ZaO.OO

5,516.13
5,516.1 3

7,308.00
7,308.OO

256.88
146.01
217.44
620.33

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Mop Bucket

ACLD

Miss Access

Miss Access Shower

3 630229
'l Transactions

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Conftacts

Services, Labor, Conhacts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

N

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 623 1

21- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

9354 Kangas Enterprise, Inc
2t- s20- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

9354 Kangas Enterprise, Inc

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

21- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

IO337 Mille Lacs Driftskippers
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

10337 Mille Lacs Driftskippers

Aitkin Co RV Dump 7/l 18590
Aitkin Co RV Dump 7/14 18B02

Berglund Park RV Dump 7/14 18803

3 Transactions

Jacobson Camp 6/29 19336
'l Transactions

Rabey Trail Maint and Repair

1 Transactions

Redtop Trail 6/8/2O2O

1 Transactions

Hill City Connector 6/t8/20
1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y

N

N

1"2r82

12182

Northwoods Quads
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Northwoods Quads

3950 Public Utilities
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62s4
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6254
21,- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

0200000348003
0200063077005
0200063077050

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

s20

3 Transactions

21 ,272.41 Parks 7 Vendors

21 ,272.41 Parks

654,230.99 216 Vendors 322 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

ll Transactions

2t 11 Transactions



WLCl
8/4120

Aitkin County
3:38PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 35

Fund

1

3

5

10
11

14
'lI
21

AMOUNT

339,905.88
266,119.14

4,420.O7

17,311.42

3,628.51

297.47

1,276.08

21,272.41

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Human Services

Trust
Forest Development

Capital Project
Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds 654,230.98 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2ATO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCT
7 /28/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUD11OR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: I1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

4:1 1PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page I

1 - Page Breakby Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

-{.-osJ 6Pa} ns*A.r-tb



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:1 1PM

l-3 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

943 DEPT

999999000 Absolute Title Co

13- 943- 000- 0000- 200i
999999000 Absolute Title Co

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AIjDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

26.O0
26.OO

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

Aitkin County Abstract
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
Aitkin County Abstract

Baden/Rico
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Baden,/Rico

Barke,/Eric
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Barke,zXric

Bennett/Brett
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Bennett/Brett

Blanchard/Nanci
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Blanchardfrlanci

Booth,/Shawndell
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Booth/Shawndell

Cole/Patchanee
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

ColeAatchanee

Corelogic Centralized Refunds
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Corelogic Centralized Refunds

Dekenick/Unda
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

14.00
14.OO

11.00
11.OO

22.OO

22.OO

926.00
926.OO

Property tax overpayment 56- 1- 018400

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 36- 0- 007000

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 39- 0- 005800
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 21- 0,003201
'l Transactions

Property tax overpayment 32- 0- 008400

Cw - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Cur

Cw

Cur

Cur

Cur

Cur

Cur

Cur

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

'l Transactions

Property tax overpayment 57- 1- 021300
'l Transactions

Property tax overpayment 51- O- 009003

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 11- 0- 000807

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment multiple
1 Transactions

4o.oo Property tax overpayment 11- 1- 117600

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

60.o0
60.oo

66.O0
66.OO

20.00
20.oo

426.OO
426.OO

Property Taxes



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:1 1PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Dekanick/Linda

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

Downerfheresa
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Downerflheresa

Ess,4udith
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Ess/Judith

Fleischhacker /David.
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Fleischhacker/David

Fred Jr's Properties LLC

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Fred Jr's Properties LLC

FreylDaniel
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Frey,/Daniel

Gilby's Nursery & Orchard LLC

13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
Gilby's Nursery & Orchard LLC

Halseth/Angela
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Halseth/4ngq1a

Holtzleicer/Michelle
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Holtzleicer/Michelle

J Bruns LLC

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

J Bruns LLC

Accr Amount
40.oo

31 9.1 7

319.17

42.OO

42.OO

1,208.O0
1,208.OO

36.00
36.OO

141 .00
141.OO

1,110.O0
't,1 10.oo

58.00
5B.OO

12.00
12.OO

84.00
84.OO

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 27- 0- 031900

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 11- i- 1s3600

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 24- 0- 058403
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 29- I-241600
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 34- l- 079800
'1 Transactions

Property tax overpalment 08- 0- 023404

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 34- 0- 020200
'1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 07- 0- 045901
'1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 29- 1- 359100

1 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cu,r - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Clu - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Jobnson/Brian

Copl'right 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:11PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13- 943- 000'0000- 2001

999999000 Jobnson/Brian

Accr

999999000 Kullman/Edward
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Kuhiman/Edward

999999000 l"angenfeld/Erin
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Langenfeld/Erin

999999000 LentzlDaniel
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Lentz,rDaniel

999999000 Lereta LLC

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Lerera LLC

999999000 Lysne/Kristine
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Lysne,/Kristine

999999000 Maring/terrance
i3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 MaringAerrance

999999000 Members Cooperative Credit Union
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Members Cooperative Credit Union

999999000 Metcalf Jr,/Charles
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Metcalf Jr,/Charles

Aitkin County

Bpt

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Property tax overpayment 01- 1- 148700

1 Transactions

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

999999000

Moore/Jerome
1.3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Moore/Jerome

Amount
19.7 4

19.7 4

678.00
678.OO

218.00
218.OO

24.OO

24.OO

871.O0
871.OO

52.OO

52.OO

54.00
54.OO

1,376.00
1,376.00

158.00
158.00

34.OO

34.00

Property tax overpayment 34- 0- 020200

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 25- 0- 026700

1 Transactions

Properry tax overpayment 43- 0- 029500

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment multiple
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 16- 1- 071332

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 60- 1- 004300

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment mliltiple
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 61- 1- 011600

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 39- 0- 040600
'l Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

CuI - Property Taxes

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2OI0- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:1 1PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Murakami/Mary
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Murakami,/Mary

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 5

Account/Formula Descriuti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes N

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - Properfy Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Accr Amount

999999000

999999000

Northview Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Northview Bank

OroscoAynne
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

OroscoAynne

Pierotti,/Kurt
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Pierotti/Kurt

SchlageVByron
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Schlage/Byron

Seberg/Scot
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Seberg/Scot

Seipel,/Nancy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

SeipeVNancy

Sherwood Forest Owners Assn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Sherwood Forest Owners Assn

Spire Credit Union
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

44.OO

44.OO

41.00
41.OO

327.OO

327.OO

Property tax overpayrnent 29- r- 143200

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 07- 1- 134900

1 Transactions

Properry tax overpayment 09- 0- 032700
'1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 29- l- 101400

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 11- 1- 147900

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 24- 1- 096800
'1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 11- 0- 041303

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayrnent 07-O-063204
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment

1 Transactions

961.OO Property tax overpayment s2- 1- 039301

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

999999000 OlsonlDsnnie
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Olson/Dennis

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

32.40
32.40

12.00
12,OO

48.00
4B.OO

'l 4.00
14.00

12.OO

12.OO

232.46
232.46

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Cw - Property Taxes



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:1 1PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Spire Credit Union
Accr

999999000 Thomas/Randall
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Thomas,/Randall

999999000 Torres- Praznikflammy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Torres-PraznikAammy

999999000 Weinberger/Kelly
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Weinberger/KeUy

999999000 Wells Fargo RealEstate Tax Services
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 200i

999999000 Wells Fargo Real Estate Tax Services

999999000 Westholter/Valentina
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Westholter/Valentina

999999000 Wickland/Virginia
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Wickland,/Virginia

999999000 Witzman/Greta
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Witzman/Greta

999999000 ZeislAndrew
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 ZeislAndrew

943 DEPT Total:

'l Transactions

Property tax overpayment

1 Transactions

11,9oaJ7 Taxes And Penalties

11,908.77 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
ffi;!I lrStHiR/UlII'

tsiI }tt$At{t t" ftsTttrs

Rp!

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

961.OO

20.00
20.oo

118.OO

1 18.OO

'l 68.00
168.OO

1,359.OO
1,359,OO

354.00
354.OO

16.00
16.00

12.OO

12.OO

32.OO

32.OO

Property tax overpayment 09- 0- 061200

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 11- 1- 216300

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 57- 1- 084800
'l Transactions

Property tax overpayment multiple
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment multiple
1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 2B- 0- 001102

1 Transactions

Property tax overpayment 31- 0- 069800

47 Vendors

Cur

Cur

N

N

NCuI - Property Taxes

N

N

N

N

N

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

47 Transactions

13 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

47 Transacuons



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:1 1PM

L3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Final Total:

RpT Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

47 Vendors

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

47 Transactions

Audit List for Board ATJDITOR,S VOUCTIERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Account/Formula Descriu[i 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

11,90a.77

copyright 20Io- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
7 /28/20 4:11PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board ALTDITOR'S VOUCItrRS ENTRIES

Page B

Fund

13

All Funds

AMO['NT

11,908.77

11,904.77

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



/^-"
O\V

WLCl
7 /30/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

9:O1AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

Page Break By: I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

I

1- bx*1r



\,VLCl
7 /3O/2O 9:O1AM

3 Road & Bridge

303

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR,S VOUCI{ERS ENTRIES

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

DEPT

7050 AndersonBrothers Construction
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6519
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21

7050 AndersonBrothers Construction

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

7050

7050

Andersou Brothers Construction
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

Anderson Brothers Construcdon

78L4 Kern&Tabery Inc
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

7814 Kern & Tabery Inc

3O7 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

2,s36.26 R&B Highway Maintenance

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highway Maintenance

Final Payment #6
Final Payment #6

2 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrastructwe

Final Pa)..rnent #6

1 Transactions

Partial Payment #5
'1 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrastructure

Road & Bridge

3 Vendors

Amount

227.32
2,30A.94
2,536.26

30,632.22
30,632.22

207,745.33
207,745.33

234,377.55

240,913.81

240,9't3.81

20194
20L94

L Vendors

20194

20198

2 Vendors

4 Transactions

Gravel & Royalties
Maintenance Supplies

2 Transactions

Contract Payments

Contact Payments

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
7 /30/20 9:O1AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 3

Fund

3

All Funds

AMOI,JNT

240,913.81

240,913.81

Nane

Road & Bridge

Total Approved by,

Copyright ?OLO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



u
KMRl
7 /23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

,^3 \t*'t ^^.\ C q-.n-.a)

1:38PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



KMRl
7 /23/20

2L Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL I,YARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1:38PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2L- s20- 000- 0000- s s r0
8410 Bremer Bank

2l Fund Total:

Final Total:

RpX Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund - COVID

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

2021 Hansen Co. Parks Campgrormd Fees N

I Vendors 1 Transactions

I Transactions

Accr Amount

10.00
10.oo

10.00

10.oo

1 Transactions

Parks

I Vendors

Copyright 20IO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1:38PM

Recapby Fund Fund

21

All Funds

Page 3

AMOIJNT

10.oo

10.oo

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

I{

Copyright 20 I 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

IA

Bp.
t^3 t"A."^d Lc-o.ri,c)

DE=P

1:45PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit Listr D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



KMRl
7 /23/20 1 :45PM

L General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2 0L- 044- 904- 0000- 6231

3 0r-o44-904- 0000- 6360

4 0r-044-904- 0000- 6360

8410 BremerBank

I Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Participant Fees Credit Inv 1549697I
Dep Care FSA Claims 2020 394937T0
Med FSA Claims 2020 39493710

3 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

FIex Services, Labor, Etc

FIex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

L Vendors 3 TraDsactions

Accr Amount

751.95

56.50
1,200.01
2,OO4.46

N

N

N

2,0O8.46 General Fund

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /23/20

2l Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1:45PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
8410 Bremer Bank

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund - COVID

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1874 Christen Co. Parks Campground Fees N

I Vendors I Transactions

4 Transactions

Accr Amount

90.00
90.oo

90.oo

1 Transactions

2L FundTotal:

Final Total:

Parks

2 Vendors2,O94.46

Coplright 2oIo- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
7 /23/20 1:45PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 4

All Funds

Fund

1

21

AMOUNT

2,OO8.46

90.00

2,Oga.46

Name

General Fund
Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 1 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



n.--o\-L
KMRl
7 /27 /20 2:3OPM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

tr\Grr F-..rr\r=\ao

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page I



KMRl
7 /27 /2O 2:3OPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bnnk (Elan ACH)

or- 044- 000- 0000- 6800
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

I Fund Total:

Flnal Total:

BBI Warrant Description
Service Dates

EIAN Stmt - PaidOT/23/19
1 Transactions

General Fund

I Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

ELAN - Statement Payment N

I Vendors I Transactions

l- Transactions

1

Accr Amount

3,186.18
3,186.18

3,186.18

3,186,18

I

Copyright 20 10- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRI
7 /27 /20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL IryARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

2:3OPM

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Page 3

1

AMOUNT

3,1 86.18

3,186.18

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /28/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

2-5

t.o-R,*.-,c\ Cc,,.rri.l

1:45PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



KMRl
7 /28/20

2l Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOT

1:45PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

8410 Bremer BaDk

2L Fund Total:

Final Total:

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund' COVID

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Accr Amount

325.00
325.OO

325.OO

325.OO

1 Transactions

Parks

I Vendors

Copyright 20 I 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /28/20 1:45PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

21

All Funds

AMOT.JNT

325.OO

325.OO

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /30/20 2:04PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

t-S+ Cla.^-.S
Page I



KMRl
7 /3O/2O 2:O4PM

L General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 07-O44-904- 0000- 6360
2 0I-O44-904- 0000- 6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2020 39500470
Med FSA Claims 2020 39500470

2 Transactions

General Fund

1 Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrioti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Flex Plan Withd-rawals

Flex Plan Withdrawals

1 Vendors 2 Transacuons

2 Transactions

Accr Amount

422.68
43.08

465.76

465.76

465.76

N

N

q

Copyright 2OI0- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7 /30/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

2:O4PM

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Page 3

1

AMOI,JNT

465.76

465.76

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20f 0- 2020Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/4/20 3:22PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1

2
3

4

e\a,r-rFund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

2u

-t rl23l)\ 
- Nrr

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 1

ajcL

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
8/4/20 3:22PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

N' IHTEGRATID
E:l f tr'tANcrAL SYSTE}|S

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office & Computer Supplies

Postage

Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies & Software

Services, Labor, Contracts

8264r

Dues & Registration Fee N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Services, Labor, Conftacts, Program N

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supl N

Office Supplies N

Clothing Allowance N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Clothing Allowance N

Prisoner Welfare N

Prisoner Welfare N

ELAN - Statement Payment N

Office & Computer Supplies N

COVID Related Expenditures N

S Westerlund Hotel ,/ Motel Lodging N

1 Vendors 24 Transactions

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

5462 Bremer Bank (Etan ACH)
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6231

epr Warrant Description
Service Dates

Mesh File Organizer
FedEx Shipping- Pictometry
DeskLight- TSanbeck's
Sales Tax Refund- Microsoft
Applicantstack Recruit & Onboa

o7/o1/2020 0a/o1/2020
MN State Bar Dues

Neuro Subscription- Sales Tax R

Water Filters
Cabinet Lock

Ergonomic Keyboard & Power Sup

Cisco Systems (Webex)- Monthly
Camera Batteries
Sharps Disposal Container

UniformParrt- #223
Infrared Therm - 2

Desk Lamp
Connectors, Coax, Cable

Uniform Pant - Kent
Exercise Balls

Web Cam

ELAN Paid 07/23/20- A\location
GoDaddy - MN Certified Wood

Cisco Systems (Webex)- Monthly

07/o1/2020 07/31/2020
Hotel - State Board Assessor M

07 /14/2020
24 Transactions

Accr Amount

23

30
31

I
11

82.38
13.50
36.99
38.50-

225.OO

N

N

N

N

N

26

27

24

25

10

28

29
17

16

14

18

20
15

32

33

1

34

19

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 120- 000- 0000- 640s

oI- I22- 000- 0000- 623 1

oI- t22- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 640s
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6410
oI- 252- 2 52- 0000- 6405

oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

oI- o44- 000- 0000- 6800
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6405

ol- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

824.50
10.93-

369.88
18.95
99.87
15.98
15.88

15.97
91.49

122.40
14.94
49.65
47.74

116.78
119.47

3,1 86.1 8-
18.17
15.98

9 01- 043- 000- 0000- 6332

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

I Fund Total:

103.08

817.O1

817.O1- General Fund

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/4/20 3:22PM

3 Road &Bridge

12

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSIVOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

03- 30r- 000- 0000- 6400
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3 Fund Total:

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Docusign

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1949s361 Supplies And Materials N

I Vendors L Transactions

Accr Amount

180.00
180.OO

180.OO

1 Transacfions

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/4/20 3:22PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
ffi

?:I INTE(]R^TID
ts;J rmxcnrsYrril{s

Page 4

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Bp!

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

Accr Amount

91 .04

7 .17

18.54

119.40

14.80

38.23

23.33

22.47

s9.08

3.20

6.60

10.20

26.58
441 .O4

4

6

7

4

6

5

4

6

3

3

3

13

5462

5 Fund Total:

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

0s- 400- 440- o41,o- 640s

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6406

05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 640s

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

0s- 400- 440- o4ro- 6239

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6402

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Covid- 19 Clorox Wipes

o7 /o1 /2020
Agency- Post Its

07 /o7 /2020
Agency- Avery 5960 Labels

07 /o9/2020
Canva Pro Annual Subscription

07/12/2020 07/12/2021
Agency- Post Its

07 /o7 /2020
Agency- Avery 5960 Labels

07 /09/2020
Plantronics Busy Indicator (JG

o7 /o7 /2020
Agency- Post Its

o7 /o7 /2020
Agency- Avery 5960 Labels

07/o9/2020
Availity - June'20 INV00569109

06/01/2020 06/30/2020
Availity - June'20 INV00569109

06/01/2020 06/30/2020
Availity - June '20 INV00569109

06/01/2020 06/30/2020
HDM Cable 6' J Hatfield

1 3 Transactions

441 .O4 Health & Human Services 1 Vendors 13 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
8/4/20

10 Trust

22

3:22PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpx Warrant Descriutieq
Service Dates

iCloud 50 GB Storage

07 /1 4/2020
Charter Communications

06/2A/2020

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

tjtilities

11458570162020 Utilities

1 Vendors

40 Transactions

Accr Amount

0.99

194.98

195.97

195.97

oa/14/2020

o7 /19/2020
2 Transactions

N

N21 10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

10 Fund Total:

Final fslal'

Trust

4 Vendors

2 Transactions

o.oo

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
B/4/20 3:22PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT

1 -817.01
3 1BO.OO

5 441.44

10 195.97

All Funds O.oo

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 6

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Health & Hunan Services

Trust

Total Approvedby,

Copyright 20 I 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
a/4/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

?

LUCC- Crr.dl* C-a_nl_ €_<t s

3:36PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



KMRl
8/4/20 3:36PM

tg Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 19- s22- 000- 0000- 6217
2 19- 522- 000- 0000- 6217

8410 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Credit Card - Account Fees

Credit Card - Service Fees

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

33.20
63.89
97.O9

97.09

97.O9

Iune 2020

June 2020

Credit Card Fees

Credit Card Fees

N

N

2 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center

I Vendors 2 Transactions

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/4/20

Aitkin County
Audit Ust for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

3:36PM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund

19

All Funds

AMOUNT

97.O9

97.09

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



it
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title Of ltem: Primary and General Election Recount Agreements

Jsr
Item #

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Actlon Requested:

M opproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Department:
Gounty Audltor

Presenter (Name and Title)
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:
ln the event of a Federal, State or Judicial office recount in either the Primary or General election(s). The agreements
auihorize the Aitkin County Auditor to act on behalf of the Minnesota Secretary of State to conduct the recount(s), if any.

Compensation is established at 4 cents per ballot, with a $100 minimum.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Gom m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Authorize signatures to agreements with the MN Secretary of State for recounts.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocaafed with this request? Z 

"""$ as attached

No
What is the total cost, with -tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f, V"" Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



SWIFT Contract No. t7e65s

STATE OF MINNESOTA
JOTNT POWERS AGREEMENT

Ihis agreement is between the State of Mhuresola, acting through its Office of the Secretary of State ("State") and the County Auditor of oach
Jf the Counties or the City Clerk of each of the cities listed jn Appendix A, ("Govermnental Unit").

Recitals

Jnder Mirur. Stat. $ 471,59, subd. 10, and Minnesota Rules, subpart 8235,0200 the State is ompowered to Bngage suoh assistance as deemed
lecessary. The Slate is in ne ed of election recount services for the automatic recount of votes pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section
:104C.35, subd. 1 for the 2020 primary eleetiort, as necessary for state ofTices. The Governmental Unit represents thal it is duly gualified and
,rgrees to peiform all services desuibed in this agreement to the satisfaction of the State.

Agreemcnt
I Terrn of Agreenrent

LI Eflective dale: July I, 202A, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes Section 16C.05,
subdivislon 2, whichever is later,

1,2 Explrolion datet September I , 2020, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily firlfilled, whichever occurs later.

I Agreement betwesn the Parties

The Govemmental Unit will act as a Deputy Recount Official designated by the Secretary of State pursuant to Minnesota Rules, part
8235.0200 and will conduct a recount as necessary of the votes cast in the oounty in which the Governmental Unit is the County Auditor
and in any additional jurisdiction mutually agreed upon by Governmental Unit and State, pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes
and Minnesota Rules relating to recounts, the Minnesota Recount Guide, all of which are attached to this agreement as Appendices B, C
and D, respectively, as well as the infonnation provided during the Web sheaming video transmission to counties to be provided on a
date to be detetmined by Stata, and any othsr guidance provided to the Deputy Rocount Offioial by State. Appendix A is the list of
participating jurisdictions and it will be updated prior to the commencement of the recount to reflect all participating jurisdiotions. The
primary election recount will begin on August 21,2020 at 9:00 A,M, and recounts will continue until all ballots in the jurisdictions being
counted by the Doputy Recount Official are counted or designated as challenged. In the event that an election contest is filod in any of
these elections and the court takes jurisdiotion, tlte State may cancel the relevant portion of this agreement immediately and without any
filrthor cause. State and Govommental Unit agree that this proaess will be completed on August 25,2020 for any primary election
recount, unless civil litigation delays completion, The results of the recolurt, along witlr all explanatory notes and any ballots challenged
by candidales in the election shall be securely forwarded and provided to the State by personal delivery or express courier for delivery to
the State, at the expense ofthe State at the conclusion ofthe recount process in the oounty or city,

!. Payment

' a) Compensnlion Covemmental Unit will be paid four cents for each ballot handled in the course of any recount covered by this
agreement, with a minimum payment of $100 if a resount occurs in thc Covernmental Unit's jurisdiction. The Govemmental Unit
will submit a log of all ballots handled to State to verify the total.

b) Trwel,No travel expenses will be paid,

The total obligation of the State under this agreement will not exceed an aggregate of $50,000 for all Governmental Units for the primary
election.

l, Authorized Represcntatives

, The State's Authorized Representative is David Maeda, Director of Elections, 180 State Office Building, Saint Paul MN 55155, 651-556-

,: 0612, or hls successor, and has the responsibllity to monitor the Governmental Unit's performance and the authority to aocopt the servioes
provided under this agreement, If the services are satisfactory, the Stateh Authorized Representative will certi$ acceptan06 on each

invoico submitted for payment,

The Governmental Unit's Authorized Replesentative is the County Auditor or municipal clerk who has signed tho agreement,

Joirrt Powers Agr€emonl (Rev. 6/03)



SWIFT Contract No. 1?9659

5 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Agreement Complete

5.1 Asslgnmenl, The Governmental Unit may neither assign nor tarsfer any rights or obligations under this agteemsnt without the

prigr consent of the State and a fully executed Assignmcnt Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties who executed

and approved this agreement, or their successors in office.

5.2 Amendmenrr. Any amendment to this agreement must be in wrifing and will not be effective until it has been

executed and apprcved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their suocessors

in office.
5,3 Wsiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its

right to enforce it.
5.4 Agreement Complete. This agreement contains all negotiations and agteements between the State and the

Govemmental Unit. No other understanding regarding this ageement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind

either party.

6. Liability

The Governmental Unit will indemnifl, save, and hold the State, its agents, and empl<ryees haunless from any claims or causes of
action, including attomey's fees incurred by the Slate, arising ftom the performance of this agfeement by the Governmental Unit
or the Govelnmental Unit's agents ol employees, This clause will not be conshued to bar any legal remedies the Govemmental

Unil may have for the Statc's failule to fulfill its obligations under this agreement.

7. Termination

Either party may terminate this agreement upon thirly days' written notice to the other parly. Stato may terminate this agrcement

immediataly if uu reuourrts ale lerluested pul-suant to law duling the statutory request period.

8, E-Verify certification (In accordance with Minn. Siat. $ 16C.075)

Fol scrvices valued in excess of$50,000, Governmental Unit certifies flrat as ofthe date ofservioes porformed on behalfofthe
State, Governrnental Unit and all its subcontractors will have implemented or be ln the process of implernenting the federal E-

Veri& Program for all newly hired employees in the Unjted States who will perforrn work on behalf ofthe State. Governmental

Unit is responsible for collecting all subcontractor certifications and may do so utilizing the E-Veriff Subcontractor Certification
Form available at http:/lwww.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/doc/EverifySubCertForm.doc, All subcontraotor certifications must be kept
on file with Governnrental Unit and made available to the State upon request.

9. State audits

Undel Minn. Stat, $ 16C.05, subd. 5, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practicos ofthe
Governmental Unit relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative
Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement.

10. Government data practices and intellectual property

10,1 Government dala practlces. The Covernmeutal Unit and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices

Acf, Minn. Stat, ch. 13, (or, if the State confracting parly is part of tho Judicial Branch, with the Rules of Publis Access to Records
of the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court as the same may be amended frorn time to time) as it applies
to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used,

maintained, or disseminated by the Governmental Unit under this Agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. $ 13.08 apply to
the release of the data governed by the Minnesota Government Praotices Aot, Minn. Stat, ch. 13, by either the Governmental Unit
or the State,

If the Governmental Unit receives a request to release the data referred to in this clause, the Governmental Unit must immediately
nodry and consult with the State's Authorizcd Representative as to how the Governmental Unif should respond to the request, The
Governmental Unit's response to the request shall comply with applicable law.

10.2 tntellectual propeily ilghts,

tJoint Powors Agreement (Rev. 6i03)



SWIFT Contract No. r79653

(a) Intellectual proper{y rights. The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all ofthe intellectual properly rights, including
copyrights, patents, tlade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the works and documents created and paid for under this
Agreement, The "works" means all inventions, improvemenls, discovelies (whether ol not patentable), databases, compuler
programs, r'eports, notes, sfudies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived,
reduced to practice, created or originated by the Oovemmental Unit, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually
or jointly with others in the performance of this Agreement, "Works" includes documents. The "documents" are tlte originals of
any databases, computer programs, Feports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials,
tapos, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the Govemmental Unit, its employees, agents,
ol'$ubcontractors, in the performance of this Agreement. The documents will be the exclusive propeily of the State and all such
documents rnust be immediately returaed to the State by the Covemmental Unit upon completion or cancellation of this
Agreement, To the extent possible, those works eligible for copyright proteotion under the United States Copyright Act will be
deemed to be "works made for hire," The Governmental Unit assigns all right, title, and interest it may have in the works and the
documents to the State. The Governmental Unit must, at the request of the State, execute all papers and perform all other acts
necessary to transfet or recold the State's ownership interest in the works and documents.

(b) Obligations

(l) Notification, Whenever any invention, improvement, or discovery (whether or not patentable) is made or conceived for the
first tirne or actually or constructively reduced to practice by the Governmenfal Unit, including its employees and subconftaotors,
in the performance of this Agreement, the Govemmental Unit will immediately give the State's Authorized Representative written
notice thereof,, and must promptly furnish the State's Authorized Representative with complete information andlor disclosure
thsreon,

(2) Ropresentation. The Governmental Unit must perform all acts, and take all steps necessary to en$ure that all intellectual
propefty rights in the works and documents are th€ sole propeffSr of the State, and that neither Covemmental Unit nor its
employees, agents, or subconhacfors retain any interest in and to the works and documents. The Governmental Unif represents and
warants that tle works and documents do not and will not infringe upon any intellectual properfy rights of other porsons or
entities, Notwithstanding Clause 6, the Covernmental Unit will indemniff; defend, to the extent permitted by the Attorney
General; and hold harmless the State, at the Governmental Unit's exponse, frorn any action or claim brought against the State to
the extont that it is based on a claim that all or part of the works or documents in{iinge upon the intellechral proporly rights of
others. The Governmental Unit will be responsible for payment of any and all such olaims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs,

and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees. If such a claim or action arises, or in the Governmental Unit's or tho
State's opinion is likely to arise, the Governmental Unit must, at the State's discretion, either procure for the State the right or
license to use the intellectual property rights at issue or replace or modi$ the allegedly infringing works ol documents as

necessary and appropriate to obviate the infringement claim. This remedy of the State will be in addltion to and not exclusive of
other remedies provided by taw.

11. Governing law, jurisdiction, and venue

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-oFlaw provisions, governs this Agreernent. Veuue for all legal proceedings out of this

Agreement, or its breach, musi be in the appropriate state or federal coufi with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County,

Minnesota.

Signatures for this agreement are being obtained by the signing ofcounterparts. Each Contractor will sign signature block #2
and return the entire agreement document to slg*fiQns.dqptf0sthie;mu.u,! , or to Slections Division, Oftice of the Secretary of
Strte, 180 State Oflice Building, 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Saint Paul MN 55155-1299.

I. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERTFICATION
Indivtdual cettVles lhat funds have been encumbered as

Minu, Stat. $$
I

t6A.t5 16c,05,

Signed:

Datel

SWIFTContraciNo. _179653-_. SWIFT PO._ =3171_

3. STATE

By:

Tirle:

3Joint Powers Agreement (ltev. 6i03)

Date:



2. GOVORIIMENTAL UNIT

Print Name:

Tclephone Number:

Date:

By:

Print Namer

Titte:

'Ielaphone Number:

Datc:

APPENDICES ATTACHDD:

APFENDIX A - Ligl of Pst'iicipnting Jurlsdlctlons

APPENDIX B -Minncsots Statutes Relnting to Recounts

APPENIIIX C - Minnesotn Rules Relotlng to Recounts

APPENDIX D - Mlnnesota Rccount Guide

SWIFT Contract No. l?9659

4, COMMISSIONER OFADMINISTRATTON
delogated to Matorials Maflagement Division

Date;

Byi

Title:

Addressl 

-

4Jolnt Powon Agrcernent (Rev. 6/03)



SWIFT Contract No. r?966d

STATE OF MINNESOTA
JOINTPOWERS AGREEMENT

'[his agreement is bstween the State of Miruresota, aotingthrough its Office of the Secretary of State ("State") and the County Auditor of each

'rf the Counties or the Cily Clerk of each of the cities listed in Appendix A. ("Governmental Unit").

Recitals

Under Minn. Stat, $ 471 .59, subd. I 0, and Minnesota Rules, subpart 823 5.0200 the State is empowered to engage such assistance as deemed
irecessary. The State is in need of election recount services for the automatic recount of votes pursuant to Minnesofa Statutes, section
.104C^35, subd, I for tbe 2020 general election, as llecessary for state offices. The Govemmental Unit represents that it is duly qualified and
agro€s to perform all services described in this agreement to the satisfaction of the State.

Agreement,
I Term of Agreement

I . I Effectiue dale: Novenber I , 2020, or the date the State obtains all required signatules under Minnesofa Statutes Section I 6C,05,
subdivision 2, whichevel is lator.

I ,2 Expiratlon dale: Decenber 3 l, 2020, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichevet occurs later.

? Agreement betwecn the Partics

The Governmental Unit will act as a Depufy Reeount Official designated by the Secretary of State pursuant to Minnesota Rules, part
8235.0200 and willconduct a recount as necessary ofthe votes cast in ihe county in which the Governmental Unit is the Counfy Auditor
and in any additionaljurisdiction mutuatly agreed upon by Governmental Unit and State, pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes

and Mjnnesota Rules relating to recounts, the Minnesota Recount Guide, all of which are attached to this agreement as Appendices B, C
and D, tespectively, as well as the information provided during the Wob streaming video transmission to counties to be provided on a
date to be deterrnined by State, and any other guidance provided to the Deputy Recount Official by State. Appendix A is the list of
pa*icipating jurisdictions and it will be updated prior to the commencement of the recountto reflect all participatingjurisdictions. The
general election recount will begin on November 30,2020 at 9:00 A.M, and reoounts will continue until all ballots in the jurisdictions

being counted by the Deputy Recount Official arc counted or designated as challenged. ln the event that an election contest is filed in any
of these elections and the court takes jurisdiction, the State may cancel the relevant portion of this agreement immediately and without
any further cause. Stato and Governmenlal Unit agree tlrat this process will be completed on December 4,2020 for any general election
recount, unless civil litigation delays completion. The results of tlte recount, along with all explanatory notes and any ballots challenged
by candidates in the election shall bo securely forwarded and provided to the State by personal delivery or express courier for delivery to
the State, at the expense oftho State at the conclusion ofthe recount process in the county or city.

3. Payment

' a) Compensatlon, Covernmental Unit will be pqid four sents for each ballot handled in the course of any recount covered by this
agrsement, with a minimum payment of $100 if a recount occurs in the Governmental Unit's jurisdiction. The Governmental Unit
will submit a log of all ballots handled to State to verify the total.

b) Travel, No travel expenses will be paid.

The total obligation of the State under this agreement will not exceed an aggregate of $ 120,000 for all Governmental Units for the genoral
election.

.f. Authorized Representatives

The State's Authorized Represenfative is David Maeda, Director of Elections, I 80 State Office Building, Saint Paul MN 55 155, 65 1-556-
0612, or his successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Governmental Unit's performance and the authority to accept the services

provided undor this agreement. lf the services are satisfactory, tho State's Authorized Ropresentative will certifu acceptance ort esch

invoice submitted for payment,

The Govommental Unit's Authorized Representative is the County Auditor or municipal clerk who has signed the agreement.

.1.

l,Joinl Powors Agreemcnt {Rov. 6103)



SWIFT Contract No, 1?9655

5 Assignmentr Amendments, Waiver, and Agreem€nt Complete

5.1 AsslgnmenA The Governmental Unit may neithel assign nor tlansfer any rights or obligations under this agreement without the
prior consent ofthe State and a fully executed Assignnent Agreement, executed and approved by the same pafties who exscuted
and approved this agreemont, or their successors in oftice,

5.2 Amendmenlr, Any anrendment to this agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been

executed and approved by the samo parties who executed and apploved the original agreement, or their $uccessors

in office.
5.3 Wsieen Ifthestatefailstoenforceanyprovisionofthisagreement,thatfbiluredoesnotwaivetheprovisionorits

right to enforce it.
5.4 Agreement Complela This agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and the

Governmental Unit, No other understanding regarding this agreement, whetlor written or oral, may be used to bind
either parly.

6. Liabllity

Thn Gnvemmental tinit will indemnifl, sAVe, and hold the State, its agents. and employees harntless frorn any claims or causes of
action, including attomey's fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this agreement by the Goveromental Unit
or the Governmental Unit's agents or employees. This clause will not bo construed to bar any Iegal remedies the Govemmental
Unit may have for the State's faihrre to fulfill its obligations under this agreement.

7. Termination

Eithar party may terminate this agreement upon thirty days' written notice to the other parly. State may terminate this agreement

immediately if no recounts are requested pursuant to law during the stattrtory request period.

8. E-Verify certilication (In accordance with Minn. Stat. $ f6C.075)

For services valued in excess of $50,000, Govemmental Unit celtifies that as of the date of services performed on behalf of the

State, Governmental Unit and all its subcontt'actors will have implemented or be in tho process of irnplementing the federal E-

Veriff Program for all newly hired employees in the United States who will perform work on behalf of the State. Governmental
Unit is responsible for collecting all subcontractor certifications and may do so utilizing the E-VeriS Subcontractor Certification
Form available at htfp//www.mmd.admin.state.mn,uVdoc/Everi$SubCertForm.doc. All subcontractor certifioations must be kept
on file with Governmental Unit and marJe available to the State upon request.

9. State audits

Under Minn. Stat, g 16C.05, subd, 5, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices ofthe
Governrnental Unit relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative
Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years {lom the end of this Agreement,

10. Government, data practices and intellectual property

IA.1 Govenuneilt dslo pruclices, The Governmental Unit and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data PracticEs
Act, Minn. Stat. ch. 13, (or, if the State conhacting party is part of the Judicial Branch, with the Rules of Public Access to Records
of the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Suprcme Court as the same may be amended from time to time) as it applies
to all data provided by the State under this A.greement, and as it applies to all data ceated, collected received, stored, used;
rnaintained, or disseminated by the Govenunental Unit under this Agreemont. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. $ 13.08 apply to
fte release of the data governed by the Minnesota Government Practices Act, Minn. Stat. ch. 13, by either the Governmental Unit
or the State.

If the Governmental Unit receives a request to release the data referrod to in this clause, the Covernmental Unit must immediately
nodry and consult with ihe State's Authol'ized Representative as to how the Governmental Unit should respond to the request. The
Governmental Unit's response to the request shall comply with applicable law.

1 0.2 Intellectual propergt rights,

aJoint Powors Agreement (Rev. 6/03)



SWIFT Contract No. I79655

(a) Intellectual property rights. The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, including
copyrights, patctlts, hade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the works and documents created and paid for under this

Agreoment, The "works" means all inventions, implovements, discoveries (whether or not patentable), databases, computel'
progranls, reports, notes, rtudies, photogtaphs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived,

rsduced to prcctice, created or originated by the Oovernmental Unit, its employees, agents, and subconlractors, either individually
or jointly with others in the performancc of this Agreement. "Wor*s" includes documents. The "documents" are dte originals of
any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specificationsn materials,
tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the Government:al Unit, its employees, agents,

or subconfi'actors, in the perfonnancc of this Agreemcnt, The documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all such

documents must be immediately returned to the State by the Governmental Unit upon completion or cancellation of this
Agreement. To the extent possible, those wotks eligible for copyright proteotion under the United States Copyright Act will be

deemed to be "works made for hire," The Governmental Unit assigns all right, title, and interest it may have in the works and the

documents to the State, The Governmental Unit must, at the roquest ofthe State, execute all papels and perform all other acts

necessary to transfer or record the State's ownership interest in tlre wotks and documents.

(b) Obligations

( l) Notification, Whenever any invention, improvement, or discovery (whether or not patentable) is made or conceived for the

first time or actually ol'constructivcly reduced to practice by the Governmontal Unit, including its employees and subcontractors,

in the perfonnance of this Agreemen! the Governmental Unit will irnmediately give the State's Aulhorized Representative wriften
notice thereo{ and must promptly fumish the State's Authorized Representative with complete information and/or disclosure

thoreon,

(2) Representation, The Governmental Unit must perform all acts, and take al I steps neces$ary to onsuro that all intellectual
properly rights in the works and documents are th€ sole property of the State, and that neither Governmental Unit nor its

employees, agents, or subconhactors retain any interest in and to the works and documents. The Oovernmental Unit represents and

warrants that the works and documents do not and will not infringe upon any intellectual properfy rights of other persons or

entities, Notwithstanding Clause 6, the Oovernmental Unit will indemni$'; defend, to the extent permitted by the Attorney
General; and hold harmless the State, at the Governmental Unit's oxpense, from any action or claim brought against tlle State to

the extent that it is based on a claim that all or part of the works or documents infinge upon the intellectual property rights of
others. The Governmental Unit will be responsible for payment of any and all such claims, demands, obligations, liabilities' oosts,

and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees. If such a claim or action arises, or in the Governmental Unit's or the

State's opinion is likely to arise, the Cov'ernmental Unit must, at the State's discletion, either procure for the Sfate the right or
licenso to use the intellcctual property rights at issue or replaee or modi! the allegedly infringing works or documents as

necessary and approprlate to obviate the infringernent ctairn. This remedy of the State will be in additiol to and not exclusive of
other remedies provided by law,

11, Governing law, jurisdiction, and venue

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this Agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings out of this

Agreement, or it$ breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal oou( with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County,

Minnesota,

Signatures for this agreement are being obtained by the signing of counterparh. Each Contractor will sign signature block #2

nndreturntheentireagreementdocumentto(@,ortoDlectionsDivision,officeottheSecretaryof
State, 180 Statc Oflice Building, 100 Rev, Dr. Martin Luther Klng Jr. Blvd.' Saint Paul MN 55155-1299.

I. STATD ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 3. STATE
thatfunds have been encunbered as

by Minn. Stat. g
* $ 16A',r and l6C.0J By:

(with

Date: Date:

SWIFT Contract No. , I 79655- SWIFT PO *3 t72***,-

g

Joint Powers Agreemont (Rev. 6/03)

delegntcd t0 Materials Management Division

3



By;

2, GOVERNMENTALUNIT

PdntName:

Telephone Number:

Date:

Byi

PrintName:

Title;

Telephone Number:

AP?ENI}ICES ATTACHED:

APPDNDIX A - List of Participatlng Jurlsdictions

APPONDIX A - Mlnnesotn $lrtuter Rohling to Recountr

APPENDIX C - Minnesotr Rules Rolating to Recounts

APPENDIX It - Minnesota Rsconnt Gnide

SWIFT Contract No. 179665

4, COMMISSIONEROF.ADMTNIS"RATION

Date:

Tirl6:

Dats; .r

4Joinl Powors Agrccrncnt (Rcv. 6/03)



Appendix A - Official Designations and Locatlons

218.927-
735L

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

40 Club Convenlion Cenler

960 2nd $heet NW
Ailkin. MN NiA

4-6

Ailkin Kirk Peysar County Ardilot

August 21st
Novembc.30th Atrium

10+

Anoka Paul Linnell

Elections

Manaoer
163"324-
1304 9:00 AM

Govt Center

2100 3d Ave S

Anoka, MN

Mary E.

Hsndricksdfl
Algust 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Coudhouse - Courts Addition

915 Lake Ave
Deiroil Lales. MN

3{ I-100r Jury

Assembly
Room

a

Becker

Counfy
Audllor-

Treasurer

218-846-

7311

Bell ami JoDae Treat

County

Auditor-
Treasulel

218.333-
4175 November 30th

August 21st

9:00 AM

Admin Bldg

701 Minnesota Ave NE

Bemidii. MN Board Room

County 10

9.00 AM TBD

J

Benton

Nadean

lnman

County

Auditor-

Treasurer

320.968.

5006

August 2'lst
November 30lh

Govt Center
531 Dewey St
Folev. MN

Coilnlv Ardlltr 0:00 AM

Courthouse
20 2nd St SE
ortonuille. MN 56278

C,onmissione
rs Room

1or2
Blq Slone

irichelle R.

Knutson

320-839-
6366

August 21sl
November 30th

TBD

TBD

Blue Earlh

Michael

Stalberoer

Dkector

Property and

Environmental
Resources

507-304-

4U1
August 21st

November 30lh 9:00 AM

Govl. Centet
410 South Fifth St
Mankato, MN

Brown
Jean
Prochniak

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

507-233.
6617

August 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

Brour County Courthouse

14 S State Skeet
New Ulm. MN

LEC Training

Center

I

Cadlon
Kathryn_

Korloem

Acling County

Auditor-
Treasurer

218.384.912

7 November 30lh 9:00 AM

Courlhouse

301 WalnutAve
Carlton MN Board Roorn

2

9:00 AM

Crovt Center

600 E 4th st
Chaska. MN

Township

Hall Csnf
Ro{xn

4

Carver Kendra Olson

lnlerim
Eloctions and
Licensing

Manaoer

952-36'l

1910

August 21st

November 30th



Appendix A - Official Designations and Locations

Cass Pamcla Smith
Elections

Adminlsbator
218.547-
7295

August 2'lst
November 30tlr 9:00 AM

Land Dept& SeMce Center

218 Washbum Ave E
Backus. MN 56435

Land Dept

Public
Meeting

Room

5

Chiooewa Michelle Mev

Coung
Auditm-
Treasurer

320-269-
2642

August 21st

Novembor 30th 9:00 AM

Courthouse

629 Norlh 11th St

Montevideo. MN
Assembly
Room

Chiseoo
Briftitte
Konrad

County
Auditor-
Trsasurer

651-213-

8500

August 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

GovtC,onter
3{3 N Main St
Cenler Citv. MN Rm'172

Clay
Lori J

Johnson Countv Auditor
218-299-
5262

August 21st
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Courthouse
807 N 11th St
Moorhead, MN Soard Room

4

CleaNiater
All€n L.

Paulson

County

Auditor-
Tmasurer

218-694-
6244

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Cowfhouse

213 Main Ave N
Baolev. MN

Not llstsd on

SUruEY

4.6

Crok
Braidy
Porcrs

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

218-387-
3&t6

August 21st
Nwember 30th 9:00 AM

Courlhou6e

411 W2nd St
Grand Marais. MN

Commissione
/s Ronm

I or2

Cotlonwood
Donna
Torkolson

County
Auditor-
Treasurer

507-831-
1342

Augusl 21st
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Courthouse

900 3rd Ave
Windorn, MN Room 5

TBD

Crow Wino

Deborah

Erickson

Adminislrative

Servlces
Direclor

218-824-
1049

August 21st
Novembor 30th 9:00 AM

La[d Svcs Bldg

322 laurel St
Breinerd. MN

Lower Level

Meeting
Rooms 1 & 2

Up to 10

Dakota Andv Lokken
Director,
Electonis

651-438-
4305

August2lst
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Admin Center
1590 Hwy 55

Haslinqs, MN

Conference
1F&
Adioininq

-{0

Dodoe

Sara

Marouardt

Accounling
Service$

Dkector
507-635-
623X

August 21st

November 30t' 9:00 AM

Governrnent $ervices Center
721 Main St N

Mantorville, MN

Conference
Ronm B

2or3

0ouolas
Char
Rosenow

Counly
Andltor-
Tteasurer

320"762-
3077

August 21st

November 30dl 9:00 AM

Douglas Cornty Crurthouse
305 Bt AveW
Alexandria, MN 56308

Commissione

rs'Room

3



Appendix A - Official Designations and Locations

Faribault

John L.

Thompson Corntu Arrlilor
507-526-
6214

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Courthouse
415 N Main
Blus Earth. MN 56013

Couoty
Board Room

1

Fillmore Heidi Jones

County
Auditor-

Treasurer

507-765-
2661

August 21sl
Novmber 30lh 9:00 AM

Courlhouse
101 Flllmore St E

Preston, MN

Courkoom or
Commissiona
is Mosllng
Room

Fmebom Pal Martinson

CouIty
Audllor-
Treasr rrer

507-37r

5122
August 21st
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Govt Cenler

411 BroadwayAve S

Albert Lea. MN
Freebom
Room

6

Goodhue Micki o'Keefe Acmuntant ll
651"385.
3038

August 21sl
November 30th g:00 AM

Govl Center

509 Wsh St
RodWno. MN Thhd Floor

3or4

Grant
Chad Van
Santen Countv Audltor

218-685-
8236

August 21sl
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Couilhouse

10 2nd St NE
Elbo}rlafto, MN 56531

Coudhouse

Conferencs
Room

'1

Henneoin
Virginia
Gelms

Elections

Manaoer

612-348-
9289

August 21st
November 30th 9100 AM

701 Building

701 4o Avo
Minneaoots, MN Suile {800 ijn lo40

Houslon Donna Trehus

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

507-725-
5803

August 21st
November 30th 9:00,4M

courthous€
3M S Marshall St
Caledonia. MN Room BG

5

Hubbard Kav Rave Countv Arrditor

218-732-

2250
August 21st
Novsmber 30lh 9:00 AM

Courhouse
301 CourtAve
Park Raoids. MN Boardroom

J

lsanll Chad Slruss

County

Auditor-
Treasrrrer

763-689-
820S

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Govt Center

555 l8h Ave SW
Cambridte. MN

Board Room
or
Conference

Room

2

llaqca Jstf Walker

County

Auditor-

Troasurer

218-327
?M9

Augusl 21st
l,lovmbnr 30lh 9:00 AM

Courthouse

123 NE 4rh Sr
Grand Ranids. MN Boardroom

10

Jeckson
Kevin
Nordouist

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

507-847-
n63

August 2'tsl
fhvember 30th 9:00 AM

Coudhouse

405 1rh $t
Jackson, MN

County

Attomey's

Confereilce

Room

a

Kanabed
Denise
Snvder

County

Auditor-
Tleanrrer

320,679,643
0

August 21st
Novembsr 30lh 9:00 AM

Coudhouse

18 N Vine St
Mora. MN 55051

Meeling

Rooms 3 & 4

J



Appendix A - Official Designafions and Locations

Ksndivohi
Ma*
Thomnson

Counly

Auditor-

Treasurer

320-231-
6202

August 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

County Offce Bldg
il00 Benson Ave SW
lMilmar. MN 5620'l

Basemenl

Conference
Room

J

Kitlson Dehra Cosiin
Elections
Adminishalor

218-843-
2655

August 21st
Novembcr 3nth 0:00 lrlu{

Courlhouse

410 5lh st s
Hallock. lr,lN

MeeUgn Rm
42

a

Koochichino Thomas West

County

Audllor-
Treasurer

218-283-
1112

Ar{ust 2lst
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Courthouse

715 Ath Sr
lntemalioml Falls MN

County
Board Room

I

Lac qui

Parle Jacob Sieq

CounV
Auditor-

Treasurer

320-598-

7261
August 2'1st

November 30th 9:00 AM

County Annex
422 5th Ave
Madison. MN 56256 T8D

2-3

Lake Linda Libal

Counly
Auditor-
Treasurer

218-834-
8316

August 21st

November 30lh 9:00 AM

Lake County Courthouse
601 3,t Ave

Two Harbors, MN 55616 LEC)

a

Lake 0f
The Woods

Lotene

Hanson Cotntv Audllor
218-634-
2836

August 2lst
NovembPr 30th g:00 AM

GoW. Cenler
206 8lh Ave SE

Baudette, MN 566?3 Coud Room

2

Le Susrr
Carol

Bhschko
Elecllon

Adminislrator
507-357-
8n3

August 21st
Novernber 30lh g:00 AM

C,oudhouse

8B S Park Ave
LeCenler.. MN TBD

z

Lincoln Dcb Vierhrrf County Auditor

507-694-

1529
August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Courlhouse
319 N Rebecca St

lvanhoe. MN 56142

Commissione

rs'Room
3or4

I von E.J. Mobero

County
Ardltor-
Traa$ur€r

507-537-

6724
August 21Bt

November 30lh 9:00AM

Govt Cenler
607 W Main $t
Marshall. lvlN TBD

McLeod

Connia

KurEweo

tnlerim County
AuditoF

Treasurer

320.864-

1203
August 21st

Nc,vernber 30lh 9:00 AM

Norh Complex
2391 Honnspln Ave N

Gl€ncoe. MN

Large
Conference
Room

Mahnomen James Lee CountyAuditor
218-935-

5669

August 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

tiourlhouse
311 N Main $t
Mdrnomen. MN

Board
Meeling
Room

2orl

Marshall Scott Peters

County
Auditor-

Treaturet
218-745-

4B51

August 21st

Novembe.30lh 9:00AM

00unn0use
208 E Colvin Ave
Wanen. MN

Meetng
Room'l

2

Martin Jessica Korle

County

AuditoF
Treasurer

507-238- August 21st

Nwember 30th 9:00AM

LEC
201 Ld(e Ave

Fairmont. MN

Meeting
Room -
Basement

2



Appendix A * Official Designations and Locations

Meeker Earbara Loch Cnuntu Aldilor
320-693"
5?17

August 21st
Novamber 30th 9i00 AM

Courlhouse

325 Sibley Ave N

Litchfield. MN

County
Board Rm or
Community
Rm

Mille Lacs Eric Barhrsch

cnunty
Auditor-
Trcaglrer

320-983-
8310

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Historic Courhqrse
635 znd St SE
Milaca. MN

Conference

Rrn D

T8D

Monlson
Chelsey
Roblnson

County

Audilor-
Treaslrer

320-632-

0153
August 21st
November 30lh 9:00 AM

213 S.E. lstAvenue
Litlle Falls. MN 56345

County

Board Room

J

Mower Scolt Felen

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

507-437

9457

August 2lst
Novembsr 30h 9:00 AM

500 4r'Ave NE

Austin, MN 559'12

TBD

Munav HeidiWinter

County
Auditor-

Treasorer

507-836-

1152
August 2'1st

Nov€mber 30th C:00 AM

Govt. Center
2500 28rh st
Slayton, MN 56172

Commissione
rs' Room

2

Nimllet Jaci Kooet

Public
Services
Manmer

507-S34-
7800

August 21sl
Novcmher 30lh 9:00 AM

Govt Cenler
501 S Minnesota Ave
Sl. Peldr. MN EOC Room

10

Nobles Jovce Jacobs

County
Auditor-
Trea$rer

507"295-

5258
August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Govl Cenler
315 10th St
Wodhinoton. MN

Meeling

Room 2

TBD

Norman
Donna

Hanson

County
Auditor-

Tleasuter

215:t84^
547 1

Aigusi 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

Lau, Enforcoment Conler
15 2nd Ave E

Ada. MN

a

Olmsted Mark Kruoski

Dkeclor of
P.operty

Reoords and

Licensino
507-328-
7663

August 2lst
November 30lh 9:00 AM

2122 Canpus Drive SE
Rochester. MN 55904.

Riverview

Suites B, C &
D

13.15

OtlerTail Wayne Stein

County

AuditoI"

Treasurer
218 998-
8041

August 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

Govt Svcs Center

S10 FhAve W

Feaus Falh. MN

County

Board

Roony'Otter

Tail Lake
Room

I

P6nninolon
Jennifer
Herzbero

County

Auditor-
Treailrer

218-683-

7000
August 21st

Novsnber 30th 9100 AM

Courhouse
101 MainAve N
Thief River Falls, MN

Meeling
Room

1or2

Pine
Kelly
Schroedsr

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

320-591-
1670

August 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

Courhouse
635 Northrldge Dr Nw
PineCitv. MN

County

Board Room

3 or4



Appendix A - Official Designations and Locations

PIDestone Tvler Reisch Countv Audilor
507-825-
6740

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Courlhouse

416 Hawalha Ave S

Pioeslon6. MN 561M
Cofirr$nity
Room

2

Polk
Mi6helle M.
Crte

Director of
Property
Remrds

218-281
2554

August 21st
November 30th 9:00 AM

Govt Center

612 N Eroadway
Crookston. MN Suite 213

4

Pone
Stephanie
Rust

County

Auditor^
Trsasurer

320-634-
7706

August 21sl
Novembsr 30th 9:00 AM

Courthouse

130 E Minnesota Ave
Glanwood. MN 56334

Conrnunity
Room

1or2

Ramsey David TriDlett
Elections
Manaoer

651-266-
2n6

Augusl 21st

November 30th g:00 AM

Ramsey Ccrunty Plato Bldg

90 W Plato Blvd

St. Paul. MN

1'l Floor
Conference
Room

10-12

Red Lake
Robert
Schmih Countu Audilor

218-283-
2598

August 21st

November 30th 9:00AM

Courlhouse

124 Langevin Ave

Red Lake Falls, MN

County
Board Room

2

Red$/ood Jean Price

Couflty
Auditor-
Treasurer

507-637-
4013

August 21st
November 30h 9:00 AM

Govt, Cenler

403 $ Miil Sr

Redwood Falls. MN
County
Boerd Room

1

Reilvllle Marc lverson

County

Auditor-
Tprslrrcr

320-523-
3621

August 21st

November 30lh 9:00AM

Courlhouse
500 E DePue Ave
Olivia. MN 56277

Jrry Room

2nd Floor

3

Rice
Denise
Anderson

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

507-332-
8104

August 21si
Novernber 30th 9:00 AM

Govt Svcs Bldg

320 NW 3rd St
Faribaull MN

Counly
Board Room

4

Rock Ashlp.v Kurh

County
Auditor-
Trcasuter

507-283-
5060

August 21st
Nnvember.Solh 9:00 AM

Courlhouse

20il E Brorrvn St
Lwerrc, MN 56156

Heneid
Board Room

2

RoscAlr
Marlha
Monsflrd CoInfuAdilor

218463-
1282

August 21st

Novsmbor 30lh 9:00 AM

Couflhouse
600 SlhAve $W
Roseau, MN Rm 160

z

St. Louis Nanw Nilsen Counfu Auditor
218,726-
2385

August 21st
Novemher 30th 9:00 AM

Cour&ouse

100 N sth Ave W
Duluth, MN

200 - County

Board Room



Appendix A - Official Designations and Locations

Scot Cvnlhla Gels

Property &
Customer

Servic€s
Dhector

952496-
8560

August 2lst
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Scoft County Law Enforcement

Cenler
301 FullerStS
Shakooee, MN 1A241/1A241

9-10

Shshrne DimeAmold

County
Auditor-
Ireesurea

763-765-
4363

August 2tst
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Govl Center
13880 Business Center Dr NW
Elk Rlver. MN

Co!nty
Board Room

for Primary

Maple Room

A&Bfor
General

Up lo 6 tearns

Siblev

Madlee

Peterson Countv Audilol
507-237-

4070
Augrrst 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

Courhouse
400 Court Ave
Gavlord. MN

Courlhou$g

Annex
Basement

3

Sleams Dave Walz
Eleclions
Director

320-656-
393S

August 21st
November 30h 9:00 AM

Sleams County Service Center

3301 County Road 138

Waite Park. MN 56387

#20128, the
Elecllons

Workoom

5

Sl6ele Laura lhfie County Audilor
m7444-
7414

August 21sl
NovemberS0lh 9:00 AM

Admin Cenler
630 Florenc€ Ave
Owatonna. MN

County
Board Room

6

SlpJens
Stephanis
Buss

County
Auditor
Treasurer

320-208-
6570

August 21st
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Courlhouse
400 Colorado Ave
Mortis. MN TBD

S\rift Kim Setorbak Countu Audilor
320-843-
6,l08

Aigusl 21st

November 30lh 9:00 AM

Cour$ouse
301 14th Sr N
Benson. MN

Commissione

/s Rotrn
I

Todd Dsnise Gaida

County

Auditor-
Treasurer

320-732-
4414

August 21st

Novernber 30th 9:00 AM

Todd County Courlhouse

215 ld Ave S

Lono Ptairie. MN

Travelse Kit Johmon

Counly

Auditor-
Trersulet

320-563-
7740

August 2tsl
Novsmber3()lh 9100 AM

Courthouse Annex

702 2nd Ave N

Whealon. MN

Commissione
t's
Boardroom

1

Webesha
Brian
Buhmann

County

Auditor-
Ttea$Jrer

65.|-565-
2648

August 21st
November 30lh 9:00 AM

Courtlrouse

625 JeJfemon Ave
Wabasha. MN

Commissione
rs'Room

4



Appendix A - Official Designations and Locations

Wadena
Heather
Olson

County
Audilor-
Treasurer

218,631-
77Bt

August 21st

Novembef 30lh g:00AM

Courlhouse
415 Jelierson St S
Wadena. MN

IrAilli-purpooe
room lo,r,ler

level

24

Waseca
Tammy
Soooner

County

Auditor-
Treasurar

507-835-
0616

August 21si
Novembar 30ul 9:00 AM

Courlhouse
307 N Slate St

Waseca, MN 56093 Jury Room

2

Washinolon
Sleve
Granss€

Dlvision

Manager,

Tar(payer
SeMces

651-430-
8272

August 21st
NNcmhcr 30h g:n0 AM

Govt. Centel
14949 62nd St N
Stillwaler. MN

Conference

Room LL14

10

Watonwan Keltu Paulino CountvAuditor
50i-375-
2500

Augusl 27r'
Novemher 30h 9:00 AM

Courlhouse

7'10 2nd Ave S
Sf..lamm MN

Walonwan
Room

1

Wilkin

Janelle

I/\fUmD

County
Audltor-
Treasurer

218-643-

7165
August 21st

November 30lh 9:00 AM

!'lilkin County Co.rrtlouse
300 5"'st s
Breckenridoe. MN C(xrftoom

5

Winona

Sandra

Sudrla

County
Auditor-
Treesoror

507457-
6349

August 21si
November 30th 9:00AM

Govt Center
{77 Main $t
IlVinona. MN Room 203

6

W{ioht Robed Hiivele

County
Auditor-
Traasurer

763-682-
75t9

August 21st
No\rember 30th 9:00 AM

Corrthouse
10 2nd St NW
Buffalo, MN

County
Board Room

ot
Community

Room 120A

TBD

Ysllow
Medcine Janel Timm

Properly &

Publlc Svcs

Drs610r

320-50t-
3132

Augusl 21st

November 30th 9:00 AM

YMC Govemment Center

180 8c'Ave
Granite Falls. MN Board Room

a



APPENDIX C * MINNESOTA RULES RELATED TO RECOUNTS

8235.0200 RECOUNTS.

This chapter establishes procedures for the conduct of all publicly funded and discretionary recounts
provided for in Minnesota Statutes, sections 204C.35 and 204C.35, The secretary of state or secretary of
state's designee is the recount official for recounts conducted by the State Canvassing Board. The county

auditor or auditor's designee is the recount official for recounts conducted by the county canvassing

board, The county auditor or auditor's designee shall conduct recounts for county offices. The municipal

clerk or clerk's designee is the recount officialfor recounts conducted by the municipalgoverning body,

The school district clerk or clerk's designee is the recount official for recounts conducted by the school

board, or by a school district canvassing board as provided in Minnesota Statutes, section 2054.10,

subdivision 5. A recount official may delegate the duty to conduct a recount to a county auditor or
municipal clerk by mutual consent. When the person who would otherwise serve as recount official is a

candidate or is the spouse, child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, stepparent, stepchild, sibling, half-

sibling, or stepsibling of a candidate for the office to be recounted, the appropriate canvassing board

shall select a county auditor or municipal clerk from another jurisdiction to conduct the recount. "Legal

adviser" means counsel to the recount official and the canvassing board for the office being recounted.

The scope of a publicly funded or discretionary recount is limited to the recount of the ballots cast and

the declaration of the person nominated or elected. The ballots in the envelope labeled "Original ballots

from which duplicates are to be or were made" are not within the scope of the recount and this

envelope rnust not be opened during the recount.

Statutory Authority: MS s 2MC.361

History: 8 SR 7348; 72 SR 2275; 77 SR 8; 34 SR 1561; 38 SR 7368

8235.0300 NOTTCE.

Within 24 hours after determining that an automatic recount is required or within 48 hours of receipt of
a written request for a recount and filing of a security deposit if one is required, the official in charge of
the recount shall send notice to the candidates for the office to be recounted and the county auditor of
each county wholly or partially within the election district. The notice must include the date, starting

time, and location of the recount, the office to be recounted, and the name of the officialperforming
the recount. The notice must state that the recount is open to the public, and in case of an automatic

recount, that the losing candidate may waive the recount.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C.361

History: 8 SR 7348; 79 SR 593; 38 SR 7i68



8235.0400 SECURING BALTOTS AND MATERIALS.

The officialwho has custody of the voted ballots is responsible for keeping secure all election materials.

Registration cards of voters who registered on election day may be processed as required by part

8200,2700. All other election materials must be kept secure by precinct as returned by the election
judges until all recounts have been completed and until the time for contest of election has expired.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C.367

History: 8 SR 1.348; 34 SR L561

8235.0600 FACILITIES AND EqUIPMENT.

All recounts rnust be accessible to the public. ln a multicounty recount the secretary of state may locate

the recount in one or more of the election jurisdictions or at the site of the canvassing board. Each

election jurisdiction where a recount is conducted shall make available without charge to the recount
official or body conducting the recount adequate accessible space and all necessary equipment and

facilities.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C.367

History: 8 SR 7348; 34 SR 7561

8235.0700 GENERAL PROCEDU RES.

At the opening of a recount the recount official or legal adviser shall present the procedures contained

in this rule for the recount. The custodian of the ballots shall make available to the recount official the
precinct summary statements, the precinct boxes or the sealed containers of voted ballots, and any

other election materials requested by the recount official. lf the recount official needs to leave the room

for any reason, the recount official must designate a deputy recount official to preside during the

recount official's absence. A recount official must be in the room at all times. The containers of voted
ballots must be unsealed and resealed within public view. No ballots or election materials may be

handled by candidates, their representatives, or members of the public. There must be an area of the
room from which the public may observe the recount. Cell phones and video cameras may be used in

this public viewing area, as long as their use is not disruptive. The recount official shall arrange the
counting of the ballots so that the candidates and their representatives may observe the ballots as they
are recounted. Candidates may each have one representative observe the sorting of each precinct. One

additional representative per candidate may observe the ballots when they have been sorted and are

being counted pursuant to part 8235.0800, subpart 2. Candidates may have additional representatives

in the public viewing area of the room, lf other election materials are handled or examined by the
recount officials, the candidates and their representatives may observe them. The recount official shall

ensure that public observation does not interfere with the counting of the ballots. The recount official

shall prepare a summary of the recount vote by preclnct.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C.367



History: 8 SR 1348; 34 SR 7551

8235.0800 COUNTING AND CHALTENGING BALLOTS.

Subpart 1, Breaks in counting process. Recount officials may not take a break for a meal or for the day

prior to the completion of the sorting, counting, review, and labeling of challenges, and secure storage

of the ballots for ay precinct. All challenged ballots must be stored securely during breaks in the

counting process.

Subp.2, Sorting baltots. Ballots must be recounted by precinct. The recount official shall open the sealed

container of ballots and recount them in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, section 2O4C.22.The

recount official must review each ballot and sort the ballots into piles based upon the recount official's

determination as to which candidate, if any, the voter intended to vote for: one pile for each candidate

that is the subject of the recount and one pile for all other ballots (those for other candidates,

overvotes, undervotes, etc.). During the sorting, a candidate or candidate's representative may

challenge the baltot if he or she disagrees with the recount official's determination of for whom the

ballot should be counted and whether there are identifying marks on the ballot. At a recount of a ballot

question, the manner in which a bailot is counted may be challenged by the person who requested the

recount or that person's representative. Challenges may not be automatic or frivolous and the

challenger must state the basis for the challenge pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 2O4C.22.

Challenged ballots must be placed into separate piles, one for ballots challenged by each candidate. A

challenge is frivolous if it is based upon an alleged identifiTing mark other than a signature or an

identification number written anywhere on the ballot or a name written on the ballot completely

outside of the space for the name of a write-in candidate,

Subp, 3. Counting ballots, Once ballots have been sorted, the recount officials must count the piles

using the stacking method described in Minnesota Statutes, section 204C,27. A candidate or candidate's

representative may immediately request to have a pile of 25 counted a second time if there is not

agreement as to the number of votes in the pile.

Subp, 4. Reviewing and labeling challenged ballots. After the ballots from a precinct have been

counted, the recount official may review the challeriged ballots with the candidate or the candidate

representative. The candidate representative may choose to withdraw any challenges previously made

The precinct name, the reason for the challenge, and the name of the person challenging the ballot (or

the candidate that person represents), and a sequential number must be marked on the back of each

remaining challenged ballot before it is placed in an envelope marked "Challenged Ballots." After the

count of votes for the precinct has been determined, all ballots except the challenged ballots must be

resealed in the ballot envelopes and returned with the other election materials to the custodian of the

ballots. The recount official may make copies of the challenged ballots. After the count of votes for all

precincts has been determined during that day of counting, the challenged ballot envelope must be

sealed and kept secure for presentation to the canvassing board.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C,361

History: 8 SR 1348; 77 SR 8; 34 SR 7567



8235.1100 CANVASSING 80ARD.

The recount official shall present the summary statement of the recount and any challenged ballots to
the canvassing board. The candidate or candidate representative who made the challenge may present
the basis for the challenge to the canvassing board. The canvassing board shall rule on the challenged

ballots and incorporate the results into the summary statement. The canvassing board shall certiflr the
results of the recount. Challenged ballots must be returned to the election official who has custody of
the ballots.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C.i57

History: I SR 1348

8235. 1200 SECURTTY DEPOS|T.

When a bond, cash, or surety for recount expenses is required by Minnesota Statutes, section 204C.35
or 2O4C.36, the governing body or recount official shall set the amount of security deposit at an amount
which will cover expected recount expenses. ln multicounty districts, the secretary of state shall set the
amount taking into consideration the expenses of the election jurisdictions in the district and the
expenses of the secretary of state. The security deposit must be filed during the period for requesting a

discretionary recount. ln determining the expenses of the recount, only the actual recount expenditures
incurred by the recount official and the election jurisdiction in conducting the recount may be included.
General office and operating costs may not be taken into account.

Statutory Authority: MS s 204C.367

Historyr 8 SR L348; 38 SR 7368



APPENDIX B . MINNESOTA STATUTES RELATING TO RECOUNTS

204C.35 FEDERAL, STATE, AND JUDICIAL RACES.

Subdivision 1. Publicly funded recounts. {a) ln a state primary when the difference between the votes
cast for the candidates for nomination to:

(1) a state legislative office is less than one-half of one percent of the total number of votes counted for
that nomination or is ten votes or less and the total number of votes cast for the nomination is 400

votes or less; or

(2) a statewide federal office, state constitutional office, statewide judicial office, congressional office,

or district judicial office is less than one-quarter of one percent of the total number of votes counted for
that nomination or is ten votes or less and the total number of votes cast for the nomination is 400

votes or less; and the difference determines the nomination, the canvassing board with responsibility

for decfaring the results for that office shall manually recount the vote upon receiving a written request

from the candidate whose nomination is in question.

lmmediately following the meeting of the board that has responsibility for canvassing the results of the
nomination, the filing officer must notify the candidate that the candidate has the option to request a

recount of the votes at no cost to the candidate. This written request must be received by the filing
officer no later than 5:00 p.m. on the second day after the canvass of the primary for which the recount
is being sought.

(b) ln a state general election when the difference between the votes of a candidate who would

otherwise be declared elected to:

(1) a state legislative office is less than one-half of one percent of the total number of votes counted for
that office or is ten votes or less and the total number of votes cast for the office is 400 votes or less; or

(2) a statewide federal office, state constitutional office, statewide judicial office, congressional office,

or district judicial office and the votes of any other candidate for that office is less than one-quarter of
one percent of the total number of votes counted for that office or is ten votes or less if the total
number of votes cast for the office is 400 votes or less, the canvassing board shall manually recount the
votes upon receiving a written request from the candidate whose election is in question.

lmmediately fof lowing the meeting of the board that has responsibility for canvassing the results of the
general election, the filing officer must notify the candidate that the candidate has the option to request

a recount of the votes at no cost to the candidate. This written request must be received by the filing
officer no later than 5:00 p.m. on the second day after the canvass of the election for which the recount
is being sought.

(c) A recount must not delay any other part of the canvass. The results of the recount must be certified
by the canvassing board as soon as possible.

(d) Time for notice of a contest for an office which is recounted pursuant to this section shall begin to
run upon certification of the results of the recount by the canvassing board.



Subd. 2. Discretionary candidate recounts. (a) A losing candidate whose name was on the ballot for
nomination or election to a statewide federal office, state constitutional office, statewide judicial office,
congressional office, state legislative office, or district judicial office may request a recount in a manner
provided in this section at the candidate's own expense when the vote difference is greater than the

difference required by this section. The votes shall be manually recounted as provided in this section if
the candidate files a request during the time for fiting notice of contest of the primary or election for
which a recount is sought.

(b) The requesting candidate shall file with the filing officer a bond, cash, or surety in an amount set by

the filing officer for the payment of the recount expenses. The requesting candidate is responsible for
the following expenses: the compensation of the secretary of state, or designeeq and any election
judge, municipal clerk, county auditor, administrator, or other personnel who participate in the recount;

necessary supplies and travel related to the recount; the compensation of the appropriate canvassing

board and costs of preparing for the canvass of recount results; and any attorney fees incurred in

connection with the recount by the governing body responsible for the recount,

(c) a discretionary recount of a primary must not delay delivery of the notice of nomination to the
winning candidate under section 2O4C.32.

(d) The requesting candidate may provide the filing officer with a list of up to three precincts that are to
be recounted first and may waive the balance of the recount afterthese precincts have been counted. lf
the candidate provides a list, the recount official must determine the expenses for those precincts in the
manner provided by paragraph (b).

(e) The results of the recount must be certified by the canvassing board as soon as possible.

(f) lf the winner of the race is changed by the optional recount, the cost of the recount must be paid by

the jurisdiction conducting the recount.

(g) lf a result of the vote counting in the manual recount is different from the result of the vote counting
reported on election day by a margin greater than the standard for acceptable performance of voting
systerns provided in section 206.89, subdivision 4, the cost of the recount must be paid by the
jurisdiction conducting the recount.

Subd. 3. Scope of recount. A recount conducted as provided in this section is limited in scope to the
determination of the number of votes validly cast for the office to be recounted. Only the ballots cast in

the election and the summary statements certified by the election judges may be considered in the
recount process. Original ballots that have been duplicated under section 206.86, subdivision 5, are not
within the scope of a recount and must not be examined except as provided by a court in an election
contest under chapter 209,

Subd. 4. Filing officer, For the purpose of this section, the secretary of state is the filing officer for
candidates for all federal offices and for state offices voted on in more than one county. The county
auditor is the filing officer for state offices voted on in only one county.

History: 1987 c29artS s35;1987 c 787s 1;1983 c253 s 77;1989 c29L art1 s L4;7990 c486s 7;7993
c68s1;7998c254art2s24;15p2007c70art78s28;2004c293qrt2s27;2008c335s2,3;2A7Ac
207 s 44, 45; 2013 c 137 art 2 s 37, 38; 2015 c 7A art L s 42, 43



NOTES AND DECISIONS

204C.3s

During automatic administrative recount, absent a voluntary agreement between local election officials

and two candidates for seat in United States Senate that absentee ballots had been rejected in error and

that the absentee-ballot envelopes should be opened and the ballots should be counted, resolution of
whether the absentee ballots were rejected in error would have to await an election contest
proceeding" Coleman v. Ritchie,759 N,W. 2d 47 {Minn, 2009}.

A manual administrative recount, which is necessary when the margin of victory in an election is less

than one-half of one percent, is intended to ensure that the votes cast in the election were accurately

counted. Coleman v. Ritchie,759 N.W.2d 47 {Minn. 2009).

2O4C.36 RECOUNTS tN COUNW, SCHOOL D|STRICT, AND MUNtC|PAL ELECTIONS.

Subdivision L. Publicly funded recounts. (a) Except as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c), a losing

candidate for nomination or election to a county, municipal, or school district office may request a

recount of the votes cast for the nomination or election to that office if the difference between the vote

cast for that candidate and for a winning candidate for nomination or election is less than one-quarter of
one percent of the total votes counted for that office. ln case of offices where two or more seats are

being filled from among all the candidates for the office, the one-quarter of one percent difference is

between the elected candidate with the fewest votes and the candidate with the most votes from
among the candidates who were not elected.

(b) A losing candidate for nomination or election to a county, municipal, or school district office may

request a recount of the votes cast for nomination or election to that office if the difference between

the votes cast for that candidate and for a winning candidate for nornination or election is less than one-

half of one percent, and the total number of votes cast for the nomination or election of all candidates is

more than 400 but less than 50,000. ln cases of offices where two or more seats are being filled from
among all the candidates for the office, the one-half of one percent difference is between the elected

candidate with the fewest votes and the candidate with the most votes from among the candidates who

were not elected.

(c) A losing candidate for nomination or election to a county, municipal, or school district office may

request a recount of the votes cast for nomination or election to that office if the difference between

the vote cast for that candidate and for a winning candidate for nomination or election is ten votes or
less, and the total number of votes cast for the nomination or election of all candidates is no more than

400. ln cases of offices where two or more seats are being filled from among all the candidates for the
office, the ten vote difference is between the elected candidate with the fewest votes and the candidate
with the most votes from among the candidates who were not elected.

(dl Candidates for county offices shall file a written request for the recount with the county auditor.

Candidates for municipal or school district offices shallfile a written request with the municipal or

school district clerk as appropriate. All requests shall be filed by 5;00 p.m. on the fifth day after the



canvass of a primary or special primary or by 5:00 p.m. on the seventh day of the canvass of a special or
general election for which a recount is sought.

(e) Upon receipt of a request made pursuant to this section, the county auditor shall recount the votes
for a county office at the expense of the county, the governing body of the municipality shall recount
the votes for a municipal office at the expense of the municipality, and the school board of the school

district shall recount the votes for a school district office at the expense of the school district.

Subd. 2. Discretionary candidate recounts. (a) A losing candidate for nomination or election to a county,
municipal, or school district office may request a recount in the manner provided in this section at the
candidate's own expense when the vote difference is greater than the difference required by subdivision
1, clauses (a) to (e). The votes shall be manually recounted as provided in this section if the reguesting
candidate files with the county auditor, municipal clerlg or school district clerk a bond, cash, or surety in
an amount set by the governing body of the jurisdiction or the school board of the school distrlct for the
payment ofthe recount expenses.

(b) The requesting candidate may provide the filing officer with a list of up to three precincts that are to
be recounted first and may waive the balance of the recount after these precincts have been counted. lf
the candidate provides a list the recount official must determine the expenses for those precincts in the
manner provided by paragraph (b).

(c) A discretionary recount of a primary must not delay delivery of the notice of nomination to the
winning candidate under section 2A4C.32.

(d) The results of the recount must be certified by the canvassing board as soon as possible.

(e) lf the winner of the race is changed by the optional recount, the cost of the recount must be paid by
the jurisdictlon conducting the recount.

{f) lf a result of the vote counting in the manual recount is different from the result of the vote counting
reported on election day by a margin greater than the standard for acceptable performance of voting
systems provided in section 206.89, subdivision 4, the cost of the recount must be paid by the
jurisdiction conducting the recount.

Subd. 3. Discretionary ballot question recounts, A recount may be conducted for a ballot question when
the difference between the votes for and the votes against the question is less than or equal to the
difference provided in subdivision 1. A recount may be requested by any person eligible to vote on the
ballot question. A written request for a recount must be filed with the filing officer of the county,
municipality, or school district placing the question on the ballot and must be accompanied by a petition
containing the signatures of 25 voters eligible to vote on the question. Upon receipt of a written request
when the difference between the votes for and the votes against the question is less than or equal to
the difference provided in subdivision 1, the county auditor shal[ recount the votes for a county question

at the expense of the county, the governing body of the municipality shall recount the votes for a

municipal question at the expense of the municipality, and the school board of the school district shall

recount the votes for a school district question at the expense of the school district. lf the difference
between the votes for and the votes against the question is greater than the difference provided in
subdivision 1". the person requesting the recount shall also file with the filing officer of the county,
municipality, or school district a bond, cash, or surety in an amount set by the appropriate governing



body for the payrnent of recount expenses. The written request, petition, and any bond, cash, or surety
required must be filed during the time for notice of contest for the election for which the recount is

requested.

Subd. 4. Expenses. ln the case of a question, a person, or a candidate requesting a discretionary recount,
is responsible for the following expenses: the compensation of the secretary of state, or designees, and
any election judge, municipal clerk, county auditor, administrator, or other personnel who participate in

the recount; necessary supplies and travel related to the recount; the compensation of the appropriate
canvassing board and costs of preparing for the canvass of recount results; and any attorney fees
incurred in connection with the recount by the governing body responsible for the recount.

Subd. 5. Notice of contest. Time for notice of contest of a nomination or election to a county office
which is recounted pursuant to this section shall begin to run upon certification of the results of the
recount by the county canvassing board. Time for notice of contest of a nomination or election to a
municipal office which is recounted pursuant to this section shall begin to run upon certification of the
results by the governing body of the municipality, Time for notice of contest of a school district election
that is recounted under this subdivision begins to run on certification of the results of the recount by the
school board.

Subd. 6. Scope of recount, A recount conducted as provided in this section is limited in scope to the
determination of the number of votes validly cast for the office or question to be recounted. Only the
ballots cast in the election and the summary statements certified by the election judges may be

considered in the recount process,

History:7987c29art5s36;7987c266art7s47;1989c297art7s75;15p2001c70art78s29,30;
2004c293ort2s28;2008c336s4;2010c20Ls46,47;2073c737art2s39;2015c70art7s44,45

NOTES AND DECISIONS

204C.36

Certificate of proper canvassing board declaring election result is prima facie evidence of result and
places on contestant burden of showing that person declared elected did not receive majority of votes.
Keorin v. Roach,381 N.W. 2d 531 (Vtinn. Ct. App. 1986).

204C,36T. RULES FOR RECOUNTS.

{a) The secretary of state shall adopt rules according to the Administrative Procedure Act establishing
uniform recount procedures, All recounts provided for by sections 204C.35, 204C.36, and 206.88, shall
be conducted in accordance with these rules.

(b) Notwithstanding Minnesota Rules, part 8235.0800, the requirement that ballots be recounted by
precinct means that a recount officlal shall maintain the segregation of ballots by precinct but the
recount official may recount more than one precinct at a time in physically separate locations within the
room in which the recount is administered.

History:798ic253s18;7989c297art7s1"6;1.990c426art1s25;2A04c293ort2s29



I

$r

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: LLCC - Additionat COVTD protections and protocots

)o
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche & Courtney Dowell

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
On July 23, 2020, Aitkin County adopted an amended COVID-19 Preparedness Plan for the county. Long Lake
Conservation Center is covered under this plan.

Long Lake Conservation Center is seeking to open its doors for potential school and non-school groups. LLCC has
worked with Health and Human Services, the County Sanitarian, and maintenance to create additional specific actions
for the center.

Long Lake Conservation Center is seeking approval from the County Board of these additional measures.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve a motion to adopt additional COVID Protections and Protocols for LLCC

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County
COVID-19 Preparedness Plan, Revised 7 /23/2020

Additional Protections and Protocols at Long Lake Conservation

Center

Hybrid Plan based on

https://www.health.state"rnn.us/diseases/eoronavirus/se hoolslqvernishtqamp,pdf

and

httns://wrnrw "health.state"mn us/d navirus/foodsather.odf

As a unique department within Aitkin County, Long Lake Conservation Center will follow the COVID

Preparedness Plan set forth by Aitkin County with the following additional protections and protocols.

Progrom=Any Long Lake event or reservation. Retreat, troining, youth group, etc.

Key protections

o A minimum of 6 feet of distance between participants not in the same family unit/household
must be maintained throughout the program.

o lndoorand outdooroccupant capacityto no more than25% up to 250 persons. See Protocols

for managing capacity.

r ln the Dining Hall, only 4 people are allowed pertable,6 if they are all members of the same

household.

o Lodging is Single Occupancy: L guest per room allowed unless the guests are members of the
same household.

o Double Occupancy and Shared Lodging: Occupants must be in the same household in

order to allow 2-6 people per room.
o According to Emergency Executive order 20-8L a face covering must be worn in indoor business

and indoor public settings that cover the nose and mouth completely until such time it is deemed
unnecessary during the COVID-19 health crisis.

Protocols for managing occupancy

o lndoor seating at up to 25% occupancy, with a maximum of 250 individuals is allowed. A

maximum of 250 individuals is allowed at outdoor seating. All guests must be seated.
o Signage will be posted at the Long Lake facility entrances outlining the facility and guest

organization's protocols (protocols are subject to change dependent on guest organizations).
o The guest organization's program coordinator along with Long Lake staff must:

o Limit the number of participants, customers and guests as necessary to allow for the
required social distancing and not exceed allowed percentage of occupancy where
required.

o Provide controlled flow of participants as much as possible, including upon start and at
end of the program.

o Meeting Capacity: lndoor seating at up to 25%o occupancy

(https:/lwww.health.state,nn,usldiseaseslsqrqnavirus/fqodeather. pdf)

f_ -'

iFacility Space
i

iDining Halt

Standard Capacity

180

25o/oCapacity

45

Page 11 of 18
Rev. 5.21.2020 9:15 AM



covtD-19 P

Aitkin County
aredness Plan, Revised 7/23/2020

Great Hall, North Star Lodge 20

Breakout Spaces (8), North Star Lodge 2

t2

5

Lodge Room, Marcum House 3

e See protocols for facility sanitation and disinfecting under Protocols for sanitizing and

disinfecting
o Lodging:

o North Star Lodge (15 rooms)

r Single Occupancy: L guest per room allowed unless the guests are members of
the same household.

o Double Occupancy and Shared Lodging: Occupants must be in the same

household in order to allow 2-6 people per room.

o Marcum House (13 rooms)

r Single Occupancy: l guest per room allowed unless the guests are members of

the same household.

o Double Occupancy and Shared Lodging: Occupants must be in the same

household in order to allow 2-6 people per room.

o See protocols for room sanitation and disinfecting under Protocols for sanitizing and

disinfecting
o According to Emergency Executive order 20-81 a face covering must be worn in indoor business

and indoor public settings that cover the nose and mouth completely until such time it is deemed
unnecessary during the COVID-19 health crisis.

Protocols for food and beverage (h!-tps:l/www.fdagoV./fog.d/fgod-safety--dufing.-

emerpeneies/best-nra ctiees-retail-food ra nts-and-food-oiek-undcliverv-

80

to

50

20

t2

Classroom, Marcum House

Classroom, Schoolhouse

qe rviqes:-dsri ne:qev!d-: 19f; eperatiq ns )

o Food will be prepared and served in accordance with applicable rules and regulations guiding

the specific program. Follow the Minnesota Food Code, as applicable.
o Food will be served in the Dining Hall only.

o Long Lake Food Services will discontinue operations, such as salad bars, buffets, and beverage

service stations that require guests to use common utensils or dispensers.

o Food will be plated and served (change from family style and buffet)
o Staff will provide

I lndividually wrapped silverware

I Napkins

I Beverage refills

I Single Serve condiments/seasonings
o Dishes will be bussed at the kitchen window.
. Guests will be directed by signs and staff to maintain 6ft of distance when picking up their plate

from the kitchen or bussing their dishes.

o Sneeze Guards will be placed between the kitchen and guests with room for moving plate from
Page 12 of 18

Rev. 5.21.2020 9:15 AM



Aitkin County
COVID-19 Preparedness Plan, Revised 7 123/2020

kitchen to Dining Hall

According to Emergency Executive order 20-81 a face covering must be worn in indoor business

and indoor public settings that cover the nose and mouth completely until such time it is deemed
unnecessary during the COVID-19 health crisis.
See protocols for Dining Hall sanitation and disinfecting under Protocols for sanitizing and

disinfecting

Protocols to lower the risk of exposure to COVID-19

o

a

o All participants, customers, and guests

will need to respond to the screening

survey questions upon arrival and check-

in, and verify that they have read the
screening-survey and can respond "no"
to all questions.

o Long Lake will require

temperature checks for guests

accompanying a youth based

program.

o Long Lake staff will communicate with
participants prior to the program. Staff

will:

o Advise participants, customers,

and guests of the added COVID-

19 precautions that will be taken
prior to arrival at the site. Using

websites,emails, and/or

correspondence with guest

organization program

coordinator/s to educate

participants, customers, and

guests on the steps being taken

coHg{Je 1 H(ALT}* SCSSf t*3NG €ACti ttM€ Ei{FLSYEES On
ViSlTOnS gJ.lTEB FHE FAC*LITY.

Ye w? !{"e ept to ced€t tmFffiiss sft€nix* if it w b? daf,s *rti F opcr 6cj.t
dictrtrir$. pfftsE$oc. and hygi,ls protat'clt" Ho$cvir. tEmFar:tsre !c.*risg ir o*t r€qdr*d-

lf r wwtar a vj*ils ww "Ya" to ary of tfc rcraming qw*ims. tlrsy $ould bo *dyiisd tc
gs hffie, rtay trsy Fw ether peopte, md c.fiitrt thFir hr&lli srx grryidar"

Liaw yov hed **y cf tl+{*iiaxi*g lyngtw: :ince y*r lst dty al *n.l r rh€ lort trft{ you
wffi hcrc thdt yff {aqnot !ttnbBt" to another lreaith condtioa?

Phrrl ronrr* |frf *r {*a" to rrclr qur*ia*" Oc pr* lumr

U Fever or feefing feverish?

il Chilfs?

n ,A new *ough?

n Shortness efhreeth?

f & new sors thr*at3
il New s*uscle acher?

il Newhaadach*?

H New lnss of smell sr iaste?

*ffi
il*

for their protection and the llll r*rruxercre qrilrFrqiH
protection of workers.

o Decline to allow participation in *irror:sl*

the program if there is any

suspicion that they are sick or symptomatic, and advise them to leave the facility.
r Guests may be asked to leave the facility at their screening or any time

VISITOR AND EMPLOYTE

HEALTH SCREENI NG CH ECKLIST

Page 13 of 18
Rev. 5.21.2020 9:15 AM



Aitkin County
COVID-19 Preparedness Plan, Revised 7 /23/2020

throughout their stay if they are exhibiting symptoms of COVID-L9.

According to Emergency Executive order 20-81 a face covering must be worn in indoor business
and indoor public settings that cover the nose and mouth completely until such time it is deemed
unnecessary during the COVID-19 health crisis.
Program attendees and employees/volunteers should not attend a program at Long Lake

Conservation Center if they or someone in their household are experiencing symptoms of

COVID-19 or they have known exposure to someone with a positive case of COVID-19.

See protocols for sanitation and disinfecting under Protocols for sanitizing and disinfecting

Protocols for youth/educational programming at long [ake Conservation Center

o Learning groups will be created to have no more that 25 people including the staff and

instructors for outdoor programming.

o Groups will cohort and not inter mix.

o lf programs need to move inside, groups of 10 or less will be created (depending on space and

allowance for social distancing)
o Equipment will not be shared whenever possible.

o All programs will be kept contactless (games, team building, team programs).

o According to Emergency Executive order 20-81 a face covering must be worn in indoor business
and indoor public settings that cover the nose and mouth completely until such time it is deemed
unnecessary during the COVID-19 health crisis.

o See protocols for program equipment sanitation and disinfecting under Protocols for sanitizing

and disinfecting

Protocols for sanitizing and disinfecting

ln addition to actions outlined in Housekeeping, Long Lake Conservation Center will adhere to the
following protocols for each facility on campus.

o Dining Hall:

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o After sanitizing, wait time of 30 minutes will be implemented before a new

group/cohort can use the facility.
o North Star Lodge Dorm Rooms:

o The dorm rooms in the North Star lodge will be booked first with preference over the
Marcum House Rooms.

o After check out time, a wait time of 30 minutes will be implemented to allow for air
exchange before staff can enter to clean, sanitize, and disinfect.

o Long Lake staff will increase frequency of sanitizing high touch areas like external door
knobs throughout guests stay at Long Lake.

o North Star Lodge Lobby

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Self serve areas and equipment like the water fountains and coffee will be

disabled/discontinued
o North Star Lodge Great Hall

a

Page 14 of 18
Rev. 5.2L.2020 9:15 AM



Aitkin County
COVID-19 Preparedness Plan, Revised 7 /23/2020

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Marcum House Dorm Rooms:

o Marcum House rooms will be reserved as overflow when reservations are made

o After check out time, a wait time of 24 hours will be implemented to allow for air

exchange before staff can enter to clean, sanitize, and disinfect.

o Long Lake staff will increase frequency of sanitizing high touch areas like external door

knobs throughout guests stay at Long Lake.

o Marcum House Lobby

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Self serve areas and equipment like the water fountains and coffee will be

disa bled/discontinued

o Marcum House Classroom

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Allbathrooms
o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

r All entrances and exits, doors

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Kitchen

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o A sneeze guard will be placed between the kitchen and dining area

o Office/Lab

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o A sneeze guard will be placed between the reception and front entrance.

o Office staff will sanitize common equipment after each use ie copier and wipe down

customer contact areas after each customer or guest visit
o Canteen

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o A sneeze guard will be placed between the register and customer.
o Schoolhouse (staff restrooms, critters)

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Office staff sanitize after each use or critter care

o Program Equipment

o Staff will frequently sanitize high touch areas

o Staff will sanitize and disinfect after each individual use

Page 15 of 18
Rev. 5.2L.2020 9:15 AM



fi,?

I

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title Of ltem: County VSO Operationat Enhancement Grant program

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

ApproveiDeny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Penny Harms

Department:
Veteran Services Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County Veteran Services is eligible to receive a CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant for FY20 in the amount of
$10,000 from the MN Department of Veterans Affairs.

The purpose of this grant is to enhance the operations of the Aitkin County Veterans Service Office. The grant can be
used for outreach, marketing, enhancement of services to veterans, transportation and office equipment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adapt aftached resolution: county vso operational Enhancement Grant program

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 11,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 2020081 1-xxx

Countv VSO Onerational E hancement Grant Proqram

BE lT RESOLVED by Aitkin Gounty that the County enter into the attached Grant Gontract with the
Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following Program: County Veterans
Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program. The grant must be used to provide outreach to
the county's Veterans; to assist in the reintegration of combat veterans into society; to collaborate with other
social service agencies, educational institutions, and other community organizations for the purposes of
enhancing services offered to veterans; to reduce homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the
operations of the county Veterans service office, as specified in Minnesota Statutes 197.608 and Minnesota
Laws 2019, Chapter 10, Article 1 , Section 37, Subdivision 2. This grant should not be used to supplant or
replace other funding.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED by Aitkin Gounty that the County Veterans Service Officer, Penny Harms, be
authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the above-mentioned program on behalf of the County.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBF RS PRESENT AI I Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceed-ings of said 

-
Board on the 11th dav of Auqust. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 11th day of August, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: August 1i,2O2O

Title of ltem: Census Update

3A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

*5r 1857-

n REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
County Administrator

Presenter (Name and Title):
Peter Alexander, U.S. Census Bureau

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Peter Alexander will give a Census Update to the board

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



t

st
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: Approve Change Order

3n
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

V Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibeft, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Please see the aftached request for a change order for Harbor City Masonry in the amount of $17,059.32. Travis
Feuchtmann with ContegrityGroup will be on hand to answer any questions.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve change order for Harbor City Masonry in the amount of $17,059.32

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associafed with this request? Y,,,

$ 17,059.32

No
What is the total cost,
/s fhr's budgeted?

and
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Har"bor City MascnFyn Inc.

iln',ti:::r

\j(,i il ri.r:'ii ii{

3IO SOUTH CENTRAL AVENUE. DULUTH, MN 55AO7
PH 214-62a-3685 . FAX 2la-62A-3706

Arkrn Counly Goverorlreol Cenlct Addrlron
A;lkin. NtN

Hclvl PROJECT
HCM COR

2018.04
16

Cortegrily G.oup lilco,p0raled
101 Frsl Slreel SE

Liille Fills MN 56345

GC CONTRACI
cc coR
ATTN: Juslin Thorne

r! '' i:r',l i ;j jj ii: ii... L'u"t(gr'ty- GrurilJ RF.l-042

i1.001i111',ut Mq1_c;1di11tr"9 !-!t;C-r,,t,;ir{'.}i'ls - :::tt?:ii-gu_*1al*_; ]

8" Cto1U blqck 196 00 31 45 5284.20

Rebar Cages (Ogden Machrns lnvoica 1119829)

3/4 Pl! rlcd 2 x 4

Quck Tie€ &,lindle5 iASOCO kivoice tr 55446?)
#6 Rebar trcf, HCl,,l Yard
40C!) FJr Concrere
I ii$:l) pJrirrra (l'!,.r.sr

block
ls

pcs

r0fl

196 00
'I 00

28 00
100
r00

t90 00

s0 15

s28B 65

s8 00
s5 00

s26 67
sl 50

5200 00
s75.0Q

s88 20
s288€5
5224 00

55 00
s26.6 ?

5285 00
s),000 00

s1$000

I rl)oa 1'rne

subtolal of Mslerial -*'-"--' Ji.il,, i:r

i$l1jt{s:i!n itivr$rl k)1ai

lilErz0 trr{lt Rcur, t:rl(r l..or cat.6 lbclr[rs i.d Oclly..
r. lcrr srrp lbr nilrilr!.rl nrPr c.[rntr. , rirl;r: .,!; d ililistl iriii:t!ff h' I ' id. ..._._.....9t:1 Jlii ......--*.....*.......-._1!n,_ij1

i,lrtr0 i.o.1,.rnlcill 4 r:iu,t:n..n! l!r dd{dro.rl ilPl

JrlTr?0 O(riv!. r'rredal{ 0qupnr.nllolob3{.1o, iddilional

hrs s63 S6

l/llil0 , Lryurt rdd{tnli litl cDlrnrn5
tvlr'{ing Frrenrao ieager Aodersoi)
t\ii,rry,.i ! i{+i! il j[]:ij !i'r$trt

rllrirsli hls 1 00 5109.82 5109 8?
*Jilrr!. tt)iriiril lu$ 1 00 5109 82 !i,rr 4i

Wotknrg Forentrn (Drr Weim,rrl 10i00am-4:30pm hr5 400 5109 82 Stii;8 i;
Socklay€. (Brad Doree) 8i00an - 4.30pn hrs I 00 S81 25 5i;ilil illl

y,?rat iiilrir:rLbc!rndrN1q.eb.r"qrriln,orr'ilrl Op:r3lcr(JakePul3kl 800!m.4;30pm hrs 800 S8039 Siii:ti?
operilor (Jake Plldkl Ovef,xile 7 30afi - I 00am hrs 0 50 S10s 7l :,::i 1E

Laboler {(evn Rddzak) I Ooaf,) ' 4 3opnr h6 I 0O 563 96 .i..7i; ;1

rlrrrii c!nrng Pr,,v 10r
worrrdg ioienran 1i:ranr nansonl
Laborer {Jetf 8edlt

g',O0am - 10 00am
9;00am.10rooafir i)19

5109 82
s63 S6

91tl t::\
$63 !6100

Wodlrg Forernan (Dan
J/lgl10 . cu( I Lny bloct rnd lciry tebir ror iddtuonrr LtPl Bilcklayer (8.ad Doree)
coruril; Operator (Jake putak)

/:JUSm - Z:UUpm

7i30anl - 2:0opnl
7j30am - 2r00pm
; Jia!. :{:{:rin

600
600
600

581 25

s80 39
s63 S6

s4a7 50

s482,34
s383 ?6

hrs
hrs

j/rc,lc cJ{]dr { Lqrd brJ(ilrl irarc4rr lor.d(a(nrl ilp r

J/1rra0 Drlrec, briLhq tl.lertl lor nddiriorrl bPl .ohrnrns.
I aborer ri4)i.r.rrilqinnr {i.i:G&!, l,lodrl iir-i ......... ......J..arg.... .................i::ii"F.............-........ .. .. *;1'!t

-- wo,G6FoGisiiaDanweiiii;;i 1:30pm
l:30Fm
1:30prn
3:30Fnr
1r30pm
3t30pm
1:30pnr
3i30pm
1t30pn
l:gonl

:l::l0pn
6:30pm
3:30pm
6:30pm
3:30pnl
6 30pm
3:30pm
6 30pm
3 30pm
6 iiffr

200
300
2A0
300
200
300
200
300
200
lrt

s109 82
sl 34 78
sl0s 82
s134 78

s8J 25
s'r06 21

s80.39
st06 71

563,96

s219 64
5404,34
s219 64
5404.34
s162 50
s318.63
s160 70

s326 13

s127 92
Sit"'jj

hrs
hrs
hrs
hr5

hr5

brs
hrs
hrs
hrs

l/1er20 . 8.n.e Coruont pour.o4crela rD, rddilionrl spl

Wo.king Foreman (Drn Weinr€4 Ovedinl€
Workrng Forenan (Roger Aoderson)
Workrng Forem.n {Ro9er Anderson} Oysdime
B0ckl3yer {8rad Doreel
Bricllaycr (8aad 0oreeJ Ovedfine
Operalor (JaP,e Pulak)
Opa.alor (Jaks Pulek) Ovedknc
Laborer (Kevin Rad2!k)
! r[:r'*j,i n!r risi].5i i 516 t?

liorz0. Frnr3x !,oudtrg.olunor on!s.rpwnh br,nk.rs lor
Opcralor (Jake PulikJ 7i00am.l2:00pm

hrs
has 500 s80 39 s401 95

Ar n tlru.c d.rd . lo.{ a lrrut ill .qvrIh..l biql (o oultrt
Lnb.>*j i.J,rii iijrj,rl 7 00an.3i30pm Irs 800 s63 S6 s61 I 68

subtotal or Labor ----5i6:29-i di'

i:,iuriltltf,!tl

Prckup Truck

fuluer iI,d !. orlrtjf !rla: h!!,rl

*,-_,S€w I i'.i b E,kL htF S t.'drri ttJ lr!.i) ,,

lotal
{lirr{a ir!'.r rr1 (c!ll

ddys

days
days

sroo o0
9375 00
s80 00
s80 00

1 000
3 6EE
1 813
3 250

s100 00
sl 3628r

5145 00
s250 00

Subtotal ol Equipment

Subtolal COR # 16

1,1% Bond Chrrge
10% Prolil & Overhead

Total COR # l6

s27 tl 17

515,35{ 92
S168;90;f-

aa)

palelof1p.?e.



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

3c-
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

.sT 18 5 7-
Title of ltem: Organizational Arrangement Options For Rum River 1W1P Policy Committee

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

|7l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

At the conclusion of lWlP planning, the State requires that the partners have some formalarrangement for
implementing the plan. This arrangement provides structure for deciding how the group will use Watershed Based
lmplementation Funding (non-competitive State grants). There are 3 options to choose from: 1. Memorandum of
Agreement, 2. Joint Powers Collaboration (JPC), or 3. Joint Powers Entity (JPE). Each option has a description in the
attached document. lt is the recommendation from County Attorney Jim Ratz that Option 2 - Joint Powers
Collaboration (JPC), will be in the best interest of the County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve Resolution of Joint Powers Agreement

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoa,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



I m ple mentation Orga n izationa I Arra ngement Options
For Rum River lWlP Policy Committee
The information below is a summary of information from the MN Counties lntergovernmental Trust and MN
Board of Water and Soil Resources. Compiled by Jamie Schurbon of the Anoka Conservation District.

Rum River WatershedDecision Needed:
At the conclusion of 1W1P planning, the
State requires that the partners have some

formal arrangement for implementing the
plan. This arrangement provides structure
for deciding how the group will use

Watershed Based lmplementation Funding

(non-competitive State grants). There will
be approx. $l-M every two years in State

dollars for 1W1P implementation.

Timeline for Decision:

May-Aug 2020

Learn the options. Get your
governing boards up to speed.

Recommendation : Policy

Committee member and your staff
Steering Committee mem ber
present it together to your board.

Aug-Sept 2020

Policy Committee selects a favored
option.

Oct-Nov 2020

Legal review and fine tuning.
Dec-Feb 2021

Governing board approvals

Mille !ake
-t-..-.*.

i
I

L-

t-tTr'
l' L

L] EMiles
0 3.25 8.5 13 19.5 26

+
-l

L,,

t-'d

Rum River 1W1P lmplementation Organizational Arrangement Options Page 1 of 5



Summarv of Options:
1. Memorandum of Agreement
Description

o Formal and outward commitment to work together.
o Being used for 1W1P planning.
. A document titled an MOA but citing MN Statue 471".59 is really a joint powers agreement (option 2 or 31.

Pros:
o Simple for cooperative planning.

Cons:
r Not legally enforceable. Not recommended by BWSR for this reason.
e Partnership cannot directly receive grant funds, placing all risk with the grant agreement holder(s).

Who's using this:
o l'm not aware of any other 1Wl-P's in MN using this.

2. Joint Powers Collaboration (JPC)

Description
o Agreement to jointly deliver a service or product.
o Legally binding.
o Does not create a new entity. The collaboration cannot entire into

any contracts.
r Any board or committee formed acts solely in an advisory capacity

to the forming member boards. Member entities (counties,
SWCDs, etc) maintain autonomous decision making.

r Funds are obtained and expended by participating governmental
units each separately.

o Duties of administration, managing projects or other tasks can be

contracted out to member entities.
Pros:

r No additional layer of government. The collaborative does still meet to do work.
r Participants' governing bodies maintain autonomous decision-making authority.
o One statutory liability limit.
r Possibly less administrative cost.

Cons:
r Participants may share liability. Every collaborative participant can be liable for the actions of the group. lf

sued, one statutory liability applies to the group, which is far better than in option 1 where each
participant may be liable up to its legal limit. lt is possible to allocate liability percentages amongst
participants in the agreement, such as based on land area.

o Decision making can be slower because of the number of separate boards all needing to make decisions.
o There usually needs to be a voting structure that allows for decisions that are not unanimous.
o Programs would need to have one lead partner that accepts the funds and manages the project. This

includes programs spanning multiple jurisdictions. lt is possible to have subcontracts with other entities
that pass the liability as appropriate.

Who's using this:
o At least six other 1W1Ps. Most 1W1Ps in MN, including Lake Superior North 1W1P (4 participants), North

Fork Crow River 1W1P (14 participants), Red Lake River (7 participants), Root River 1W1P (13 participants),
Yellow Medicine 1W1P (10 participants) and Lower St. Croix 1W1P (17 participants).

. While groups using this option have wanted to minimize administration, many seem to be finding that they
still need someone, likely one of the partners, paid to coordinate the collaborative.

Rum River 1W1P lmplementation Organizational Arrangement Options Page 2 of 5

Jolnl Powers Collobordllon

I II

Sr'r vir r.s

Iottrl l)owcts
I rrtily (-0llilty ,l



3. Joint Powers Entity (JPE)

Description
r Creates a new entity with authorities imbued upon it by its

members. As such, a JPE can never have more authority or
jurisdictional purview than that which all of its members can

give it. So a JPE in this case could not have taxing or land use

planning authority because that is not common to all
participants. ln practice, lPEs authorities are often much less

than its members.

r The JPE board has autonomous decision-making authority and

can enter into contracts.

Jolnt Powers Enllty

\ New Entity /

loitrl Powr.rs
t ntity (.Oiltlly /

o The new entity must purchase its own insurance, have its own bank account, undergo financial audits, and

has liability apart from the member parties.

r Duties of administration, managing projects or other tasks can be contracted out to member entities.
Pros:

o New entity's authorities can limited in the agreement to only those that the partnership chooses. Often,
the limits are very strict, including a prohibition of regulation, taxation, etc.

e Liability apart from the participants helps to insulate individual members from liability while undertaking
joint endeavors. ln this way, it is analogous to a "shell company" that shields the participants from liability
It does not, however, protect participants from liability for their independent actions.

e Simplified decision-making by a new autonomous board. All participants have a representative vote in
decision-making, but those decisions don't go back to full boards of the participating entities.

r Possible to have a single grant agreement between the state and the JPE covering many projects over
many jurisdictions. lf the new entity receives a grant covering multiple projects, it can shift funds amongst
programs to balance any unforeseen costs on one project with lower than expected expenditures on
another.

r Grant match could be met by the group collectively. Excessive match by one partner could reduce match
needed from others.

o Any equipment purchased might be shared amongst participants.
Cons:

r New entity is formed even if its authorities are limited.
e Costs of insurance and administration for the new entity. Cost may need to be split among participants.
r Need to decide the voting leverage that Questions about whether all participants get equal votes (for

example, those with small and large land areas in the watershed)?
Who's using this:

o Cannon River 1W1P,

Rum River 1W1P lmplementation Organizational Arrangement Options Page 3 of 5



Options Presented as a Continuum
Option 1: Memorandum of Agreement - Excluded from below because the partnership will be dealing with
public dollars and this agreement type is not legally enforceable, and therefore not recommended.

Agreement Tvpe

Slowest

Governing boards of each entity
make decisions, which are then
somehow pooled into a group decision

Medium
Participants vote on behalf of,

and in consultation with, their
governing boards

Fastest

Autonomous board with
reps from each participant

No autonomy
Decisions made by governing

boards

Medium

Participants vote on behalf of
their governing boards

Autonomous

Board with decision-making
authority with reps from each

to Partici E

Highest

Every participant can be liable

for the collaborative' s actions

Medium
Agreement allocates liability
based on land area, involvement, etc

Lowest

New entity insulates

partici pants from individual
liability

Who can Receive Watershed Based lmplementation Funding Grants

lndividual participants only.
Any projects with multiple collaborators
must one lead who accepts grantee liabilities

Trust needed

The Collaborative or individual pa rticipants.
Facilitates projects across multiple jurisdictions.

and allows shifting funds amongst projects as needed

Least

Every decision must go back to
your county board, SWCD board, etc.

Could require unanimous decisions

Administration a Insurance Costs

Medium

Voting structure might allow
dissent, but an action passes when
most governing boards approve

Most

Trust the new entity, with
your rep, will act in your

and the group's interest

Lowest

No separate insurance or
bank account. Project planning

coordination remains significant

Medium

Collaborative project

coordination is significant

in most any option

Highest

lnsurance and bank account
for new entity. Collaborative
project coordination

Rum River 1W1P lmplementation Organizational Arrangement Options Page 4 of 5



Example Decision-Making Processes
For simplicity, we're assuming State Watershed Based lmplementation Funding (WBIF) is the funding source.

Example candidate projects:

r lnstall retrofits in City A to treat stormwater that otherwise drains to the Rum River untreated.
o Hire an agricultural outreach specialist to encourage agricultural practices in multiple counties.
. lmplement aquatic invasive species prevention plans at lakes watershed-wide.
o Fix a particular riverbank erosion problem.

Step Description Applicable to Joint
Powers Collaboration

Applicable to Joint
Powers Entity

L Projects/programs must be in the lWlP or
other eligible plan to make the project
eligible for State Watershed Based

lmplementation Funding (WBIF).

Yes Yes

2 Steering Committee creates a work plan of
recommended projects each biennium.
Steering Committee is staff of entities that
are party to the agreement.

Yes Yes

3 Willing grant recipient is identified for each
project. lt will be one of the participating
entities who wishes to manage the project
and willing to accept the liability. There can

also a separate fiscal agent named.

Yes. The collaboration
can't be the recipient.

Yes. The JPE can be the
recipient in which case it
may subcontract with
member entities to
perform grant
management.

4 Steering Committee recommends the
project package to the Policy Committee for
funding this round.

Yes Yes - Policy Committee
makes final decision.

5a Policy Committee makes final decision on
funding package. Consultation with
governing boards may occur. A voting
structure will be specified in the joint powers

agreement.

No Yes

sb Policy Committee recommends the project
to the governing bodies. That decision is
likely made by voting or consensus. The
voting structure might give some parties
more voting power than others based on land
area or other considerations, or mav not.

Yes No

5 Every governing body considers approving
the project. Each Policy and Steering
Committee member is the liaison to their
governing board. The JPC agreement should
specify how many governing boards need to
approve the project in order for it to be

approved, and what to do about those who
don't act.

Yes No

Rum River 1WLP lmplementation Organizational Arrangement Options Page 5 of 5



t

$r'?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: 2021 Budget presentation

Qn
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.rrsion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title)
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Present 2021 Sheriffs Office budget

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



I

$r?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: g-11-20

Title of ltem: Public Hearing - ADA Transition Ptan for pubtic Rights of Way

{SA
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltemApprove/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) f to,O Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10:00 - 10:15

Summary of lssue:
As discussed at the July 14th Board of Commissioners meeting, as a recipient of federal highway funding, we are
required to have inplace by September,202O an ADA Transition Plan for pedestrian facilities within our county highway
right of way. This agenda item is a public hearing for public input on the proposed plan.

The proposed document was that was made available for public input can obtained on the Aitkin County Highway
Department website by following the ADA Transition Plan link.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

No action requested at this time. The final plan document will be scheduled for approval on the August 25,2020 Board
of Commissioners meeting agenda.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhls budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



t

iit
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: B-11-20

Title of ltem: 2019 Annuat Report

tSn
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:
A brief overview of the 2019 annual report will be given. This report was directly mailed to each commissioner on
Tuesday, August 4th.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
NA

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approval of the report is requested by motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County
Highway Department
201.-9 Annual Report



AITKIN COLINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
INDEX

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I,2AI9

Brief Activities, Comments and Recommendations. .

SummaryofActivities . . . .

Financial Statement.

Statement of Changes in Fund Balance.

Receivables

Receivables Addendum

Town Road Allotment . . .

Inventory Materials and Supplies. . . . .

I

2

3a

.....,...3b
,,....4a-b

. .4c
..,5
...6
.7a

7b

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Acoounts Payable Addendum.

FixedAssets....
Equipment Rental Analysis

Equipment Expense Analysis . . . .

Summary of Capital Improvements

Land and Buildings

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Summary of County Highway Intbrrnation

Summary of Maintenance Costs by Funds

Detailed Maintenance Costs by Funds

Summary of Maintenance Costs by Roads - CSAH Regular. .

Detailed Maintenance Costs by Roads - CSAII Regular. . . . .

Summary of Maintenance Costs by Roads - CSAI{ Municipal
Detailed Maintenance Costs by Roads - CSAH Municipal
Summary of Maintenance Costs by Road - County Roads

Detailed Maintenance Costs by Roads - County Roads

Summary of Construction Costs - CSAFI Regular. . . . .

Statement of Construction Costs - CSAH Regular . . . . .

Summary of Construction Costs - County Projects . . . . .

Statement of Construction Costs - County Projects . . . .

Summary of Construction Costs - CSAH Town Bridge .

Statement of Construction Costs - CSAH Town Bridge .

Summary ofConstruction Costs - Miscellaneous . . . . . .

Statement ofConstruction Costs - Miscellaneous . . . . . .

Adopted Budget - For the Year 2020

8a-8e

8f-8g

8h-8j

..8k
...9
... l0a-b

.. ll

..12
..13
..14
.. l4a-14d

.. 15

1 5a-l 5d

l6
l6a-16d

17

17 -l to 17 -24

18

18-1 to 18-7

19

l9-l to 19-8

20

20-1 to 20-5
21



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2A19

MILEAGE - CSAH REGULAR.

MAINTENANCE COSTS - CSAH REGIJLAR

MILEAGE - CSAH MTINICIPAL...

MAINTENANCE COSTS - CSAH MT]NICIPAL

MILEAGE - COI'NTY ROADS

MAINTENANCE COSTS - CO{.JNTY ROADS

CONSTRUCTION - CSAH REGULAR.

CONSTRUCTTON . TOWN BRIDGE.....

CONSTRUCTION . COUNTY ROADS. .. .

CONSTRUCTION . MISCELLANEOUS.

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION

372.48

2,529,713.82

10.16

127,466.66

135.07

984,529.37

4,200,923.26

167,349.54

370,597.21

314,343.95

$ 5,053,212.96

1



AITKIN COLNTY HICHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 ,2019

Thefollowing summory of accomplishments has resultedfrom the authorized
expenditures and operations on County State-Aid Highways and County Roads

in Aitkin County during 2019.

I. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION

1) Bituminous Mill& Overlay
sAP 001-616-007

2) Bituminous Mill, Overlay and Striping
sAP 001-610-030

3) Bituminous Mill, Overlay and Striping
sAP 001-603-019

4) Resurfacing CR 70

cP 001-070-001
5) Shouldering - CSAH 3,4, lA

cP 001-090-033
6) FISIP Pavement Markings

sP 001 -070-005
7) Rural Intersection Lightning

sP 001-070-006
8) Clearing & Grubbing

sAP 001-603-020
6) Grading & Aggregate Base

sAP 001-625-001

--MAINTENANCE--

STATE AID HWYS. REGULAR MAINTENANCE
STATE AID HWYS . MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE
COUNTY ROADS - MAINTENANCE

--CAPITAL OUTLAY--

EQUIPMENT/SHOP MATERIALS/LAND
Equipment

Shop Materials

ADMINISTRATION/ENGINEERING :

Administration/Enginceri ng

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

1,283,064.90

466,232.13

715,563,73

228,870.43

226,157.90

145,023.55

129,477.A0

243,107.50

1,855,752.90

2,529,713.92

127,466.66

980,529.37

680,625.46

586,638.52

.,

3.

4.

5.

6.

2

81,758.81



AITK IN COLINTY HICFIWAY DEPARTMENT
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash Balance as of December 3 1, 201 8

Accounts Reqgivabls

Accounts Receivable (lndi viduals)
Due from County Ditch
Duc from Unorganized Townships
Due from Townships

Due from Cities

Total Accounts Receivable

Due from State Aid
Regular Construction
Municipal Construction
Federal

Total from State Aid

Allotments
State Aid Regular Construction
State Aid Municipal Construction
'lown Bridge

Totnl Allotmonts

Inventory

Routine Replacements

Motor Fuel/LubelAnti-freeze
Field Materials & Supplies
Gravel Stockpiles

Total Inventory

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILTTIES
Vendors Payable

Contracts Payable

Driveway Permit Payable

Salaries & Wages Payable
Employee Bcnefits Payable

Une-arnpd Revenue

Regular Construction
Municipal Contruction
Town Bridge

Total Deferred Revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
Reserve fior Supplies Inventory
Unreserve/Undesignated Fund Balance

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

$ 3,780,319.81

$

$

s
$

$

t97.s0
1,544.78

8,t73.75
37,637.82

585.00

$ ,18,138.85

s

$

$

376,684.62

l8 r,155.97

t 00,983.66

$ 658,824.25

{
$

$

I ,710,690,99
232,55A38

57,812.84

$ 2,001,054,10

$

$

$

$

82,227.29

62,889-49

62,675.6A

35r,314.33
$ 559,106.71

236,237.25

201,829.7s

15,000.00

t33,698.62

t55,974.66

$ 1,047,443.72

$

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

t,865,746.69
349,480.77

66,36s.s6

s 2,2E1,593.02

559,106.71

3,464,003.71

$ 3,024,333.30

$ 4,023,110.42

$

$

TOTAL LIABILTTIf,S AND FUND BALANCE

3a

$ 7,047,443,72



AITKIN COLINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FLTND BALANCE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I,2OI9

Ees.innins Fund Balance

Revenues

Expenses

Maintenance

Construction
Administration & Support
Equipment Operation
Authorized Work for Others
Other Costs

Total Expenses

Adjustments to Fund Balance

ENILING FUND BALANCE

$

$

$

$

$

$

2,945,567.67
4,797,790.42

732,141.19
(390,t13.2t)
353,23A.65

963,157.66

$ 3,669,124.10

$ 9,1 46,653.98

$ s3s1,774.37

$

$ 3,464,003.71

3b



AITKIN COLNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
ACCOLJNTS RECEIVABLE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 ,2019

STATE OF MN - REGULAR CONSTRUCTION

STATf, OF MN. MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION.......
$ 183,563.97

$ 12,503.07

DEB'I'OR
Acct, Rec.

Beg. Yerr ilIaintcnance

Charges &
Matl Sold

Pymt/Trans
During Year

Total End
of Year

Organized Townships;

Aitkin
BallBluff
Balsam

Beaver

Clark
Cornish
Farm lsland
Fleming

Glen

llaugen
Hazelton

Hill Lake

ldun
Jevne

Kimberly
Lakeside
Lee

Libby
Logan

MacVille
Malmo
McGregor
Millward
Morrison
Nordland
Pliny
Rice River
Salo

Seavey

Shamrock

Spalding

Spencer

Turner
Verdon

Wagner

Waukenabo

Wealthwood
White Pine

Williams
Workman

4l 1.0 t

2,695.40
90,00
0.00

t,837 .91

375.00
1,127.60

340.00

340.00
0.00

466.25

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0"00

r00.00
0.00
0.00

7'70.56

0.00
600.00

340.00
n6.0a

I,117 .50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00

66s.00
0.00

0.00
240.00
200.00

1,000.00
(392.29J

0.00

I 9,7 i 0.00

I 10.00
5,000.00

0.00

5,085.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,69s.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

0.00
18,943.75

0.00

0.00
6,641.25

0.00

0.00

150.00

856.39
0.00

0.00
0.00

6,997.50

367.s0
420.00

|,972.50
1,438.75

6,087.50

300.00

7,490.74
6,561.93

3,980.76
0.00

822.72

t,055.70
35,633.05

'l,7 14.64

12,970.72

2,950.93

n,457.79
3,591.28

622.66

10,963.44

5,542.41
15,030.96

0.00

t,321.53
180.40

3,211.19

t7,648.t2
0.00

359.60

s26.00

t,551 .67

1,7 t3.68
360.80

0.00

963.88

25,894.48

734.40

4,1s6.64
2,654.91

0,00

2,230.22

I,286.17
i 0,356.00

0.00

1,908.44

2,335.67

7,450.21

2s,066.93
4,675.76
5,000.00
2,658.63

5,610.70

35,785.65

7,430.64
12,92A.77
2,950.93

10,853.60
3,sgt.28

6',2',2.66

10,963.44

5,542.41

r 5,030.96
0.00

3,349.03
180.40

3,211.19
170.56

0.00
18,230.85

476.00

t,490.17
8,016.89

360.80
0.00

1, I 13.88

26,750.87
s39.40

4,407.95
2,381.91

6,545.00
2,597.72
1,67 5.12

I 1,78 I .00

1,140.00
6,082.19
2,I 84.88

451.48

3,900.00

205.00
0.00
2.00

905.00
975.00

624.00

390.00

0.00
1,010.44

0.00

O.{JU

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

767.50

0.00
0.00

17,648.12

0.00
1,672.50

390.00

297.s0
2,115.54

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

195.00

348.69

273.00

I,I 17.50

0.00
3 1.05

787.50

498.7s

2,913.75

58.50
13,2t9.54

4a

77 ,47 5 .14 206 ,343 .53 259 ,400.39 37 ,637 .82



AITKIN COUNI-Y HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
ACCOLINTS RECEIVABLTI

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2019

Acct. Rec. Pymnt/Trans
D

Unorganized
JewetL 45-24
Davidson 47-24
Blind Lake 48-27
Esquagamah 49-27
Hebron 50-25
Ilain 50-26
white rilk 50-27
5l-25
LeMay 51-27
52-22
Ruth 52-24

Quadna 52-25
Shovel Lake 52-27

Year Maintenancc
Charges &
Matl Sold

Total End
of Year

525.00

585.00
785.00

910.00
190.00

140.00
45.00

100.00

r,200.00
587.50

685.00
395.00

365.00

7,706.7A
10,030.00

7,479.80
8,823.80
5,142.02

96s.00
9,764.2A

522.50

t320.ao
6,860.00

38,995.70

9,206.30

847.50
359.60

448.76
477.80

0.00
0.00

1,632.40

0.00

0.00
0.00

4,854.71

1,626.24

8,900.45

7,602.rc
7,82t.06
9,429.10
4,439.52

900.00
il,366.60

622.50
2,52A.00

6,997.s0
43,835.4t

10,827.54

178.75

3,372.50

892.50

782.s0
892.50

20s.00
75.00

0.00
0.00

450.00

700.00
400.00

225.00
6,512.s0

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

t30,2t
756.s2

16,003.53

44.00

0.00
I,125.30

0.00
747.',78

l2
144,556.9A 8,t73.75

Cities:
Aitkin
HillCity
McGregor
Palisade
Tamarack

44,00

0.00
540.30

0.00
74?.78

0.00
0.00

585.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 1,917 .08 1,332.08 585.00
County Ditches:
County Ditch#2
County Ditch #5
county Dirch # 14

County Ditch #21

Counly Ditch #23
County Ditch #24
county Ditch #25
County Ditch #28
County Dilchtt34
County Ditch #37
County Ditch #38
County Ditch ll42
County Ditch 88
State Ditch #63
State Ditch #88

0.00
362.50
462.50

0.00
277.50

270.04

0.00

3,972.45
I,789.97

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

440.00
0.00

994.85

0.00

0,00
1,334.52

0.00
0.00

18s.00
I,795.80
2,366.41

676.t0
355.00

1,050.00

505. I 0

0.00
445.94

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.0{)

994.8s

362.50
462.54

1,334.52
277.50

270.00
185-00

s,768.25

2,686.38

676.rc
355.00

1,050-00

505. I 0

440.00

371.t2

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,470.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

74.78
7,134.92 9,262.78 0.00

34,949.0s

14,927.70 1,544.78

35,049.05 0.00

47,941.35

197.50

231,702,82

Aitkin Co. Land Department 100.00 0.00

Due from Townships, Cities & Other Government Units

GRAND TOTA.I,

Individuals... .. .

4b



REGULAR CONSTRUCTION
Allotment Encumbrances:

s.P.00r-070-005
s.P.001-070-006
s.A.P.001-603-019
s.A.P. 001-603-020
s.A.P. 001-606-021

s.A.P. 001-610-030
s.A.P.001-6r6-007
s.A.P. 001-632-007

MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION
Al lotment Encumbrances:

s.A.P. 001-608-006
s.A.P. 001-616-007

AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ADDENDUM

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,,2019

CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

725.12

647.38
35,778.19
12,155.38

10,244.90
23,311.61

60,991.81
39,7 t3.58

RECULAR CONSTRUCTION RECEIVABLE

9,341.64
3,161.43

183,563.97

12,503.07MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION RECEIVABLE

TOTAL CONTRACTS RECEIYABLE 196,06it.04

4c



ATTKIN COLTNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
TOWN ROAD ALLOTMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1, 20 19

Distribution AmountTownshin

Aitkin
Ball Bluff
Balsam
Beaver
Clark
Comish
Farm Island
Fleming
Glen
Haugen
l{azrlton
Hill Lakc
ldun
Jevne

Kimberly
Lakeside
Lee
Libby
Logan
Macville
Malmo
lVlcGregor
Millward
Morrison
Nordland
Pliny
Rice Rivel
Salo
Seavey
Shamrock
Spalding
Spencer
Tumcr
Vcrdon
Wagner
Waukenabo
Wealthwood
White Pine
Williams
Workman
Unorg'I'wp 45-24
lJnorgTwp 47-24
UnorgTwp 48-27
Unorg l'wp 49-27
Unorg Twp 50-25
Unorg Twp 50-26
Unorg Twp 50-27
Unorg'twp 5l-25
Unorg'twp 5l-27
llnorgTwp 52-22
UnorgTwp 52-24
Unorg Twp 52-25
UnorgTwp 52-27

2t,827.82
r0,064.80
3,592.86
6,9t4.6Q

14,723.62
4,297.09

25,501.23
13,292.7 t
1s,426.90
9,212.5t

20,157.s9
12,340.98

8,964.07
11,609.91
il,573.38
t7,28t.80
4,663.90
3,4',75.87

r r,843,68
9,049.83

n,9"t4.56
4,729.56
5,245.5'l
9,697.14

26,69r.23
5,269.88
7,706.68
8,082.12
4,945.4A

33, r 03.85
9,649.2t

I 5, 109.37
6,748.92
5,624.42

n,007.77
t 0,417.84
8,477.30
3,070.87
8,270.00
9,383.42
3,464.53
4,746.s0
2,170.39
2,922.56
3,499.08
2,847.88
1,435.63

I,505.93
t,443.50
2,233.74
3,008.82
2,397.9A
2,644.28

TOTAt,S------

Note: 'lown Road Allotment monies are distributed by the Auditor's Olfice
l0% Equalization, 10"/o Class Rate, 30% Population, 50% Mileage

5

$471,541.00



AITKIN COLINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
INVENTORY OF MATERIALS SUPPLIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

PAR'I'S AND Rf,PLACEMENTS:

Filters

Blades

MOTOR {UEL & LUBRICANTS:

Diesel Fuel

Oils/Anti-Freeze

trIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES:

Culverts

Signs & Posts

Bituminous Materials

Beaver Bond Leveler

Fabric

GRAVEL STOCKPILES

Physical count of inventory was taken at year end

$ 15,357.15

$ 66.870.14 $ 82,227.29

49,368.62

t3.s20.8? $ 62,889.49

29,151.52

21,727.74

8,31 1.38

3,484.96 $ 62,675.60

$ 3sla14p3

TOTAL IF[VENTORTES------- $ 559,106.71

$

$

6



AITKIN COUNTY HIGFIWAY DEPARTMEN-|
LIABILITIES FT'ND BAI,ANCE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019

LTABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABI,E

SALARIES AND BENEFITS PAYABLI]

Salaries Payable

Comp Time Payable

Vacation Payable

CONTRACTS PAYABLE

s 236,237.25

Administration

25,496.54

25.58 1.07

Enelneerins

$ 23,077.35 $

$ 23s, 16 $

$ 2 r,079.50 $

Maintenancs

85,t24.73

3,754.82

105,324.t1

Iqtsl
133,69E.62

3,989.98

151,984.68

$

s

$

$

$

$

$ 51,077.61 $ 44,392.01 S 194,203.66 $ 289,613.28

CP OOI-053-OO3 - KNIFE RIVER

SAP OOl-6I2-O2I . KNIFE RIVER

SAP OO1.6I2-022 - KNIFE RIVER

cP 001-090-031 - LoT PRos tNc.

CP OOI-O9O-032 - FERGUSON ACGREGATT] & CRUSHINC INC

CP OOI-O7O-OO1 . ANDERSON BROTHERS CONSTRUCT'ION COMPANY

CP OOI.O9O-033 - ANDERSON BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

SAP OOl-603-0I9 - ANDHRSON BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
SAP OOI.6IO-O3O - ANDF]RSON BROTHERS CONSTRUC'IION COMPANY

SAP OOI.6I6.007 - ANDIRSON BROTHERS CONSTRUC]'ION COMPANY

SP 001-070-005 - TRAITFIC MARKINC SLIRVICITS

SAP OOI.O3.O2O - RC FIABECK

ENTRANCE PERMIT PAYABI,E

UNEARNED REVENUE

Regular Construction

Municipal Construction

Town Bridge

.IOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BAT,ANCE
Reserve - Supplies Inventory

Unreserve/Undesignated Fund Balance

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

7 ,365.55

21,22s.s7

6,154.95

1,208.68

2,114.26

ll,63a.2q

13,058.66

37,E87.23

22,619.18

74,$0.02

1,52t.48

7,0 t 3.88

$ 201,829.75

$ 15,000.00

1,865,746.69

349,480.77

66,365.s6

$ 2,281 ,593.02

$ 3,024,33J.30

559,106.7t

3,464,003-7t

$

$

$

$

$

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

7a

s 7,047 ,443.72



AITKIN COLINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
ACCOTINTS PAYABLE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 ,2019

VENDORS PAYABLE

Aitkin Body shop
Aitkin'l'ire Shop
Antoine Electric
AT&T Mobility
Auto Value Aitkin
Best Oil Company
Blunt, Randy
Bremer Bank
Canon Financial
Centra Sota Coop
Centurylink
Cintas Corporation
Cify oFAitkin
Compass Minerals America
Darlow Excavating
Dehn Oil
DI-'l'Solutions, LLC
Dutch's Electric Inc
East Central Energy
Elan City Inc.
Erickson Engineering Co
Federated Coop
Garrison Disposal
Gravelle Plumbing & Fleating
Hyytinen's Hardware Hank
Johnson, Brad
Lake Counlry Powcr
Maney International Inc
McGregor Ace Hardwarc
McGregor Oil
Midwcst Machinery
Mike's Bobcat Service
Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative
MN Energy Resources Corp
NAPA Auto Parts

Northern Star Coop Services
Nuss Truck & Equipment
Palisade Coop
Palisade One Stop
PUC
Rally Snares

Riley Auto Supply
Schwaab, Inc
S.E.H.
Shred Right
The Office Shop
Veriz..on Business
Verizon Wireless
WEX
White, Paul
Widseth Smith & Nolting
liegler

Admin

162.82

35.00

30.00
461.60

Eng
Const

5,189,33

Maint

)J.I I

210.00
252.32

32.98
465.88

3,392.40
145.00

2,457.43

Capital
lnfrast

I16,930.39

I t,187.50

5.09

4,702.s0

5,641.50

Equip &
Facililies Total

15,789.6 r

31.57
56.82

23,875.78
l, I 87.50

15,905.70

293.21
48.96

3, 169.00

74t.t0
t40.28
824.95
144.66
t39.95
25 r_68

1,865.59
t2.59

4,915.13
138.24
200.00

3,364.4s
I,183.5s

28.8s
942.29
4l L87
r 30.98
130.98
282.04
220.85
564.22

21.97
449.83

5,673.99
128.2t

1,429.40

33.71

210.00
252.32

32.98
465.88

3,392.40
145.00

2,45'7.43
162.82

l 5,789.61
31.s',7

56.82
r 16,930.39
23,875,78

I,I 87.50
l5,905.70
5,789.33

293.2t
48.96

3,169.00
l r,187,50

7 4t .10

r40.28
824.95
149,75
139.95
zst.68

1,865.59
12.59

4,915.13
138.24
200.00

3,364.45
l, I 83.55

28.85
942.29
4n.87
130.98
130.98
282.04
220.85
564.22
35.00

4,702.50
30.00

46t.60
21.97

449.83
5,673.99

128.2t
5,647.50
t,029.40

5,789.33

7b

689.42 9t,285.52 138,472.98 0.00 236,237.25



AI'I'KIN COUNTY HICHWAY DEPARTMENT
FIXED ASSEI'S

YEAR ENDED DECEMBIR 3 I. 2019

ADMN

Equip

Code

0621

0631

0632

0633

0635

0637

4644
0646

0648

0552

0653

0657

0658

06s9

0660

0783

078s

Acq. Dt
1t/3ohee{

3/6/2ooa
3/6/20ao
316/2000
2/2/2001

1/3t/2oo3
8/21./21rs

rt/27/2ao7
s/22120A8
8/2712OA9

urlzots
6/2r/2ot3
L2l7 /201.6
Dn/zarc
1"2/7/2076

to/3r/2a!2
rc/!2a!6

Est,

Life Status
20 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

I,O ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

4 ACT|VE

O ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

30 ACTIVE

436.00

617.25

617.2s

7,494.89

9,391.79

31"1.24

3TL.24

3,353.77
3,353.77

208.48

295.29

295.29

7,I92.r3
7,99I.79

t.9t6.41
1.916.41

Description

OFFICE DESKS - ACCT/OFFICE ASST

OFFICE FURNITURE: ENGTNEER

OFFICE FURNITURE: A55T ENG

OFFICE FURNITURE; ROWpERMtT AGENT
CONFERENCE ROOM FURNITURE

OFFICE FURNITURE-SURVEYOR

COM PUTER-MAINTENANCE FOREMAN
NEC PROJECTOR

ENG TECH DESKS/CHAIRS

LAPTOP THINKPAD WsOO.ENGINEER

OFFICE ASSISTANT COMPUTER

ENGINEER COMPUTER

ACCOUNTANT COMPUTER

ROWPERMIT AGENT COMPUTER
ASST ENGINEER COMPUTER

SURVEYOR COMPUTER

NEWROADS ACs SOFTWARE

SUBTOTAT

2011 POLARIS 5OO RANGER ATV
199E POLARIS 4X4 ATV

SUBTOTAT

Org. Cost

2,754.09

3,O3t.74
2,323.78

2,126.53

2,642.74

1.,38s.64

90s.00

1,267.73

2,896.81

1,793.58

905.00
1,1,59.59

910.00
1.288.00

L,288.00

1,432.96

9,084.38

Beg Bal Equip Rental Cost Added yearly Depr Ending Bal

226.4A 226.40

227.52

321.96

321.95

342.76
1.400.60

152.40 3r]..24

152.40 3]1.24

Adjust to
Equalize Depr

(226.4O1

(227.szl
(321.e6)

(321.96)

(302.76)
(1,400.60)

(4s1.64)

(4s1.fl)

(4,106.26)

(6,312,76],
(2,366,33)

(12,785.35)

ATV

0013

a72A

BETLY DUMP

0499 RED RIVER TRI.AXLE BELLY DUMP
O5OO RANCO BELLY DUMP
O5O1 RED RIVER BELLY DUMP

SUBTOTAL

4/t5/2O!t
s/13/1998

sl4/Lges
t/L4/!994
s/22lzoot

8 ACTIVT

8 ACTIVE

20 ACTIVE

20 ACTIVE

20 ACTIVE

37,189.57

9,894.94

4,897.94

14,792.88

26,4t7.80
28,235.00

28,462.32

83,115.12

12.00

12.00

4,706.26

6,33,2.76

928.97
11,347.99

t,437.36
L,437.36

8a



AI'l'KInv COUNTY HI(]IIWAY DF PARtMliNt'
FIXED ASS[,'rS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER J I, 20 I9
CONST

Equip

Code

0435

0709

0711

0718

o726
0727

073L

0738

0739

0769

0772
0773
o776
4777

4778
0784
0786

07E7

Description
1986 FORD PICKUP-DRILL RIG

PIN FINDER TOCATOR

CONCRETE AIR TESTER

LASER LEVEL

COURSE SIEVE SHAKER

DIGITAL SCALES: SOIL TESTING

ONE OFFICE DATABASE

HP LASERJET 52OODTN PRINTER

AUTOCAD CIVIL 3D 2017
TOUGHBOOKS #1

IPAD.PAUL WHITE

TRIMBLF GPS TOTAL STATION

COMPUTER WORKSTATION . EXTRA

NIKON AUTOMATIC LEVEL

E/TIME CARD

ENGINEER TECH COMPUTER #5
ENG TECH DESKTOP COMPUTERS.4
ENGINEER TECH LAPTOPS - 4
SUBTOTAT

Acq. Dt

2/20lLes6
r/ULege
4/7ltsss
6/61L997

6/79/2OOt
3127/2OO2

912/2oas
7L/27/2072
u1.2/2017
e/2r/2oLL
s/2l217s

2/2O/2Oa9

s/13/zoas
6/3/zooe

7212412009

4/14/2013
Lh/2078
rlt/2ot8

Est.

Life Status

5 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

20 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

O ACTIVE

O ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

4 AfiIVE
4 NEW

4 NEW

15 ACTIVE

1,5 ACTIVE

15 ACTIVE

15 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

7 ACTIVE

7 ACTIVF

7 NEW

Org. Cost

s,8t2.50
s00.00

575.18

2,337,68

3,522.26

1,452.00

15,763.93
2,396.00

47,224.62

1",757.A3

930.97

54,895.96
1,039.44

1,0s0.94

9,s70.00
1,159.59

6,664.36

Beg Bal Equip Rental Cost Added yeady Depr Ending Bal

Adiust to
Equalize Depr

252.57

t6,489.74
(302.64)

(8,2a4.96',t

(3,877.68)
(6,s63,15)

(3,331.42)

(15,3s4.85)

(1,183.88)

6,257.80
(1,4e9.s9)

(11,971..86)

710.28r..34 {38.524.64)

r57,923.26

193,743.00

193,743.00

208,090.00

208,090.00
1.51,794,9r

1 18,166.00
126,506,00

247,
3..407

555.21
24,j34.70

L54.97

4,598.27

35,851.25

tt7,322.15
777,322.!s
fi8,432.44

30,420.00
23,782.50

27,55L.25

26,370.00

180.00

24,592.5O

30,993.75

.50

21,381.48

17,429.45

17,009.95

2A,852.14

r.,363.88

1.8,334.70

32,493.34

14,756.50

102.64

8,244.96

12,916.20

72,916.20

73,872.72

13,872.72

29,682

104,405.95

104,405.95

164,L59.72

164,r59.72

7

t54.97 (1s4.s7)

1,665.09 3,332.18 (1,666.09)
70 605.40

L2,I71.36 23,679.89 n2,L7L.361

GRADERS

O2OO CATERPILTER 12OM MOTORGRADER

0201. CATERPILLER 12OM MOTOR GRADER

0205 2016 DEERE 670GP

0206 2016 DEERE 670GP

O2O9 CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

O21I CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

0212 CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

0213 CATl2OM2MOTORGRADER

SUBTOTAL

2/6/2013
2/6/2013

71177/2076
tu17/2016
6/ts/1987
4/ts/t989
4/19/Le8ls

!t/27/2018
,912.91 793,542.04 196.357.50 L5L.62L.44 83

8b



AITKIN COUNT'Y TIICHWAY DEPARTME,NT
FIXID ASSEl'S

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I, 20I9

LOADERS

Equip

Code

0010

0020

0366

0371

0386

0389

039L

0397

0398

Description
CASE 1840 SKID STEER

BOBCAT 773 SKID TOADER

JOHN DEER TRACTOR-LOADER

2OO8 JD 624J WHEEL LOADER

JD 41OE WHEEL LOADER BACKHOE
FORD 675 TRACTOR/LDR/BACKHOE

1"997 CAT 938F LOADER

JD TRACTOR LOADER/BACKHOE

ID 624J LOADER

SUBTOTAL

MAINT

0016 STOW VPCSOE PLATE COMPACTOR
OO18 GRACO PAVEMENT MARKER

OO19 ROSCOSWEEP PRO

OO41 2014 CIMLINE 23ODH GEN IV MELTER

OO42 INGERSOLI RAND COMPRESSOR

OO43 PAVEMENT COMPACTOR CATCB24

OO48 HYDROTEKSTEAMER

OO5O STEPP POTHOLE PATCH TRAILER 201.4

0066 HONDA WATER PUMP

0067 PULLTYPE PNEUMATIC ROLLER

0096 ALL AMERICAN DISK

OO98 FORD TANDEM WHEFL DISC

O3OO PT1OOGTEREXTRACK BRUSH MACH
O3O4 ULRICH SHOULDERING MACHINE
0369 SELF PROPEL STEEL DRUM ROLLER

O37O CATERPILLER 312 EXCAVATOR

0399 CATERPILLAR D5NLGP DOZER

0498 WATER TANKER SEMI.TRAILER

SUBTOTAL

Acq. Dt
6/30/799!
8/2L/20oe
6/tl!985

slLs/2oo8
Lr/2r/2o73
trlLl1994
6/6he97

t2/22/2oa3
4/8/2OA4

tolLl1993
6h71]i994
3lnl2A06
3/26/2Afi
2/26/2Aa2

L0/ts/2ot2
3/13/2074
sl29/2014
8lL5/20A3

ttlL5l2OA4
L2/L7/]-995
7lZsl1988
6/27/2Or1
6/30/1e86

73./t6/2AA4
L/22/2Oo8

t2/29/2oA4
6/Lt/2oo3

Ort. Cost

1-4,320.00

12,500.00

27,895.00

102,623.40

30,459.38

49,456.05

121,976.00

45,382.85

71.4,4M.90

Equip Rental

44.4A

330.00

620.00

15,515.00

1,175.00

3,772-50

2,790.00

2,400.00

7.155.00

Cost Added
1,815.89

L,895.11

3,2r4.85
r"5,561".05

1.,362.O2

3,106.2L

1r.,876.10

6,858.71

4,1.73.16

Yearly Dept

:,oqs.ge

49,863.11 3.045.96

98.86

Ending Bal 
-

rr,e zrse

Adiust to
Equalize Depr

(r,771,.89\

(1,s6s.11)

(2,s94.86)

953.9s
(3,232.98)

606.29
(9,086.10)

(4,4s8.7tl,

2.981.84

Est.

Life

5

6
-,

10

10

10

10

t2
t2

Status
ACTIVE

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

ACTVE

ACTIVE

Beg Bal

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

].0 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

7 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

12 ACTIVE

2 ACTIVE

519,057,58

L4,72L.92

t4,72L.92

22,505,02

ro,420.49
2,564.48

6,488.-24

rr,srr.zs

34,74L.5O

2,265.00

3,266.00

855.00

264.00

3,902.s0

1,368.00

10.00

67s.00
18,765.00

3,300.00

18.00

1,618.80

6,704.r8
30,525.14

36,495.00

11,762.93

27,787.50

6,478.90

15,572.00

2,628.51

11,182.50

4,473.OO

1,600.00

71,832.83

6,000.00
43,655.00

119,667.30

t07,649.54
2,s00.00

11,675.95

3,649.56 18,855.46

(18,767.s71

t98.86)

(11-,338.69)

(2,845.56)

(6s.se)

(3,'140.59)

2,522.28
(3,019.60)

(32.ss)
(61,80)

40,328.s0 53,688,59 15,439.04

7,641..77

1",754.64

4,541.72

435.65

9,283.06
(7.42t

(201.s6)

43,O7O.94 (29,799.731

5,640.00 19,31-8.64 7 ,254.36 L0,277.39 (20,933.00)

13,603.59

2,462.1O

920.99
92s.87

570.34

2,44I.O8

32.95
71.80

239.35

9,48r.94
3,301.42

219.56

2,778.72

809.88

1,946.52

8c



AITKIN COUNTY FI1GHWAY DF,PAR1"MENl-
FIXED ASSETS

YEAR ENDED I]ECEMBER 3I. 20I9

PICKUPS

Equip

Code

0440
o448
0453
0454

04s6

0458

0459

0460

0462
o464

046s
0466

0467
0468

0469

4470
o47L

4472
o473

SHOP

0801

0802

0804

0806

0807

0809

0810

0811

08L2

0813

3,r72.92
3,399.48
3,579.24

2,s59.L2

3,373.56
9,458.40

5,326.38
6,7r.0.88

Description
1999 FORD PTCKUP (MECHANtC)

2OO4 FORD F-150 4X4 PICKUP

2OO8 F25O FORD PICKUP

ZOO8 F15O FORD PICKUP

2OO8 F35O FORD 1-TON PICKUP

2O1O FORD F15O 4 DR CAB

2O1O FORD F15O 4 DR CAB

20r.1^ FORD F350 SD (SURVEY)

2012 CHEVROLET 4 DR EXT-SCOTT

2OO8 FORD F15O EXT CAB

2012 CHEVY MECH TRUCK

2014 FORD F-1s0 4X4 SUPER CAB (pAUL K)

2OO7 FORD F.150 4X4 sTYLESIDE

2007 FORD F-1s0
2005 FORD F150

2OO5 GMC SIERRA 150
SIGN TRUCK - F-450 SUPER DUTY

2018 FORD F-250 SUPER DUTY - BUTCH

2018 FORD F-250 SUPER DUTY. SCOTT

SUBTOTAL

HYDRAULIC HOIST

AIRCO WELDER OUTFIT

PRESSU RE WASHER.AITKIN

.}OHN DEER SNOWBLOWER

SEARS PORTABLE GENERATOR

PLASMA POWERCUTTER

HUSQVARNA 8X4217 LAWN MOWER
HUSQVARNA CHOP SAW K76O

AC{DC225l12s WELDER

POWER MIG 356 MIG WELDER

SUB TOTAT

Acq. Dt
6/24/1999
ele/2oo4
t/2/2oo8

s/E/2aa8
8/2U2008
sl2r/2ot0
5/!4l2OtO

814/2O1O

t2/t9/zltt
6/4/2012

roh5/2012
4/to/2014
7/6/20Ls

LO/6l2OrS
3/23120L6
s/26/2oL6
5h2l2At4
6/slza18

6/nlzA].8

Est.

Life Status
5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACIIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

5 NEW

5 NEW

OrB. Cost

27,307.66

18,264. L2

21,153.03

20,s88.85

25,893.33

26,065.86

23,704.75

39,336.40

24,972.O0

12,000,00

ss,726.00
25,382-88

16,997.50

17,8S5.9s

L2,795.75

L6,867.75
47,292.73

26,631.91

5,458.13

1,758.88

750.49
800.00

L,124.24

2,343.O4

4,260.00

1,916.92

701.87

2,483.40

21,596.93

Beg Bal 

:

.

:

10,31L.51

s,099.32

6,2f.3.42

5,544.91
7,87L.59

31,528.L3

23,524.85

Equip Rental

2,592.00

6,823.00

9,259.00
8,397.00

5,253.00

14,567.00

5,1.84.00

9,679.00

8,200.00
2,319.00

L7,888.00

6,059.00

s,028.00
1s,080.00

12,025.00

9,981.00
22,560.00

30,663.00

32,563.00

Cost Added
2,266.94

2,394.45
4,853.57

2,742.L8

4,4t1,.97

4,562.64

2,571.96

4,454.75

2,549,08

508.92

7,809.60

1,652.30

1,,V27.37

6,502.10

3,781".96

2,818.44

12,680.46

7L,646.29

LL,220.77

Yearly Depr Ending Bal

Adjust to
Equalize Depr

425.46

4,428.ss

4,395.43

5,6s4.82

841.03

10,004.36

2,612.O4

5,674.25

5,650.92

1,710.08

10,078.40
1",231.78

te3.8s)
4,998.56

5,684.92
3,789.00

427.14

13,690.33

14,631.35
492,370.28 1"19,783.46 224,221.00 90,860.7s 37.s79.98

7,1-38.s9

1,699.84
2,684.L8

2,985.79

4,498.03
22,069.73

18,198.47

27,928.85

82,203.48 95,78A.27

{3s.s1}

(s73.04)

(608.ss1

4/14/7994
t/t/1980
1/!/1980

th7h976
3hThses
th2/2oa7
s/27/2OO9

9/tt/2013
51L2/2OL8

6h2/2Oo8

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTTVE

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

].0 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

4 ACTIVE

1 NEW

1 NEW

35.51

573.O4

608.ss

8d



AITKIN COLN'I'Y HICHWAY DEPAR'TMENT
FIXIiD ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 20I9

TANDEMS

Equip

Code

0126

0t27
0128

0131

0132

0L33

4734
0135

0136

at3l
0138

0139

0140

0141.

0742

Description
2OOO FORD sINGLE AXLE

2OOO FORD SINGI-E AXIE
2OO1 STERLING 1T9511 TAND€M TR

2OO1 STERLING tT951,1 TANDEM TR

2007 MACK CV713

2007 MACK CV713

2007 MACK CV713

2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM
2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM
2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM
2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM
2015 MACK GU 713
201.6 MACK GU 713
2016 MACK GU 713
2O1O MACK GU812 - SINGLE AXLE

SUBTOTAL

Acq. Dt
to/22119e9
to/22/1999

411717001

4lL7/2OO7

t2lL/2006
12/B/2A06
nhl2aa6
2/t3/2Ot2
7/13/2012
2113/2Ot2

2/13/2oL2
LL/2s/zo]-s
ttl2s/zots
LL/2s/2A15
to/3al2oJ.s

Est.

Life Status
8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVF

8 TRADED

8 TRADED

8 TRADED

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

10 ACI'IVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

Ort. Cost

89,105.34

93,834.69

110,632.06

tog,972.80
144,048,55

144,048.55

144,048.5s
180,115.33

180,115.32

181,528.21

181.,837.07

L82,454.37

182,454.37

t82,454.37
93,234.00

Equip Rental

13,938.7s

77A.OO

24,837.50

30,025.00

12,875.00

L5,687.50
13,650.00
47,912.50

38,925.00

28,425.00

45,052.50

28,937.s0

35,962.50

28,037.50

Cost Added

16,838.89

34,152.92

32,2s8.59

32,297.80
8,857.88

8,96s.05
5,675.24

6437s.06
46,784.68

38,620,72

40,941.61

28,078.8r-

28,666.32

34,21L.56

22,788.54

3,,876.40

t,876.40
1,890.9L

1,893.89
106,43t.81

87,425.87

87,425.87

78.665.19

Adjust to
Equalize Depr

(2,e00.14)

(33,382.92)

(7,421.09!.

(2,272.8O1

4,OL7.!2

6,722.45
7,973.76

{38,976.84}
(30,373.96)

{32,886.64)

{L7,6!4.671

{17,386.71}
(1s,510.66)

(28,98L.00)
(12.280.291

Beg Bal

24,390.68

24,390.68

24,581.83

24,673.45

L24,677.27

ILO,232.7t
1.!0,232.7L

90,320.44
2,199,883.58 533.449.77

75,268.00

66,12r..56

62,878.t2
5t,244.29

204,267.68 5r,244.29

15,819.88

2,898.00

L,760.25

11,988.86
54.72

Yearly Depr Ending Bal

22,5t4.28
22,s14.28

22,694.92

22,729.56

78,245.40

22,8A6.84

22,806.84

11,654.25
443,524.77 16s.962.37 367,487 .40

22,365.1"0

13,063.36 6,612.12 44,637.17
8L6.87

5 36,245.33 6,6t2.72 44.632.\7

7,160,03

350.09

54.72
527.03

660.69

268,24

20.45

3,646.8s
202.32

TRACTORS

0350 JD 6430 TRACTOR/MOWER

035]" NEW HOLLAND TMCTOR MOWER
0394 tD5420TRACTOR/MOWER

SUBTOTAL

TRAITERS

OO28 2OO7 FELLING TRAILER

0029 TRATLER - FELLTNG (AtTKtN)

OO3 1 2011 SU RVEY TRAI LER - PI77]"2G R

0032 2002 FFLLTNG FT-40E TRATLER (MCGRATH)

OO33 HOMEMADE CULVERT TRAILER (PIPE TRAII.EI
OO34 TOWMASTER TRAILER (JACOBSON)

OO35 HOMEMADE 6X8 TRAILER (AITKIN}

0051" 2014 TOWMASTER TRAILER T-50
OO52 CONTINENTALCARGO 6XIOTRAILER
0097 1989 HOME-MADE TRA|LER (AtTKtN)

SUBTOTAL

FINAL TOTAL

4/]-9/2OO7

Lo/612076
2/4/2Oo2

6/2r/2aA6
tlt6/799].
4/tlzo7r
6/71200:-
Lhlrsg}

6/2r/1e88
3/1,4/1986
s/30/2014
4/14/2016
3/]ohe89

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

10 TRADED

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACIIVE

8 ACTIVE

5 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

10 ACTIVE

8 ACTIVE

22.162 50
388,208.75

25,333.75

34,222.50

59.556.2

40.00

30.00

40.00

r,sas.oo

t,274.391

2,968.65
74,547.O2

{816.87)
16,698.80

L3,869.64

2,35r.94
2,600.64

324.36
i.1.,269.00

2,427.58

(7,120.03)

(360,09)

(54.72)

(497.03)

(660.69)

(228.24l,

(20.4s)

(4,302.49)
(s26.58)

10,705.35

100.00

26,005.96

3,243.93

694.34

6.30 2,055.00 L2,845.70 2,979.72 13,296.58 (73.770.42l'

8e

.81 945,480.s0 850,754.63 331,200.45 1,305,235.35 1236,474-5El



Equip Code

10

13

19

20

28

J1

34

4L

42

43

48

50

51

67

126

L27

128

131

132

133

134

135

136

r37

138

139

L40

L41

t42
L4?

L44

145

200

20L

205

206

209

21"1

2t2
213

2,050.00

1",100.00

L9,475.00

12,100.00

8,300.00
18,0s0.00
8,362.s0
9,2r.2.50

7,550,00
1,962.50

21,525,00

22,!75,AO

21.,200.00

26,t22.50

20,182.50

24,17r.25

23,265.OO

45.00

9,46L.25

2s,937.25

23,535.00

350.00

475.0()

300.00

s0.@
2,950.00

2,]25.4O

25.00

3400.00

4,125.00
4,700.00
3,837.50
6637.50

3,200.00

5,200.00

6,225.OO

540.00

2,3t7.5A

4,410.00

1,665,00

Description

CASE 1840 SKID STEER

2O],1. POLARIS 5OO RANGER ATV

ROSCO SWEEP PRO

BOBCAT ?73 SKID LOADER

2OO7 FELLING TRAILER (AITKIN)

2OO2 FELTING FT.4OE TRAILER (MCGRATH)

TOWMASTER TRAILER (]ACOBSON}

2014 CIMLINE 23ODH GEN IV MELTER

INGERSOLL RAND COMPRESSOR

PAVEMENT COMPACTOR CATCB24

HYDRO TEK STEAMER

STEPP POTHOLE PATCH TRAILER 201.4

2014 TOWMASTER TRAITER T.5O

PUtL TYPE PNEUMATIC ROLLER

2OOO FORD SIN6LE AXLE

2OOO FORD SINGLE AXIE

2OO1 STERLING 1T9511 TANDEM TR

2OO1 STERLING 1T951.1 TANDEM TR

2007 MACK CV713

2007 MACK CVT]-3

2007 MACK CV713

2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM

201.2 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM

2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM

2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM

2016 MACK GU 713

2016 MACK GU 7L3

2016 MACK GU 713

2O1O MACK GU812. SINGLE AXLE

2019 MACK GR54F

2019 MACK GR64-F

2019 MACK GR64F

CATERPILLAR 12OM MOTOR GRADER

CATERPILLAR 12OM MOTOR GRADER

2016 JOHN DEERE 57OGP

20].6 JOHN DEERE 67OGP

CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

CAT 120M2 MOTOR GRADER

AITKIN COUNTY HICHWAY DEPARTMENT
EQUIPMENT RENTAL ANALYSIS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2019

Maintenance Administrative&Unallocated
rt4.O0

1s.00

3,266.00

855.00

264.N
3,60s.00
1,368.@

1,660.00

12.00

2,220.00

132.00

40.00

30.00

25.00

Repair Equip Account Recon & Other Total

80.00

297.5A

170.00

tztt.so

400.00
2,900.00

0.o0

45.00

198.00

t,t72.50

6,425.04

11,125,00

44.00

12.00

2,265.OO

330.00

40.00

30.00

40.00

3,255.00

855.00

264.00

3,902.s0

1,368.00

1,945.00

10.00

13,938.75

770.OO

24,837.50

30,025.00

12,875.00

15,687.50

r.3,650.00

47,912.50

38,925.00

28,425.O0

45.062.50

28,937.50

35,962.50

28,037.50

22,762.50

35,525.00

38,s00.00

36,250.00

30,420.00

23,782.50

27,s5L.25

26,370.OA

180.00

24,592.50

30,993.7s

32,467.50

35.00
L0.00

11,488.75

77A.OO

L7,762.50

15,900.00

12,825-00

13,637.50

L2,275.OO

25,437.50

23,850.00

20,r"00.00

24,262.50

16,450.00

22,050.00

16,175.00

13,562.50

L0,800.00

11,125.00

8,525.00

3,757.50

1282.50

2,970.00

7,MO.AA

135.00

1395.00

3,375.00

3915.00

250.00

100.00

50.00

0.00
225.00

50.00

2s0.00

]'3,736.2s
r,587.50
5,O17.50

8f



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
EQUIPMENT RENTAL ANALYSIS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I, 2OI9

Equi

300

350

351

352

356

359

370

37r
385

389

391

397

398

399

440

448

453

454

456

458

459

460

462

4A
465
466
467

468
459

470
411

472

473

498

p Code Description

PT1OOG TEREX TRACK BRUSH MACH
JD 6430 TRACTOR/MOWER

NEW HOLLAND TMCTOR MOWER
NEW HOLIAND - GUARDRAIL MOWER
JOHN DEERE TRACTOR-LOADER

SELF PROPEL STEEL DRUM ROLLER

CATERPILLAR 312 EXCAVATOR

2OO8JD 624J WHEEL LOADTR

JD 41OE WHEEL LOADER BACKHOE

FORD 675D TRACTOR/LDR/BACKHOE

1997 CAT 938F LOADER

I D TRACTOR LOADFR/BACKHOE

JD 624J LOADER

CATERPITLAR D5NLGP DOZER

1999 FORD PTCKUP (MECHANtC)

2OO4 FORD F-1504X4 PICKUP

2OO8 F25O FORD PICKUP

2OO8 F15O FORD PICKUP

2OO8 F35O FORD I.TON PICKUP

2O1O FORD F15O 4 DR CAB

2010 FORD F150

2011 FORD F3s0 SD lsuRVEY)
2012 CHEVROLET4 DR EXT-SCOTT

2OO8 FORD F 150 EXT CAB

2012 CHEVY MECH TRUCK

2014 FORD F-15O 4x4 SUpER CAB (paut)
2OO7 FORD F-150 4X4 STYLESIDE

2007 FORD F,150

2005 FORD F150

2006 GMC SIERRA 150

SIGN TRUCK. F45O SUPER DUTY

2018 FORD F.250 SUPER DUTY - BUTCH

2018 FORD F.250 SUPER DUTY. SCOTT

WATER TANKER SEMI-TMILER

Maintenance

3,440.00

23,351,25

33,800.00

21,612.50

s80.00
67s.00

16,725.OO

2520.00

775.OA

2,437.50

720.00

1,875.00

2430.00

1,s90.00

40.00

0.00

r.170.00

13,725-00

250.00

550.00

2,070.00

52s.00
4,725.AO

1,710.00

2,692.00

6,823.00

9,259.00

8,397.00

5,2s3.00
t4,567.0O

5,184"00

9,679.00

8,200.00

2,319.00

17,888.00

6,0s9.00
5,028.00

15,080.00

t2,o26.AO

9,981.00

22,560,00

30,663.00

32,s53.00

5,640,00

25,333.75

34,222.50

22,23A,QO

620.00

675.00

1&765.00
16,51s.00

1,175.00

3,7L2.50

2,790.00

2,400.00

7,155.00

3,300.00

2,692.00

6,823.00

9,259.00

8,397,00

5,253.00

L4,567.OO

5,1E4.00

9,679.00

8,200.o0

2,319.00

17,888.00

6,059.00

s,02E.00

r.5,080.00

12,025.00

9,981.00

22,s60.00

30,66s.00
32,s63.00

18.001"8.00

Administrative & Unallocated

2200.00

97.50

Repair Equip Account Recon & Other Total

65.00
1,885.00

357.50

617.50

30.00

270.OA

840.00

r"50.00

725.O0

444,368.00

8g

549,053.75 2,495.00 82,058.7s 1,077,985.50



AITKIN COUNTY HICHWAY DEPARTMEN-I
EQTJIPMENT EXPENSE ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,20I9

Equip

Code

0010

0013

0016

0019

0020

0028

0029

0032

0033

0034

003s

0041

0042

0043

0048

0050

0051.

0052

0066

0067

0126

ot27
0128

0r-3L

0132

0L33

0134

013s

0136

oL37

0138

Name

CASE ]840SKID STEER

2011 POLARIS 5OO RANGER ATV

STOW VPCSOE PLATE COMPACTOR

ROSCO SWEEP PRO

BOBCAT 773 SKID LOADER

2OO7 FELLING TRAILER (AITKIN)

TRAILER - FELUNG {AlTKlN)
2002 FELLTNG FT-40E TRATLER (MCGRATH)

HOMEMADE CUTVERT TRAILER (PIPE TRAILER)

TOWMASTER TRAILER (]ACOBSON }

HOMEMADE 6X8 TRATLER (AtTKtN)

2014 CIMLINE 23ODH GEN IV MELTER

INGERSOLL RAND COMPRESSOR

PAVEM ENT COMPACTOR CATCB24

HYDRO TEK STEAMER

STEPP POTHOLE PATCH TRAILER 2014

2014 TOWMASTER TRAILER T.5O

CONTINENTAL CARGO 6X1O TRAILER

HONDA WATER PUMP

PULL TYPE PNEUMATIC ROLLER

2OOO FORD SINGLE AXLE

2OOO FORD SINGLE AXLE

2OO1 STERLING 1T9511 TANDEM TR

2OO1 STERLING 1T9511 TANDFM TR

2007 MACK CV713

2007 MACK CV713

2007 MACK CV7r.3

2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM

2012 I NTERNATI ONAL TAN DEM

2012 INTERNATIONAL TANDEM
2012 INTERNATIONAL TAN DEM

Repair Labor & Parts

1,101.67

89-90

51.35

8,180.76

1.077.38

7,160.03

215.09

527.03

660.69

264.24

20.45

904.52

s04.18

554.01-

202.97

1,250.49

1,591.85

196.00

20.45

44.56

6,3L2.29
20,763.05

14,948.96

L3,344.47

4,572,29
5,152.08

2,844.25

22,69t.39
18,39r..84

12,186.10

10,475.01

Diesel & Gasoline

25.26
4.68

261.55

98,71

Tires Tubes & Chains

145.C,0

2,055.00

3,280.00

2,606.s9
3,288.00

Unallocated Costs Fringe Benefits
377.90 31'_.06

3L.72 26.10
20.57 16"94

2,831.05 2,330.33

394.39 324.63

623.44

67.38
20.58

150.97

264.42

6.32

4,137.76
431.90

5,070.39

6,699.22

4,285.59

3,8!2.97
2,831.99

13,981.07

ro,642.25
9,174.93

11,648.65

512.38

t91.67
192.68

118,70

508.01

6.86

14.94

3,504.32
7,107.53

6,713.30

6,721,.46

13,396.5s

9,736.31

8,037.32

8,521.57

42r.76
157.76

1s8.60

97.70

418.16

5.64

L2.30

2,884.52

5,850.44

5,525.94

5,532.65

1r,,026.05

8,014.28

5,615.78

7,074.38

Total Equip Dollars

1,815.89
752.40

98-86

13,603.69

1,89s.11

7,160.03

360.09

527,03

660.69

268.24

20.45

2,462.70

920,99

92 5.87

570.34

2,44r.48
3,646.8s

24232
32.9s
71.80

16,838.89

34,t52.92
32,258.59

32,297.80

8,857.88

8,965.05

5,676.24

64,375.06

46,784.68

38,620.72

40,947.6t

8h



AITKIN COUNTY HICHWAY DEPARTMENT
EQUIPMENT EXPENSE ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2019

Equip

Code

0139

0140

0141"

0142

0143

0144
0145

0200

0201

0205

0206

0209

0211

o2t2
0213

0300

0350

0351

0352

0366

0369

0370

037L

0386

0389

0391

0394

0397

0398

0399

0440
4448

Name

2016 MACK GU 713
2016 MACK GU 713
201-6 MACK GU 713
2010 MACK GU812 . SINGLE AXLE

2019 MACK GR64F

2O2O MACK GR64F

2019 MACK GR64F

CATERPILLAR 12OM MOTOR GRADER

CATERPILLAR 12OM MOTOR GRADER

2016JOHN DEERE 67OGP

2O16JOHN DEERE6TOGP

CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

CAT 14OG MOTOR GRADER

CAT 120M2 MOTOR GRADER

PT1OOG TEREX TRACK BRUSH MACH
JD 6430 TRACTOR/MOWER

NEW HOLLAND TRACTOR MOWER
NEW HOLLAND GUARDRAIL MOWER

JOHN DEERE TRACTOR.LOADER

SELF PROPEL STELL DRUM ROLLER

CATERPILLAR 312 EXCAVATOR

2OO8 JD 624J WHEEL LOADER

JD 43.0E WHEEL LOADER BACKHOE

FORD 6750 TRACTOR/LDR/BACKHOE

1997 CAT 938F LOADER

JD 6420 TRACTOR/MOWER

JD TRACTOR LOADER/BACKHOE

JD 624J LOADER

CATERPILLAR D5NLGP DOZER

1999 FORD PTCKUP (MECHANtC)

2004 FORD F-150 4X4 pICKUP

Repair Labor & Parts
7,725,66

9,830,31

LO,469.77

7,918.38

10,548.83

8,470.61

9,063.29

5,530.00

3,20s.40

2,590.56

4;37.64
753.39

5,098.51

L4,622.36

3,534.78

11,590.04

9,7L4.57

4,116.56

3,874.22

r,965.35

40.90

3,691.21

7,339,92

474.24

t,27]-56
4,255.48

520.31

3,739.85

1,209.68

1,245.14

888.43

318.89

Tires Tubes & Chains
1,303.92

3,496.00

2,59s.36

7,786.08

1,325,00

1,804.00

184,00

80.00

2,200.00

+z.oo

Unallocated Costs

5,843.45

5,965.72

7,trg.75
4,742.50

7,272.56

6,478.31

6,203.13

4,449.68

3,627.22

3,s39.92

6,004.39

283.84

3,815.61

6,762.rs
3,070.96

4,020.38

4,654.38

2,718.60

2,015.o7

659.04

49.81

1,973.28

3,238.39

283.45

646"43

2,47t.52

Fringe Benefits
4,809.94

4,910.58

5,860.50

3,903.7r
5,986.28

5,332.52

5,106.00

3,662.67

2,985.69

2,913.83

4,942.41.

233.63

3,I40.76
5,565.1.6

2,527.8t

3,309.31

3,83L.17

2,237.77

1,658.67

550.71

41.00

1,624.27

2,665.63

233.32

532.10

2,O34.39

Total Equip Dollars

28,078.81

28,666.32

34,211.66

22,788.54

34,945.90

31,729.43

29,8A7.12

21,381.48

L7,429.45

17,009.95

28,852.14

1,363.88

18,334.70

32,493.34

14,756.50

19,318.64

22,36s.LA

13,063.36

9,682.76

3,2L4.A6

239.3s

9,481.94

15,s61.05

1,362.02

3,106.2 t
11,876.L0

816.87

6,858.71

4,113.L6

3,301,42

2,266.94
2,394.45

Diesel & Gasoline

8,395.84

7,959.71

7,265.64

6,223.95

11,138.23

10,847.99

9,434.70

7,739.13

5,015.78

7,965.64

5,781.62

93.02

6,279.82

5,542.67

s,622.9s

398,91

2,839.98

2,186.43

1",950.80

29.76

r47.64
2,193.18

2,317.1"1

291.01

656.12

914.7t
196.56

474.59

1,380.14

803.68

518.41
1,L67.O8

-J.,427.36

868.47

687.06

47L"77
498,31

1,174.9r
714.87

555.54

388.33
410.17

8i



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY fEPARTMENT
EQUIPMENT EXPENSE ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2019

Eguip

Code

0453

0454

0456

0458

0459

0460

0462
0464
0465

0466

0467

0468

0469

o47A

o477
o472
0473
0498

o499
0500

0501

0806

0810

Name

2OO8 F25O FORD PICKUP

2OO8 F15O FORD PICKUP

2OO8 F35O FORD 1-TON PICKUP

2O1O FORD F15O 4 DR CAB

2010 FORD F150

201r- FORD F350 SD (SURVEY)

2012 CHEVROLET 4 DR EXT.SCOTT

2OO8 FORD F 150 EXT CAB

2012 CHEVY MECH TRUCK

2014 FORD F-150 4x4 SUPER CAB (Paul K)

2OO7 FORD F.150 4X4 STYLESIDE

2007 FORD F-150

2005 FORD F1,50

2006 GMC STFRRA 1s0

SIGN TRUCK. F-450 SUPER DUTY

2018 FORD F.250 SUPER DUTY. BUTCH

2018 FORD F-250 SUPERDUTY - SCOTT

WATER TANKER SEMI.TRAILER

RED RIVER TRI.AXLE BELLY DUMP

RANCO BELLY DUMP

RED RIVER BELLY DUMP

JOHN DEERE SNOWBLOWER

HUSQVARNA E24217 LAWN MOWER

Repair Labor & Parts Tires Tubes & Chains

975.74

318.09

709.35

5I7.36
723.46
434.38

1.62.46

26.s0
942.84
199.89

296.97

1.205,00 498.40

310.28

289.77

1,387.63

6t4.44 1,000.c0

578.92 1,000.Ci0

136.26

3,305.78 800.48

5,512.28 800.48

394.90 534.07

35.51

573.O4

335,020.04

Diesel & Gasoline

2,042.54

1,383.68

2,078.67

2,3r4.16
872.67

2,081.95
1,4!9.47

351.39

3,903.71

825.51

771.92

2,33L73
2,035.77

1,459.33

6,481.74

5,613.13

5,384.s7

Unallocated Costs

1,012.15

570,67

918,17

949.53

535.25

843.83
530.49

t26.72
1,625.25

343.86

358.44

1,3 53.1 5

787.46

586.54

2,538.91

2,423.70

2,335.74

45.69

Fringe Benefits
833.14

469"74

755.78

781.s9

440.58

694.59

436.56
104.31"

1,337.80

283.O4

295.04

1,113.82

647.85

482.80

2,1,72.18

1,995.02

r,922.3,4

37.67

Total Equip Dollars

4,863.57

2,742.18

4,41.7.97

4,s62.64
2,57L.96

4,454.75

2,549.O8

608.92

7,809.60

1,652.30

7,722.37

6,502.10

3,781.96

2,818.44

12,680.46

Ll,646.29
Lt,224.77

219,56

4,106.26

6,312.76

928.97

35.51

573.04

955,319.8436,824.38 239,275.77 x88,796.29 155,403.36

8j



8 Equipment Sold-Scrapped-Traded

Scrapped: #64? Computer Workstatjon - Surveyor
Scrapped: #l71tj7| Toughbooks2_5
Scrappedl #'ll9-782 Eng Tech Computers
Sold: #457 20A3 Chevrolet 4x4
Traded: #2l0CAT I40C N4ororGrader
Traded: #463 2012 Chevroler 4 Dr Exr
Scrapped: #645 EpSON Scanner
Scrapped: #73? Eaglepoint Software
Scrapped: #??4 Eagle point Autocad Map 2009

5,955,944.61

Cost *-12131/19

tzBU18

9 New

748,488.47

$

s

s

New:

cosT

(1,222 63)
(7,7s6 s I )
(4,698 23)
(9,895 2s)

{1 r8,r66 00)

t23,847.00)
( 1,1 39.s0)
(6,304.82)

(22,s62.89)

67"863"01

r92,262.32
t92"262 32

t92,262 32

I 03,838.50

#740 Trimble Survey Equipment
#r43 2019 MACK CR64F
#144 2O2O MACK GR64F
#t45 2019 MACK GR64F
#352 New Holland - Guardrail Mower

AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPAR'I'MENT
SUMMARY OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2OI9

"Plus" CURRENT Year "CAP]]'AL IMPROVEM€NTS,

1,637,435.81

s
$

l2i3ll2018 $

CURRENT Year Fixed Asset Purchases

Add" Previous Year ENDINC BALANCE

74E,488.47

C

201

67,863.01

t92267"32
192,262 32

t92,262.32
103,838 50

#740 Trimble Survey Equipment
# i43 20 I9 MACK GR64F
#1442020 MACK CR64F
#t45 2019 M^CK cR64F
#352 New Holland - Guardrail Mower

(390,11321' Less" Deprccrarion 20 I 9 $

1.07

EK



AITKIN COTJNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
LAND AND BUII.,DINCS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2019

Land &

Aitkin Shop
Industrial Park

Jacobson Shop

Ball BluffTwp, Sec 07

Jacobson Salt Shed

Mccrath Shop
White Pine Twp, Sec 32

McGrath Cold Storage

McGrath Satt Shed

McGregor Shop
Mccregor Twp, Sec 29

Mccregor Salt Shed

Palisade Shop

Palisade Salt Shed

Swatara Shop

Swatara Salt Shed

Fleming Twp, Sec 22
Lot 3, Block 1

Used for Drainage: CSAH #5

Seavey Twp, Sec 21

S 1/2 SW: Brooten Pit

Year
Purchased

197 s

1992

t973

2003

2007

1974

2005

2003

2005

2046

2008

l 988

l 989

0riginal
Cost

Accumulated
Value l/l/2018

39,7s7.47

138,657.95

30,904.06

4s,988.1 3

321,523.33

t22,209.t8

390,865.64

26,494.29

442,E05.44

39,344,88

5,542.00

Building
Cost

Betterment
Year

Type of
Bettcrment

Land
Value

Accum Value
t2/sl/2019

1,245.985.54

250,475.74

39,757.41

r 3 8,657.95

30.904.06

45,988. I 3

321,523"33

t22,2A9.18

390,865.64

26,494.29

442,805.40

39,344.88

5,542.00

16,000.00

t7,310.67

i 0,000.00

513,429.68

362,s74.77 1,245,985.s4 6,000,00

r 06,740.93 254,475.74 2r,938.24

r,239,985.54

to'l,949.00

331.09

71,857.95

30,904.06

45,988.1 3

3 r 9,8 r6.33

t22,209.r8

370,649.44

26,494.29

431,241.52

22,900.00

s9,555.89

30,063.97

22,900.00

60,716.s0

86.1 89-00

308,821 .00

22,900.00

334,000.00

22,900.00

5,542.00

2,600.00

t,707 .00

20,2r6.6A

I1,563.8E

5,542.04

16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00

Fleming Twp, Sec 30 1995 17,310.67
NW-SE & N l/2 SW - Wetland Mitigation Site

Hebron - Unorg. 50-25 1995 10,000.00
W ll2 - SW l/4, Sec I I - Wetland Mitigation Site

Gun Lake Gravel Pit 20t3 508,907.18

17,310.67 t7,310.61

10,000.00 r 0,000.0c

513,429.68 513,429.68

$ 3,143,864.28 $ 626,309.07 S 2,76',1,426.13 $ $s 1,99E,021.91

9

s 3,657,293.96



AITKTN COUNTY IITGHWAY DTPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

YEAR ENDED DECEMI]ER 31,2019

]'AXES
Silb-Total

{M
SI{ARED RBVENI.JI]
Slats-Aid Rcg. Const.
Slate-Aid Mun. Const.
State-Aid Reg. Maint,
State-Aid Mun Maint.
State-Aid Town Bridge
SP: Fsderal Construction
State-Aid Stato Park
Federal Crants - FEMA

crl4r(cEs roR MAT1. & SUPPIE$:
-lbwnships-Cities-Depts

(ndividuals

MISEELL.ANSAUS ITE]IENUE
Sales o{ MaVSupplies/Land/Equip
Town Road Allotment

TOTAI. REVENUES

449.9843A
24,293.92

27,817 .35

261.s6

132,5ILt9 0.00
437,A20.26 0.00

$ 9,408,253.98 $ 315.064.74

CASH
R{CprPTS

2,465,779.59

RtrVERSE
PREVIOUS YR

.ACCRUALS

0-00

CURRENT YR
ACCRUALS

TRANSF'ER/
ADJUSTMCNTS

760.s0

(t29,626.24)
(79,440.t6)

0.00
0.00

(0.01)

0.00
0.00
0.00

(284.26)
0.00

_L__-_39!,sto!:t

MODIFIED
ACCRUAI,
BALANCE

3,3 04,888.84
39,617.88

l ,990,84 l .00
r r6,761_00

I 80, l4 l .50
t33,042.20

19,0t7 .7 5

I14,347 ,5s

247,263.07
19,81 8.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

19.904.26

0,00

0.00

376,684.62
1 81,1 55.97

0,00

000
0.00

r00,983.66
0.00
0.00

47,941.35

197.50

0.00
0.00

706,963.t0

33A4,684,ts
l2 l,5 r 5-1 9

1.990.84 r.00
n 6,76 1 .00

l 80.14 r .49

234,025.86
(886.5 r )

I t4.347 .55

2,466,s40.09

470,108.30

24,229.86

132,233 93

437,420.26

0.00

0.00

,562.17

10a



AITKIN COTINTY HIGTIWAY DEPARI-MENT
STATEMENI' OF' REVT'NUES AND EXPENDI'|URES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I, 20 19

EXPENDITURES

ADVIINIST'RA]'ION:
Personal Services/Fringe Benefits
Other Services & {iharges
Supplies

cAsH
DISBURSf,MENTS

4s5,526.20

77,8t3.78
6,',187.06

REVERSE
PREVIOUS YR

ACCRUALS

49,3 13.89

0.00

6t t.99

CURRENT YR
ACCRUALS

5t,077.6t
0.00

689.42

TRANSFERS/
ADJUSTMENTS

0.00

MODIFIEI)
ACCRUAL
EAT,ANCE

0.00

0,00

1s7,289.92
1',t,8t3.78

6,864.49
540.t27,04 49,92.r.88 5t,767.03

44,392.0t
0.0{)

0.00 541,968.19

T]NGTNEE RING/CONSTRUCTION
PersonaI Services/Fringc Benefi ts

Other Services & Charges

Supplies

452,162.99

10,792.23

4,622.90

39,852.74

0.00

t29.99 789.335

0.00
0.00
0.00

456.102.26

10,792.23

10,282.24
46'1,s78.17

1,433,991.93

202,332.75

I ,1"15,321 .07

472,t23.56

39,e82.73

175,t76.47
9,550.28

44,538. I 8

0.00

50, I 8 t.34

t94,203.66
6,078.55

85,206.91
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

477,7'.t6.73

MAINTENANCT.]:
Personal Services/Fringe Benefi ts

Other Services & Charges

Supplies
Vlaintenance r\greemenrs

1,453,019.t2
198,86 L02

r,815,989.86
472,t23.J6

1,883,769.3 r 229,264.93 285,489. l 8 0.00 3,9J9,993.56

CAPITAI. INFRASTRUCTURE:
Other Services & Charges

Prolessional Service
Contract Payments

Utility Moves
Right of Ways

0.00
21,s42.59

3t8,760.14
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

r,69r.8t)
166,298.09

3,660,446.43
0.00

382,469.08

0.00
4,629.04

48t,979.28
0.00

0.00

1,691 .80

183,211.64

3,497 ,187 .29

0.00

382,469.08

EQUIPMF]N]' & F-ACILITIES
Capital 0utlay

4,2 10,865.40 486.6A832

770,s99.77 8,2 i 5.50

340,302.73

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,064,5s9.8 I

762,384.21
770,s99.77

0.00

8,2 t 5.50

5,000.00

0.00

I 5,000.00

0.00

0.00

762,384.27

OT'F{F,R COSl'S:
Relunds (Culverts/lndividuals) 10,000.00

0.00

9,872,939.64

5,000.00

$ 818,997.36

I 5,000.00

142,744.28

0.00 r0,000.00

$9, 196,682,56

3,669,124.t0
9,s9t,562.l"t
9,796,682.56

0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Ycar-Flnd (lash Rcconciliation
Beg. Balance
Plus: Receipts

Less: Disbursements
Ending Cash Balance 12-31-2019

$$ $

4,245,005.47
9,408,253.98
9.872.939.64

$ 3,780,319.81

Year-End Funcl Balance Reconciliation
Beginning Fund Balance
Plus: Revenues

[-ess: Expenditures

Adjustments to Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance 12-31-2019

10b

$ 3,464,00J.71



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF COUNTY HIGHWAY INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019

sNow & IcE C0NTROL ....,....r..... .. $ 918,560.78

RIGHT-OF-WAY....,.. $ 382,229.50

CONSTRUCTION $ 3,515,600.00

BUILDING&EQUIPMENT,....... $ 162,384.27
(Capital Outlay)

BETTERMENTS... $ 52,703.82

11



AITKIN COI'NTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD PROGRAM MAINTHNANCE COSTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1. 20 19

CSAH Regular CosUMile cs.{H CosUMile County Roads CosUMile
A,ccount
Routine Maintenance
Repairs and Replacements
Betterments
Special Work
Special Agreements

Allocated Expense
Unallocated Expense

Equalize Depreciation
Total Expense

Total No. of Miles

Proration Percent

1,5 I 1,863.84
428,669.'.l0

13,740.99
49,679.35

2,002,952.99
333,618.30
t93,142.64

2,529,713.92

372.48

71.948%

4,058.9i
1, l 50.85

36.89
130.69

5,377.34

89s.67
5 r 8.53

72_94s.35

9.426.07

241.33

30.483.30

113.102.05

9.097.67

5.266.94
127.466.66

7,119.66
921.76

24.34

3,000.32

I 1,132.09

895.44
518.40

12,545.93

482,539.49
230,s83.34

38,962.83
37,421.A9

789.5r2.74
120,977.66

70,431.9"1

980,528.37

135.07

26.090%

3,572.s1
1,70i.14

288.46
21i.09

5,84-5.2 i
895.6'1

5 r 8.53

7,259.416,191.s4

10.16

1.9620/o

+
te

Add
Aid

Miles

382.64Total State-Aid

51'1.7 |Total Miles.

MILESMILESMILES MILES
AL

372.48132.14S.A.H.. 0.00240.34

l3s-07108.s4 0.0026.53Roads

10. l69.850.31S.A"H.. 0.00

517.71Total Miles.-

t2



AITKIN COLNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD PROGRAM MAINTENANCE COSTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Code CSAH Regular Cost/Mite CSAH Municipal Cost[VIile County Roads Cost/lVlite
Account Description
Routine Maintenance
Surface Maintenance - Gravel
Surface Maintenance - Bituminous
Culverts & Bridges
Vegetation Control
Snow & lce Removal
Traffic Services

Repairs and Replacements
Reshaping

Resurfacing

Culverts, Bridges, Guard Rails
General Repairs

Betterments
New Culverts, Rails or Tiling
Cuts and Fills
Bituminous Treatment

Special Work

Special Agreements

Total Costs

Total No. of Miles

MAl
MA2
MA3
MA4
MA5
MA6

t54,957j2
269,9t9.63

41,739.65

1 19,999.94
679,350.A4

245,896.96

l,5l1,863.94

257,361.51

1t7,795.72
31,346.60
22,163.97

428,669.70

416.02

724.66

r 12.06

322.16
1,823.86

660. r6
4,058.91

694.94

316.2s

84.1 6

59.51

I,150.85

409.35

6,833.33

498.8s

2,419.74
49,090.99

13,704.l0
72,945.35

7,940.2A

1,171 .39

201.s0
2t2.98

9,426.A7

40.29

672.57
49.1 0

238.06
4,930.91

1,348.93

7,179.66

771.67

115.29

19.83

20.96
927.76

t34,541.52
t9,993.53

20,313.52

36,493.07
t90,129.76
85,069.09

482,539.49

23,778.62

161,277.47

24,970.93

20,656.42

230,583.34

12,637.45

26,228.22

97.16

38,962.93

966.47

148.02

150.39

270.18

1,407.64

629.81

3,572.51

176.0s

I,I94.03
r 84.1 3

152.93

1,707.14

93.s6
I 94.1 8

4.72

288.46

MBI
MB2
MB3
MB4

MCI
MC2
MC4

MDI

ME5

13,740.99 36.99

13,740.99 36.89

48,678.35 130.69 247.33 24.34 37,427.A8 277.09

30,483.30 3,000.32

2,002,952.99 5,377.34 113,102.05 n,132.09 799,512.74 5,g45.21

372.48 10.16 135.07

Proration Percent 1t.94toa

13

t.9620 26.4900



AITKIN COL,'NTY I-IICHWAY DEPARTMENI'
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COS"IS BY ROAI)

YEAR ENDED DH,CL]MBER 3I. 20I9

ROAD SURFACf
ROAD

LENCTH
ROUTINE

MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS &

RTPLACEMENTS BETTERMENTS
SPECIAL
WORK

SPf,CIAL
ACRf,EMENTS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

CSAH REGULAR

cosT/MrLf

I

I

2

J

5

5

6

1

8

9

l0
ll
t2
l3
ll
l4
l5
r6
l1

l8
l9
2A

7l
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

30

31

5l

35

36

36

37

38

39

40

BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BTfUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BTfUM
BITI.JM
BITUM
BI-I'UM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
CRAVEI-
BITTjM
BIl'UM
BITUM
BIl'UM
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
CRAVEI,
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
CRAVEI-
GRAVFL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITTJM
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEI-
BITUM
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
Bt'fUM

5.30
744

72.8A

24 04

l4.40
8.50

i 8.10
l0,96
3.2t)

I30
030

33.64
3ZA

14,? r

5,39

5.60
r 0.90
5.51

8.42

710
t220
6.80
590
6.90
4.60
5.30

424
330

20 10

6.60
13 80

2.56
16. l4
7,00

2.9 r

6,30
OJU

040
160
940
230
510
510
490

42.991"69

33,591 10

68,48 1 .87
124,481 1 I

38,2 r6.94
32,994 93

76.257;16
33,487 

" 
I ?

12.356 9l
5,063. I 2
|,976.44

t'l8,324.66
10,345.24

1t ,340.78
r s,887.94
I 6,790.38
32, r45.68
36,233. l 3

21^448.62

23,177 83
47,755"64
21.919.85
r 8,542.?8

23"043.74
28,719.44
l 8,6 I 5"93

20,0 14.4 1

I 3,888.58
73,978.92

21,393.82
72,342.63

I 8,1 66 38

53_454 53

29,690 48
't,'t04 40

2 1,705.28

30,768 46

3, l 30,70
5,231 7'l

33,361 59

12,019 38

27,524,80
t't,724.t9
r4,504.88

598 73

r,992 8 l

686.24
4s,366 9 I

69,2t6.52
3.508 00

?1 ?Sn d,

858 94

LR ?1( ri
19,7 t2.00
6,591 2r

575.00

401 75

r05 7s
16,101.13

r 0,685.66
1.963,77

3,s28,60

99.85
?.11828

534 62

i ,275 81

43,692.21
4l on, ro
70,458 l l

l7l,l96 34

108,038 66
36,s95 47

I 10,9 l4 19

33,487 t]
l 3,21s"85

5,063.12
2,081 12

22'7,t42 49
30,057 24

79,7t9 5A

t5,956.27
23,094 l4
13,208.84

36,634 88

27,719,49
23,283.61

6s,806.85
37,406 89

25,780 98

23,403 30

32,560 64

19.328 17

20, i 36 95
t7 ,006 77

l 17.7r6. l9
24,208.34
13,502"47

30,750.50
s9,039.22

43.089 53
"t,704 4A

2 I,89-5 78

61 ,7 t4 7"1

6,388.63
7,1 r l .02

48,357 0 l

16,447 04

22,524 80

12,633 40

s3,9?8.08

6 01i tp
5,'19-t.59

3.090.27

7,121 3 I

7,s02.68
4 ?o5 '15

6,127 87

3,055.40
4 rto oq

3,894 7l
6,937 0't
6,752 15

9,392.89
5,4t9 4t
2,960 35
4.123 9s

3,046.68

6,648 80

3"292"rc
3,279 38
5,394 00

s,501.0r
4,369.66

3,391 78

?,078.40

3,646 82
4,794 5t
j,r53 57

5"856 53

3,667 93

5,326 27

t2,01 i .9r

3,65? 94

6,155.65

2,64't 56
7A1aq.)

9.?96 00
l5_9?r 58

4,444-39
5,r44 36

7, l 50.89

3"692 59

6,398 7l
il,015 9-?

584 l6
2, 49.33

:55 38

72 5r
605 20

2,08? 74
92.54

8.816 47

104.68

82.58

E54 04 933 47

68.33

6,303 76
488.16

2't0.87

1,36s 92
2,6s2 05

5,2"74 43

359 50

:52.60
7t224

455 00

916 05
359.60

c44.64

1,569.77
329 92

154 26
t,33221

573 58

i90 5t)

r.r99 35

558 32

i05.20
8,516 12

598.20

122.54

2,663. r 9

42.82t.22
2,4s4 92

2 r5.20
12,429 86
2,682'tr

r 2,s69. I 3

29,173.38
3,25'1.93

t,873"25
5,920.98

4,372.46

i4,3 l l.0l
39,473.24

TOTAL 372.48 S 1,51r,863.E4 S 428,669,10 S 13,?40.99 S 4E,67E.35 $ s 2,002,952.EE S 5,377.34



AITKIN COLJ\ITY HICHWAY DTiPAR'IMENT
SUMN,IARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I.20I9 CSAH RECULAR
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

ROAD

I

I

2
j
4
5

5

6

7

9

l0
1t

t2
li
l3
14

15

t6
l7
r8
t9
20

21

22

23

25

26

27

28

29

29
30

3t
32

34

35

36

36

37
38

40

SURFACI
ROAD

LONGTH

SURFACE
MAT)'ITf,NANCE

GRAVEL

l 2,350 90

28,088"79

5,249 62

I 3.1 25.63

6,1t1 49

6,1 3 1 ,84
7.692 69

5,508 3 1

20,244 09
7,077 .76

t6,081 i5
8,482 2l

8,05-5 5l
r ,230.24

9,864 r 0

SURFACE
MAINTE\ANCf,
BITUMINOUS

18,26t l7

6,738. I 0
32.591.45

4,226.68
2"517 20

3.2 l6 98
1,412.t4

i81.57
282.3 8

74"684 15
qlq ?A

26,90i.86
1,939.69

3,582 0 l
19,46 t 54
2.47 t.43
2,243 +8

7,751 94

2,084 83

5,422.90

3 1,658. l 6

5.369 66

854 15

3,445 47

469"63

3,309 85
2,975 62
3,138 84
1,64? 68

CULVERTS &
BRIDGES

Vf,CE.TATION
CONTROL

sNow - rcf
Rf,MOVAL

TRAI-FIC
SERVICES

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS COST/MILf,,

BI1'UM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BI-IUIvl
BITUM
BITUM
CRAVEL
BITIJM
BI-IUM
EITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BI'fUM
BTIUM
BITUM
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
I]ITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
Gfu\VEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BlTUM
CI{AVEL
CRAVEL
BNUM
BITUM
CRAVEI,,
CRAVEL
BIl'UM
CRAVEL
tsfIUM
BITUM
BTIUM
BII'UN,I

630
740

22 &A

24 04

14.40
850

18. 10

t0 96
320
130
030

33.64

3.20

r4 7l
5.39
i6n

10,90
5 5t
842
710

12.20

680
590
6.90

460
i30
420
330

20 r0
6.60

13 80

256
16 14

700
? ol

630
630
0,40
r60
940
230
610
5 l0
490

551 14

895 28

2.t79 t0
2,931 20

305 90
].385 t3
t,601 76

864 94

u3 99
43 79

to? 0?

r,863.38

I I I 8l
|,573 79

208 89

t62 7A

504 17

t3'7.6s
2,207 92

139 89
5,348 40

s79 69
647 52

27t 44

386.88

339 06

416.96

58s 98

3.190 7L

763 50
989 13

393 75

663 49

2,68 L03
175 94

476.2't

2.007 41

73 85

r 30.38

2,789"'t0

147.29
1'17.98

39?.33
'l3r 

_56

3,1 84 78

3,.151 63
8,443 l6

10,238 64

i.564. I 2

2.363.80
8,93 t" l 9
4,200 I I
I,069 47

515.98

109 l l
8,089 63

908 99
5,707 90

t+).5u
I,960 42
),!vz L)
1.958.7r
, ttl oa

I,133 43
2,959 07
1,393 31

t,204. r 8

841 70

3,l5l7l
I ?r1 7{
1,936 60

672 64

6,571 46

I,385 79
4,155 24
I n?? 40
{ i?) tl
? tot 05

794.32
3,089 I 7

2,08 I 69

204 46
3 88.76

r,757.5-s

:479 98

1,746 98
1.713 30
1.545 99

13,800 96

l r,928 :0
42.549.39

54.4t2"9'1

?6,263. I 9

t7,876 6t
27,597 04
20,46t,92

6.,261.15

2,524.43

68,44r 07

6,24 1.06

28,326 36
I0,2r9Il
7,376,69

20,377 98
l 0,239 75
16,1 17 !i4

12,848_20

19"28229
1,0,402 7l
8,239 ',t i
9,744 39

1 r,060 I I
9,771 t5
8.344 07

5,??4 43

32,414 27
9,307 26

25,659 29
5.138 64

23,057 26
i 1.902.44

5,210 26
t2,40r 02
r 2,735 5 I

r.r0l 63

3,339 39
14,179 l5

5,1 03.76
tt,572.26
I 0,230 94
I,190 46

7,195 64
:1,965 0g
8,572 12

?4,106 85

3,857 05

8,852 l9
I 0,056 s8

+. /+3 tz
3,199 96
1,601 35

577.46
25,246 13

2,144 12

8.824 87

2,776.75

2,040 95
4,479 39
4,43s 48
4,429 9t
6,812 83

7,040 2-5

3.432 65
2,320 l3
4,493 48
6,428 80

5,197. r4
4,293 88

t,847.22
I 1,558 39
2,859 5 I
9,840 I l
6.231 84
8,078 30

4,429 85

639 73

2.293.3s

5,888 34
520.52
9096r

4,7'11 .gL)

3,078 50

6.051 96
2,348 78
r ,994. 19

42,993 69
13,591 l0
68.481.87

t24,48r I I
38,2 l 6.94
32,994 93

76,257 76
33,487 1"7

12,356,9l
5"063 l?
1,976 14

178,324 66
10,345 24
7 t ,340.78
I 5.887 94

16,790 38
32,t4s 68
36,233 l3
27,448 62

23,177 83

47,755 64

2 1,9 1 9.85
t8,542.'18

23,043 70
28,?79 44

18,615.93

20,0]4 4 I

I 3,888. s8

73,978 92

2 ],393.82
72,342.63

I 8.166 38

53,454.53

29.69A.48
7.704 40

21,70s 28
30,768,46

3, r30 70
5,237 77

33,36 I 59
12,0 r 9.38
22.524 8A

17,724 t9
14"504 88

6,824 40
4,539 34

3,003 59
5, I 78.08
2.653 95

3,881 76
4,213 14

3,05s 40
3,861.53

3,894 7 I

6,588 l3
5,300 97
3,232.89

4"849 82

?,947 67

2"998 28
2,949 14

6.5?s 89
3.259.93
3.264 48

3,914 40
1 trl a1

3,14?.84

3,339 67
6,256 40

3"512 44
4,765 34

4,208 66

3,680 54

3,24 I 49
s )4t )a
7,096 24
l,3l I 93

1,24t 5A

2,647 56
'3,445.28

4.883 88

7,826.75

3 2'13.6t

3,549 I I
5,?25.82
3,692 59

3,475 33

3,960 I 8

41.739_65 I 19.999 84
TO'TAL 3't2 48 l s5,296 33 269,58r 02

14a

679,350 04 24s,896.96 S 1,511,863.84 S 4,05E.91



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPAR'I'MENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

ROAD SURFACE
ROAD

LENGTH RESHAPING RESURFACING
CULVERTS, BRIDC}.:S

CUARD RAILS
CEIIERAL
Rf,PAIRS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

CSAH RECULAR
REPA]RS & REPLACEMENTS

COST/MILE

1

I
2

J

4

5

5

6

7

8

9
10

1t
12

l3
l3
l4
l5
l6
t7
i8
19
20
2t
22
23
24
25

26
27
78
29
29
30
3l
32
34
35
36
36
5t
38
39
40

BITI.,M
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BTfUM
BITUM
BffUM
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVNI.
CRAVEL
GR-A.VEL
CRAVET,
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVF.I-
BIl'UM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BI'IUM
BITUM

6.30

7 "40
22.80
24.04
14-40

8.s0
r8.r0
10.96

3.20
r.30
0.30

33.&
3.20

14.71

5.39
5.60

10.90
5.51
8.42
7.i 0

12.20
6"80
5-90
6.90
4.60
5.30
4.20
3.30

20.1 0
6.60

r3"E0
2.56

t6. l4
7.00
2.91
6.30
6.30
0.40
1.60
9.40
2.30
6. l0
5,10
4.90

102.08

42,294.00

68,I l5,00
3,508.00
1,453"20

48,689.3 I
r9,7 r2.00
5,478.35

40 l "75

105.78

uui.tz

r,442.82

I 1.021.93

t,otuso

2, r 83 "68
t27.60

I t,551.70
39,449.03

74"17

14.859.07

598.73

1,992.8 r

686,24
4s,366.9 t

69,216"52

3.s08.00
23,750.42

858.94

48,735.25
I 9,7r2-00
6,s91.2 I

575.00
401.75

95.04

269"30

30. l0
1,887. l4
4.806.70

412.7 |

1,3 12. l 8

4,630.70
8,144"83
t,t70.78

629.89
1,E79.33

14,451-7',1

5,15't.32
l ,257.1 I

59,{t"73

107. l 5

584. I 6

2,804. l4
r,023.53

5.375. r6

548.54

899.42

s75.00

r,0s8.0s
674.54

3,2 I 8, l6

tn.54

tn.6r
&1.il

4,48 r.86

5r 1.78

t,425,12
4,083.46

2.39t.54

r,885.65

194.60

77,99

2.062.99

210.40

45.94

213"44

591.3 r

4. 18 5.48
706.66

3 10.44

r"240.82
3.070" t4

100,92
215.20

1,285.32
I,608.30

227.82

345.97

r,873.25
t,577 .65

I I 1.40

24.t',l

22.t65.E1 $

1 0s.78
t6.10 l. t3
r 0,68s.66

1,963 "71

268.42

1,448.73
6,160.00

448.08

52.75
't) ot

14"90
t,319.7 6
t,571.42

312.84

767.09

29"18
807"03

2,130.41
371.96

t 5.59
4,855 4 1

166.21
1"795.59

1,427.31
39"751.08

91 1-18

433.30
6,802,49

28,3 I 5.63
3,25't "93

734.53

367,77

3,528.60

122"54
2,663. r9

42,&2t.22
1 L<A O)

215.20
t?,429.86
2,682.71

I 2,569. r 3

29,r73.38
3,257.93
1.8?3.25
5,920.98
4,322.46

14,3 r r.0l
39,4'.73"20

2,806"08
8,055 76

TOTAL 372.48 $ 2S?J6t.5l S 117.1.95.72 S

14b

31J46.60 $ 42E.669.70 $ r.150.85



ROAD
ROAD

SURFACE LENGTH

AITKIN COLNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1, 2019

NEW CULVERT,
RAILS&TII,INC CUTS. FILLS

7ss38
"12.51

60s.20

2,081,74

854 04

488. l 6

584. r6
2,149,33

2sz.6a
712,24

944 64

1,569.71

829"92

573.sE

s58.32
105.20

598.20

t3,?40.99 S

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

CSAH REOULAR
BETTERMENTS

COST/MILE

I
I
)
3

4

5

5

5

7
8

9
10
ll

12

l3
13

l4
l5
l6
t7
l8
t9
2A

2l
22

23

24
a(

26

27
28
to
to
30

3l
32

34

35

36
36

37
38
39
40

BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BIruM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BIruM
BITUM
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
ORAVEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
EITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BI'I'UM
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM

6.30
7.40

22"E0

24.04
14.40

8.50

l 8.10

10.96

3.20
1.30
0.30

33-64
320

t4"71

s.39
5.60

10.90

5.51

9.42

7.lo
t2"20
6.80
5.90
5.90
4.6A

5.30
4.20
3"30

20.10
6"60

13,80

2.56
t6.14
7.00
2.91

6.30
6.30
0"40
160
9.40
2.30
6. l0
5.10
4.94

755.38
't2.s1

605.20

2,087 74

854.44

488 16

584 15

2,149.33

l)l.ou
"1t2,24

944.64

t,569 77

829.92

573_s8

558.32
105.20

598.20

115,34

sE"06

44"79

4? 88

3r6 08

54.91
134.38

68.45

97 26
l18.56

91 04

59.40
45,74

1t'l29

33.r3

3.02

42.43

TOTAL 3?2.4E $

14c

$ 13,740.99 $ 36.89



ROADSURFACE SURFACE
ROAD

LENGTH
SPECIAL
WORK

SPECIAL
AGREEMf,N'TS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

AITKIN COL\ITY HIOHwAY DEpAR"t'tvtENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAIN'I'ENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2019 CSAII RECULAR
SPECIAL WORK & AGREEMENTS

COST/MILE

I
I

2

J

4

5

5

6
a

8

9
l0
1t
1)
i3
13
l4
t5
16

17

r8
r9
20
2l
22

23
ai

25

26

28

29
29

30
3r
32
J+

35

36
Jb
37

38

39

40

BTIUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BTTUM
BITUM
BI']'UM
BITUM
6RAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
ORAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
B]TUM
BITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BTfUM
BITUM

630
7.44

2V,84
24.04
l4 40
8.50

t8 l0
10.96

? ?n

130
030

33.64
J./U

t4;71
5.39
560

l0.90
5.51
8.42
7. l0

t2.24
6.80
5.90
6.90
4.60
5.30
424
3.30

20.10
6.60

l 3"80

2.56
16. t4
700
2.91

6"30

6,30
040
1.60

940
2.30
6. r0
5 r0
490

99.85
?,3 18.28

534.62
I,275.8 i

92.54

8,818"47

r04.68
82 58

933 41
68 33

6,303 76

99.85
7.318"28

534.62
1,275 Ei

92.54

8,8i847

104.68
82 58

933 47
68 33

6,30316

270 87

i,365 92

2,652 05

5,2'14,43

359 60

455.00
916 05
3s9.60

154_26

1,3322t

r90 50

t,199 35

8,5 16 12

63 46
12.68

1,t25.67

15 85

988.96
23 45

53 07

10.89

487,2r

348,93
245

32 t7

r l 1.96

390 01

893 9?

52 12

270.87

l,365.92
2,652.0s
5,274.43

359 60

455.00
9 r 6.05
359.60

t54.26
I,332.2 I

190.50

i,199 3s

8,51612

48,678.35 S

137 88
45 57

54.48

60 26
82 54

30 24
r 90.37

905.9'l

TOTAL 372.4E $

14d

48,678.3s $ 130.69



AITKTN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

ROAD
ROAD SURFACE LENGTH

ROUTINE
MAINTENANCE

REPAIRS&
RS,PLACEMENTS BETTERMENTS

SPECIAL
WORK

SPOCIAL
AGREEMENTS

2,751.20
6,933.02

2,861.25

9,514.t8

6382.79

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

CSAHMIJNI

COST/MILE

0.25

0.E0

0.3 r

2.02

1.54

0.52
r.68

0.57

0.48

Q.62

0.29
t.08

I
3

5

6

8

9

l0
l5
l6
3l
33

4t

BITUM
BITUM

CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM

t,926.90
rc,472.69

702.94
12,455.42

10,487.51

5,077.94
l1,541.38
3,666.0s
3,069,82
3,693.40
1,789.66

8,061.64

148.83

52.67

1,384.37

4,766.28
3,073.92

9,426.01 $

3.96
42.44

3.38

181.42

16. l3

24733 $

4"830.89

r7,500.82
2,090.69

15,316.67

20,061.69
5,259.36

15,307.66

t3,t22.76
3,085.95

3,693.40
1,789.66

r0,042.50

t9,323-56
21,876.03

6,744.16

7,582.51

13,021.A7

10,1 14.1 5

9,706.94

23,U2.39
6,429.06

5,95?. l0
6,171.24

9,298.61

TOTA.L 10.16 $ 72,945J5 $ $

1,980.86

30,4E330 $ 113,102,05 s 11,132.09

L5



AITKIN COLINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

CSAH MUNI
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

ROAD SURI'ACE
ROAD

LNNGTH

SURFA.CE
MAINTENANCE

GRAVEL

SURT.ACE
MAINTENANCE
BITUMINOUS

CULVERTS&
BRIDGES

VEGETATION
CI)NTROL

sNow- rcE
RNMOVAL

TRAFFIC
SERVICSS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS COST/}IILE

I
J

5

6

8

I
l0
r5
r6
3l
5t
4l

TOTAL

BITUM
BITUM

CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM

409.35

409.3s S

291.84
2,095.81

s92-91
452-03

9',71 "'19
1,502-08

195.87
I 40,89
l8 1"98

8s. t3
317"00

6j3333 S

15.24
103.44

62"91

52.35
5 1.89
51.65
?4.01
t4.25
14.90
l r.62
4.32

42.2'l

95.1 3

226.71
44.83

714.11
322.46
1 89.1 6

r37.79
30.31

130,93
2 13.28

l l.0l
243.02

1,292.78
4, t95. l2

I r2.00
9,791.77
7,575.64
2,873.26
8,425.16
2,758.15

2,349.44
2,9&"36
t,376.29
5,36?.01

231.9 r
3,851.61

73,E5

1,244.28
2,08s"49

986.08
1,402.34

66'r.47
433.66
322.t6
312.91

2,092.34

i,E26.90
r0,472.69

702.94
12,455.42
l 0,487.5 1

5,077.94
I 1,541.38
3,666.0s

3,069.82
3,693.40
t,789"66
8,061.64

189.65
r,030.78

69. i9
t,225.93

\432.24
499.80

1,135.96
360.83
3C'2.l5
363.52
l ?6.1 5

793.47

0.25
0,80
0.31
2.02
1.54
0.52
1.68

057
0.48
0-62
0.29
1.08

10.16 s 498.85 S 2,418.74 $ 49,080.98$ 13,704.10s 72t945.35$ 7,t?9.66

15a



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MATNTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019

CULVERTS, BRIDGPS
RESHAPING RESURFACING GUARD RAILS

CSAH MUNI
REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS

ROAD

1

J

5

6

8

9

t0
l5
16
3l
33
41

SURFACE
RO.A,n

LNNGTH
GENERAL
REPA.IRS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS COSTIMILE

BITUM
BITUM

CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM

0.25

0.80

0.31

2.02
I.54
0.52
1.68

0.57
0.48
0.62
0.29
1.08

r48.83

52.67
r48.E3

52.67

1,384.37

4,766.28
3,073.92

595.32

6s.84
4,465.71

2,837.07
5,392.84

I,I7l.3g 212.98

4,766.28
3,073.92

TOTAL 10.16 $ ?.A40J0 S t.t7lj9 $ 201.50 $ 212.93 $ 9.426.01 $ 927.76

15b



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

ROAD SURF'ACB
ROAI)

LENGTH
NEW CULVERT,
RAILS & TILING

BITUMINOUS
TREATMENT

$

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

CSA}I MI-INI
BETTERMENTS

$

CUTS - FILLS COST/}IILE

I
J

5

6

8

9

10

15

16
31

33

4l

TOTAL

BITUM
BITUM

GRAVEL
BITI"IM
BITUM
BITTIM
BITT.IM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITTJM
BITUM

0.2s
0.80
0.31
2.02
r.54
0.52
1.68

0.s7
0.48
0.62
0.29
1.08

10.16 $ $ $

15c



AITKIN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I,2OT}

ROAD SURFACE
ROAD

LENGTH
SPECIAL
WORK

SPECIAL
AGREEMENTS

CSAH MLINI
SPECIAL WORK & AGREEMENTS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS COST/MILE

1
aJ

5

6

8

9

10

i5
16

31
33
41

BITUM
BITUM

GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BiTUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM

0.25

0.80
0.31

2.02
1.54

0.52
1.68

0.57

0.48
0.62
4.29
1.08

3.96
42.44

3.38

181.42

16.13

2.751.20
6,933.02

2,861.25
9,574.19

6,392.79

I,980.96

30,483.30 $

2,755.16

6,975.46
3.38

2,867.25
9,574.79

18r.42

6,382.79
16.r3

I,980.96

30,730.63 $

11,020.64

8,719.33

10.90

1,416.46

6,217.00

348.88

TOTAL

1 1,l 97.gg
33.60

1,834.13

3,424.6710.16 $ 247.33 $

1sd



AITKIN COUN'I'Y HIGHWN Y DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

ROAD SURFACE
ROAD

LENGTH
ROUTI!{E

MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS &

REPLACEMI,NTS EETTERMf,,NTS
SPECIAI-
WORK

9,128.33

33.35

r 87.50

r 79"80

r,3s 1.90

r,619.30

i 7,099.88

539.40
I,023.9 I

2,3 r 1.33

2,679.92
916.2s

r 79.E0

t76.41

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

COUNl'Y

COST/VILE

50

5l
53

54

54
56

57

s8
59
60
6l
62

62

63

64

65
66

67

68

69
'70

7l

73

74
74

75

76

77

79
80
8l
82
83

E8

r00
241
241
600r
7701

8502

GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
tsITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BtTUlvl
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEI,
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
B]TUM
BiTUM

2.95
4"77

3.08

l.E6
4.88

E.4

9.04
2.67
4.28

3.98
tl.23
3-64

4"36
2.69

9.49

8.96
r,09
5.1?

6"5

0.3
1.08

I
1?

5.1

1.5

2.07

6.9
2.82

0.57

0.48
t.7

1.05

1.03

0.49
1.02

t.5
0.3
2.6

1.08

t.04
r.2

27,89s.87
71,2',14.34

s,028.08

I r,549.32

19,961.32
3 i,29E.84

33.320.12
t0,192.29
t3.492"39

8.1 36.79
36,953"92
12,235.07

11,44932
7,540."16

37,435.36

28,390.i0
4.987.55

22,850.94
19,996.76

72t.46
2"469.94
5,995.75
3,442.65

1E,23E.91

3,236-23
5,852.01

20,965,60

s,782.47

5,340,46
t,272.98
6,945.81
3,972.46

2,629.35
1,457.09

2,03E.39
2,475.3E
1,131.16

5,924.7s
3,668.45

6,284.54
3.144.51

25,755.43

12 t.45

387.E6
6,616.89

405.20

100.00

22,93

3,420.59

225.40

l,207. l0

368.80

33 r.5E

77,660_70

35,949.7r

5,028.08

13,955.04
29,527.03
49,167.76

64,739_96

t7"495.23
17,031-33

I, r 36.79
69,581.07
14,161,97
29,3s2.57

8,000.22
63,598.49
46,963. I 9
4,987.55

44,rc1.44
38,231.70

732.55
2,069.94

13,539.2 I
6,t22.57

29,046.4t
5,423-50
7,306.99

22,703.21

6,340.60
5,340.46

1"272.98

16,34r.59

5,793.94
2,629.35
2.042.25
2,369.97

2,513.56

I,2r0.r8
5,946.05
3,668.45

6,284.54
3, t44.J l

26,325.66

7,536.63
1,632.49

7,502"11

6,0s0.62
5,E53.30
7.161.s0

6,5s2_52

3,979.28
2,041.42
6, l 96.00
3,890.65

6,732.24
2,974.06

6,701.63

5,241.43
4,575.73

8,s30.26

s,881.80
2,441.83
i,9i6.61

i3,539.21
5,102. t4
s,695.37
3,6r 5.67
3,s29.95

3,290.32
2,248.44
9,369.23
2,6s2.04

9,612.70

5,5 l 8.04
2,352.77
4, r67.86
2,323.50
|,675.77
4,033.93
2,286.94
3,396.7 r

6,042.E3
2,620.43

24,009.40

5,425.59

2,372.37

8,990.35
I r,252.03

30,834.84
7,202.94
3,538.94

32,604.22

575"00

6,903.36
459.46

26,1 63. r 3

t,248.21

19,504.00

17,21 l .03

il_09

5"232.13

9,s22.45
2,187.2"1

1,454.98

1,737.61

558. 13

9,2 1s.98

1,645.07

585. I 6

38.28
79.02
21.30

230,583.34 STOTAL 135.0? S 4E2539.49 S

16

38p62.83$ 37,42?.08S 789,512_?4$ 5,84S.2t



AITKI:r* COUNTY HICHW^ y DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2OI9

ROI,JTINE MAINTENANCE

ROAD

50

5l
53

54

)4
56

57

58

59

60

6i
62

62

63

64

65

66

67
68

69

7A

1t
n
t3
74

74
75

76

EO

8l
82

83

E8

100

74t

600 I
"t'70t

8502

SURFACE
ROAD

LENGTH

SURFACE
IT4AINTENANCf,

GRAVEL

SURFACE
MAINTENANCE
BITUMINOUS

CULVERTS &
BRIDGES

Vf,GETATION
CONTROL

SNOW - ICE
Rf,MOVAL

TRAFFIC
SERVICES

TOTAI."
ROAD COSTS COST/MILE

GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVUL
GRAVEL
GRA,VEL
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVL,L
GF.AVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVFT,
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
ORAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM

295
4.77
3.08

r.85
488

It.4

904
2"67

428
3.98

n23
3"64

4.16
2.69
9.49
896
109
5.17

65
0.3

108
I

1.2

5,r
1.5

1n1
69

2.82
057
048
t1

1,05

103
0.49
1.02

t.5
U-J

2.6
l.08
'1.04

12

904 03
4,?01 17

r,r68 20

3,49?"43

3t994

88 06

3 t 7.00

440.28

r,004 70

2, I 42.88

379 56

1,640.01

408.1 0

143 81

2'.?6.34

2.103 69
352"22

1,05? 85

1,209 r7
49 68

908 01

482 00

I.375.9 t

1,00t 4l
447 49

406,23
98.60

1,448. I 3

427 40

30'7 64
90.86

2,858 41

3, r 00,6E

61,46

1,757 .45

885 84

5.l l
23 62

t26.7t
44 69

66',1 ,50
131 27
8t26

378.58

89 06
104.50

't 16

3r5.1I
5l .38

t7.57
134

16 06

24.58
493

47 73
45.69

t24 74

26.55

r,938 t6
1.350.27

447.59

735,60
I. I 99.09
3,251.96
2,s58.97

826.98

930 17

1.2r0.95
3,723,69

t,364 s'7

1.391 l9
514-62

1,391.2s
r,285.92

231 59
1,641 l I
I,050.63

12 36

52.33
450.73

492.30

1,777 ^41

239.41

330 39
1,600. I 8

421 .86
410 52

18 22

s34 24
23) 98

42 45
r8.60
40.00

60 29
12.07

104,70

248 22
285.8s

5E.65

I r,707 39
6,980.4 i
2,974 6s
2"825 02

7,4tI 90

I1.471 14

14,223 74
4,t90"27
5,335^ l2
4,161 46

16,056 40

4,983 0l
5,968 64
1,036.34

14,1 83,09

10,767 76

1,45',7 9t
8,954 54
9.130.01

292 28

1,100.20

1,986.98

I,392 89
6,'t22 t8
1,769 02

2.441 25
8,060 79
3, r25 93

1,430 69
458 t8

2,953.46
1,332,05

1,003.60

467 "t2

981.46
1,452 23

290 s8
2,5r8 43
I,304 07
2,00 i 49
1,225 48

6,830"36

3,249.30

652.13

2,379 52
3,I83 s4

4,647.21

5"104 94
|,746 27
r,783.84
t,497 58

6,246 71

1,967.66

2,f52 98

913"53

5,496 67
4,400 80
2,916.65

3,820 50

3.50 1 .89

323.65

s76.79
r.042 38

665.75

2,30't 06
653.25

876 99
2,547 45
1,t40.92
r ,251.87

409.86

1308.7s
"ll7 04

I ,157.63
8 r 9.66
701.48
3t9 95

547 24

555.42
502.49

t,768 7'1

r,48r 6l

27,89s.8't
21,274.34

5,028,08

r 1,549.32

t9,961,32
3 1,298.84

33]24 12

r0.19229
13,492"39

8,136 79

36,953 92
12"235"07
t7,409 32
1,544.16

37 
"435 "36

28,390" 1 0
4,987.55

22,850 94

19,996;16

72t 46
2,069 94
j,995.?5

3,442 6s
l 8.238 9 r

3,23623
5,852.01

20_965,60

5,'t82"47

5"340 46

t,2't2 98

6,945 8 I

3,972.46

2,629.35

r.4s7 09

2,038.39

2A7s 38
r,r31.16
s,92415
3,668 4s
6,284.54

3,144 5l

g4i6??

4,460 03
1,632 49

6,209 31

4,090 43

3.726 05

3,68s 8s
3,8I7.34
3,r i2,43
z,AU 42

3,294 64
3,361.28

3,992 96
2,803 26

3,944.72

3,168 s4
4,5'75.73

4,419.91

3,0'76.42

2,404,87

r,916 6l
j,995 75

2,858.88

3,576.26

2,t57 49
2,827 06
3,038 49
2.050 52
9"369 23
2,652 A4

4.085 77

3,783.30

2,552 7'7

2,9't3 65

1,998 42

1,650 25
3,770 53

2,278.75

3,396 7l
6,042 83

2,620.43

6,362 r l
8,485 19

'7,684 79
10,546"62

9,831.06
2,98 r.28
5,037.03

9"478.99

7.38E.87
2,985.4 r

r 1,505 94

8,834.94

6,677 34

5,428"39

2"388.9s

847.02

6,7U,-t6

2,122^12

8,378.50

l,734.05

299 39

6r 8.33

2"-/03.4',1

1,s57 98

TOTAL t3s.07 s r30,6s2.63 $ 19,8E2.42 $ 20,313.52 $
16a

36,493.07 $ 190,129.76 S 85,068.09$ 4E2,539.49 S 3,s72.51



St,,]RFACE
ROAD

Lf,NGTH

AITKIN CO UN'l'Y H ICI{WAy DEpAR't'ME,r-T
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 20I9

cut.vERTs, BRIDGsS
CUARD RAILS

.tOTAT.

ROAD COSTSROAD

50

5l
53

54

54

56

5"1

58

59

60

6l
62

62
63

64
65

66
6'l
68

69

70

7l
72

73

74
74

75

76

19

80

8l
82

83

88

100

241

24t
600 r
-7701

8502

CRAVEL
CRAVEI"
BITUM
BIl'UM
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEt.
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
BTIUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRA.VEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
CILA.VEL

BITUM
BITUM
GRAVET,
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITLIM
BTf[JM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BTTUM
GRAVEL
ORAVEI-
BTfUM
BITUM

2.95
4.77

3.08
t.86
4.8E

8.4
9.04

7.67
4.28

3.98

I r.23

3 "64
4.36
2.69
9.49
8.96
1.09

5.17
6.5

0.3

r.08
,|

t.2
5.1

1"5

2.07

6.9
2.82
0"57

0"48

t.7
1.05

r.03

0.49
1.02

1.5

0.3
2.6

1,08

1.04

t.2

20,588.40
4,530.64

96.96
6,097"90

6,333.3 3

29,578"95
4,185,66

2,863.04

29,91 I .83

3,260.87
338.76

16,417.73

I,59I.07
l?,2 I 1.03

5,232. l3

2.249.92

1,573.27

9,2 15.98

24,009.40
5,425.59

7,372,37
8,990.35

I1"252,03
30,834.84

7,202.94
3,5 38.94

32.604.22

575.00

6,903.36
459.46

26,1 63.1 3

t,248.2t

19,504.00
t],2t 1.03

l 1.09

5,232.t3

9,522.45
2,181.2'1

1,454.98

t,737.6t
558. r3

9,215.98

t,645.07

585 16

18"28
'19.02

2t.30

8, i3E.?8
t,t37.44

t,275.41

1,842.28

r,339.53
3,4 10.93

2,69'7.'73

826.86

2,903 3 I
t57.97

1,583.34

r70.80
2,756.92

139.3 r

3,7't2.53
2,64'r.85

36.9'7

5,232.r3

1,867. l i
r,458. l8

702.89
25 t.83
t97.92

5,42t.t6
r,566"73

1,194.20

25.52
263.40

E.r9

RESURFACING
GENERAL
REPAIRS

1,600"20

894 9s

430.69

555.0_s

5 t6.34
1,493.68

67s.94

2,334.98

1,655 05

t20,'10
],4 A)

92s.78

4"525.62

r,094.64

2"046.37
1,454.98

t64.34
42 73

REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS

COST/MILERESHAPING

I 
"820.80

2,275.41

2,156,10

846.92

357.41

372.08

3,7E8. l2

9,920.46

ll09

1,64s"07

585. 16

305.66
4,363.65

739.55

676.68

575.00
l,6rs 36

5,832.86
\)J L?

3.466.85

6, t77.89
140.90

5 r5.40

38,28
79.02
2t "30

161277.41 $TOTAL 135.07 S 23,778.62 $

16b

24,870.83 $ 20,656.42 S 230,583.34 S 1.707.r4



AITKIN COTINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2OI9

ROAD

50

5l
53

54
54

56

5'l
58

59

60

6l
62

62

OJ

64
65

66
61

68

69
1A

7l
7Z

73

74
75

76

77
'19

80

8l
t2
E3

88

r00
24t
24t
600 l
n01
8502

CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
B]TUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM

2.9s
4.77

3.08
1.86

4.88

8.4
9.04

2.67
4.28

3,98

1 1.23

3.64
4.36

2.69
9.49
8.96
1.09

5. l7
6.5
0.3

r.08

I
1.2

5.1

1.5

2.07
6.9

2.82

0.57

0.48

t,7
1.05

I.03
0.49
1.02

1.5

0.3
2-6

l.0E
r.04

1.2

SURFACf,
ROAD

LENCTH
NEWCULVERT,
RAIIS& TILING

SEEDING
SODDf\[G

97.t6

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

BE'I-TERMENTS

COST/MILE

8,730"65
25.46

79.48
787.73

44.82

3't.45

2.04

"t84.54

25.1 1

233.48

72.31

325.0E

t,M1.94
12 t.45

6,616,89
405.20

100.00

3,420.59

22s.00

368.80

331.58

CUTS. FILLS

24,6 I 0^33

387.86

22.93

1,207. l0

25"?55.43
t2t.4s

38?.86
6,6r 6.E9

405.20
100 00

TOTAL

22.93

3,420.59

:
225.00

1,207.t0

368.80

331 .s8

135.07 S r2,637.4s $
16c

26,228,22 S 97.t6 $ 38,962.83 S 2E8.46



AITKIN COTNTY HICHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OII ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2OI9

SURFACf
ROAD

LENCTH
SPECTAL
WORK

SPf,CIAL
AGREEMENTS

TOTAL
ROAD COSTS

SPECIAL WORK - ACREEMENTS

COST/MILOROAI)

)U
51

s3

54

54
56

57
5E

59

60

6l
62

62

63

64
o)
66
67
68

69
10

71
"r2

73

14
74
1S

76

T]
79

80

8t
82

83

88
100

241
241

600 r

7101
8502

GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BTTUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
BTTUM
ATTUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
GRAVEL
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUI\4
CRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM
BITUM
GRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
CRAVEL
GRAVEL
BITUM
BITUM

2"95

4.71

3.08

1.86

4.88

8"4

9.04
2-67
4.28

3.98
l1.23
3.64
4.36
2.69

9.49
8.96

1.09

s.t7
6.5
0.3

r.08
I

ta

5.1

1"5

2.07
6.9

2.82

0,57

0.48
,.7

l.05
1.03

0.49
1.02

!a

0.3
2.6

l "08
1.04

t.2

9, r28.33

33.35
l8?.50

l?9.80

t,35 t.90
r,619.30

17,099.88

539.40
1,023.91

2,31 t.33
2,679.92

916.25

r79.80
t't6r'.l

9,128.33

33.3s
187,50

l?9.80

l,35 r.90
r,6 r 9.30

t7,099.88

539.40
r,023.91

2,3 I 1.33

2,679.92
9t5,25

r79.80
176.4t

1,913,70

l?.93
38.42

19.89

37 i.40
371.40

1"908.47

t04.33
t57.s2

2,31 l ,13

2,233.2'1
179.66

r05.76
16E.01

$
16d

37,427.08TOTAL 13s.07 $ s 37,421.08 5 277.09



Contract

Aitkin County Highway Department

Summary of Construction Cosls

For the Year Ended 1213112019

County State Aid Highway System - Regular Construction

Engineering ROW
Utility

Relocation

s3,331.29

$0.00

$36,303.53

$'t1,220.92

$12,298.38

$1,520.08

$253.26

$0.00

$382.88

$0.00

$5,543.3s

$15,339.12

$4,s78.80

$5,988.30

$0.00

$15,477.30

$881.26

$46,114.60

$498.36

$41.64

$3,569.76

$84.65

$15,150.00

$0.00

$'178,577.48 $460,334.27 $0.00 $0.00

Force Other Costs Total CostsProject

cP 00t-090-033

sAP 001-601-020

sAP 001-603-018

sAP 001-603-019

sAP 001-603-020

sAP 001-605-013

sAP 001-605-014

sAP 001-608-006

sAP 001-609-004

sAP 001-610-029

sAP 001-610-030

sAP 001-612-021

sAP 001-612-022

sAP 001-614-014

sAP 001-615-007

sAP 001-616-007

sAP 001-617-004

sAP 001 -625-001

sAP 001-631-003

sAP 001-632-007

sAP 001 -636-004

sP 001-606-021

sP 001 -61 1-003

sP 001-628-012

Construction Total:

$261 ,173.1 I
$0.00

$0.00

$757,744.63

$140,277.50

$0.00

$0.00

$126.00

$o'oo

$o.oo

$452,383.59

$131,329.70

948,21A.79

$0.00

$0.00

$1,400,600.39

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$101 .00

$0.00

$674.80

$0.00

$0.00

Ee, r ez,o2r .ss

$0.00

$0.00

s278,362,84

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$181,971.43

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,878.39

$0.00

$87,712.22

$28,996,S2

$24,990.41

$3,217.66

$51S.44

$o.oo

$785.27

$0.00

$12,838.01

$29,285.27

$1 1,443.39

$5,261 .63

$0.00

$32,706.58

$1,807.45

$114,344.62

$1,022.13

$85.41

$7,321 .51

$173.62

$0.00

$0.00

$369,389.ei

$271,382.86

$0.00

$402,378.59

$7s7,962.47

$177,566.29

$4,737.74

$772.70

$126.00

$1,168.15

$0.00

$470,764.95

$175,954.09

$64,232.98

$11,249.93

$0.00

$1 ,448,784.27

$2,688.71

$342,430.65

$1,520-49

$228.05

$10,891 .27

$933.07

$15,1 50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,200,923.26

17



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Gonstruction Costs

For the Year Ended 12!3112015

Project CP 001-090-033 Altsrnate Project:

P€rc€nt Completed: 99.99% Lengthl

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 3, 4, 10, 11, 29, 40

LOCATION: CSAH 3, 4,10,11,29,4A

DESGRIPTION: Multi-Road Shouldering

LETTING DATE:

GONTRAGTOR:

Construction Costs

613 12019 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction company of Brainerd

PriorYeaF Current Year

6 n12A19

Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineerlng:

Permanent ROW;

Tomporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Gosts:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$261,173.18

$0.00

$3,331.29

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,878.39

$261,1 73.18

$0.00

$3,331.29

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,878.39

Total Projcct Costs

Funding Sources

$0.00 $271,382.86 $2713A2.86

Regular Conetruction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bondlng:

Other Grants:

Stale Park:

Countyr Turnback:

Federal:

Gounty - Othor Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s271,382.86

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$271,382.86

Total Funding $0.00 $271,382.86 $271,382.86

17 -t



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For th. Yoar Ended 1213112019

Project: SAP 001-601-020 Alternate ProJect:

Perc€nt Completed: 100.00% Length: 3.60 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 1

LOCATION: CSAH 22 to 3.6 miles north

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill & Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

5 t8 t2017

Hardrives, lnc

AWARD DATE: 519 t2017

Prior YeaF Current Year Total

Contracl Paymonts:

Construction Engineering:

Projoct Engineerlng:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Othe./Ovorhoad Costs:

$478,896.89

$0.00

$12,841.3s

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2'.1,210.24

$478,896.89

$0.00

$12,841,35

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21,21A.24

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total Projoct Cost8:

Funding Sources

$s12,948.48 $0.00 $512,948.48

Regular Conetruction:

Municipal Construction,

Town Brldgo:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

StaG Park:

County Turnback;

Federel:

County - Other Local:

$419,616.16

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$93,332.32

$93,065.63

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

($93,065.63)

$5'12,681.79

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$266.69

Total Funding: $s12,948.48 $0.00 $512,948.48

17 -2



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Projact: SAP 001-603-018 Alternate Project:

Percont Comploted: 0,00% Length; 3.20

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 3

LOCATION: 1/4 mile W of CR 62 to TH 65

DESCRIPTION Widening and Bituminous Pavement

LETTING DATEI

GONTRACTOR;

Construction Costs

AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd

Prior Years Gurrent Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces;

Other/Overhead Costs:

s0.00

$0.00

$91,472.15

$0.00

$38,689.12

$0,00

$0.00

$105,709.55

$0.00

$0.00

$36,303.53

$0.00

$278,362.84

$0.00

$0.00

$87,712.22

$0.00

$o,oo

$127,775.68

$0.00

$317,051 .96

$o.oo

$0.00

s193,421.77

Total Projoct Co8ts:

Fundlng Sources

$235,870.82 $402,378.59 $638,249.41

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

Gounty - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$235,870.82

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$402,378.59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

00.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$638,249.41

Total Funding: $235,870.82 $402,378.59 $638,249.41

17 -3



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statemont of Conatructlon Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Projectt SAP 001-503-019 Alternate ProJect:

Percont Completed: 99.99% Length: 4.14 Mites

ROADNUMBERITWSP: CSAH 3

LOCATIOI|; CSAH 29 to US HWY 169

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill/Ovorlay/Striping

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Constructaon Costs

613 12019 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Braine.d

Prior Years Current Year

6 t11t2019

Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanenl ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

OtherlOverhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

8757,744.63

$0.00

$11,220.92

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$28,996.92

$757,744.63

$0.00

$11,220.92

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$28,996.92

Total Project Goetel

F_uldilg S-o:rqs*

Regular Conslructaon:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Olher Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

Gounty - Other Local:

$0.00 $797,962.47 $797,962.47

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$715,563.73

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$82,398.74

$715,563,73

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$82,398.74

Tolal Funding: $0.00 $797,962.47 $797,962.47

17 -4



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Project: SAP 001-603-020 Alternate Projectr

Pe.cent Completed: 57.70o/o Lengthi 3,2 Miles

ROAD NUIUIBERITWSP: CSAH 3

LOCATION: 114 miW of CR 62 to TH 65

DESCRIPTION: Clearing and Grubbing

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

9 t4 t2019

R.C. Habeck, LLC

AtffARD DATE: 10t8 12019

Prlor Years Cu.rgnt Yoar Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Pernoanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

lltility Relocation:

County Forcss:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$'t40.277.50

$0,00

$12,2S8.38

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$24,990.41

$140,277,50

$0.00

$12,298.38

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$24,S90.41

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $177,566.29 $177,566.29

Regular Conslruction:

Municipal Construclion:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

Slate Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Faderal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0-00

$0,00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$4A,277.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$37,28E.79

$140,277.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$37,288.79

Total Funding: $0.00 9177,566.29 $177,566.29

17 -s



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Con3tructlon Goets

For lhe Year Ended llyn$g

Project: SAP 001€05-013 Alternate Proj6ct:

Perc€nt Completed: 0.00% Length: 0.1 mile

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 5

LOGATION: CSAH 5 inlet to Fleming Lake

DESCRIPTION; Culvert Replacement

LETTING DATEI

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$4,503.62

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,190.43

$0.00

$0.00

$1,520.08

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,217.66

s0.00

$0.00

$6,023.70

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,406.09

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$9,694.05 $4,737.74 $14,431.79

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$9,694.05

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,737.74

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,431.79

Total Funding; $9,694.05 $4,737.74 $'14,431.79

17 -6



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Con$truction Costs

For the Year Ended 1U3112019

Project: SAP 001€05-014 Allernate Project:

Percent Comploted: O.O0% Length: 4,7 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH5

LOCATION: CSAH 5 - From CR 53 to TH 21A - ll miles NE from Aitkin

DESCRIPTION Grading and Aggegate Base; Culvert Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE

Constructlon Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Gonstruction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Pormanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$188.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$275.61

$0.00

$0.00

$253.26

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o"oo

$519.44

$0.00

$0.00

$441.26

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$795.05

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$463.61 8772.70 $1,236.31

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$463.61

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0^00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$772.70

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,236.31

Total Funding: $463.61 $772.70 $1,236.31

17 -7



Project: SAP 001-608-006 Alternate Project:

Percent Comploted: 100.00% Length: 0.9 mile

ROAD NUMBER/TWSPT CSAH I
LOCATION: TH210 to South 1st Street

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill and Overlay

Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Slatement of Construction Gosts

For the Yaar Ended 1213112019

Current Year

LETTING DATE:

CONTRAGTOR:

Gonstructlon Costs

611112018 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Co.

Prior Years

6 fi2t2418

Total

Contract Payments:

Construclion Engineering:

ProJect Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Rslocataon:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Gosts:

$189,254.24

$0.00

97,887.25

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$12,287.72

$126.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$189,380.24

$0.00

$7,887.25

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$12,287.72

Total ProJect Gosts:

Funding Sources

820s,425,21 $126.00 $20s,555.21

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnbaek;

Fsdera!:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$186,832.70

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$22,596.51

$0"00

s22,722.51

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($22,596.51)

$0.00

$209,555.21

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total Fundlng: $209,429.21 $126.00 $209,555.21

17 -8



Project: SAP 001$09-004 iilternate Project:

P€rc€nt Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBERJTWSP: CSAH 9

LOCATION: US HWY 65/27 to US HWY 65/27

OESGRIPTION: Bituminous Mill, Overlay & Strlping

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1131120{9

.82 Mile

AWARD DATE:

Prior Yearc Current YearConstructlon Co6ts Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$382.88

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$785"27

s0.00

$0.00

$382.88

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

9785.27

Total Proj€ct Costs:

Funrling Sources

$0"00 $1,168,15 $1,168.15

Regular Gonstruction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridgs:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,168.15

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,168.15

Total Funding $0.00 $1,168.15 $1 ,1 68.1 5

17 -9



Aitkin County Highway Department
Statement of Gonstruction Gosts

For the Year Ended l?31/2019

Project: SAP 001-610-029 Altornate Prolect:

Percent Completed: 100.0070 Length: 1 1 .20 Mile

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 10

LOCATION: CSAH 3 to CSAH 18

DESCRIPTION: Eituminous Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construclaon Gosts

5 t8 t2017

Hardrives, lnc

AWARD DATE: 5 t9 t2017

Prior Yeare Current Year Total

Contract Paymenls:

Construction Engineoring

Project Engineering;

Pe.manent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$1,247 ,576j7

$0.00

$1s,831 .96

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$31,916.24

$1,247,576.17

$0.00

$15,831.96

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$31,e16.24

$0n0

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total P@ect Costs:

Funding Sources

$1,295,324.37 $0.00 $1 ,295,324.37

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Brldge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

Counly Turnback:

Fodoral:

Gounty - Other Local:

$1,130,621.23

$110,714.92

$0.00

$0.00

00.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$53,988.22

$1 ,182,006.08

$113,318.29

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0,00

$5r,384.85

$2,603.37

$o,oo

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

(s53,988.22)

Total Funding: $1,295,324.37 $0.00 $1 ,295,324.37

17 -to



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Project: SAP 001-610-030 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 97.O3% Length: 2.25 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 10

LOCATION: CSAH 10 - from TH 200 to ttasca County Line

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mili/Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRAGTOR:

Construction Costs

613 12019 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd

Prior Years Current Year

6 111t2019

Total

Contract Payments:

Gonstruction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Pe.manent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$58.75

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$86.12

$452,383.59

$0.00

$5,543.35

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o,oo

$12,838.01

$452,383.59

$0.00

$5,602.10

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$12,524.13

Total Project Costs:

InFing loq'ces
Regular Construction:

Municlpal Conslruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Parkr

Counly Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

Total Funding:

$144.87 $470,764.95 $470,909.82

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$144.87

$452,383.59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$18,381.36

s452,383,59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

$18,526.23

$144.87 $470,754.95 $470,909.82

17 -il



Proiect: SAP 001-612-021 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 99.99% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 12

LOCATION: Oriole Ave to N. junction CSAH 39

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Cosls

For the Year Ended 12131120'19

2.06 Miles

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill, Shoulder Widening, Bituminous Paving

LETTING DATE

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

5 t21t2018

Knife River

AWARD DATE: s t22t2018

Prior Years Current Year Tolal

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Ptoject Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$1,991 ,227 .7O

$0.00

$122,603.05

$0.00

$22,748.08

$0.00

$0.00

$172,659.58

$131,329.70

$0.00

$1s,339.12

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$29,285.27

$2,122,557.40

$0.00

$137,942.17

$0.00

$22,748.08

$0.00

$0.00

$201,944.8s

Total Project Costs

Sources

R€gular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$2,309,238"41 $175,954.09 $2,485,192.50

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,309,238.41

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$175,954.09

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$o.oo

$0.00

$2,485,192.50

Total Funding $2,305,238.41 $175,954.09 $2,48s,192.50

17 -t2



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year EndedlA31nO19

Project: SAP 001-612-022 Alternate Project:

Percent Gompletad: 99.99% Length: 2.64 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 12

LOCATION: 375th Ave to Oriole Ave

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill & Overlay & Turn Lane

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Constructlon Costs

512'.112018

Knife River

AWARD DATE: 5 n2na18

Prior Yearc Current Year Totel

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocationl

County Forcesr

Other/Overhead Costs:

$567,283.81

$0.00

$24,917.12

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$38,486.31

$48,210.79

$0.00

$4,578.80

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1 1,443.39

$615,494.60

$0.00

$29,495.92

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$49,929.70

Total Proloct Costs:

Funding Sources

$630,687.24 $64,232.98 $654,520.22

Regular Construction:

Municipal Gonstruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$630,687.24

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$64,232.98

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$694,920-22

Total Fundlng: $630,687.24 $64,232.98 $694,92O.22

17 -t3



Projsctr SAP 001-614-014 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00o/o Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 14

LOCATION: CSAH 14 overSavanna River

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement & Bituminous Paving

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Costs Prior Yaars

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Gonstruction Costa

For ths Ysar Ended 1213112O19

0.2 Mile

Cunent Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering

Projoct Engineering:

Pormanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Gosts:

$0.00

s0,00

s5,174.99

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,560.41

$0.00

$0.00

$5,988-30

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,261.63

$0.00

$0.00

$11,163.29

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,822.44

Total Prolect Costs:

Funding Sources

$8,735.40 $11,249.93 $19.985.33

Regular Construction:

Municipal Gonstruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Othor Grants:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Federal:

County - Olher Local:

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,735.40

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$11,249.93

$o,oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$19,985.33

Total Fundingr 98,735.40 $1 1,249_93 s19,985.33

17 -t4



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statemont of Construction Gosts

For the Year Ended 12131/2019

6.08 Miles

Project: SAP 001-615-007 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 99.99% Length

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 15

LOGATION: Crow Wing Couniy Line to CSAH 1

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement over Cedar Creek & Bituminous Mill & Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

5 t8 t2017

Hardrives, lnc

AWARD DATE: 5 ts t2017

Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering;

Permanenl ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Othedoverhead Costs:

$1 ,313,286.02

$226.33

$78,931.61

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$s6,097.72

$1 ,313,286"02

$226.33

$78,931 .61

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$56,097.72

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total Project Costs

Funding Sources

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridgo:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$'1,448,541.68 $0.00 $1,448,541.68

$1,171,510.30

$98,822.13

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$178,209.25

$174,124.17

$3,960.78

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($178,084.e5)

$1,345,634.47

$102,782.91

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$124.30

Total Fundingi $1,448,541.68 $0.00 $1,448,541.68

17 -ls



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statsment of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 121fi/2019

Project: SAP 001-616-007 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 99.99% Length: 8.99 Mites

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 16

LOCATION: CSAH 16 from CSAH 13 to TH 210 -Tamarack

DESGRIPTION: Bituminous Mill & Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

613 12019 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Conskuction Company of Brainerd

Prior Years Current Year

6 t11t2019

Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

Gounly Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0,00

$2,667.87

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,91 1.04

$1,400,600.39

$0.00

$15,477.30

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$32,706.s8

$1,400,600.3e

$0.00

$1 8,145.1 7

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$36,617.62

Total Project Costs:

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback;

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$1,219,836.27

$63,228.53

$0.00

$0-00

$0"00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$165,719.47

$1,219,836.27

$63,228.53

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$172,298.38

$6,578.91 $1,448,784.27 $'1,455,363.18

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,578.9'l

Total Funding: $6,578.91 $1,448,784.27 $1,455,363.18

17 -16



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Coste

For the Year Entled {?31/2019

Project: SAP 001617-004 Alternate Project:

Percent Gompleted: 0.00% Length: 7.1 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 17

LOCATION: TH 47 toTH 47

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill/Overlay

LETTING DATE

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Conslruction Gosts Prior Years Current Year Total

Gontract Payments:

Constructlon Engineering

Project Engineering:

Permanent R€lW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

Gounty Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$881.26

s0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$1,807.45

$0.00

$0.00

$881.26

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,807.45

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $2,688.71 $2,688.71

Regular Constructaon:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

Gounty - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,688.71

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.@

$0.00

$0.00

$2,688.71

Total Funding: $0.00 $2,688,71 $2,685.7',!

17 -t?



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Gosts

For the Year Ended 1213112019

3.30 Miles

Project: sAP 001-625-001 Atternate Project:

Percenl Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 25

LOCATION: Kanabec County Line to Jc{ CSAH 23

DESCRIPTION: Grading and Aggregate Base

LETTING DATE

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

10t2 t2019

Kern & Tabery lnc

AWARD DATE: 11t26t2}19

Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costsr

$0-00

$0.00

$50,095.07

$0-00

$46,908.62

$0.00

$0.00

$80,439.75

$0.00

$o.oo

$46,114.60

$0.00

$181 ,971 .43

$0.00

$0.00

$114,344.62

$0.00

$0.00

$96,209.67

$0.00

$228,880.05

$0.00

$0.00

$194,784.37

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

s177,443.44 $342,430.65 $519,874,09

Regular Construction:

Municipal Constructionl

Town Bridge:

Bondang:

Olher Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

9177343.44

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$342,430.65

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$519,874.09

Total Funding: $177,443.44 $342,430.65 s519,874.09

17 -18



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statomont of Coffitructlon Cocts

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Project: SAP 001-631-003 Alternate Project:

Percent Complotod: 0.00% Length: 3.53 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 31

LOCATION: CSAH 6 to CSAH 32

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill/Overlay

LETTING DATE:

GONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Constructlon Gosts Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Paymgnts:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility R6locatlon:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Gosts:

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$498.36

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,022.13

$0.00

$0.00

$498.36

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,022.13

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $1,520,49 $1,520.49

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Parkr

County Turnbackl

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,520.49

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,520.49

Total Funding: $0.00 $1,520.49 $1,520.49

17 -19



Project: SAP 001-632-007 Alternate Project:

P€rcent Completed: 100.00% Length: 3.2 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 32

LOCATION: From CSAH 6 to CSAH 31 , 3 miles N of Tamarack

DESGRIPTION: Agg Baseishoulder, Bit Surfacing/Striping

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Pefmanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/overhead Costs:

611112018 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Co

Prior Years

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12131120'19

Current Year

6 t12t2018

Total

$802,934.62

$0.00

$21,890.10

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$34,962.19

$101 .00

$0.00

$41.64

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$85.41

$803,035.62

$0.00

$21,931.74

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$35,047.60

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$859,786.91 $228.0s $860,014.96

$794,271.59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$65,515.32

$65,6s7.96

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($65,429.91)

$859,929.55

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$85.41

Total Funding: $859,786.91 $228.05 $860,014,96

17 -20



Project: SAP 001-636-004 Alternate Project:

Percent Complcted: 0.00% Longth: 0.1 Mile

ROAD NUMBERITWSP: CSAH 36

LOGATION:

DESCRIPTION: Culvert Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Conetruction Gosts Prior Years

Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Stalement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1A3112019

Cunent Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Proiect Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocat,on:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

Total Project CosG:

Fundlng Sources

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Oth6r Grantsi

$tate Park:

Coun9 Tumback:

Fsderal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,569.76

s0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0,00

$7,321.51

$0.00

$0.00

s3,s69.76

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,321.51

$0.00 $10,891 .27 $10,891.27

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10,E91.27

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o,oo

$10,891.27

Total Funding: $0.00 $10,891.27 $10,891.27

17 -2r



Project: SP 001-606-021 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 100.00% Length

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 6

LOCATION: TH 65 to 4.9 miles east

DESCRIPTION Bituminous Mill and Overlay

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12131/2019

4.9 miles

Current Year

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

611112018 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brolhers Construction Co.

Prior Years

6 t12t2018

Total

Conlract Payments:

Conslruction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$1,141,294.71

$0.00

$39,336.87

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$58,056.34

$674.80

$0.00

$84.65

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$173.62

$1 ,141,969.s1

$0.00

s39,421.52

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$58,229.96

Total Project Costs:

Funling Soulces 
_

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

Total Funding:

$1,238,687.92 $933.07 $1 ,239,620.99

$204,81 7.94

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$810,070.95

$223,799.03

$120,338.6s

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$103,504.66

($222.910.24)

$325,156.59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$913,575.61

$888.79

$1,238,687.92 $933.07 $1,239,620.99

17 -22



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Constructlon Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

3.2 Miles

Project: SP 001{11-003 Alternats Project:

Percont Gompleted: 0.00% Lengthl

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 1'l

LOCATION: Crow Wing County line to US Hwy 169

DESCRIPTION

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction CoBts

Bituminous Paving; Aggregate Shouldering; Culvert Replacement; Shoulder Widening

AWARD DATE:

Prlor Years Gurrent Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Rolocationr

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Coets:

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$15,150.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

8'15,150.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $1 5,150-00 $15,150.00

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grante :

State Park:

County Turnback:

Fsderal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$15,150.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s1s,150.00

Total Fundang: $0.00 $15,150.00 $15,150.00

17 -23



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Ptojact: SP 001-628-012 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 100,00% Length: 8 Miles

ROAD ITUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 28

LOCATION: US HWY169 to TH 210

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Mill and Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

6 t29t2015

Cenhal Specialties

AWARD DATE: 7 t14t2015

Prior Yearg Curent Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$2,342,658.73

$0.00

$99,300.29

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$89,200,36

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,342,658.73

$0.00

$99,300.29

$0,00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$89,200.36

Total Project Gosts:

Funding Sourcss

$2,531 ,159.38 $0.00 $2,531,159.38

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Gnnts:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$1,091 ,964.72

$0.00

$0,00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,003,638.00

$435,556.66

$25A,425.40

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($250,425.40)

$1 ,342,390.12

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,003,638.00

$185,1 31.26

Total Funding: $2,531 ,159.38 $0.00 $2,531,159,38

17 -24



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
Summary of Gonstruction Costs

For lhe Y€ar Ended 1213112019

County Highway Gonstruction

Project
Contract
Paym6nts Enginoering ROW

Utility
Relocation Force OtherCosts Total Costs

cP 001-027-001

cP 001-053-003

cP 001-062-004

cP 001-070-001

cP 001-076-001

cP 001-076-002

cP 001-079-002

$0.00

$41 ,761.91

$0.00

$232,605.81

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10,860.83

$3,227.36

$388.97

$5,403.39

$7,56E.93

$43,37

$261.34

$30,s25.35

$8,975.37

$797,76

$11,727.16

$15,523.71

$88.95

$536.00

$41,686.18

$53,965.64

$1,186.73

$249,736.36

$23,092.64

$132.32

8797.34

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o,oo

$0.00

90,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Construc{ionTotal: $274,367.72 527,754.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,475.30 $37A,597.21

18



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended l!3tl2019

Project: CP 001-027-001 Altornate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length: 6.6 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH27

LOCATIONI TH27 IO CSAH 13

DESGRIPTIONI Grading and Aggregate Surfacing

LETTING DATEI

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Gosts Prior Years Current Year Total

Conlract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROIIY:

Utility Relocation:

Gounty Forces;

Othar/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$8,818.63

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$12,927.93

$0.00

$0.00

$10,860.83

$0.00

$o.oo

s0.00

$0.00

$30,825.35

$0.00

$0.00

$r9,679.46

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

s0.00

$43,753.28

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

s21,746.56 $41,686.18 $63,432.74

Regular Construction:

Municipal Gonstruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Olher Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local;

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21,746.56

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$41,686.18

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$63,432.74

Total Funding; $21,746.56 $41,686.18 $63,432.74

18-t



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statemont of Constructlon Coets

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Project: CP 001-053-003 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 99.99% Length: 3.225 Mite

ROAD NUMBERITWSP: CR 53

LOCATION: CSAH 4 to CSAH 5

DESCRIPTION: Bituminous Paving

LETTING DATE

GONTRACTOR:

Construction Cosls

5 t21t2018

Knife River

AWARD DATE: 5 n2t2A18

Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineoring:

Permangnt ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utllity Relocation:

County Forcesl

Other/Overhead Costs:

$654,752.74

$0.00

$10,467.70

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21,193.62

$41,761.91

$0.00

$3,227.36

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,976.37

$736,554.6s

$0.00

$13,695.06

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$30,'r69,ee

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$726,454.06 $53,965.64 $780,419.70

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridgel

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$726,454,06

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$s3,965.64

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$780,419.70

Total Funding: $726,454,06 $53,965,64 $780,4r 9.70

18 -2



Project: CP 001-062-004 Allernate Projoct:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CR62

LOGATION: CR 62 from TH 210 to 435th St

DESCRIPTIO}I: Bituminous Mill/Oveilay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statem€nt of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112015

2.64 Miles

A$rrARD DATE:

Prior Yearc Current YearGonstruction Costs Total

Conlract Payments:

Congtruction Enginesring:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$388.97

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$797.76

$0"00

$0.00

$388,97

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$797.76

Total Projoct Co8ts:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $1,186.73 $1,186.73

Regular Construction:

Municipal Constructionl

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,186.73

$0.00

$0,00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,186.73

Total Funding: $0.00 $1,186,73 $1,186.73

18 -3



Aitkin County Highway Department

Slatom€nt of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213t12019

Project: CP 001-070-001 Alternate Project:

Percent Comploted: 99.99% Length: '1.07 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CR 70

LOCATION: TH 65 to TH 65

DESGRIPTION: Bituminous Mill/Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construclion Costs

613 12019 AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd

Prior Years Curr€nt Year

6 t11t2019

Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Rslocataon:

County Forces:

OtherrOvorhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$232,605.81

$0.00

$5,403.39

$0.00

$0.00

$0^00

$0.00

$11,727 .16

$232,605.81

$0.00

$5,403.39

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$11,727,16

Total Projoct Costs:

Funding Sourcrc

$0.00 $249,736.36 $249,736,36

R€gular Construction:

llllunici pal Gonstruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$249,736.36

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$249,736.36

Total Funding: $0.00 $249,736.36 $249,736.36

18 -4



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statament of Construclion Costs

For the Year Ended 123112019

Project: CP 001-076-001 Altsrnate Projsct:

Percent Completed: O.O0% Length: 2.82 Miles

ROAD NUilIBER/TWSP: CR 76

LOCATION: US HWY 169 to US HWY 169

DESCRIPTION: Culvert R6placement

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Gosts Prior Years Cur,ent Year Total

Contract Paymenls:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineoring:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Ui,lity Relocationr

County Forces:

Otho/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$7,568.93

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$15,523.71

$0.00

$0.00

$7,568.93

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

$15,523.71

Total Project Costs

Fundlng Sources

$0.00 $23,092.64 $23,092.64

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnbaek:

Federal:

Coun$ - Other Localr

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

00.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$23,092.64

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s23,092.54

Total Funding: $0.00 $23,092.64 $23,092.64

18 -5



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Cosls

For the Year Ended 1213112015

Project: CP 001-076-002 Alternate Project:

Pe.cent Complet€d: 0.00% Length: 2.82 Miles

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CR 76

LOCATION: US HWY 169 to US HWY 169

DESGRIPTION: Bituminous Mill & Oveday

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR;

AWARD DATE:

Construction Goets PriorYeae Current Year Tot l

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Parmanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

county Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

90.00

$0.00

$493.60

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$642.44

$0.00

$0.00

$43.37

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$88.95

$0.00

$0.00

$536.97

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$731.39

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$1,136.04 $132.32 $1,268.36

Rsgular Gonstruction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$t,136.04

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$132.32

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,268.36

Total Funding: $1,136.04 $132.32 $1,268.36

18 -6



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12131120{9

Project: CP 001-079-002 Allernate Project:

Percent Completod: 0.00% Length: 0.48 mite

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CR 79

LOCATION: CSAH 9 to end of road

DESCRIPTION Bituminous Mill/Overlay

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Gonstruction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Paymente:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Petmansnt ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$261.34

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$536.00

$0.00

$0.00

$261.34

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$536.00

Total Projoct Costs $0.00 $797.34 $797.34

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construclion:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$797.34

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$797.34

Total Fundlng: s0.00 $797.34 $797.34

18 -7



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Summary of Construction Corts

For the Year Ended 1213112015

tsrldge Constructlon

Contract
l.gE*- _**=?agr{:,.
sAP 001-598-014

sAP 001-598-016

sAP 001-599-040

sAP 001-599-M1

sAP 001-599-042

sAP 001-601-021

sAP 001-612-023

sAP 001-618-005

Engin€erang ROW
uilrig

Relocation Force OthorGostr Total Costs
$0.00

$0.00

$1,452.59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$22,393.02

$7,512.21

$0.00

$1,408,53

$10,103.09

$16,545.02

$44,338.87

$26,927.58

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$2,345.35

$6,153.36

$0.00

s784.56

$14,612.39

$'t,151.63

$3,538.78

$7,681.s6

$24,738.37

$14,065.57

$1,4s2.59

$2,193.09

824.715.48

$17,696.65

$47,877.65

$34,609.14

Construction fotal: $1,452.59 $129,628.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,267,63 $167,348.54

19



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Yea. Ended 1?31/2019

Project SAP 001-598-014 Alt€rnato Project:

Percent Completed: 0.OOo/o Length: 0.2 Miles

ROAO NUMBER/TWSP: CR 62

LOCATION: CR 62 - over the Sandy River

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement

LETTING DATE

CONTRACTOR:

AIffARD DATE:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Conslruction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$22,393.02

So.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,345.35

$0.00

$0.00

$22,3%.A2

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2.345"35

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $24,738_37 E24,738.37

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construclion

Town Bridge:

Bondlng:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Faderal:

County - Other Local:

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$o-oo

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$24,73837

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

824,738.37

Total Funding: $0.00 $24,738.37 $24,738.37

19-l



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statsment of Construction Gosts

For the Year Endod 1213112O19

Project: SAP 001-598-016 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length: 0.2 Miles

ROADNUMBERTWSP: CR54

LOCATION: CR 54 over Sissabagama Creek

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Gonstruction Costg Prior Yearr Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Gonstruclion Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

s7,912.21

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,153.36

$0.00

s0.00

$7,912.21

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,153.36

Total Project Costs:

Sources

Regular Gonstruction:

llllunicipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

Stale Park:

County Turnback:

Foderal:

Counb/ - Other Local:

$0.00 $14,065.57 $14,065.57

$0.00

9o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,065.57

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,065.57

Total Funding: $0.00 $14,065.57 $14,065.57

19 -2



Project: SAP 00't-599-040 Alternate Project:

Porcent Completed: 99.99% Length: 0.2 mile

ROAD NUMBERITWSP: 155th Place - Millward Township

LOCATION:

DESGRIPTION: Culvert Bridge Replacements

LETTING DATE: 6 n1n018

Rolh Construction

AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years

Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Gonstruction Costs

For the Year Ended 12131/2019

Current Year

6 /12t2018

Total

Gontract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

Gounty Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$168,595.00

$0.00

$15,797.03

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,296.50

$1,452.59

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$170,047.59

$0.00

$15,797.03

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,296.50

Total Project Costs:

Sources

Regular Constructlon:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

StalB Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$51,049.56

$0.00

$129,091.93

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($178,688.90)

$198,688.53 $1,452.59 $200,141.12

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s198,688.53

$0.00

$0.00

$51,049.s6

$0.00

$129,091.93

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$19,999.63

Total Funding: $198,688.53 $1,452.59 $20o,141.12

1S -3



Aitkin County Hlghway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Project SAP 001-599-041 Alternate Proiect:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Lcngth: 0.1 mite

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: 420th Ave

LOCATION: Farm lsland Twsp Culvert Replacement on 420th Ave in Ripple River

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE|

Construclion Cosls Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Conetruction Engin€ering:

Project Enginoorlng:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Otherloverhead Costs:

$0.00

$o.oo

$3,876.90

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$2,250.96

$0.00

$0.00

s1,408.53

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$784.56

$0.00

$0.00

$5,285.43

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,035.52

Total ProjectCosts:

Funding Sources

$6,127.86 $2,193.09 $8,320.95

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Brldge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback;

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0,00

$6,127.86

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,1 93.09

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,320.95

Total Funding: $6,127.86 $2,193,09 $8,320.95

1S -4



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Coste

For th6 Year Ended 1213112019

Proi6ct: SAP 001-599-042 Alternate Project:

Percent Gompleted: 0.00% Length: 0.2 Miles

ROAD NUMBEUTWSP: 490th Lane

LOCATION: 490th Lane - Waukenabo Township over Waukenabo outlet

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTMCTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Cogts Prior Yearc Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering:

Project Englneerlng:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forcea:

Oth€r/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$234.24

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$343,40

s0.00

$0.0o

$10,103.09

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,6r2.39

$0.00

$0.00

$10,337.33

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,955,79

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$577.64 $24,715.48 $25,293.12

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Brldge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County . Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$577.64

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

i24,715.48

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$25,293.12

Total Funding; $577.64 $24,715.48 $25,293.'12

19 -s



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Gosts

For th€ Yoar Ended 1213112019

Project; SAP 001-601-021 Alternato Projoct:

Percent Complet€d: O.OAo/o Length: 0.1 Mile

ROADNUMBERJTWSP: CSAH 1

LOCATION; ll2mile N of Aitkin on CSAH lover the Mississippi River

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement

LETTING T}ATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Yaar Total

Contract Paymentsr

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

Gounty Forces:

OtherlOverhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$16,545.02

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

91,151.63

$0.00

$0.00

$16,545.02

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,151-63

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $17,696.6s $17,696.65

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Olher Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s17,696,65

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$17,696.65

Total Funding: $0.00 $17,696.6s $17,696.65

19 -6



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statement of Construction Gostg

For the Year Eaded 1213'i120'19

Project: SAP 001-612-023 Alternat€ Project:

Percent Gompleted: 0.00olo Lengih: 0.1 Miles

ROAD NUIIIBER/TWSP: CSAH 12

LOCATION: CSAH 12 over Ripple River

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD DATE

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Paymenls:

Construction Engineering;

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Gosls:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$44,338.87

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,538.78

$0.00

$0.00

$44,338.87

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$3,538.78

Total Project Costs:

Funtling Sources

$0.00 $47,877.65 $47,877.65

Regular Gonstruction:

Municipal Conetruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$o.oo

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$47,877.65

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$47,877.65

Total Funding: $0.00 $47,877.65 $47,877.65

19 -7



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For lhe Year Ended 1213112019

Project: SAP 001-618-005 Alternate Project:

Porcent Gompleted: 0.00% Length: 0.2 Miles

ROAD NUIIIBER/TWSP: CSAH 18

LOCATION: CSAH 18 overthe Willow River

DESCRIPTION Bridge Replacement

LETTING DATE:

CONTMCTOR:

AWARD DATE:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Gonstruction Engineering

Project Enginearing:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Gosts:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

So.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s26,927.58

s0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,68'1.56

$0.00

$0.00

$26,927.s8

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,681.56

Total ProjectCosts;

Funding Sources

$0.00 $34,609.14 $34,609.14

Ragular Construction:

Municipal Construction;

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$34,609,14

$0.00

$0.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$34,609.'t4

Total Funding: $0.00 $34,609.14 $34,609.14

'19 -8



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Summary ol Construclion Gosts

For the Year End6d 12/.3112019

mlscel lanaous Constructlon

ProJect
Contract
Paymontg ROW

Utllity
Rolocation Force Other Costs Total Costs

cP 001-090-031

sAP 001-600-018

sP 001-070-005

sP 001-070-006

sP 001-090-003

$120,867.52

{$2,709.05)
$152,147.60

$0.00

$0.00

$8,306.48

$41.64

$2,926.93

$1,439.68

$1,507.30

s17,075.41

$85.41

$6,216.61

$3,346.97

$3,091.45

$146,249.4',1

($2,s82.00)

$161 ,291 .14

$4,786.65

$4,598.75

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Construction Tolal: $270,306.07 $14,222.03 $0.00 90.00 $0.00 $29,815.85 $314,343.95

20



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Constructlon Costc

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Project: CP 001-090-031 Alternate ProJect:

Percent Completed: 99.99% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:

LOCATION: Various Locations

DESCRIPTION Crack Sealing

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Conalruction Costs

4 t29t2019

Lot Pros lnc

AWARD DATE: 5 n4l2A19

Prior Ysars Current Year Total

Contract Payments:

Constructlon Engineering:

Project Englneorlng:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROVII:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$120,867.52

$0.00

$8,306.48

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$17,A75.41

$120,867.52

$0.00

$8,306.48

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$17,075.41

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $146,249.41 $146,249.41

Regular Constructionl

Munlcipal Constructionr

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Granb:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback:

Foderal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$146,249.41

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

9146,249.41

Tolal Funding; $0,00 $146,249.41 8146,249.41

20 -t



Project: SAP 001-600-018 Alternate Project:

Percent Gompleted: 100.00o/o Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:

LOGATION: 280th St, 315th Ave, and 292nd St in Glen Township

DESCRIPTIOII: Bituminous Paving of 280th SU31sth Ave/292nd St

Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Gosts

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Current Year

LETTING DATEI

CONTRACTOR;

Construction Costs

7 I3ANO$ AWARD DATE:

Anderson Brothers Construction Co

Prior Years

8 t14t2018

Total

Contract Payments:

Construction Engineering

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROIIV:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$399,907.74

$0.00

$1 1,689.43

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$18,794.59

($2,709.05)

$0.00

$41.64

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$85.41

$397, I 98.69

$0.00

$11,731.07

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$18,E80.00

Total Project Cosis:

Funding Sources

$430,391.76 ($2,582.00) $427,809.76

Regular Construction:

Municipal Construclion:

Town Bridge:

Bondingi

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$398,085.20

$0.00

$0.00

$32,306.56

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($886.51)

s0.00

$0.00

($1,695.49)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$397,1 98,69

$0.00

$0.00

$30,61 1.07

Total Funding $430,391.76 ($2,582.00) $427,809.76

20 -2



Aitkin County Highway Department

Stalement of Construction Gosts

For the Yaar En&d 1213112O'19

Project: SP 001-070-005 Alternate ProJect:

Percent Completed: 100.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBERJTWSP:

LOCATION: Various Gounty Roads

OESCRIPTION: Traffic Marking Services

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR;

Construction Costs

Contract Paymentsr

Construction Engineering:

Project Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

Gounty Forces:

Other/Overhead Costsi

6 t24t2019

Traffic Marking Services

Prior Yeais

AWARD DATE: 6 t25t2019

Current Year Total

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$152.147.60

$0.00

$2,926.93

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,216.61

$1 52,147.60

$0.00

$2,926.93

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,216,61

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $161,291 .14 $161,291.14

Regular Construction:

Municipal Constructionl

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$o-oo

$0.00

$0,00

$21,626.40

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$130,521.20

$9,143.54

$21,626.40

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$130,521.20

$9,143.54

Total Funding: $0.00 $r61,291.14 $161,291.14

20 -3



Aitkin County Highway Department

Statoment of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

Proj€ct SP 001-070-006 Alt€rnate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:

LOGATION:

DESCRIPTION Rural lntersection Lighting

LETTING OATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs

7 t29t2019

Design Electric, lnc.

AWARD DATE: 8 t13t2019

Prior Years Gurrent Year Total

Contract Payments:

Construclion Engineering;

Projoct Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocation:

County Forces:

Other/Overhead Costs:

$0.00

$0.00

$7,A28.21

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$9,956.08

$0.00

$0.00

$1 ,439.68

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$3,346.97

$0.00

$0.00

$8,467.89

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$13,303.05

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$16,984.29 $4,786.65 $z1,770.94

Regular Gonstruction:

illunicipal Gonstruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grant6:

State Park:

County Turnback:

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$16,984.29

$0.00

$0.00

90.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,786.65

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$21,770,94

Total Funding: $16,984.29 $4,786.65 $21,770.94

20 -4



Project SP 001-090-003 Alternate Projoct:

Percent Comple!3d: 0.007o Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:

LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION: Bike Trail - Red Oak to 422ndPlace-,

LETTING DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 1213112019

AWARD DATE:

Prior Years Current YearConstruction Costs Total

Contract Paym€nts:

Construction Engineering:

Projcct Engineering:

Permanent ROW:

Temporary ROW:

Utility Relocatlon:

County Forces:

Olher/Overhead Costs:

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0-00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,507.30

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$3,091"45

$0.00

$0.00

$1,507.30

30.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,091.45

Total Project Costs:

Funding Sources

$0.00 $4,598,75 $4,598.75

Regular Construction:

Municipal Gonstruction:

Town Bridge:

Bonding:

Other Grants:

State Park:

Gounty Turnback;

Federal:

County - Other Local:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0,00

$4,598.75

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,5S8.75

Total Funding: $0.00 $4,598.75 $4,598.75

20 -s



AITKIN COLINTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
ADOPTED BUDGET 2O2O

ESTIMATED REVENUE
'l'ax Apportionment

State Aid - Regular Construction

State Aid - Regular Maintenance

State Aid - Municipal Maintenance

State Aid - Municipal Construction

Town Bridgc Funds

f"ederal'l'ranspoft ation Funds

Turnback Funds

l'own Road Allotment

Planned [Jse of Fund Balansc

Iownships, Individuals, Etc.
'Iotal Estimated Revenue

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES

Administration

Personal Services

Other Services

Supplies & Materials

Total Administration

E ng in ee r I n g/C o ns !ru c tio n

Personal Services

Other Services

Supplies & Materials

Tota I E n gi n ee rl ng/C o ns tru ctio n

Highway Maintenance

Personal Services

C)ther Services

Supplies & Materials

Municipal Maintenance
'lown Road Allotment

Capilal I nfrastructa re

Services & Charges

Equipment & Facllltles

Capital Outlay

Total Estimated Expenditures

2,433,149.00

2,869,700.00

2,079,800.00

280,000.00

! 0,000.00

265,000.00

5 12,500.00

495,000.00

300,000.00

423,930.00

9,669,479.00

483,155.00

76,697.00

5,000.00

564,852.00

544,756.00

6,358.00

6,000.00

557,t14.00

I,54t,858.00

171,210.00

1,362,945.00

32,000.00

495,000.00

3,603,0r 3.00

4,327,700.00

616,400.00

9,669,079.0A

Estimated Change Fund Balance

27

0.00



I

Ft

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: Proposed 2021 - Land Dept. Budget

\-A
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion V
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
20 min

Summary of lssue:

The attached is the proposed 2021 Land Department Budget to present to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.
The attached has been reviewed by the County Administrator.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Providing an overview and the opportunity for County Board comments

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhls budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Land Department
Account Number

ACCOUNT OESCRIPTION
2019

BUDGETED

2019
ACTUAL

2020

BUDGET

2021

PROPOSED

County Development

10-92 1-000-0000-5220

Condon Apport. MSs 84 A 51

lntergovemmental
ln Lieu Apportionments & Recejpts
4774 14

Misc. R6eipts
Seruices, Labor, Contracts

(250.000)

(85,000)

(4,000)

100,000

2,500

10,000

15,000

500

50,000

121,445

0

(339,000)

299.485

(97,690)

(544)

16,988

15,348

15,000

2,950

72.220
81,090

40,337

(323,863)

244.933

(85,000)

(2,000)

(225,6291 (200,000) (220,000)

1G921-000-000G5251

1G921-000-000G5840

1G921-00G0000-6231

1,000 3,000

(97,000) 2nd Remonumentation prcject

0 Beaver Conlrol

12,000 County Ditch Suruey

60,000.00

25,000.00

25,000.00

'tG921-00G000G6240 Dues

1oo,oo0 ftndlWfiR Demolition or rF Land if in con con

3,000 0% of Bobcavskidsteer

1G921-000-000s6515
10-921-000-0000-6610

1G921-00G0000-6406

1G92't-000-0000-6801
'tG921-000-0000-6900

10-921-00G00m-6901

10,000

0

402

50,000

200,021

0

(287.000)

363,423

Culverts

Equipment
Field Supplies or other ('11-939)

Appropriations
**Transfers --------
Transfers out to other funds

s 100,000.00

0
0

50,000

{39,s15) (78,s30) 76,423 184,937 .

%,g37 '"' .: . : .,it,8on/Cori.Erd'udol} :' .t .i : ;. .: i r:jr,jr,r:l:l:.;j'r
50% Concon 10-210 t W,9&.92

50o/oRes.Mgt. 11-925 $ 226,9@.92

O% LEVY $..: .. r.: Tl::.lr'-lffi

0
(317.000)

501,937



Land D8partmsnt
AcqoqntNumbor 2010 2019 20'N 2d21

ACCOUNTDESCBIPTION BUDGEIED ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED

Frtf"lted T". S"ls

1G923.0()GOO@5257 FTS- Timber (,127F281
1G923,00G000G5258 FTgLand (429,490)

1S92300&00@5260 FTS- LsesegEasffients (25,558)

1&92&O0G0o0G5A10 FTS Misc. R@ipts

423,449.33

1G92&00G00@6208
10-923-00(L00m.6230
'10-92&00$000G6231
1G92100G000G62/to
1S92300G00@6243
io.92go0so00G6250
1S92100O000G6254
't0-92'00G0.0@6255
'1G.923"00000ff)-6267
1G.923,00G00m-6280
'tG923.00G00@6282
'tG923r00&000G6311
'l&92900G000G6330
1O,92C00&000G63U
,tGg2so00{0&!6340
'1G923,00G000G6350

1G923.00G00@6352
tGs2$00G000G6353
1G.923000-0000€356
r0.92$00s00@8374
'tG92$000000G0405
1G92'00S000G6406
10,923-00000@6450
1o-923-00G00dI651 1

1G923-000000c6s90
10€23'@S000G6820
1GS2$OO&000G6900
itr929ooGoo@6sol

Training/Education
Printing, Pqblishing E Adv
Serui@s, Labor, Contracts
Dus
Liconse Feo
T€lephon€
uuuls
baDage

2,000

2,000
25,000
2,500
1,000
2,000
1,000

0
500

0

250
3,500
1,00Q

250
2,590
8,425
5,5961

0
700

2,500
U

0
25,000
2s,000
80,000
73,743

't22,5W

(1.450,000)

1,108,971

2,965
2,797

35r129
897

o
3,098
3,474

726
0

300
0
0

467
'e56

4A

0.
8,045
5,596

0
0

3,742
4,1g2

7U
16,373
29J23
90,149
20,168
69,664

(1,583,804)

928,346

2,000
2,500

3,500 Ta Forl€itsd Oomolltion
2,500 DMS Prcgramwlth Prcwest

EwldlifesuOay
3,100

s
s
s

30,00q.0o

7,500
0
0
0

0
'3,000

2,000
400

0
8,500
5,820

o
0

'15,000

8,000
1,2A6

40,000
30,000

65,000
2,600

0
4,2N

14,000
0

500
0
0

250
3,000
r,000

250
0

10;000
5 291

200
0

16,000
0
0

52,250
50,000
60,000

U

20,000

15,000,00
5,000.00

Unemploymsnt Compensation
State Desd Forfeitsd Talx Sales
State DB Repurchase

0
7,000

80.000 Ross
0

Wagnels Salary 1 1-925

Salel Tax
Transponalion & Travel
Hotel/Motel Lodging
Mffi ls Reimbursed Non-Tffi ble
Per Oiem
lnsuranre
Work6E ComP€nsation lnsuranc
Li@n€o Fees

Ofilc€, ComputeB
Field Supplies
Small Tools
Gas And Oil
Repair & Maint€nan@ Supplis
Relunds & Reimbu€ements
I ranslffi
tndlenEr lran$ss

(1,500,000) (1,400,000)

87A339910,010

(341,029) (8s5,458) {58e,ee0} {624661}



Land Department
Account Number 2019

BUDGETED
2019

ACTUAL
2020

EUDGET
2021

PROPOSEDACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Resoure Development

179C303 Ms 477-A-1 1-14 Apportionment (30% of F73 after Memorial Forest is

11-925-000-000G5222 lntergovernmental PILT (142,000) {142,000) (142,000) removed F80) ('t40,000.00)
11-925-000-0000-5252 Forf TasalesApportionment (175,287) (264,243) (270,000)iHmmpmffiMemorial Forest (100,000.00)
11-921000-0000-5301 Forest Road Grt Lw 1988Ch686 (38,000) (39,8B7) (3e,000) (40,000)

11-S2&00G00m-5330
1 1-925-000-000s5840
1 1-925-000-000G5947

11-92S@000G610r
11-ee$006000s0102

11.92F@S00.q124
t1-92F@-000o€r.*l
r{.92$0&000Ger50
r1-92$00&00Fs15?
11€2S@0OOGSi5{
11.92$o@0m0167
t1"s290@w6199
1r-92S0@0000619$
'l I -925-000-0000-6230

1 1-925-000-0000-6231

'1 1-92S000-0000-6240

'1 1-929000-0000-6250

1'1-92S000-0000-6273

1 1 -925-000-0000-6280

't't-92s000-0000-6282

1 1-925-00G000G6330

1 1-925000-00006340

1 1-92$00G0000-6350

1 1 -925-000-000G6352

1 1 -92$00S0000-6353

1 1-925-000-0000-6361

1 1-92$00G000G6374

1 1-92S000-000G6405
'1 1-92$000-0000-6406
'1 I -925-000-0000-6590

'l 1-925-00G0000-6610

1 1-925-00G00m-6620

1 1-925-000-0000,6900

State Grants

Misc. Rseipts
Transfer in From other Funds
6s!arl€s,.f'rlt'I,bq

S€lan'ss.Fst.8Ds 
.

l|edl€are"gmpfo!6r . .,"'
Enploysr g6d!4 oitrribue4.ilsA
HoAlth lnsulac$EmfJoJdt

lfa tosuninq*Emp&.Vdr

Long T6nn Dksb{fu.Employ*
R€tiFe neal&
Psra0o ,l '

Flca.Fmpfoyer

Publishing, Printing & Advertising

Seruices, Labor, Contracts

Dues/Assoc Fees

Telephone

Timber lmprovement

State Ded Forfeited Ta Sales

State Deed Repurchase

Transportation & Travel

Meals Reimbursed

Per Diem

lnsurance

Workers Compensation lnsurance

Road Construction Seryice

Auto & Trailer Lis.

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Equipmenl

Auto, Trailers, Snwmobiles
*Transfers -----

tr0t4 , Trees (Sowing and Delivery)

3r?60 Tree Planting

{7,98t BudCapping

l1t Mechani€l Release

167 Chemical Release & Site Prep

3.506 FSCAuditNEPCON

€€44 Strategic Plan - Model/Rewrite

4348.
0 Forest Road

S 2o,ooo.oory@t
5 70,000.00

(38,342\
(1,500)

0

1&.7'5S

1t 000

(38,342)

(4.736)

(254,932)

19t221

o

{38,342)
(1,500)

0

$8;658

.'o
&

3,?60

'16312
.t4
18i
!

4302
9631

0

36,500

0

0

0
(1,000)

0
80,682 l

9,0s7

500

250

0

200

4,000

2,400

1,500

70,@0

800

0

7,000

12,000

0

36,800

226, 7

(423,000)

ffi2,502

9,000.00

5,500.00

2,000.00

24,000.00

4,000.00

10,000,00

8&

1t0
,o

,1r,qat

9,00s

0

35,500

0

0

35,000

500

250

0

0

3,000

1,949

4,697

15,000

0

5,000

0

2,500

15,000

50,000

0

2;@
..1,329

1,184

257

78,551

917

0

35,973

0

0

2,597

65

3,274

0

2,002

2,355

7,495

742

't,272

11,462

65,023

172,529

s

s

s

s

5

5

35,ooowffiffim$

20,000 Memorial ForestTotal S 144,soo,oo

105,614.68 1t-925

(396,129)

376,119
i602,325)
4'1 1,366

500

0

0

4,000

1,500

1,478

15,000

0

0

5,000

12,500

0

0

183,833

(490,092)

341,421

(20,010) (190,959) {108,271) 139,502

ii-_ ,,,ir. -r,.)b ,1jii,:'1



Land Department
Account Number 20't9

BUDGETED
2019

ACTUAL
20m

BUDGET
2021

PROPOSEDACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Parks

2I-52G00G000G5201 MV Credit MS Statute 273.1384 0 (184) o O

21-52G00O0000-5209 Disparity Reduction Aid 0 (5) o o

21-52G000-000G5216 Taconite Credit - Curent 0 {659) 0 0

21-520-0OGO00+.5251 PlLTApportionments and Receipts 0 (128) O 0
21-520-000-0000-5252 Forflasales Apportionment (68.524) (176,161) (130,000) (130,000)

21-520-000-00m-5256

21-520-00G0000-5396

21-52G00G0000-5398

21-520-000-0000-5510

21-52G000-000G5840

21:52S0m@€101
21.6.&00d0@.6{02
21.520-0&i!0d}6JOe
2r,52C60S0008-61?4

21-52C00q000a€146
.21.52G0@000o6{50

21,920'ar@o0osoi5!
21-5.2$000{0Qo6t5/r
2r-9s00o00m€{59
21-52G000.000G616A
2'1-52G00G0000-6208

2't-52G000-0000-6231

21-520-00G000G6243

21-520-000-00@6250

21-520-000-0000-6254

21-520-00G0000-6255

21-52G00$0000-6330
21-520-00G0000-6332

lntgov Rev Dnr-Public Access Maint

Trail Grants-State
Trail Grants - FedeEl
Co. Parks Campground Fees

irisc. Rseipts

$alat€g"Full Ilrne
q4arlF6;P€nXtro
Mbgls Rdim[ulirod - T'r8hto
'Medbarq.FrnituyFr

(3,800)

(325,000)

0
(25,000)

0

0

0

2,357

1,654

0
3,500

1,500

10,000

0

0

0

0

300,000

0

60,000

(437,324)

480,310

0

(380,901)

l2B)
(23,061)

45

315

2,357

1,654

0

9,720

0

7,652

10,095

2,216

1,783

585

670

352,725

30

60,919

(4,160)

(467,000)

(25,000)

0

103,989

1.tr8

ss,ooo ffi$H86ffi

0

0

2,300

1,18'l

500

3,500 3,000

0

0

0

17,500

0

70,000

405,000

0

323,875

61,400

. Cement Crushing at Axtell (500 yards)

Aitkin Pavilion (25% match for grant)

: Campgrcund Upkeep (mow, pump)

24ti ,Vispo Cabin

9,000.00

30,000,00

22,500.00

filcFEnploy€r
Training
Seryices, Labor, Contracts

License Fee

Telephone

Utilities
Garbage
Transportatjon and Travl

Hotel/lvlotel Lodging

Meals Reimbursed - non-Taxable

Per Diem

Property lnsurance

Workers Compensation lnsurance

Auto & Trailer License

Road Construction Seryi@

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Gas And Oil

Misc. Bldg & Shop supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Equipment

Auto, Trailers, Sn@mobiles

Trail Grants-State

Refunds & Reimbursements

Transfers to Other Funds

U

0

0

0

0

0

3,000

0

0

0

o.s

0 GIA-ACLD -SubRoport
0

3,200 ATV

2,200 x-Country Ski

0 SnMobile

13Ae16.82 2142'0

21-520-000-00m-6340

21-520-000-0000-6350

21-520-000-000G6352

21-52G000-0000-6353

21-52G000'000G6374
21-52G000-0000-6361

2't-520-00G0000-6405

21-52000G00@6406

21-520-00G00m-651 1

21-520-000-00@6523

21-52G000-000G6590

21-52G00G000G6610

21-520-00G0000-6620

21-520-00G0000-6802

21-520-00G0000-6820

21-520-00G000G6900

Trail Grants-State

60,000,00

3,300.00

405,000.00

7s.6%

75,000

s

5

s

52,000

0

lnterest from Env. Trust Fund (50)

{619,827)
566,255

(641,160)

773,267
\542,102)
s77,254

42,986 (53,572) 35,152 132,107



County Surueyor

Land Department
Account Numbor

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
2019

BUDGETED

2019

ACTUAL
20m

BUDGET

2021

PROPOSED

1 1-939-00G000G5001

1 I -93$000-000G5948
1 1-939-000-0000-5840

11.qS0.Od6Om6rOr
11l839{&0000,9f24

''11.@0Q0;00@614{t
1r"gQ9'q00-0@0180
11-W+000@G6'r52

Property Taes - Curent
Funding of Surveyors - l0-921-6900
and 11-925-6900
[risc. Receipts (GlS)

salariiis-Futnm6
frdsdica€ Enlploy€r-

(81,090) (81,090) (80,510) 0

0
(121,635)

148,SO

zl[8

\2O2,725)
201,617

?61,07.&
3i76

10,040
56,0??

262.
714

19;561

16,18?

50
1,000

120

600

0

300

50

0

4,700

1,000
7,000

w,891
{i7sr,

1a300
49,054'

339

?40
24.971
4)i814'

(279,040) \453.874)(256,298) (2,500) (2,500)

11.9$+0oeodoG6164
11-939.0@.00@{fg9
{r-93$00G00@016.6

€mploy€f 9qd{ct.c0nli!bu1bn-H8A
tls{llh tlsuralcg €nploy€r
Lif€ hgqranc€rEmploy€t
Lorq TUD Dliiabil!-Emtloy€r

25t,143

\'c7I

r0,040
33,f43

2Q.
. 946

18,8a6

16"?pe

0
275

80

714

549

114

107

0

700
1,253

5,6n
e1,139

TB

150
11,162
8;27

50
200

0

0

150

50

443

2,500

1 1 -939-000-00@6205
1 1-93$00G000s6208
I 1-939-000-0000-6240
't 1-939-00G0000-6250

1 1 -939000-000G6330
1 I -939-00G0000-6332

P4r€,CcOt
gegmptorq
Postage

Staff DevelopmenVTraining
Dues/Assoc Fees

Telephone

Transportation/Travel/Parkin g

Hotel/i/otel Lodging

Meals (Ovemight)

Workers Comp lnsurance

0
750
400

800

550

300

I 449,923.85 lJ.98s

lncome S (2,500)

I 1-93S000-0000-6340

1 1-939-000000G6353
150 Salaries

0 Expenses

'10,800 Sub $

439,924

16,450

453,874

s
s

11-939-000-000G6405 Office&ComputerSupplies

1't -939-000-0000-6406
I 1-939-00G000G6610

Field
Field

Supplies
Equipment

22A,9e7
n6,937

(337,3B8)

337,388

(362,050)

362,050

1,500
1,200

(456,374)

456,374

Concon 1G210 $
Resource Mgt 11-925 $

Levy $

Suryey/GlS Clerk S 61,036

('r,108) 0
Suryey/GlS Tshnician ->

lncome Q,e4O,17q Q,467.207) (3,166,294) (3,237LAND TOTAL

$
$

$

105,615 11-925
132,917 2t-S2O
439,924 tl-s39

1?s4,fi* 202L



DEPT NO TASTNAME FIRSTNAME JOB TITLE ACCT 2021 WAGE

ESTIMATE

2021 GROSS

ESTIMATE

HSA

CONTRIEUIION
HEALIH LIFE

INSUMNCE INSURANCE

LTD

INSURANCE

LIFEIOCK PERA SOC, SEC. EARI.Y TOTAI 2OT1

RMREMENT CSTIMATE

INCENTIVE

HOURS MEDICARE

Land Department

Land Department

Land Department

Land Department

Land Department
Land Department
Land Department
Land Depaftment

Land Department
Land Department

Land Department

Land Department

Land Department
Land Department

Land Department

Land Department
Land Department

Land Department

Land Department

Land Department
Lrnd Demfmenr

BOCHOW MRON FORESTRY/PARKSTEC 21-520 S

BRAUSEN DALE SEASONAL PARK LABC 10-923 S

BUHLMANN SUSAN SEASONAL PARK LABC 21.-520 S

{Vacant) (Vacant) SEASONAL PARK LABC 27-S2O 5
CoURTEMANCHE R|CH LAND COMMISSTONEF 10,923 5
COX LYNN TEMPORARY CLERICAI 10.923 5
GOELE DUSTTN FORESTER L0-923 S

GORDON DANTEL FORESTER 70-923 S

HILK DELMER SEASONAI PARK LABC T0.923 S

HILL KTNZER FORESTRY/PARKS TEC 10-923 5
IOHNSON CHRISTOPHER RECREATION SPECIALI 27.520 S

NEARY DANIEL FORESTER TO-923 S

PARKTN THOMAS SENIOR FORESTER L7-925 S

scHut_z STEPHEN SEASONAT EQU|PMEN 17-925 S

STRANDE(HAASKEN) JANE(BETH) OFFTCEASSTSTANTV(r 10-923 S

THOMPSON DJ {DENNTS) ASSTSTANT LAND COM 10-923 S

THORNBLOOM GREGORY EARLY RETIREMENT II\ 11.-925

ovERTtME TNSER-r ESTIMATE 10-923 S

VAC/PTO CASH OUT RICH PTo Buyout 10-923 S

t/2o/6 LUMP SUM rlLl: A,oDED 5339.88 TO GROSS WAGE FOR NON-UNloN LUMP sUM
TOf AI's lrcmember to out OT # on it's own lire itemt

Land Salaries Breakdown by Dept.
ro-923
11-925
27-520

Laod Dept

DEPT NO IAST NAME FIRST NAME IOB TITLE

Land Departmenvsr CURi'ls DEE ASSISTANT LAND SUR\ 11-9394 5
Land Department/9 FAIRCHLO |RACY LAND SURVEYTECHICI 11-9394 S

Land Department/9 HMsKEN DANTEL GTSCOORDTNATOR 11-9398 S

LandDepartment/S(New:Vacant) (New:Vacant) LANDTECHNICIAN 11,9398 S

Lahd Depafrment/Sr QUALE RANDY COUNTY SURVEYOR 11-9398 5
Land Depanmenv9 VAC/PTO CASH OUT Dan PTO Buyout 11-9398 I
Land Depadmenvsr VAqPTO CASH OUT 'fG.y Retirement 11-9394 5
Land Departmenvs VAC/PTO CASH OUT De Retirement 11-939A S

Land Departhenvq OVERTIME INSERI ESTIMATE 11-939A S

Land Depanmenv9 1 /2.A LUMP SUM Llrl: ADDED s339.88 TO 6ROSS WAGF FOR NON-UNtON LUMp SUM

Land Depanment/S TOTAI"S (temembet to put OT * on it't own lire ihm)

Proposed: All 50/50; no le!ry

General Fund (0%)

Co. Dev. (50%)

For. Dev. {50%)

Sun eylcls

L9.62
13.52

13.52
13.52

36.32
15.19
24.24
33.28
73.52

18.54

23.L7
23.s6

29.L2

16.86

20.79
30.02

2088

536

536

536
2088
832
20aa

2088
535
2088

2084

2088

2088
535

2088

2084

5

5

C

209

139
191

106
133
135

167

119

L73

14?

s

s

s
5

s
5

s
S

s
s
s
s
s
s
5

s

s

111

111

39
111

39

39

111
111

39

39

s

s
s

s
s
s
5

s
s
$

s
s
5

5

s

s

153

180

186

278

595

105

105

105
1,10s

183
735

1,008

r.05

s62

703
714

883

13r.

63r
914

36

42

80

80

L,O7L

167
245

1,483

139

167

206
206

S 41,043

5 7,24s

$ 7,24s
5 7,24s

s 76,183

5 n,64r
S s0,681

S 69,s48

5 7,245

s 3a,774

5 48As6
s 49,2s5

s 60,882

5 9,037

s 43,485

s 63,011

S s0,682 S

s 50,839 s

5 81,4s9 S

S 44,084 S

S 7s,1s2 S

5 3,108 S

5 6.60/ 5

S s,r39 S

5 s825

(oR wArvERl
2,750

2,260

2,260
3,260

3,260

3,260 77,987

3,078

s43

543

543
5,714

948
3,801

5,216
543

2,908
3,634

3,694

4,566
67A

3,26L
4,726

31,759 s
s,244 5
7,799 S

44802 s

3,801 5
4,563 s
6,109 5

3,306 5

5,636 5
233 s
495 s
38s s
44$

2,545

449

449

449
4,723

784
3,t42
4,3L2

449
2,404
3,004

3,054

3,775
560

2,696

3,907

26,254 5
4,335 5
6A47 s

37,035 S

3,L42

3,772

5,050

2,733
4,659

193
410
319

36

10,157
10,1S7

mpr4

s0,235

8.343

8,343

8,343
109,2A6

14,556
68,566

701,627
8343

54,822
65,997
7a,204

91,624

10,406

52,9A1
42,797

3,585

2,U9
3,346

TOTAI.2O2l
ESTIMATE

$ 53,56'/

s 80,352

5 115"37s

S 61,036

s 96t11
S z,stg
S 7,608

s sB17
s 670

5

s
s
s
5

5
5

s
5
5

s

s
5
s
s
s

s

s

s

2,260
s.260

7,764
77,gBt

7,764
7,768

77,947

17,987

2,7sO

2,260

s
s

5

5

5

s
5

5
5

s
5

s
s

s

s

5

s
s

s

s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

s
5

s

s

s

s

s

26.67

36.32
2,414
2,906

I 597 ?57

S 423,449 S

S 69,919 S

$ 103,989 5
s 59?,357 s

7,764

77,247 5
17,981 5
7,76a 5

102,996 $

3,585

3,585

EARLY

s 585,?19

s 105,61s

s 132,917

$ 8242s1

s 8,662 S 27.580 S 102-996 3 7so S 44102 S 37.035 3 Ssas s a2d:s1

6,140

r,o74
1,508
4,662

79370
3,260
s,010

27 F'O

489

111
150
750

s
5
s
$

2021 WAGE

ESTTMATE

2021 GROSS

ESTIMATE

HEAITH LIFE LTD

INSURAI{CE INSURANCE INSURANCE

7,764

7,764

t7,947
7,768
7,764

13,407 5

2L,L7s 5
7,835 5

42ft8 3

LIFELOCl( PERA soc. sEc.HOURS MEDICARE HSA

CONTRBLMON
(oR wArvER)

24.24

29.!0
38.85

21,08
35.83

38.8!
29.3.0

24.24

29.10

2088
2088

2088

2088

2088
80

221

212
20

2,260

2,260

3,260

2,260
2,260

39

111
111

39

735
882

1,181
639

1,090
45

96
75

8

s

s

s

5

s

5

s
5

s

s
5
5

s

s

$

s
s

REnREMENT

INCENNVE

s
5

s

s

s

s
9-

s 32?,65r $ 4?s1 S 12.300 $ 49,0s S 339 S 94O S s 24,s74 s 20.31a I 'n, 4iS'c2n

01,711
1o-921

11-925

tt-939

163,826
t63,426
327,65r

2,375

2,375
4;t5r

6,150

6,150
123oo

24,527
24,527

49,054

01-7 11

10-92L

11-925

11-939

0%

s0%
50%

40%
40./6

200/.

s

s
s

I

s

s
s
s

5

s
s

s

5

s

5

$

470
470

9tt0

254
407

754

815

170
170

339

76

151

75

302

I
s

Current: Field 50/50, Adnin 20/40/40
General Fund (4fl6)
Co. Dev. (40%)

Fot.De!. l20o/.)
suryst/os

81,521

t43,445
62,332

2872*

1,182 s
2,080 5

904 s
4,155 $

3,n2 s
s,372 5

2,276 s
10,?60 $

L2,2a7

!2,247
? F74

S 6,114 5

S 10.7s8 5

5 4,67s S

s 21.s47 s

219,962

s 219,962

f. {F,er'

5 1lo,72o

5 t92,282
I E2,1ts
rli:iiipir,ir';

5,054
8,894

3,865

l'r,8t2



i

tit

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: Coilaborating with USDA - LCCMR - pNCML Grant

L"b
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion 7l oir.ursion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min

Summary of lssue:

The USDA and Pheasants Forever have secured a LCCMR grant to Protect North-Central Minnesota Lakes (PNCML)
through forestry, easements and improving best management practices. The grant focuses on DNR studies that
indicate that lakes that have less than 75 percent of the forest land protected will not be able sustain long term cold
water fisheries. lmproving forest best management practices (BMPs) is a component in this grant.

ACLD is actively financially investing into its forest roads to BMPs of water flow, erosion control, and accessibility.
However, the projects outnumber the financial resources for forest roads. This problem is exasperated by the lack of
continued funding from the 2020 legislature.

The ACLD will be using its existing budgeted road monies ($10,000) to match PNCML funding ($10,000) to improve
forest road BMPs allowing additional projects to be completed in 2020 and 2021.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Providing an overview of this grant opportunity and for County Board comments

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s this budgeted?

wlh tax and shippinq? $

@v"' "Ito
Please Explain

Using $10,000 of road construction monies to be used as a match for LCCMR grant.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



,*"Gurde-) Environment and Natural Resources Trust Fund (ENRTF)

M.L. 2OL8 ENRTF Work Plan (Main Document)ENVIRONMENT
ANDNATUPAL RESOUPCES

TRUST FUND

Today's Date: 3lL2l18

Date of Next Status Update Report: January 3'J.,2019

Date of Work Plan Approval:

Project Completion Date: June 30,2021.

Does this submission include an amendment request? No

PROJECT TITLE: Protecting North-Central Minnesota Lakes

Project Manager: Sheila Boldt

Organization: Crow Wing Soil and Water Conservation District

Mailing Address: 322 Laurel Street Suite 22

City/State/Zip Code: Brainerd, MN 56401

Telephone Number: (2I8)828-6L97

Email Address: Sheila. boldt@crowwingswcd.org

Web Address: http://crowwingswcd.orgl

Location: Crow Wing & Aitkin Counties

Total Project Budget: 5750,000

Amount Spent: $0

Balance: 5750,000

Legal Citation: M.L, 2018, Chp. xx, Sec. xx, Subd. xx

Appropriation Language:

I. PROJECT STATEMENT:

The main goal of this project is to increase watersheds protection to 75 percent around 25 at risk lakes. To do
this, the Aitkin and Crow Wing Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCD) will complete:
L0 permanent conservation easements
12 forest management plans

5 best management practices (BMP)

Aitkin and Crow Wing Counties contain 880 high-quality lakes, 170 miles of the Mississippi River, public land,
over24 percent private forest land, and countless recreational opportunities. These private lands are threatened
by: forest fragmentation, first and second tier development, damaged aquatic habitat, and increasing housing



and roads. The MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Fisheries has identified a strong correlation
between lake water quality that sustains fish populations and maintaining 75 % forest cover in a specific
watershed.

We have identified 25 lakes out of 880 lakes that have state wide importance for aquatic and terrestrial habitat,
are sensitive to phosphorous, have less than 75 percent of the watershed is protected, and support cold water
fisheries. We will focus on the following Minor Watersheds (Hydrologic Unit Code 14 subwatersheds): Round-Big
Pine, Dam-Long, Round, Waukenabo-Round, Spirit-Farm lsland, Minnewawa, Cedar, Rat-Flowage, Hill Lake,

Camp-Smith, Borden, Ruth, Serpent, North Long-Round, Mitchell, Cullen Chain, and Bay to implement private
forest management plans to enroll into Sustainable Forest lncentive Act (SFIA) and permanent conservation
easements on private lands. We will also complete BMPs on public or permanently protected lands, such as

those with RIM conservation easements. Prior to implementation, the Crow Wing SWCD will hire a consultant to
complete a conservation atlas for each lake. This will consist of identified aquatic and woodland habitat parcels,

Reinvest in Minnesota (RlM) and SFIA price estimates, and targeted landowner parcel lists. The SWCDs will
coordinate this project with a consultant, the Board of Soil and Water Resource (BWSR) RIM Staff, private forest
plan writers, and private and public land owners. This project will be successful because of the prioritization
process, staff experience and knowledge, and relationships with private landowners.

II. OVERALL PROJECT STATUS UPDATES:

First Update January 3t,2OL9

Second Update July 31, 2019

Third Update January 3t,2O2O

Fourth Update July 31, 2020

Fifth Update January 3t,2O2l

Final Update luly tt,2O2L

III. PROJECT ACTIVITIES AND OUTCOMES:

ACTIVITY 1: Complete 17 HUC 14 Atlases. Advertise and recruit landowners to enroll into conservation
programs.
Description: The geographic information system specialist will run water quality models and data analysis on the
HUC 14 watersheds to determine best locations for conservation easements, forest stewardship plans, and
BMPs. The GIS specialist will also estimate prices for SFIA and RIM and create a parcel targeted list of
landowners. The SWCDs will complete targeted outreach for forest management plans, conservation
easements, and BMPs. This will include letters, phone calls, radio, social media, and press releases. The Aitkin
and Crow Wing SWCDs will work with lake associations, environmental groups, and involved citizens to send
direct mail, public meetings, and other forms of communication to reach landowners.

Summary Budget Information for Activity 1: ENRTF Budget: 5 65,500
Amount Spent: $ O

Balance: S 55,500

Outcome Completion Date

2



1. The GIS specialist will complete 17 HUC L4 Atlases. HUC L4 atlases will include parcel
list of landowners, estimated value of property for conservation easements, landowner
contact information, and maps

2019-202r

2. Send direct mailing to high priority parcel list to an estimated 50 landowners. 20L9-202L
3. Attend an estimated 10 meetings to discuss the program 2019-2021

First Update January 3t,z0tg

Second Update July 31, 2019

Third Update January 3t,2O2O

Fourth Update July 31, 2020

Fifth Update January 3t,2O2l

Final Update July 3t, 2O2L

Activity 2: Complete 12 Targeted Private Forest Management Plans.
The SWCDs will coordinate with private foresters to write forest stewardship plans and enroll landowners to into
the SFIA program. The SWCDs will follow MN DNR requirements for forest management plans. All plans will be
registered with the MN DNR. The private landowner will be able to select from a list of DNR approved plan
writers. The plans will emphasis the greatest habitat and water quality values and give suggestions to
landowners to improve and protect forest habitat.

Summary Budget Information for Activity 2: ENRTF Budget:
Amount Spent:

Balance:

S 2o,5oo

So
s 20,500

Outcome Completion Date
L. Write Private Forest Stewardship Plans (3) by Crow Wing and Aitkin SWCD Staff (MN

DNR Certified)
2019-2020

2. Write Private Forest Stewardship Plans (3) by Crow Wing and Aitkin SWCD Staff (MN
DNR Certified)

2020-202L

3. Write Private Forest Stewardship Plans (3) by private foresters (MN DNR Certified) 20L9-2020
4. Write Private Forest Stewardship Plans (3) by private foresters (MN DNR Certified) 2020-202L

First Update January 3L,2OL9

Second Update July 31, 2019

Third Update January 3t, 2O2O

Fourth Update luly 3L,2O2O

Fifth Update January 3t,2O2l

Final Update luly 3t,2O2t

3



Activity 3: lmplement an estimated 5 BMPs.
Description: The SWCD will partner with private landowners, and SWCDs to complete best management
practices (BMP's) on permanently protected conservation easements and public lands. Activity 1 will help
prioritize where we target and complete BMP's.

The BMP's that will be utilized are listed as Forestry Conservation Practices by the NRCS designed to establish or
improve long term forestry practices to improve or protect water quality or control soil erosion. The SWCD will
focus on 30 eligible forestry conservation components from the NRCS conservation practices:
The SWCD will focus on 30 eligible forestry conservation components from the NRCS conservation practices:
Access Road (560*) Brush Management (314)
Clearing and Snagging (326) Conservation Cover (327)
Critical Area Plantines (3a2) Early Successional Habitat (647)
Filter Strip (393) Firebreak (394)
Forest Stand lmprovement (666) Forest Trails and Landings (655)
Grade Stabilization (a10) [15yrs] Hedgerow Planting (422)
Herbaceous Weed Control (315) Herbaceous Wind Barriers (503)
Prescribed Burning (338) Restoration and Management of Declining Habitat (643)
Riparian Forest Buffer (391-)[15yrs] Riparian Herbaceous Cover (390)
Stream Bank and Shoreline Protection (580)[20yrs] Stormwater Runoff Control (570)[15yrs]
Stream Crossing (678) Stream Habitat lmprovement and Management (392)

Tree/Shrub Establishment (512)[15yrs] Tree/Shrub Site Preparation (490)
Upland Wildlife Habitat Management (645) Vegetative Barrier (501)
Water and Sediment Control Basin (638) Woody Residue Treatment (384)
Windbreak/Shelterbelt Establishment (3S0)[15yrs] Windbreak/Shelter renovation (650)[L5yrs]
(*) - NRCS Conservotion Proctice Number [Lifespan is 1O yeors unless noted]

Summary Budget lnformation for Activity 3: ENRTF Budget:
Amount Spent:

Balance:

First Update January 3t,2Ot9

Second Update July 31, 2019

Third Update January 3t,2O2O

Fourth Update July 3t,2O2O

Fifth Update January 3L,Z:OZL

Final Update luly 3t, 2O2L

$28,500
So
S 28,500

4

Outcome Completion Date

1. lnstall L riparian buffer projects. (i.e. shoreline buffers, native planting, and erosion) 20L9-2020
2. lnstall 1 riparian buffer projects. (i.e. shoreline buffers, native planting, and erosion) 2020-202L
3. Complete 2 forest management projects. (i.e. planting, thinning, and pollinator
habitat)

2019-2020

4. Complete 2 forest management projects. (i.e. planting, thinning, and pollinator
habitat)

2019-202L



Activity 4: Complete an estimated 10 RIM Conservation Easements.
Description: Landowners will agree to put their land in a perpetual easement that restricts the development of
that property. ln return the landowner will be paid 60 percent of the county assessed land value of the property
(excluding buildings). This 60% valuation based on the county assessed value is an accepted BWSR formula for
use with easements in the forested region of MN. This valuation method is currently being used in 4 other
active easement programs. We will utilize an easement scoring sheet to rank all conservation easements. A

technical review team will review and rank all conservation easements prior to submittal to BWSR. The SWCD

staff will work with BWSR staff to complete legal documents and record easements on the deed. The BWSR will
hold the easements through the RIM Program. The SWCDs will monitor completed easements each year
according to BWSR RIM Policy.

Summary Budget lnformation for Activity 4: ENRTF Budget:
Amount Spent:

Balance:

$ G35,5oo

5o
S G35,5oo

Outcome Completion Date
l-. Permanently protect an estimated 135 acres (5 Easements) 2019-2020
l-. Permanently protect an estimated 135 acres (5 Easements) 2020-2021

IV. DISSEMINATION:

Description: The SWCD will create public awareness and involvement in this project. Using social and media
resources including press releases, Facebook, website postings, radio and public W interviews which will notify
the public about this project. ln addition, the SWCD will utilize the partner networks and newsletters to
disseminate information on the project, Lastly, the project results will be posted on the Crow Wing SWCD

website: www.crowwingswcd.org and CW SWCD Facebook Page.

First Update January 31-,2Ot9

Second Update July 31, 2019

Third Update January 3t,2O2O

Fourth Update luly 3t,2O2O

Fifth Update January 3t,2O2l

Final Update luly 3t,2O2l

V. PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY:

A. Preliminary ENRTF Budget Overview: See attached spreadsheet

Explanation of Use of Classified Staff: The Crow Wing SWCD receives a minimal amount of funds (less than
520,000) from tax dollars to run our office. We apply for grants to not only implement BMP's but to also fund
our salaries. The funds requested for personnel will be to organize, implement, manage and inspect all aspects
ofthe project.

5



Consistent with approved work plans for previous ENRTF appropriations, this funding will be used to pay project-
associated costs for classified and unclassified staff. These costs directly correlate with the staff needed to fill
these services. Without these funds, these positions would not exist.

Direct and Necessary expenses are for Department Support Services (HR Support, Financial Support,
Communications Support, and lT Support). These services are directly related to and necessary for the
appropriation. Department Leadership services are not assessed, and BWSR does not require Planning Support
or Safety Support. Direct Support Services were calculated based upon considerations used with the established
DNR model, and using actual BWSR projections. HR Support (-S1,200), Financial Support (-S1,300),
Communications Support (-5200), and lT Support (S1-,900) are necessary to accomplish this funded project. The

54,600 of Direct Support Services amount to less lhan I% of this appropriation.

BWSR will periodically complete reconciliation between budgeted cost vs. actual costs during the appropriation.
lf we forecast there will be unspent funds for Direct Support Services, we may seek an amendment to shift some
of these costs into the Permanent Easement Acquisition line. Any unspent funds would be returned.

Explanation of Capital Expenditures Greater Than $5,000: N/A

Number of Full-time Equivalents (FTE) Estimated to Be Funded through Contracts with this ENRTF

Appropriation: .3 FTE for 3 years for private consultants.

B. Other Funds:

Source of Funds
$ Amount
Proposed Use of Other Funds

Non-state
Other Non-State S To Be Applied To Project During
Project Period: US Forest Service Grant

S5o,ooo

ln-kind Services To Be Applied To Project During
Project Period:

s10,000

State
TSA Area Vlll Funds 50,000
Past and Current ENRTF Appropriation: Forest
Management for Mississippi River Drinking Water
Protection (M.1.2016, Chp. 186, Sec.2, Subd.08f)

300,000

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS: S410,ooo

VI. PROJECT PARTNERS:

Project Partners:
-Crow Wing SWCD - MN DNR Forestry
-Aitkin SWCD - Board of Water and Soil Resources
-Area Vlll North CentralJoint Powers Board GIS Specialist

This technicalteam will assist with parcel prioritization process. The team plans to capitalize on existing partner
landowner solicitation networks that will promote this new program, plus offer it as an additional private land
owner benefit/opportunity within this targeted project area.

A. Partners receiving ENRTF fundi

6

Name Title Affiliation Role
Crow Wing SWCD Project Management
Aitkin SWCD District Manger Steve Hughes



The Board of Water & Soil Resources Conservation
Easement Assistant
Section Manger

BWSR Easement Holder

Name Title Affiliation Role

Area Vlll North CentralJoint Powers
Board GIS Specialist

GIS Specialist NJCPB Contract
Employee

Map and database
su pport

B. Partners NOT rece ENRTF fu

VII. LONG-TERM- IMPLEMENTATION AND FUNDING:

The MN DNR Fisheries research indicates that lakes that have less than 75 percent of the land protected willnot
be able sustain longterm cold waterfisheries. Currently,40 percent of all streams and lakes in Minnesota no
longer meet state standards for conventional pollutants (Minnesota Pollution Control Agency). This project will
have a direct impact on keeping 25 lakes off the state impairment list. This project will also help sustain the long
term cold water fisheries. This project will also influence the one million Minnesotans' who receive drinking
water from the Mississippi River. The Mississippi River Brainerd Watershed was ranked 5th out of 81 major
watersheds for its importance of private forests to provide clean drinking water to downstream users (US Forest
Service). These private forest and riparian lands are the cornerstone of the local economy generating over $225
million in sales tax revenues (Explore Tourism Minnesota 2015). A Bemidji State University study, determined
that there is a direct correlation between property values and water clarity. A one meter increase in water
clarity will increase property by S 50 a frontage foot. A greater loss will occur with a decrease in water clarity.
The local property tax is base for schools and local governments. This project will have a direct effect on
property values and maintaining the local tax base for future generations.

VIII. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:

o The project is for 3 years, began on Ju ly t,20L8, and ends on June 30, 2O2L.

o Project status reports will be submitted; January 3L,2019, July 31", 2019, January 3L,2020, July 3L,2O2O

and January 3L,202L.
o A final report and associated products will be submitted between June 30 and August 1-5,2021..

IX. SEE ADDITIONAT WORK PLAN COMPONENTS:

A. Budget Spreadsheet
B. VisualComponent or Map
C. Parcel List Spreadsheet
D. Acquisition, Easements, and Restoration Requirements
E. Research Addendum

VIII. FEE TITLE ACQUISITION/CONSERVATION EASEMENT/RESTORATION REQUIREMENTS:

Restoration
1. Provide a statement confirming that all restoration activities completed with these funds will occur on

land permanently protected by a conservation easement or public ownership.
The Crow Wing SWCD will work with partners to complete restoration actives on Reinvest in Minnesota
BWSR held permanent easements and public lands.

7



2. Summarize the components and expected outcomes of restoration and management plans for the parcels
to be restored by your organization, how these plans are kept on file by your organization, and overall
strategies for long-term plan implementation.
ln the last 5 years, the Crow Wing SWCD has become a local leader and expert in technical assistance to
landowners on restoration and BM Ps. Since 2010, the SWCD has completed 200 enhancement projects from
native plantings, rain gardens, stormwater, tree planting, and forest improvements, The SWCD follows the
necessary procedures recognized by The ENRTF such as a detailed restoration and management plans for each
project. Office procedures include: pre-site visits, project plans, good relationship with private contractors, and
technical experience with project management skills, landowner databases and ability to work with landowners to
complete the project, For this specific grant, the SWCD will wait for the water quality modeling to start landowner
outreach for BMPs and restoration activities. The SWCD willcoordinate with partners and ACUB team to identify
specific parcels and BMPs. The Crow Wing SWCD will than partner with corresponding county to implement the
restoration and BMP activities. The specific parcels that will be funded through this appropriation have not yet
been identified, but parcels will be selected that are located within the project area.

3. Describe how restoration efforts will utilize and follow the Board of Soil and Water Resources "Native
Vegetation Establishment and Enhancement Guidelines" in order to ensure ecological integrity and
pollinator enhancement.
ln addition, the SWCD will require that alltrees and plants come from MN DNR approved native plant
nurseries. We also require that contractors or landowners follow BWSR Native Vegetation Establishment
and Enhancement Guidelines and utilize all native seed mixes. All projects willfollow the US Department of
Agriculture Natural Resource Conservation Service Practice Field Guide.

Easements acquired through this program will have a RIM Conservation Plan. The RIM Conservation Plan
identifies practice areas and includes an Operation & Maintenance Plan. The easements secured underthis
project will be managed as part of the MN Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) RIM Reserve Program
that has over 6,500 easements currently in place. Easements are monitored annually for each of the first 5

years and then every 3rd year after. BWSR, in cooperation with Soil and Water Conservation Districts
(SWCD), implement a stewardship process to track, monitor and assure compliance with easement terms.
Under the terms of the Reinvest ln Minnesota (RlM) Easement Program, landowners are required to
maintain compliance with the easement. A conservation plan is developed with the landowner and
maintained as part of each easement. Basic easement compliance costs are borne by the landowner,
periodic enhancements may be cost shared from a variety of sources.

4. Describe how the long-term maintenance and management needs of the parcel being restored with these
funds will be met and financed into the future.
To guarantee long-term assurance of public benefit, the SWCD will complete inspections on projects and
require a maintenance plan. The SWCD will utilize the BWSR State Cost-Share Contract and process for all
restoration activities.
This includes:

1) All restoration and improvement projects will have an operation and maintenance plan with
landowner for the effective life of the project as per the State of MN; Cost Share Program Manual
(Part Vl),

2l The Cost-Share Contract will be between the SWCD Board and landowner/land occupier.
3) SWCD will provide periodic maintenance inspections on the 1, 3, and 9 years after completion

(BWSR Guidance document - Operations and Maintenance and lnspection of Practices).
4) Landowner will be required to have a 50 percent match towards the project.

As a part of the maintenance agreement the SWCD will perform on-site inspection(s) during the first year
to ensure projects are functioning properly. The SWCD staff will also instruct participants on correct
maintenance procedures which will include mulching, weeding, sediment removal, checking outflows,
invasive species, and replanting plants. After the second year, the project participant will be required to

8



maintain the site annually. Additionally, the SWCD willfollow up with participants during years three and
nine to ensure projects remain functional and provide technical assistance if needed. All maintenance
requirements will be included in the contract and explicitly described to participants. Lastly, the Crow Wing
SWCD works directly with the Conservation Corps of Minnesota (CCMI)to help with maintenance on
larger projects. To finance maintenance into the future the SWCD will:

i. Receive grants from the CCMI to have the crews help with maintenance on SWCD projects.
ii. Build 2-3 years maintenance cost into the contract for project with a contractor.
iii. Require landowner to maintain the project into the future.

5. Describe how consideration will be given to contracting with Conservation Corps of Minnesota for any
restoration activities.
The Crow Wing SWCD works closely with the CCMI for project installation and maintenance of restoration
projects. We work with landowners to obtain a signed agreement with the CCMI crew to help with
restoration activities that will be included in the cost-share agreement for re-imbursement to landowner.
The Crow Wing SWCD also works with Apprentice Program and Clean Water Grant funds to hire crews and
apprentice to help with maintenance and project inspections. Since 2011, the SWCD has had 6 seasonal
CCMI Apprentices, hired over 25 days of Crews, and received over 50 days of Crews in grants.

6. Provide a statement indicating that evaluations will be completed on parcels where activities were
implemented both 1) initially after activity completion and 2) three years later as a follow-up. Evaluations
should analyze improvements to the parcel and whether goals have been met, identify any problems with
the implementation, and identify any findings that can be used to improve implementation of future
restoration efforts at the site or elsewhere.
The SWCD will complete project evaluations on all restoration activities and follow BWSR inspection
schedule which requires inspection year 1.,3, and 9. An evaluation report will be filed with the project folder
lf project improvements are needed the SWCD will work with the landowner to complete improvements.

Conservation Easement Acquisition
1. Describe the selection process for identifying and including proposed parcels on the parcel list, including

explanation of the criteria and decision-making process used to rank and prioritize parcels.

The specific lakes that have been identified for protection, will be analyzed further to identify which specific
parcels should be targeted for easement protection and how they each rank against one another. The
parcel priority ranking will be three-fold: high, medium and low. The landowners solicited first will own the
highest priority parcels.

Prioritization criteria are developed to give the highest return on conservation investment, water quality
benefits and localwater plan priorities. A localtechnical advisory committee made up of BWSR, DNR, SWCD

and Water Plan staff will score and rank parcel priorities and support landowner solicitation from willing
land owners in what is intended to be a sustained long-term protection program.

2. List all adopted state, regional, or local natural resource plans in which the lands included in the parcel list
are identified. Include a link to the plan if one is available.

- Crow Wing County Water Plan, https://crowwing.us/241lWater-Wetlands (2OI4)
- Aitkin County Water Plan, http://www.aitkincountvswcd.orelACSWCD-Reports.html (2009, updating in 2018)
- MHB, http://mississippiheadlvate$.qlgtqmprehensiveManagementPlan.asp (2002, currently updating)

Based on this strong science, backed by watershed-scale prioritization for multiple benefits and source
water protection, The Board of Water and Soil Resources, local SWCD Directors in Crow Wing and Aitkin
counties and local Water Plan Coordinators have developed this program for riparian protection. The

9



methodology in this prioritization is similar to, The Forest Management for Mississippi River Drinking Water
Protection (LCCMR) and The Minor Watershed Landscape Stewardship Manual (Yet to be publicly released)
developed in partnership with BWSR, The Forest Resource council and DNR Forestry Division.

3. For any conservation easement acquired, restoration and management must be prepared. Summarize the
components and expected outcomes of restoration and management plans for parcels acquired by your

organization, how these plans are kept on file by your organization, and overall strategies for long-term
plan implementation, including how long-term maintenance and management needs of the parcel will be

financed into the future.

The SWCD staff will follow The BWSR RIM Easement guidelines for; writing easement conservation plans and
completing easement inspections. Conservation Easement documentation is kept on a secure computer
drive network or via filed paperwork within The SWCD's office.

Easements acquired through this program will have a RIM Conservation Plan. The RIM Conservation Plan

identifies practice areas and also includes an Operation & Maintenance Plan. The easements secured under
this project will be managed as part of the MN Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) RIM Reserve
Program that has over 6,500 easements currently in place. Easements are monitored annually for each of
the first 5 years and then every 3rd year after that. BWSR, in cooperation with Soil and Water Conservation
Districts (SWCD), implement a stewardship process to track, monitor quality and assure compliance with
easement terms. Under the terms of the Reinvest ln Minnesota (RlM) Easement Program, landowners are
required to maintain compliance with the easement. A conservation plan is developed with the landowner
and maintained as part of each easement. Basic easement compliance costs are borne by the landowner,
periodic enhancements may be cost shared from a variety of sources.

4. For each parcel to be conveyed to a State of Minnesota entity (e.g., DNR) after purchase, provide a

statement confirming that county board approval will be obtained.

Conservation Easements will remain privately owned by the landowner and therefore remain as a

contributor to county tax income.

5. lf applicable (see M.S. tL6P.l7l, provide a statement confirming that written approval from the DNR

Commissioner will be obtained 10 business days prior to any final acquisition transaction. A copy of the
written approval should be provided to LCCMR.

N/A

6. Provide a statement addressing how conservation easements will address specific water quality
protection activities, such as keeping water on the landscape, reducing nutrient and contaminant loading,
protecting groundwater, and not permitting artificial hydrological modifications.

By preventing future building development in perpetuity, the easement acreage will not be succumbed to
impervious surface. By keeping the acreage in perennial vegetation; erosion is prevented, therefore
reduced nutrients being added to nearby water sources, and in-turn, preventing surface and groundwater
contamination. The restrictions listed on the recorded Perpetual Conservation easement pertain to all
future landowners of the parcels and include restrictions such as, requiring a forest management plan for
the removal of timber products.

7, Describe the long-term monitoring and enforcement program for conservation easements acquired on

parcels by your organization, including explanations of the process used for calculating conservation

10



easement monitoring and enforcements costs, the process used for annual inspection and reporting on

monitoring and enforcement activities, and the process used to ensure perpetual funding and

implementation of monitoring and enforcement activities.

Once a RIM easement is acquired, BWSR is responsible for monitoring and enforcement into perpetuity. The

BWSR partners with local SWCDs to carry-out oversight, monitoring and inspection of its conservation
easements. Easements are inspected for the first five consecutive years beginning in the year after the
easement is recorded. Thereafter, on-site inspections are performed every three years and compliance

checks are performed in the other two years. SWCDS report to BWSR on each site inspection conducted and
partners' staff document findings. A non-compliance procedure is implemented when potential violations or
problems are identified.

Perpetual monitoring and enforcement costs have been calculated at 56,500 per easement. These

calculations were derived using the elements described in MS 1038.103. BWSR uses local SWCD staff for
monitoring and landowner relations which results in considerable cost savings.

1.1.



f?

ta
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: 2021Generat Government Budget Presentation

ff)
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

ApproveiDeny Motion M oir.rrsion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The 2021 draft General Government Budget will be presented for discussion. Please see attached memo.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wj_.th tax and shipp!1g? $
/s fhis budseted? ll ves l_lto

Yes No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKI N COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
Aitkin Gounty Gourthouse

217 Second Street N.W. Room 130
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927 -7276
Fax: 218-927-7374

TO Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator
Proposed 2021 General Government Budgets
August 11,2020

FROM
RE:
DATE:

The proposed 2021 general government budget presentation will include budgets
located within the General Fund. The sixteen budgets include:

A brief description of key changes to revenues and expenditures for each department
follows. Four columns representing the 2020 budgeted amount, 2021 budgeted
amount, change in budgeted amount, and percentage change in budgeted amount are
reported. Also included are detailed IFS worksheets providing support for each budget.

General Overview
The 2021 General Courthouse budget was prepared by individual Department Heads
and reviewed individually with the County Administrator. Budgets have also been
reviewed by the Budget Committee where discussions continue to be held.

Salary and benefit figures are based on previously approved contracts. Estimates have
been made for insurance amounts due to the fact that 2021 rates have not yet been
received from MCIT or PEIP. We are anticipating a substantial increase in rates based
on July PEIP renewal information. A 15% increase has been budgeted with the hope
that this can be lowered some when the actual rate increase is received. A 10%
increase in the MCIT property/casualty rate has been budgeted.

The budget was developed using a collaborative approach with County Commissioners,
the County Administrator, Department Heads, and staff. Many hours were spent
researching past practices, future needs, and historical spending. The result is a
budget that accurately reflects expected revenues and expenditures that are needed to
provide Aitkin County residents quality services.

Administration Environmental Services Miscellaneous
Assessor Extension Recorder
Attornev Human Resources SWCD/AGAffatershed
Auditor IT Treasurer
Commissioners Library
Economic Development Maintenance



Administration:
45 Motor Pool
52 Administration
120 Veterans Seruice Officer

No changes to Motor Pool. Consideration is being given to postponing the 2021 regular
replacement of two vehicles. Reduction in Administration due to Administrative
Assistant cost being split with Human Resources.

Revenues 00 79 0.000/o

349,670.00 343,435.00, (6,235.00) (1.781o/o

Assessor's Office:
43 Assessor

Reductions in capital expenses and service, labor, contracts due to completed
purchases/project.

Revenues

0.

Net

1 613.00 1 606.00 993.00 3.130/o

Net 716,206.00 737,586.00 21,380.00 2.99%

Attorney's Office:
90 Attorney
255 Crime Victim Grant

No significant increases in service costs. Majority of expenditure change is attributed to
salary/insurance costs.

Net 1,047,094.00 1,109,563.00 62,469.00 33.52%

Auditor:
40 Auditor (inc. License Center)
41 lnternal Audit

No significant increases in service costs. Majority of expenditure change is attributed to
salary/insurance costs.

489,749.00 529,764.00 40,015.00

1 2.5.

Net

2

8.17%



60 Elections

Reduction in election costs/revenues due to non-election year. Continuing to budget
$50,000 in programming to level spending from year to year.

Revenues 50 00 700.00 49 98.61

Net 70,804.00 67,200.00 (3,604.00) (5.09)%

Commissioners:
01 Commissioners

No significant changes in expenditures

Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Net 257,045.00 263,309.00 6,264.00 2.44%

Economic Development:
711 EconomicDevelopment

Discontinued use of Land Dept. funds. Retirement of current Economic Development
Coordinator. Plan to wait until July 1,2021 to rehire.

Revenues 64 0.00 094.0 100

42,523.00 54,216.00 1f ,693.00 27.50%

Environmental Services :

122 Planning & Zoning
390 Environmental Health
391 So/rd Waste
392 Water Wells

Planned use of fund balance in the Solid Waste budget. Reduction in recycling contract
- $40,000. Planned vehicle purchase from reserves.

Revenues 351.00 780,023.00 328 o/o

Net 124,445.00 150,391.00 25,946.00 20.85%

Extension Office:
601 Extension

Cu rrent th ree-year contract ends Dece mber, 2021

.00

Net

1

Revenues 1 .00 .000.00 1 0.00o/o

83,684.00 86,571.00 2,887.00

J

Net 3.45%



Human Resources:
53 Human Resources

No significant increases in service costs. Majority of expenditure change is attributed to
salary/insurance costs due to Administrative Assistant being split between
Administration and Human Resources.

291,175.00 356,051.00 64,876.00 22.28%

lnformation and Technology:
49 lnformation and Technology

Decrease in revenue due to no planned use of fund balance included. This may be
adjusted to use Recorder's Compliance Funds. lncrease in programming, service costs,
and capital equipment. Reduction in salary/benefits due to retirement.

Revenues
Expenditures

Net

Revenues
Expenditures

Net

Revenues
Expenditures

Net

Revenues
Expenditures

Net

0.00
291,175.00

0.00
356,051.00

0.00

64,876.00
0.00%

22.28o/o

56,905.00
680,263.00

36,550.00
726,771.00

(20,35s 00)

46,508.00

(35.77)%

6.84o/o

623,358.00 690,221.00 66,963.00 10.73Yo

Library (ECRL): Appropriation amount budgeted is $240,000 based on 2020 request.
Request for 2021 not yet received. State certified minimum level of support for 2021 is
?

Courthouse Maintenance:
110 Courthouse Maintenance
111 Buildings

lncrease in utility costs and capital expenitures. We will need to review actual costs after
a complete heating/cooling season.

0.00
526.337.00

0.00
601.699.00

0.00

75,362.00
0.00%

14.320h

526,337.00 601,699.00 75,362.00 14.32%

Recorder:
100 Recorder

No significant increases in service costs. Majority of expenditure change is attributed to
salary/insurance costs.

210,500.00
365,644.00

210,500.00
401,893.00

0.00

36,249.00
0.00%

13,910/o

{55,144.00 191,393.00 36,249.00

4

23.36%



SWCD, AG & Watershed:
600 Ag Society, SorT & Water, Ag lnspector

lncrease attributed to Ag Society insurance costs.

Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Net 117,253.00 113,318.00 (3,935.00) (3.36)%

Treasurer's Office:
42 Treasurer

No significant increases in service costs. Majority of expenditure change is attributed to
salary/insurance costs.

Revenues 200.00 0.00 0.00o/o

263,674.00 278,909.00 15,235.00 5.78o/oNet

5



a

Additional Notes:

The preliminary levy is proposed to be adopted at the September 8th Board meeting
lf needed, the Board may choose to postpone the adoption of the preliminary levy
until the September 22nd Board Meeting. State law requires the County Board to
adopt a preliminary levy prior to September 30th.

A five-year capital plan will be finalized and presented to the Board in the near
future.

Fund Balance recommendations will be made according to the adopted Fund
Balance Policy after the outside Auditor's complete financial statements.

2021 County Program Aid increased by $t 9,137 from $833,937 to $853,074. This
brings the amount of CPA closer to 200512006 levels ($999,205 & $793,413).

a

a

a

6



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

*rsT tg57*- Requested Meeting Date: August 1i,2O2O

Title of ltem: Appropriations & Dues Discussion

-\Q -
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Attached is the Aitkin County Budget Appropriations and Dues table for discussion.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2019 2020 2021
Percent
lncrease Comments

Other
AgreemenV

Statute
Dues

North Counties Land Use Coordinating Board (10-921-6240) $2,000 $2.000 $2,000 0.0%
Assumed no

change

MN Rural Counties Caucus (MRCC) rc1-44-6844\ $2,500 $2,700 $2,300 -14.8%

Association of MN Counties (AMC) (01-44-6845) $1 0.1 40 $10,696 $10.960 2.5o/o

Arrowhead Cou nties (01 -44 -6846\ $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 0.0%
Assumed no

change

Joint Counties Natural Resource Board (10-921-6240) $1,000 $1.000 $1,000 0.0o/o
Assumed no

chanqe

Joint Powers

East Central Regional Library (Dept 500-500-6801) $233,220 $236,698 $235.215 -0.6%
Prelrmrnary
amount only

Airport-McGregor (Dept 700-903-6801 ) s13.900 $14,600 $14,600 0.0o/o

Assumed no
chanqe

Snake River Watershed (Dept 600-552-6836) $10,079 $10,079 $10,079 0.0%

Airport-Aitkin (Dept 700-903-6800) $14.'1 07 $1 4.1 07 $14,107 0.0%
Assumed no

chanqe

Mississippi Headwaters Board (Dept 600-552-6847) $1,500 $1,500 $1.500 O.Oo/o

Appropriations

Soil and Water (Dept 600-552-6801) $98,034 $81,034 $76,549 -5.5% MS 103C

C.A. R. E. (Dept 500-502-6848) $37,900 $37,900 $37.900 O.Oo/o

Historical Society (Dept 500-501 -6801 ) $16,500 $18,500 $18,500 0.0% MS 138.052

Historical Society lnsurance (Dept 500) $3,000 $3,200 $3,200 O.0o/o MS't38.052

As Society (Dept 600-550-6801) $10.000 $10,000 $10,000 Q.0o/o MS 38.14

Ag Society Capital lmprovement (Dept 600-550-6843) $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 0.Oo/o

Aq Societv lnsurance (Dept 600) $4,000 $4,500 $5,000 11j%

ANGELS $0 $0 $1.685 #Dtv/0! New Request

$470,630 $461,264 -100.0o/oDues & Appropriations

Support Within Reach (01-44-6847\ $s00 $1,500 $1,500 0.0o/o

AEOA Rural Rides Program (01-44-6848) $2,500 $2,s00 $0 -100.0%

Total Dues & Aoorooriations $473.630 $465,264 $457, 1 60 -1.7Vo

2019 2020



Angie Sahr

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

dan27@frontiernet.net
Monday, August 03, 2020 5:16 PM

Jessica Seibert
Don Niemi; Angie Sahr
MRC Update / MRC Dues Request2O2l

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

HiJessica:

As you begin budget discussions for the coming year, I'm sending the MRC dues request for 2021.

Aitkin County dues for 2021are $2,300.00, which reflects no change from the current year.

We appreciate your participation in MRC, especially during this unique and trying times.

Our next board meeting is scheduled for September 16th, from 7 p.m. to g:30 p.m., and you can expect an
announcement confirming that we'll be holding the meeting over GoToMeeting, since AMC won't be meeting in
Alexandria.

I hope you are having a great summer and thanks again for your membership in MRC!

Dan Larson, Executive Director
MN RuralCounties
612-210-2493

1



:*hitr[u
SNAKE, RIVtr,R
ITATERSHED MANAGE,MENT BOARD

903 Forest Ave E . Mora, MN . 55051. (320) 679-6456. Fax: Q20) 679-6433
'"|{/orkingto enhance andprotect the waterresourcet of the SnakeNuerlhatershed"

June 3,2020

Aitkin County Courthouse
Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator
217 znd Street NW
Aitkin, MN.56431

Ms. Seibert and Aitkin County Commissioners,

The Snake River Watershed Management Board receives appropriations from each
County in the Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Organization. The requested
amount for Aitkin County for 2020 is $10,079.00, which is the same amount that was
set in 1993. The funding received by the SRWMB from the counties is used for
administration and to match grant fgnds for projects within the counties.

I,

The Snake River Watershed Management Board has received numerous grants
through Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and the Board of Soil and Water
Resources in the past. ',,

Aitkin County citizens have used the'funding for sediment and erosion control projects,
monitoring projects and feedlots.

The Snake River Watershed Managbment Board has completed an implementation
grant and is receiving funding for the One Watershed One Plan. The Snake River
Watershed Board will be using county appropriation funding to support projects during
this process' 

' ,, , 
'". ., 

,

Snake River Watershed Management Board wishes to have continued support from
Aitkin County.

Respectfully,

Teresa wickeham, Kanabec county Environmental Services supervisor
Snake River Watershed Management Board Coordinator
903 Forest Ave E
Mora, MN 55051
teresa.wickeham@co. kanabec. mn. us
320-679-6456

AJOINT POWE,RS WATERSHED BASED ORGANIZATION SPONSORED BY THE COUNTIES OF:
Aitkin . Kanabet . Mille L-acs . Pine



PRofiicnNG TlrE FlRgr 4O0 l\,gt Es Mississippi Headwaters Board

Crow wing County Land Service Bldg. - 322 Laurel St. - Brainerd, MN 56401

Web Site: www.mississippiheadwaters.org

Date

To:

May 1,2020

Aitkin County
217 @nd st. Nw
Aitkin, MN 56431

RE: 2021 Appropriation

Dear Jessica Seibert,

Although some of us are still planning for the summer, others are looking to the next year!

The reason for this letter is to remind you that you will need to include in your '21 budget the annual
appropriation for the Mississippi Headwaters Board as per the Joint Powers Agreement.

The Mississippi Headwaters Board is pleased to announce that the amount of the annual obligation will
again remain at $1,500.00.

Once you have approved and allocated this amount as part of your budget process, please forward a
check in that amount to the Mississippi Headwaters Board, 322Laurel St, Brainerd, MN 56401.
Thank you again for your continued support of this board and its mission to protect the Great
Mississippi River.

Sincerely

Tim Tenill

Mississippi Headwaters Board Executive Director

Clearwater * Hubbard * Beltrami + Cass * Itasca * Aitkin + CrowWing * Monison



Angie Sahr

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please include in your 2020 appropriations folder....

J %tix,a/ S dr,betrt, l,4P NA

Aitkin County
County Administrator
307 2nd St. NW Room 310
Aitkin, MN 5643L
Ph:218-927-7282
Cell: 218-838-5891

From: Tim Terrill <timt@m ississippiheadwaters.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26,2O2O 11:35 AM
To: Jessica Seibert <jessica.seibert@co.aitkin.mn.us>
Subject: MHB 2021 budget request

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLTCK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello Jessica,

ln response to your letter asking organizations for more information on their request for funds in 2O2t,l have provided
the answers below:

L' How will the money be used?- To protect the natural, recreational, cultural, historical, and scientific values of
the Mississippi River by implementing the MHB Comprehensive plan.

2. A narrative that includes the services you provide to the taxpayers of Aitkin County.- provide regulatory
planning and zoning authority for the Miss. River and work with the county on recreational signage project,
provide aquatic invasive species protection through social media program, provide funding for easement and fee
title acquisition program.

3. A list of who these services are rendered to and approximately how many people are served.- to the residents of
Aitkin county, lake association members, and those who choose to participate in the programs offered.

4. Three pieces of information
a. Total operating budget- S3Z8,ggg for sfy 2O2t
b. Year end fund balance- 5152,039 according to audit report
c' Other funding sources- for sfy 2021- Dept. of Natural Resources, guidebook sales, miscellaneous

revenue, potential BWSR funding.

Jessica Seibert
Tuesday, May 26,202011:53 AM
Angie Sahr
FW: MHB 2021 budget request

1

Best,



It n* TerrLLL

Executive Director
Mississippi Headwaters Boa rd
(278) 824-1,189
Email: t!rr1!(omis{ssippiheadw_aters.ore
Web: www.mississ headwaters.ors

2



AITKIN COUNTY SOIL AND WATER

CONSERVATION DISTRICT

307 2'd St NW Rm 2'16

Aitkin, MN 56431

Telephone (21 B\ 927 -7 284

MrruruesoTA
SOIL aruo WATER CoTSERVATIoN DISTRIcTs

July 22,202A

Jessica Seihert

Aitkin County Administrator

Dear Jessica:

The Aitkin County SWCD receives funding from Aitkin County in order to provide necessary services to
Aitkin County residents. I have enclosed a copy of our SWCD Board approved budget for 2023.. This is
essentially the same budget that lgave you last week. The only changes are to correct two typos.

Aitkin County SWCD provides a long list of services to residents and County Departments, here is a

partial list in no particular order:

a. We coordinate the Comprehensive Local Water Management plan

b. Aquatic lnvasive Species Administration (AlS) (incl, boat inspections and education)
c. Contract Zoning lnspection services to Aitkin County Environmental Services
d. A wide range of forest management assistance to private landowners
e. Water quality sampling

f. We provide design and cost-share for water runoff management, erosion control, and shoreland
management

g. Agriculture and Weed lnspector services
h. Gravel certification and herbicide treatment to limit the spread of terrestrial invasives
i' Big Sandy Watershed, Mille Lacs Watershed, and other watershed and lake association

assista nce

j. One hour radio show each month for outreach regarding natural resources in Aitkin County
k. Assistance to agricultural producers

L Administer the water quality buffer program
m. Chair the Aitkin County Wetland Consei'vation Act (WCA) Technical Evaluation panel (TEp)

n' Conducting a culvert inventory to guide management decisions and assist road authorities
o. Bring approximately 5600,000 annually into Aitkin County through various State, federal, and

private grants
p. Serve on the EAW committee, and various other County committees
q. Project design, and cost-share with agricultural producers
r. Numerous other services provided

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



We have services that protect water quality, forests, and wildlife and provide funds for jobs (AlS
lnspectors, contractors, cost-share). Our services benefit all Aitkin County residents, seasonal property
owners, and others who visit here to enjoy our bountiful resources.

Please contact me if you have guestions or need any further information.

Sincerely,

Steve Hughes

District Manager

Attachment: 2021 swcD budget request



Anqie Sahr

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jessica Seibert
Wednesday, July 1 5, 2020 1:55 PM

Angie Sahr
FW:2021 Aitkin SWCD proposed budget
2021 SWCD Budget.xlsx

For appropriations..

J e*{M' S ei)rett, 1,4?NA

Aitkin County
County Administrator
307 2nd St. NW Room 310
Aitkin, MN 56431
Ph:2t8-927-7282
Cell: 218-838-5891

From: Steve Hughes <hughes.aitkinswcd @gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July L5, 2020 L:19 PM

To: Jessica Seibert <jessica.seibert@co.a itkin.m n. us>

Subject: 2021 Aitkin SWCD proposed budget

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin Courity Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hi Jessica: I have attached the 202I proposed budget for the Aitkin County SWCD. It is pretty similar to the
version that you and I discussed about a week ago. I will update the narrative and send that to you
shortly. Please call or email if you have questions.

thanks!
Steve Hughes

1



17-'19-',tg

S og,gag.oo

5 t,loo.oo
S so,orr.oo
S t 4,s82.oo

S a,soo.oo

$ rqs,oez.oc

5 r:,aag.oo

S a,aro.oo

$ 11o,ooo.oo

S 26,300.00

5 zt,zoo.oo

$ tos,ooo.oo

S zo,ooo.oo

$ q,ooo.oo

200.00

150.00
IS

s o02,s00.

s

s

s 1,100.00

$26,300.00

s27,681.20

$ 166,087.20

s

s

s$4,200.00

5$24,376.84

s$8,304.36

s$8,840.60

s.60$13

ss27,68r.20

23,000.00

31,592.00

8,200.00

13,000.00

8,400.00

8,000.00

3,500.00

$20,212.00

$4,000.00

$150.00

$ r,100.00

$200.00

$ 1,200.00

$ 14,000.00

$25,000.00$25,000.00s25,000.00

$ 15,000.00

60I$

$8,304.36

$8,840.60

$27,681.20

24,376.94

$ 166,087.20

$ 13,840.60

$ r 5,000.00

$27,681.20

$27,681.20

$ 15,000.00

$ 166,087.20

s27,681.20

24,376.84

$8,304.36

$8,840.60

$27,681.20

$40,000.00

$ r 66,087.20

s27,681.20

24,376.84

$r 3,840.60

$8,304.36

$8,840.60

$4,200.00$4, r 41.00

s20,212.00s20,212.00

$4,000.00$4,000.00

$4,000.00

$ 10,000.00

$3,500.00

$ 10,000.00

000.00

$ 1,000.00

s150.00

$200.00

$ 1,200.00

s150.00

sr 00.00

$ 1,200.00

s 1,1 00.00

$90,341 .00

$l

$s0,01 r.00

$7,700.00

$50,0r 1.00

$$$$

s1.00

$ r 3,888.00

77,t4t.OO

$50,0r r.00

$7,700.00

$4,500.00

r.39"353.00

$7,700.00

$4,500.00

1"52,552.00

$ 13,888.00

sl19,000.00

$8,3 10.00

$5, r 00.00

153,152.0$

$r 3,888.00

$120,000.00

$8,3 10.00

$90,341.00

$7,700.00

$5, r 00.00

r"53.157.CICI

$ 13,888.00

$ 100,000.00

$8,3 r 0.00

(l time correction to budget)

$50,01 1.00

$8,310.00

000.00

$2, 100.00

$5,000.00

$ r,200.00

$2,000.00

S5o,ooo.oo

$2,000.00
s

s$2,000.00

5,000.00

1,500.00

$150.00

$5,000.00

s15,000.00

$4,000.00

$4,200.00

$20,212.00

$4,200.00

$r 0,000.00

$r 50.00

$ r,200.00

Revenue

County Allocation

Aitkin Countv Soil & Water Conservation
Income Statement

notes:

County - LCWP

lpllQgn cglfunding
(2017-20t9)I Con Con

2021 Total fiom County (all sr:urcesi

State LCWP

Ag Inspector

State WCA

SWCD Capacity

funds

Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS)

education/prevention

AIS enforcement

AIS emergency response

AIS decontamination

AIS maintenance fund

AIS admin/coordination/rent

WRAPS GR

Mille Lacs CWF

Riparian

BWSR Project Grants

BWSR Service Grants

Iullibee Lakeshed Stewardship

MDH Well Grant

Tree Sales

CAP Stewardship

Iree Planter

Jry_q1,Drill
Interest Eamings

Observation Well

Cash Stewardship Plan

Eco-footprint grant

Dept of Ag Weed grant

Rum River WRAP

FSC-Forest Certifi cation

Mille Lacs/CWP



s

S to,ooo.oo

s

S t,soo.oo
S to,ooo.oo

5 zz,ooo.oo
$676.182.00

$55,000.00

s 50,000.00

s 3,800.00

s 30,000.00

$762,524.00

$45,000.00 $55,000.00
$ 105,000.00 $ 95,630.00

$ 3,500.00 $ 3,800.00

$ r,500.00 $ I,500.00

$ 30,000.00 30,000.00

$864.474.00 $862.ss4.00

$45,000.00

1500

$10,000.00

$790.065.00

Farm Bill
Forester

Cisco lakes

WRAPS GR

ative Plant Sale

Income (wild
Ag buffer

Total Revenue



3,000.00

$ 1,500.00

$3,300.00

$3,000.00

s

s

$

s$3,300.00

ss2,800.00

s$3,000.00

s$240.00

ss4,500.00

s$7,000.00

s$4,000.00

s$4,800.00

s$2,000.00

s$400.00

ss8,000.00

ss3,000.00

s$ 1,600.00

$$ 1 7,600.00

ss l 5.400.00

S166,087.20

S tt,ooo.oosr 1,000.00

$289,443.00$266,2s5.00

$1 1,000.00

290.00

4,800.00

400.00

8,000.00

7,300.00

4,900.00

4,200.oo

1,600.00

2,500.00

3,300.00

27,200.00

8,200.00

23,000.00

t7,700J0
15,600.00

527,681..20

s8,304.36

$19,376.84

$200.00

$4,500.00

$2,800.00

$6,800.00

$ 13,200.00

s4,000.00

$3,000.00

$4,700.00

$6,800.00

s2,000.00

$400.00

$ r 7,300.00

$15,200.00

$15,100.00

S19,376.84

s8,304.36

527,68L.2o

S166,087.20

2020 Budget 202L

s 313,074.00

S 165,000.oo

$6,800.00

$4,000.00

$4,700.00

s2,000.00

s400.00

$6,800.00

$3,000.00

$3,300.00

$1,500.00

$3,000.00

527,68t.2O
5166,0g7.zo

s19,376.84

5a,go+.go

$4,500.00

$ 15,200.00

s200.00

$2,600.00

$r 3,200.00

$6,800.00

$4,000.00

$4,500.00

$2,500.00

5L66,o87.2o

$3,300.00

$3,000.00

$1,400.00

$400.00

$6,600.00

$2,800.00

527,681.20

s8,304.36

S19,376.84

4,800.00

s r,200.00

$5,000.00

$200.00

$3,000.00

$200.00

5 r,aoo.oo

s

s

5

s

s

ss400.00

5$600.00

s$3,000.00 3,000.00

8,400.00

13,000.00

Sr:,sao.oo
Si-3,s40.60

$3,000.00

s200.00

$400.00

$600.00

$400.00

s600.00

$3,000.00

$600.00

$200.00

$400.00

s30,000.00
$ 10,000.00

S13,840.60

s13,840.60
Si.3,840.60

s13,840.60

$1,ooo.oo
$5,000.00

S13,840.60

s13,840.60

s1,000.00
$5,000.00

400.00

700.00

S zoo.oo

notes:Expenses

Supervisor's Compensation

FICA and Medicare

PERA Contribution

2019 Budget

s4,500.00

$258,500.00

$l1,000.00

$ 15,200.00

$200.00

2018

Soil & Water Conservation Income StatementAitkin

$2,800.00

$13,200.00

$ I 7,000.00

$ r 4,800.00

2017 Budget

$1r,000.00

$ 16,500.00

$ 14,400.00

DCP Contribution

Supervisior's

Expenses

and Dues

Services

ehicle

Outlay

and Promotion

Insurance

Office Supplies & Maintenance

State Cost share Projects

PlanWater

Postage

enforcement

uatic Invasive S

education/prevention

AIS emergency response

AIS decontamination

AIS maintenance fund
AIS admin/coordination/rent

WRAPS GR

FSC-Forest Certifi cation

Big Sandy CWF

Tree Planter Expense

Truax Drill Expense

Tree Expenses

Website

Mille LacsiCWP

Well Sealing

WRAP Brainerd

Rum River WRAP

Plan



S r,+oo.oo

5 18,+18.00

$0.00

$1,400.00

$45,000.00

50,910.205

25000

$75,701.00

25,000.00s25,000.00s

$45,000.00 $45,000. $45,000.00

$49,000.00S47,3oo.oo

s1,400.00 $1,400.00 $r,400.00
$80,000.00

Bill Biologist

Forester

ative Plant Sale

related to cost-share

Allocated to ects

Buffer

Total Ex

Operating Income (Loss)



I
COORDINATING AREA RESOURCES EFFECTIVELY

Aitkin County CARE, lnc
Lynne Jacobs

P.O. Box 2L2

Aitkin, MN 5643L

luly 22,2020

Jessica Seibert, MPA
Aitkin County Administrator
2t7 z\d ST NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Jessica:

Aitkin County CARE, lnc. is looking forward to serving the seniors and disabled adults within our
community in the coming year. We appreciate the collaboration that our agency enjoys with
your staff, and the financial support provided is critical to our operations.

This letter is to request the funds approved for senior services in the amount of 537,900.
Attached please find details describing our impact, programing and future focus of this
wonderful nonprofit. lf additional information is needed, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

/s/Lynne Jacobs

Executive Director
aitkincountvca re@gmail.com
2L8.927.L383

CARE

U



AITKIN GOUNTY CARE, tNG.
July 22,202A

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD FUNDS REQUEST. $37,900

1" Budget for funds requested

A $37,900 is being rcquested for ttte purpose of matclting funds for tlte Live
Well at Home Grant. Tltis grant provides funding for continued services and
requires 100% matching funds. Tltis year lhese funds llave been requested
to increase Evidence Based Healttt C/asses, increase and expand Respite
services to the outer edges of the county, as well as improve technology
resaurces through website upgrade and electronic visit verificatian software
(wttictt is mandatory by 2021).

, Services Rendered and numbers served

A Our mission: "To enhance and promote tlze independence, dignity, value and well-
being of older and disabled adults and those who care for them.. Witll 13
programs in 2019 CARE provided 4,279 hours of respite care to 15 clients; 1,820
hours of homemaking to 40 clients; delivered 4,158 frozen meals to 31 isolated,
rural seniors; brought 4,571 hot meals to 37 local clienfs, gaue out 1170 nutritionat
food baxes to 113 individuals and provided 1472 one-way trips for 26 seniors.
About 50-60 senrors pafticipate each manth in Bone Builders exercises; 1 10
seniors connected with elementary-aged children through Grand Friends Pen
Pals, and c/asses continue with Tai-Ji-Quan and Matter of Balance. ln 2020 we witl
have sorre volunteers become caaches far the SA/l {Sfay Active and lndependent
for Life) program as well.

COVID - 19 has presented new clzallenges for our senior population, and CARE
has stepped up to the challenge to provide senzjces.

county that consisted of: 2 stamped stationery, bag of trail mix, socks and
information about covid-19, Alzheimer's, and census info.

county in collaboration with AEOA. Distribufion sifes include the city of
Aitkin, Hill City, McGregor (ANGELS). Fasf Lake Community Center, and
McGrath.

2

I



delivery for 600 people and funds to Paulbeck's County Market to provide
free grccery pickup b 7a0 people.

writing of this request, CARE has made over 400 phone calls since mid-
March.

3. Financial information Requested

E Three pieces of information the County Board believes is necessary:
r Annual Operating Budget $311,000
r Fund Balance - $ 89,853
r Other funding comes from:

o Live Well at Home Grants
o Title lll funding

o Northland Foundation

o Medica

o Direct public funds
o Program Revenue (45o/o\

2



Aitkin County Historical Society

Depot Museum
PO Box 2r5

Aitkin, MN b64st

July 23,2O2A

The Historical Society has faced a very tough year. The museum was ordered
closed in March due to the Coronavirus and has been unable to open to public
visitors. All major fund raising activities (garage sale, raffle, cookie walk) have all
been cancelled for the year. The closure has been a source of frustration for the
organtzation and its members. Although, some success was achieved by a new
annual appeal for donations to cities, towns, and private individuals.

The Society buildings are undergoing a facilities assessrnent to identify
accessibility needs, facility enhancements, and building systems (heating, air
conditioning, HVAC) evaluations. A grant was received to conduct the
assessment. A prelim report is expected at the end of August.

The Historical Society would like to request continued funding at the gt8,5oo
level for 2027.



Aitkin County Historical Society

2020
Budget

July 23, 2020

2021

Proposed

2019
Actual

Revenue:

Membership

lnterest Earned

County Approprlation
Museum Store Sales

Garage Sale

Raffle

Cookie Walk

Townships & Cities

Annual Appeal

Grants

Donations

Contributions
Memorials

Misc

$z,sse

5!,241
Sro,soo

5L,204

S10,356

$r,ggo

$1,199

S4,ooo

$o

Ssgr

$r,++g

$260

$zss

$1,786

$3,000

$zso

$18,500

$2,500

$9,000

$1,380

$r,ooo
$q,ooo

$o

Slo,ooo
Sr,aoo

$o

Sz,ooo

$o

$5,ooo

s1,300

$18,500

$r,goo
$9,ooo

$o

S1,2oo

$4,ooo

$1,ooo

Sls,ooo
51,500

s1,000

S1,ooo

$1,000
Totals:

Expenses:

Administrator's Salary

Employer Matching

Mileage
Utilities

Heating

Telephone

Office Supplies & Equipment
Janitorial

Rentals

Postage

Trash

Advertising

Society Memberships

Education Fund

Maintenance

Museum Store

Collections/Archival

Museum Displays

Volunteer Expense

Security

Service Charges

Fund Raising

Annual Meeting
Technology

Accounting fees

Training

Misc expenses

Grant Disbursement

Totals:

$43,607 $53,930 56o,8oo

$13,10s

$t,297
$zae

s4,329

S5,752

Sr,:rs
Seeo

sB4s

5z+s

$1,100

$1se

$t,tzz
$2s

$2oo

5636

So

$aas

$e+

Ss+g

Szze

$+e

s2,316

Sns
$36s

$na
Szso

$s1a

$o

s20,000

S1,530

$zoo

$3,soo

$G,ooo

$1,200

S1,soo

Ssoo

$gas

$soo

$roo
$r,soo

$qoo

S19o

92,430

$soo

$1,ooo

$o

STso

Ssso

Sroo

s2,ooo

$roo
$eoo

S2oo

$zso

$o

$o

S20,ooo

S2,ooo

Ssoo

Ss,ooo

SAsoo

$r,zoo
$r,soo

$soo

$:oo
s1,200

$roo
$r,soo

Szoo

$200

s2,s00

So

$1,ooo

$o

$rso
$sso

$1oo

$z,0oo

Sloo
$ooo

$eoo

$zso

$soo

$15,ooo

$9s,973 $46,448 s64,950

Net +/- 9z,es+ $T,4Bz -$4,150



Aitkin County Ag Sociefy
307 Second Street Northwest, Unit l2l

Aitkin, Minnesota 56431
2t8.927.7354

Iuly 20,2020

To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: Aitkin County Fair Board
Leeann Moriarty, President
Kirk Peysar, Secretary/Treasurer
Sharon Dotzler
Rich Liljenquist
Kate LaClair
Mick Moriarty
Lenore Jackson

Gabrea Anderson
Jennifer Thompson
Vern Watters
Randeena Olson
Lacie Hietalati
Becky Koch
Lon Nicko

Re: 2021 Appropriation

The Aitkin County Fair Board has received an annual $10,000 appropriation from the County
Board since 1986. For 202I, the Aitkin County Fair Board is requesting no increase and
therefore respectfully requests a $20,000 appropriation ($ 10,000 for operations and $ 10,000 for
capital items).

This year has been a difficult year for county and state fairs across the national. In Minnesota,
the majority of county fairs cancelled their 2020 fairs due to the risks and restrictions of
Coronavirus. Even the largest of fairs were not immune to the risks of the Coronavirus.

However, the cancellation of the fair did provide additional time to replace roofs on 8 structures
heavily damaged in the severe hail storm of August 2018. The repair costs were covered by
claim proceeds from MCIT.

About our county fair:
o Amount of money requested and a budget of how it will be used:

o The $10,000 appropriation represents 9o/o of the Fair Board's budgeted revenues.
o While revenues are not dedicated to specific expenditures, the Fair Board

considers the county appropriation to be a portion of the $28,000 that is budgeted
for capital improvements and maintenance to the fairgrounds, which are county-
owned. Having 31 structures on location, there is no end to the repairs needed.

o Narrative of services provided to the taxpayers of Aitkin County:
o The Fair Board meets monthly throughout the year to plan the annual county fair.
o In202l, the fair will celebrate its 13lst annual fair.



a

a

Early county fairs were held in the courthouse and on the courthouse grounds. Fresh
garden produce was displayed in the court chambers along with fancy work.
Competitions were held to determine who had the strongest horse and oxen teams.

o Who we serve:
o 4-H youth, FFA members, exhibitors of all ages and interests.
o The event is attended by thousands of county residents as well as visitors from other

areas. The fair provides a wide variety education and entertainment for people of all
ages.

Annual operating budget:
Our total 2020l2021budget is $113,384 ($81,884 for operations/attractions and

$31,500 for facility maintenance). Building maintenance needs include retro-fitting
lighting systems to LED in Industrial Buildings #1,#2; and Home Activities as priority to
reduce electric consumption.

we ending FY 20181201 9 with a greatly reduced balance of $ 14,91 8 .22 after the
completion of large building projects and the acquisition of adjoining property.

o Other sources of funding:
o Other revenues are collected through grandstand admissions, parking fees,

building rentals, advertising, and donations. This year,fair sponsorship
opportunities were also offered to local organizations and businesses. Grants are
also sought for various projects. This year, a $10,738 grant has been awarded
from the County Fair Grant program, MN Department of Ag; those funds will be
used to improve livestock facilities.

o Completion of the food court building was accomplished for the 2018 fair. Both
breakfast and walking tacos were served.

o The APT Horse Barn was dedicated at the 2019 fair.
o The fairgrounds is made available to other community organizatrons such as Aitkin

County Historical Society Garage Sale, Relay for Life, Mud Rhythm, Aitkin County 4-H
Dog Project, Young Riders 4-H, Bit and Bridle, Aitkin Lions Garage Sale, Aitkin
Chamber of Commerce.

Thank you for your continued support of the Aitkin County Fair.



ANGELS
7 So Maddy St

PO Box 35
McGregor, MN 55760

June24,2020

Jessica Seibert, MPA
County Administrator
217 Second StNW Rm. 134
Aitkin MN 56431

Dear Ms. Seibert,

ANGELS of McGregor is submitting this request in response to your letter of May 18, 2020. ANGELS
is requesting funding of $1684.50 specifically for our program of Support Group services. The attached
pages provide the details requested.

Thank you for your consideration ofour request.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Beatty
Co-Chair, ANGELS Board of Directors

1



ANGELS
7 So Maddy St

PO Box 35
McGregor, MN 55760

Jtne24,2020

Request for 2021Funding for ANGELS

SERVICES: ANGELS provides progmms to enable our senior residents to remain living in their own
homes safely, independently and with dignity. Our services include Transportation, Chores, Health and
Wellness, Safety, Nutrition, Community Outreach, and Socializationto promote mental health. We
coordinate withAitkin County CARE on caregiver respite, transportation, chores, community outreach
and referrals. With our volunteers located in the McGregor, Big Sandy Lake, Lawler, and Palisade areas
we are well-positioned to efficiently serve the eastern and northem parts of the county.

Our services enable areacitizens to avoid or delay the stress and expense of moving to care centers until
their physical condition demands it. The wide range of services provides ease of mind for clients and
their families. Most services are no-cost or share-the-cost, based on ability to pay. Moving into care
facilities is an emotionally and financially stressful outcome and the cost to taxpayers is significant.

WHO WE SERVE: Our services are available to all citizens ofAitkin County age 60+, regardless of
race, color, creed, religion, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, disability or use of public
assistance. In some situations, individuals under 60 also qualiff. Apart-time Program Coordinator and
team of 65 volunteers currently serve approximately 135 clients, operating from a building in McGregor.

REQUEST: While we provide a wide range of services, this request is specifically for our program of
Support Groups. We currently provide a monthly Memory Loss Support Group and a series of Grief and
Loss Support Groups. These programs assist individuals experiencing life changes such as a loved one's
death or a relative's loss of memory. These losses can lead to the inability to function as before. For
some it immobilizes them to being unable to care for themselves.

Our Support Groups offer assistance through listening, providing information to deal with difficult
situations, encouraging sharing of experiences, and simply being a caring presence. We are available
through phone calls, monthly meetings and referrals to other services when appropriate. The group
meetings are an opporfunity to be vulnerable in a safe environment led by trained facilitators.

The ANGELS building provides suitable private spaces for these meetings. The Memory Loss group is
able to divide into two spaces, one for the caregivers to meet with a facilitator for discussion and
information sharing, and the other for those experiencing memory loss to meet with a facilitator for
movement and sensory activities. All monthly activities are carefully planned and last l-llh hours.

2



The Grief and Loss program is a series of six weekly sessions designed to promote healing through
coping techniques and sharing of experiences. Each participant receives a Survivor Packet to take
home. The following are typical comments after completion of the program:

I feel so much better. I thought my situation was the worst, but after hearing others' loss and grief
I realize I don't have it so bad. I'm so glad I came to these sessions.

I learned how I can help myself and my sister. For sure I will pass the Survivor Packet on to her.

The COVID-l9 pandemic has increased the need for these support groups as individuals deal with an
even higher than usual level of isolation and loneliness plus the fear of contracting the virus. At the
same time, the pandemic has made it more difficult to provide the support needed. Some of our clients
are comfortable meeting in very small groups with the required protections in place. For those who are
continuing to shelter at home or who live alone, volunteers are paired with clients in a Friendly
Connections program, reaching out through frequent reassurance calls.

FINANCIAL DATA: Our current2020 financial status is summarized below with Year-to-Date actuals
through May 2020 and Year-End Estimates.

INCOME YTD YE Est

Grants & Foundations

Donations

Rent

Fundraising & Events

Other

13260
9408
2500

2125

227A

28000

13000

6000

5000

5000

TOTAT 29553 57000

EXPENSES YTD YE Est

Personnel

Building & Utilities
lnsurance

Office Supplies

Outreach

9760
10350

I576
1278

3580

24000
16000

4400

3500

8600

TOTAT 2654/- s6500

ANGELS is requesting $1684.50 from theAitkin County Board for the year202l. Based on the success
of the currentANGELS Support Groups, we would use these funds to expand the program to include
support for individuals struggling with Chronic Pain, suffering from Isolation, and living with
Cancer. These are serious issues for many of our senior residents. Well-managed, effective support
groups would provide techniques for coping with their condition and opportunities to share their
experiences.

The budget for these support groups is:

EXPENSE QUANTIW RATE TOTAT

Program Coordinator Labor

Program Volunteer Labor

Facilitator Training
Activity Materials

Advertising

Program Materials

lnternet/Phone

1.25 hours/week

5 hours/week
s rg.so 5ss
s 240.00 s

s 212.00 s

s 17s.00 s

s rsg.oo s

5 zt.oo S

877.50

240.00

212.O0

175.00

153.00

27.00

TOTAT S 1,684.50

3



OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDING: General operating expenses and other prog{ams are funded by
glants, donations and other payments.

Grants:
o Arowhead Area Agency on Aging (AAAA) of the Arrowhead Regional Development

Commission (ARDC)
o Northland Foundation
o University of Minnesota Extension
o McGregor LakesArea Foundation
o Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative
r Lake Country Power.

Donations:
o TalonMetals/I(ennecott
o Enbridge
o Area Townships
o Local businesses through Friends of theANGELS
o Local organizations, churches and clubs
r Individual community members, clients and their family members.

Payments:
o ClientShare-the-Cost
r Client Waivers
o Rental of part of the building to the McGregor Area Clothing Closet
o Fundraising events.

This wide variety of sources of fimding and the generosity of so many of the donations from the
community are greatly appreciated. Combined with the reduction in staffing put in place in October
2I|9,ANGELS is now in a much stronger financial position.

Thank you for your consideration ofthis request.

Kathryn Beatty

Co-Chair, ANGELS Board of Directors

4



ANGETS

lncome

Donations (lndiv, Corp, Org, Townships)

Grants

Community Meals

Attic Store

Rent lncome

Special Events

Total

Expenses

Personnel (lncltaxes, work comp)

P roperty/Lia bi lity I nsu ra nce

Mortgage (lnterest + Principle
Heat, Electric, Water, Sewer

Repairs & Maintenance

Phone/lnternet
Office Supplies

Postage

Training

Travel

Advertising/P romotion/Printing
Professional Services

Fundraising (Bake Sales)

Outreach

Activities/l nformationa I Progra ms

Comm. Meals/Senior Outreach/Sr Center
Foof Care

Newsletters

Health Fair

Volunteer Appreciation
Ramps, Home Repairs, Chores

Directors & Officers lnsurance
Miscellaneous

Total

2O2O Budget

1,,975

L,000

2,800

1,500

300

300

1,000

26,300

22,500

2,500

4,000

6,000

1,000

62,300

24,962

4,L44
4,925

7,2O0

2,500

2,247

3,500

100

1,000

200
500

s00

250
375

8,875

400

62,300

622

0Net Cash Flow



Support Within Reach -2021Request
Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

Support Within Reach

Sexual Violence Victim Services in Aitkin County - Funding Request

Address: 312 Minnesota Avenue, Suite 2009

Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone Number: 2L8-927 -6226 | 1-866-7 47 -5008

Business Office Address: 1510 BemidjiAve. N. Ste. 13, Bemidji, MN 56601
Phone N u m ber: 218-444-9524

Requested Amount: S1,500.00

AGENCY OVERVIEW

Support Within Reach (SWR) is a private, non-profit organization that was created in 1989 to
serve the distinct needs of victims of sexual violence in both ltasca and Aitkin County. Our
mission is to reduce the impact and harm of sexual in the communities we serve. On January
15,201.4, Support Within Reach (SWR) merged with the Sexual Assault Program of Beltrami,
Cass, Clearwater and Hubbard Counties. The new organization adopted the name Support
Within Reach and will continue to be a sexual violence resource and advocacy program sharing
resources across the region. The newly merged organization covers a six county area including
Aitkin, Beltrami, Cass, Clearwater, Hubbard, and ltasca County (see map atthe bottom of this
section for more information). The six county region is divided into two districts that provides
service to the same service area. Each district has a headquarters (Grand Rapids and Bemidji)
with the business office and administrative staff being located in Bemidji. The organization has
1"7 total staff which include an Executive Director that presides over the two districts, a program
supervisor in each district that supervise various staff that provide programming and services.
There are 4 outlying offices that are individually staffed including one in Aitkin City, Aitkin
County.

SWR is governed by a volunteer board of 17 members from all across the six county service
area who works to develop and set agency policy and procedure. Board members provide
continuing direction for planning and operations, program evaluation, as well as related
organizational activities consistent with the mission and goals of the organization. SWR's Aitkin
County office has one staff that assists victims. ln 2019 nearly 1,000 hours were volunteered
by over 75 individuals for a total of 525,430 as in-kind contribution to swR.



Support Within Reach -2021Request

Ig
cr6
s,
a Cass

Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

Service Area Map:
Red Lake Nation Bois Forte Band

of Chippewa

White Earth

Park Rapids
Grand Rapids

Waiker Aitkin

Leech Lake

Band of Ojibwe Mille Lacs

Band of Ojibwe

AITKIN COUNTY OVERVIEW

Support Within Reach (SWR) seeks to enhance the quality of life for those in Aitkin County
through three primary programs: 1)Victim Support & Advocacy Program, 3) Coordinated
Community Response, and 4) Outreach Program. The term sexual violence includes a number
of actions that are carried out in a manner intended to groom, control, intimidate, manipulate,
humiliate, harm and silence the victim. Unfortunately, sexualviolence comes in many forms,
including: sexual assault/rape, incest/child sexual abuse, sexual exploitation/trafficking of youth
and adults, intimate partner sexual violence, date/acquaintance rape, and alcohol/drug
facilitated sexual assault, sexual harassment, bullying, and stalking.

ln order to address the issues of sexual violence victimization and its impact on victims' lives,
SWR has developed multiple services such as: 24-hour crisis line, crisis intervention, ongoing
support and encouragement, basic awareness and education, support groups,
informationf referral, medical advocacy and individualized civil/criminal court advocacy and
assistance. Being that SWR is the sole provider of sexual violence supportive services and
prevention education programming within Aitkin County, we welcome collaborative
opportunities in order to build a safety net of services for the clients and the community that
we serve. Through SWR's awareness and prevention education program, participants develop
an increased awareness of the services our agency provides as well as improved understanding
regarding the issues surrounding sexual violence. SWR's Outreach Program focus on
prevention education/awareness Program including volunteers.

COMMUNITY IMPACT:

Support Within Reach's (SWR) Support Services and Advocacy Program maintain a

crisis/information line that is staffed by trained sexual assault advocates (staff and volunteers)
24 hours a day, 365 days per year. SWR staff cover the crisis line during office hours, while
trained staff/volunteer advocates attend and respond to incoming calls for assistance after
hours. Specific services provided are crisis intervention, basic counseling and suppor[ support

C
o()

District 1

District 2

Offices

bal
mmunities

Tri
Co



Support Within Reach *2021Request

Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

groups, follow-up and referrals to community agencies; accompaniment to medical exams and

law enforcement interviews; information and updates related to case progress in the court
system; and assistance in filing protective/restraining orders. SWR works to provide
information and options each step of the way in orderto help clientsto make informed
decisions that will assist them in their healing process. For example, SWR staff are able to help
victims and their family understand the complex reporting process which is very different when
looking at different situations involvingthe age of the victim and perpetrator and the
relationship between the victim and perpetrator.

SWR reaches out into the outlying areas of Aitkin County in order to reach specific populations

that are vulnerable to sexual violence (assault/abuse)victimization. We provide supportive
services and prevention education to residents who reside in outlying areas who have no/little
means of transportation to the Aitkin area. SWR relies heavily upon our collaborators to fulfill
our mission and to carry out our programming.

COLLABORATION

Support Within Reach (SWR) is the sole provider of sexual violence services in Aitkin County.

SWR works with organizations across Aitkin County to provide victim services and

education/awareness. The organizations include:
r Aitkin County Law Enforcement Agencies - SWR works with all law enforcement

agencies in Aitkin County. SWR provides referrals to law enforcement agencies, works

with officers and investigators throughout the investigative process. We have found

that in cases where a sexual violence advocate is involved that victims tend to stay

involved and more active with the criminal justice system. Two letters of support from

law enforcement are included in this 20L9 request.

o Aitkin County Attorney's Office and Victim Assistance Program - SWR's Aitkin County

Coordinator assists on cases involving criminal sexual misconduct, sexual exploitation,

etc. We have found that in cases where a sexualviolence advocate is involved that

victims tend to stay involved and more active with the criminaljustice system.

o Aitkin County Health and Human Services -SWR's Aitkin County Coordinator assists in

cases involving child abuse, parents who have current or previous sexual violence

history, etc. We are able to provide ongoing support and education for families

experiencing this part of the system.

o Healing Opportunity Provided Equally - approxim ately 75% of domestic violence victims

indicate that they or their children are also victims of sexual violence. SWR works with

HOPE to ensure proper referrals for victims of sexual and domestic violence in Aitkin

County.

SWR works closely with each of the entities above in order to coordinate services and they have
provided letters of support to this end. Service coordination is done through cross referrals,



Support Within Reach -2021Request
Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

working together on a case when a client authorizes it, cross training between the different
organizations, establishing protocols or practices on how we as collaborating organizations will
work together.

The Aitkin County area has one hospital and 3 law enforcement agencies. SWR worked on a
total of 9 coses involving the criminol justice system in Aitkin County in 201-9. Of these coses, 8
of them worked with low enforcement, 1- of them worked with prosecution, 7 required
assistance in developing a safety/risk assessment plan, no assistance was required in filing for a
protective order, ond 0 of these cases worked with health and human services. SWR and the
multi-disciplinary team continue to address barriers and reasons why victims are choosing not
to report recent incidents of sexual violence.

ln 20L9 Aitkin County received (2)SexualAssault Nurse Examiner (SANE) calls. tn 20L9 SWR
provided troining to the Emergency Room nurses at Riverwood in order to ensure that victims
would receive the best possible core when needing to hove o forensic exom completed. This is an
annuoltraining. SWR also maintains a SANE nurse progrdm in Grond Rapids in which o nurse
could potentially provide service in Aitkin County. At this time there are few trained SANE's
statewide and in 2020-202L 9WR olong with Minnesota Council Against SexualAssoutt will be
seeking to build the capacity of the program in Northern Minnesoto.

Active Collaboration between active portners in Aitkin County continues to provide victim
centered and offender focused work and a vitol port of meeting swR's mission.

Victim Support Services & Advocacy Program
SWR provides a variety of services that provides a network of support for victims of sexual
abuse/assault and their families/loved ones. /n 20L9, SWR staff and volunteers provided a total
of 459 service types in Aitkin County.

o SWR attended to o total of L2 new sexual violence victims (9 primary and 3 secondary in
2019.

o Crisis lntervention (3 contocts)
c Risk Assessment/Safety Planning (9 client contocts)
o Ongoing support and case follow-up (70 client contocts)
o Personol Advococy, i.e. jobs, school, etc.
. Accompaniment to medical exams (2 client contacts)
o Criminal Justice Support ond Advocacy - this includes law enforcement, prosecution, ond

probotion (27 client contacts)
o Civil Legal Advocacy: Filing Harossment Restraining Orders and Orders for Protection,

Mandated Reporting lssues, Human Services Requested Education (39 client contacts)
o EmergencyFinancialAssistance
. After hours Crisis Calls (3 client contacts)



Support Within Reach -2021Request
Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

SWR uses the following strategies to ensure access to sexual abuse/assault services:

o SWR makes sexual abuse/assault services available at our office located in Aitkin. We
have a staff that works regular hours in that office and 4 full time and 2 part time staff
available in Grand Rapids as needed.

r SWR provides a 24 hour crisis line that is available 365 days per year
o SWR provides outreach to outlying areas like Hill City, Jacobson, and McGregor.
o SWR mobilizes the community - our volunteers in 2019 donated near l-,000 hours for a

total of 525,430 as in-kind contribution to SWR!
. SWR has facilitated a Sexual Assault Multi-Disciplinary Action Response Team in Aitkin,

with aims to continue to rejuvenate this team in 2O2O/2O21.
o SWR provides training to criminaljustice system responders related to sexual violence

and our services.

Prevention Education & Awareness Program
SWR is active within the community developing and presenting customized education and
awareness opportunities throughout Aitkin County that meet the needs and requests of the
audience type. Through SWR's awareness and prevention education program, participants
develop an increased awareness of the services our agency provides as well as improved
understanding regarding the issues surrounding sexual violence. tn 20L9, SWR provided 4
prevention education troinings to 6L participonts in Aitkin County. Specific presentations
provided are as follows:

L. Pre-school/Davcare - 4th Grade:
. Body Safety
o Respect and Boundaries
o Bullying

2. Middle School/Hieh School:
o Let's Chat

o SWRservices/location
o Self-Esteem, Respect, Boundaries and Body Safety
o Difference between Sexual Harassment & Flirting
o Healthy/Unhealthy Relationships
o Handling peer pressure to be sexually active
r lnternet Safety/Teens & Technology
o Date/AcquaintanceRape



Support Within Reach -2021Request
Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

Other P ntations:
Those with disabilities and their care takers
Youth At Risk - area group homes,

Professional Development for Adults - Sexual Harassment, Special topics involving
sexual violence, Stalking, Medical Providers, Law Enforcement Agencies, etc.

Communitv Awa reness Events:
Trafficking awareness month

Stalking Awareness Month
Sexual Assault Awareness Month
Child Abuse Awareness Month
Volunteer Awareness Week
Crime Victim's Rights Week
Community Connect
National Night Out
Aitkin County Fair

2018 At a Glance
Real lmpact:
For some clients the need for ongoing support and assistance can last several years. I met this
client at the hospital considering the extent of the trauma and injuries they sustained, I took the
time to gently explain what and how evidence was being collected, encouraged them to ask for
and take breaks whenever needed them, offered support throughout the non-SANE exam, and
reassured her them they did nothing to cause this violent attack.

I provided my client's partner with information on common reactions and behaviors that victims
experience after assaults so they would be prepared to support and comfort their partner as they
began learning how to cope with this honific experience

Over I Yz years, we provided peer counseling to this client and partner, referred them to local
therapists, offered encouragement and support whenever needed, and walked beside them
through a long and very difficult investigation and prosecution.

Their journey of recovery is far from done, and neither are we! This is a small success, but it
reminds us why advocacy is needed in the community. It reminds us why we reach out to young
people. We educate children about body safety and how it is an individual responsibility as well
as communal responsibility to keep ourselves and others safe. It reminds us that no matter what
outcomes we face, we can make a difference. We make a difference by just being there for
someone and letting them know they don't have to face the long and winding road alone. Our
greatest success story has yet to come. It will come when we are no longer needed to support and
guide people through the process of healing from sexual assault.

3

o

o

a

4
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a



Support Within Reach -2021Request
Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

So far in2OL9
Yes, COVID-19 has impacted how SWR provides service to the community. SWR continues to
provide service to the community at this time. SWR utilizes safety and health precautions when
a digital format for meeting with clients is not suitable as in emergency situations.

o SWR attended to a total of 2 new sexuol violence victims
o SWR hos provided 230 services
o Crisis lntervention (2 contacts)
o Risk Assessment/Safety Plonning (5 client contocts)
o Ongoing support and case follow-up (80 client contocts)
o Accomponiment to medical exoms
o Criminol Justice Support and Advocacy - this includes law enforcement, prosecution, and

probotion (L client contacts)
o Low Enforcement Accompaniment-lnterview or advocacy (L contocts)
o Civil Legal Advocacy: Filing Horassment Restraining Orders and Orders for Protection,

Mondated Reporting lssues, Human Services Requested Education (73 client contacts)
o After hours Crisis Colls (1- client contacts)
o SWR completed 3 owareness/outreach activities

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

Gool 7: Provide free and confidential services to primary and secondary victims of sexual
violence (primary = the actual victim of an incident of sexual violence, secondary victim =
anyone else who is impacted by sexualviolence including family and friends of the primary
victim).

Objectives:
o SWR provides a confidential 24-hour crisis line for primary/secondary victims impacted

by sexual violence. SWR will continue to offer our after-hour crisis/help line to facilitate
routing after-hours calls involving sexual violence to our volunteer advocates/staff.

o Provide crisis intervention and basic counseling services to children and adults. This
service works to normalize feelings after traumatic events and recurring trauma that
occurs overtime. SWR maintains an up-to-date therapist list of counselors who are
proficient at working with victims of sexual violence in order to assist us in providing
a ppropriate referrals.

o Assist clients in identifying/reaching their basic needs for healing and personal safety.
Provide referrals to other agencies as necessary.

o Provide 24-hour advocacy and support for primary/secondary victims at law
enforcement centers, First Witness lnterviews, hospital emergency rooms and clinics,
and criminal/civil courts matters.

o lf demand for service remains on track, more resources will be needed to provide
services to an increased number of individuals.



Support Within Reach -2021Request
Aitkin County Sexual Violence Services

Goal2: Promote Services and Strengthening Relationships with other agencies and service
providers.

Objectives:
o SWR will publicize our crisis/help-line, along with our 800 number via newspapers, ICTV,

public service announcements and brochures/literature disbursed throughout the
county (monthly).

o Promote our website: wrryW.supportwithinreach.org and engage with community
members online through our agency Facebook page.

o Continue to strengthen ties and develop creative and unique ways to reach out to
vulnerable populations across Aitkin County. This practice serves to create a network of
supportive services for victims of sexual violence.

o SWR will continue to be a part of Ritkin County Health and Human Services meetings
(ongoing).

o Continue to develop a list of locations within the community where SWR can meet
privately with clients in outlying areas of the community (as needed).

o SWR will re-engage the multi-disciplinary team that is responsible for the justice system

response to sexual assault.

Gool3: Provide prevention/awareness education programming to residents of Aitkin County

Objectives:
o Provide prevention education and awareness programming within schools and daycares

reaching children grades preschool and k-12 and parents with the focus of awareness

and safety. ln this funding request this may include Body Safety presentations and Let's

Chat (o multi-disciplinary team approach to sexualviolence prevention that hos been

established ond will estoblish next steps based on the sdvice of local schools)

o Provide prevention education and awareness programming to youth-at-risk residing

within group homes.
o Provide prevention education and awareness programming to developmentally disabled

population.
o Provide presentations and training to professionals within the community (law

enforcement, medical providers' educators, etc.) to support understanding of social

issues which are significantly impacting children and families.
o Create at least one community awareness campaigns related to sexual violence through

newspaper articles, and placing brochures/literature throughout the community.



12:24PM

07t17t20

Accrual Basis

Support Within Reach
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

January through December 2019

Jan - Dec 19

Ordinary lncome/Expense
lncome

Donations

Fundraising

Townships

Miscellaneous lncome

Court Fines

Program Services Revenue

Grants

Total lncome

Gross Profit

Expense
Payroll Expenses

Employee Benefits

Professional Fees

Contract Services

15,792.00

9,000.00

4,455.00

1,600.00

6,328.00

9,100.00

814,405.00

900.00
5,500.00
5,500.00
2,060.00
2,000.00
1,919.00

Dispatch Services
Dues/Membership Fees
Emergency Funds
Equipment Rental
Exhibits & Events
Fundraising Expense

lnsurance - Workers Compensation
Insurance . Liablilty
Maintenance & Repairs
Program Expense

Postage
Printing and Copying
Professional Development
Security Expense
Publicity, Advertising and Website
Recruitment & Recognition

860,680.00

860,680.00

623,557.00

59,168.00

13,100.00

4,520.OO

1,200.00
7,865.00
3,535.00
7,500.00

3,333.00
3,385.00
1,800.00
2,800.00
1,212.OO
1,000.00

Page 1



12:24PM

07t17t20

Accrual Basis

Support Within Reach
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

January through December 2019

Jan - Dec 19

Office Space RenULease
Small Equipment
Telephone & lnternet

Travel, Meals & Lodging

Utilities

Total Expense

Net Ordinary lncome

Net lncome

49,416.00
2,525.00

17,170.OO

37,220.00

1,340.00

859,525.00

1 ,1 55.00

,t,155.00

Page 2



12:20 PM

07t17t20

Accrual Basis

Support Within Reach
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

January through December 2020

Jan - Dec 20

Ordinary lncome/Expense
lncome

Donations

Fundraising

Townships

Gourt Fines

Program Services Revenue

Grants

Total lncome

Gross Profit

Expense
Payroll Expenses

Employee Benefits

Professional Fees

Contract Services

14,376.00

9,000.00

6,100.00

4,313.00

5,500.00

876,903.00

916,192.00

916.192.00

598,593.00

77,198.00

13,'100.00

14,000.00

Dispatch Services
Dues/Membership Fees
Emergency Funds
Equipment Rental
Exhibits & Events
Fundraising Expense

lnsurance - Workers Compensation
lnsurance - Liablilty
Maintenance & Repairs
Program Expense

Postage
Printing and Copying
Professional Development
Security Expense
Publicity, Advertising and Website
Recruitment & Recognition
Office Space Renulease
Small Equipment
Telephone & lnternet

Travel, Meals & Lodging

3,333.00
3,385.00
1,800.00
2,800.00
1,542.00
2,700.o0

1,200.00
7,865.00
3,535.00
8,800.00

900.00
5,500.00
8,500.00
2,060.00
1,500.00
1,919.00

52,776.OO
12,000.00
17,170.00

42.220.OO

Page'l



12:20 PM

07117t20

Accrual Basis

Support Within Reach
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

January through December 2020

Utilities

Total Expense

Net Ordinary lncome

Net lncome

Jan - Dec 20

2,740.OO

887,136.00

29,056.00

29,056.00

Page 2



JAMES P. RATZ
AITKIN COUNTYAfiORNEY

209 SECOND STREET N,W., ROOM 268
AITKIN, MINNESOTA 56431

TELEPHONE (21 8) 927 -7 347
TOLL FREE 1 -888422-7347

FAX {218} 927-7365

SENIOR ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY

LISA ROGGENKAMP RAKOTZ

ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEYS

SARAH WINGE
NATALIE SCHIFERL
TRACY N. PERPICH

PARALEGALS

MICHELE J. MOTHERWAY
TAMMY K. MILLER

CRIME VICTIM COORDINATOR

GABREA ANDERSON
T€LEPHONE (21 81 927 -7 446

July 9,2A2O

To whom it may concern:

I am writing this letter in support of funding for the Support Within Reach program. They are a

valuable resource to me when working with victims. Oftentimes victims of sexual violence need more

time and resources then I am able to provide. Additionally, they often want to talk to someone who

isn't involved in the County Attorney's Office. lt is helpful to have the additional support of Support

Within Reach who can assist them with these specialized needs. I also look forward with assisting them

with providing the "Let's Chat: Getting Real About Sexual Violence" educational program in the local

schools. lt is a topic that is not addressed enough. There is an inadequate amount of accurate and

current information out there at a time when youth need as much information as possible.

Thank you for taking the time to consider them for funding resources'

Sincerely,

Gabrea Anderson

Crime Victim Coordinator

Aitkin County Attorney's Office



DANIEL G GUIDA
AITKIN COI.INTY SHERIFF

218 lstSt. N.W.
Aitkin, MN 56431

2l&927 -7,1;JS / l -88&900-2 I 38

Erncrgency 9l I

.Slrcriff Fax: 218-927-7959 / Disparch Fax: 2l&927{i887

Iuly 15,2020

Dear Aitkin County Commissioners,

I am writing this letter to show my support for Support Within Reach for their request for
additional funding. Support Within Reach has been a vital resource for law enforcement in
Aitkin County. As an Investigator for Aitkin County, I have worked with their staffwith many
challenging cases. There is a clear benefit for law enforcement to work with others that are

specially trained in these areas.

Sherry Shadley and I have had conversations regarding the increase of "sexting" within our
youth. I feel that it is important to reach out to the youth in our schools and inform them of the
dangers that can incur from online activity or sharing photos with others. I feel that education
can stop some of the issues before they start not only for the victims, but for youth that may find
themselves facing criminal charges. That is why we are partnering with Support Within Reach
to go into the schools in Aitkin County and have some honest conversations. It is called "Let's
Chat', and we hope to start this program this fall. I feel this will be a great start for prevention
and education.

)

Sheryl Cook
Aitkin County Sheriffs Offrce



Arrxtru

?oU
e#q a{ /4r4ho

Police Department Chief Tim Catlin

July 14,2020

Support Within Reach

9 Willow Lane

Crand Rapids, MN 55744

-fo Wltorn it May Concern,

please accept this letter as support for the Aitkin Branch of Support Within Reaclr. The resottrce is quite

useful for thc public adding an additional support for those in need of these services. Wc hope to continue

the partnership.

Sincerely,

I
)

Assistant Ch Paul Ryan

Office: 2L8-927-2L33
Fax:218-429-6010

109 1't Avenue NW
Aitkin, MN 56431



DANIEL C. GUIDA
AITKIN COUNTY SHERIFF

218 l" St. N.W.
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927 -7 435 / l-888-900-21 38

limcrgcncy 9l I

Shcriff l..ax: 218-927 -7 359 / Dispatch ltax.: 2 18-927 -6887

July 15,202A

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
307 2"d S1NW Rm 130

Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Commissioners,

I would like to draw your attention to Support Within Reach and their organization. Support
Within Reach is a service provided in Aitkin County for sexual assault victims and their families.
I have been working with Support Within Reach for a number of years and have seen the work
they provide to our community.

Support Within Reach is a huge asset for our community. I would ask you to consider their request
for funding to help them serve our area.

Sincerelv- fi

ilu*&'*-
Heidi Lenk
Undersheriff of Aitkin County



Angie Sahr

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

For appropriations folder

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message

iessica Seibert
Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:58 AM
Angie Sahr
Fwd:Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device.pdf; ATT00001.htm

From: Colette Hanson <colette.hanson@aeoa.org>
Date: May 27,2020 at12:03:30 PM CDT
To : Jessica S eibert <j essica. se ibert@co .aitkin.mn. us>
Subject: Fwd: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.l

Hello Jessica,
I hope all is well with you during these crazy times. Sandy forward me an email regarding the
202I budget. Thank you for considering Arrowhead Transit Rural Rides, but at this time, we are
not seeking any funding from Aitkin County for the year 202L If you should have any
questions, feel free to contact me. Have a great day.

Colette M Hanson
Transit Manager
Arrowhead Transit-Volunteer Driving Program
702 3rd Ave South
Virginia MN 55792
218-735-68t4
colette. hanson @,aeoa. or g

Forwarded message
From: Sandra Wheelecor <sandra.wheelecor@rc
Date: Tue, May 26,2020 at 9:01 AM
Subject: Fwd: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device
To: Colette Hanson <colette.hanson@aeoa , Brandon Nurmi <brandon.

This is money for Rural Rides....one of you may want to reach out to them.

Forwarded message
From: <gilbert.xerox@aeo >

1



Date: Tue, May 26,2020 at 8:55 AM
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device
To: sandra.wheelecor@aeoa.org <sandra.wheelecor@rc

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifrrnction
Device.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Device Location:
Device Name: Gilbert Transit 7835

Anowhead Transit - Gilbert,MN

Sandra Wheelecor
Transportation Manager/CCTS
Aitkin/Itasca/Koochiching Counties

Arrowhead Transit
218-322-6518
"Community Action - Helping People - Changing Lives',

"Community Action - Helping People - Changing Lives"

"Community Action - Helping People - Changing Lives"

2



Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: CARES Act Fund Discussion

_1D
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: M oirection Requested

|7l oir.u.sion ltemApprove/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Further discussion will be held and general direction requested for use of CARES Act Funds

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion
Discussion/direction only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wffiax and shipplgg? $
/s fhis budseted? l_J ves l__-lto

Yes A/o

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TK IN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

18 5 7_ Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020

Title of ltem: License Center Update

-f s.
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Kirk Peysar

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

A brief discussion of license center operations will be held.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



q
Aitkin

County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: August 11,2020
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

(c
b

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Gommittee Freq. Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bill Pratt

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1 
st Thursday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Pratt
Aitkin Countv CARE Board Monthlv 3ro Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisorv Quarterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Countv Water Plannino Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Monthly 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aoencv Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reoional Develooment Council Quarterly 3rd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Bio Sandy Lake Manaoement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Pratt, Alt. Marcotte
Budget Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesdav Wedel and Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3ro or 4tn Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Regional Library Board Monthlv 2no Mondav Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Economic Development Monthlv lstWednesdav Pratt and Niemi
Emergency Management As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4x vear Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Marcotte
Facilities/Tech noloov As needed Wedel and Marcotte
H&HS Advisorv (Liaison) Monthlv except Julv l stWednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4rh Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4tn Mondav Pratt and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Labor Manaoement Quarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterly Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGreoor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesdav Pratt
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4rh Fridav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
MN Rural Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x year 2nd Monday Marcotte and Pratt
NE MN Office Job Traininq As called Niemi
Northeast MN ATP Quarterlv Varies Pratt and EnqineerWelle, Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x vear 4th Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterlv 2nd Monday Pratt, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatinq Board Monthlv 1 

st Thursdav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2no Tuesdav Marcotte and Wedel
Planninq Commission Monthlv 3rd Mondav Westerlund
Rum 1W1 P Policv Committee Quarterly Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Snake RiverWatershed Monthly 4th Mondav Pratt

Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2nd Wednesday Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund


